FiasRiIERREWRFRGBRAF

A BRRRE4AT: 600650
B lRARE{AY: 900914

2009 FEEFRE



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

o L 2
1 B 5 N - 2
L TR I G B o . 3
DU AR A B e R I . o e e 5
Ti. BT R T A D . 7
WA/ A1 B 57 3 F 9
R Sy N 1= 1 1 12
I B R 12
Ty T R 18
= 18
L e o~ 22
B o Vg L = 22



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

— EEHR
() AnrsEgia, W LILEHE, NE. mPUE B RIEAIR S Pri SR A AR R BOC 2
PP PERRE B BRI, PRI BCSEE . YRR AT e B AR AN ) SR DA

() Wy EF RN SRS, W SR I a4

R R A AR HH R S I R HR G S S ) &SNS
WG ML S AR KK FE
T ] PR A 55 1B S

(=) TEEHEIR TS 55 I IRA /IO AS 2 ) R T ARHETC O/ B i DL AR o AR s

(M) A F AT NEF KXY HEHATEECE . BE S TAERTTAM % SR T 7 st il
SV BN XUBIE A GRS I 55 iR s, e B

=)
s
p

(1) S BEAFAERAE BB KRBT AR v Bt il ? 15
ON) S AFAE I SOUE SR 7 X MR PHHAR IS DL Y &

= AREFRFL
() AR

O\ AR E Th SRR VL o SV B 5 3 A B 2 W]
2w E D LA RRGR S LK g

vt e Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial
CRLHCEE S S Investment Co., Ltd.
ALy € ] JJ1Z
A AVEEARERAN TR
(=) BERARIEER Ty

Lo VgL I L A

4 w7 LR
Ik A btk TR AR % 100 5 28 #% TR AR % 100 5 28 %
HL TG (021) 63218800 (021) 63218800
e (021) 63213119 (021) 63213119
{540 dshms@jjtz. com zqdb@jjtz. com
(=) FEAE BRI
AL WA RIE 1 5
TE T I IS 5 it 200120
Ipos HuhE Mg T RE AR B 100 45 28 #%
702 I PR IS L i ) 200002
s ) 1] B B X D www. jjtz. com
CERR L dshms@jjtz. com
(V9) {5 S iR B 4 M
25 ) 3 58 IS R EE AR AR AL B CEWpUETRHR) « AW CRAHD
AT PR 1) R M s i o Xl 1 A 1 WWW. SSe. COom. ch
O3 A A AR A B R I TTRE S AR B 100 5 28 #%




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

(1) 2wl BER TR

G S
PETLES JBE SR AL 7 JB S AR J ARG AR R S TR AR

A i IUESFA G | BRI 600650 BERTL

B & IESFE S | BB IR 900914 B B K
() HAbA TR

O ) U I I H 1993 4F 2 H 24 H

ON B R A g K IR 161 5

Ak NEN RS 310000400037314

B4 8l 51 (Hb) By 310115607200690 5

AN 607200690

N T PG S T 55 T 44 B )R I 55 P A BA )

N TSRS TS BT p A Ml | LR AE 22 25 4 222 5 AhEA 0y 30 £

(B 28 ) 3 R 5 1 AR B

1. 1993 410 A 7 H, A"EMEA LK) 186, 792, 200 JCARH Jy 276, 792, 200 JG, AMBUH 1]
ENVPE; 1994 4F 4 H 28 H, ARNEM AR E N 316, 580, 649 76, WHGH HELHUR; 1996 4F 6
H7H, RAlFEMEAATE Y 348, 238, 704 70, WHOH ENHE; 1997 455 H 28 H, /A a7
AASY Sy 417, 886, 444 T, SHUH FIEME AR 1999 4 4 H 9 H, ARIENFEAAS T 4 501, 463, 734
TG, RO EN R 2002 424 H 18 H, ARENEMBEAAL T A 551, 610, 107 Jt, SO L
i

2. 1998 =5 1 28 H, AF]AFRHBAL )« B3R LR E A PR A w7 AR T < i
VLA AT PR w7, ARICH ED U 2003 4F 11 1 11 H, AR ZHASE & “ Ry F= RSl
BER AN GBR AT ", ATHCH E LR

3. 2000 4 H 27 H, AwlyF bR 124 Ed i AR oK 145, SUBOH s e .

4, 2006 44 H 21 H, AFRSLEWHEALER: FERRS. ks iy aig. 2. mT.
B B S AH AT BARER AR S5 FIAT S WSS PRALpE e 6. 8. AT R
PRI MRS, VRN T R SRS (B R SEVF IR L) s BN Seis iRk 45
[ b bt s AR EML 45 ]« iRl Ss AERIT AL SS) « TSRS . s, Pl L. A
. B TR &S, $RMtrg it . ARB0H e U .

= S EERAL S BIR R E
() EEXIER
A oo TR AR

i H Il
BV A 315, 899, 895. 22
I A 347, 196, 198. 73
VA& T B A\ 2R R 269, 430, 936. 79
VA8 T b A w AR P B R 2 i 2a i R 215,313,169.21
k=S ) P SN B e == R 324, 351, 021. 84

() AR Pk a3 10 H A g0
AL oo TR AR

R R IUH R

B | S R G N K 37, 904, 264. 49

TR G A BURF AN (A balb 55 3 DIAR G, 4% IR R 8 — bt g el

o \ 5, 883, 305. 57
252 BURF AN BR AP

TN 243135 2 (80X A < A R R B < T B 39, 757. 50

B [ 28w E W 2B ML S R IO R R 55 8, R A PE SR BE ™ &5 | 28, 507, 507. 48




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

PE SRl 51 7= AR B A AN EAR B0 5, DAJA AT By b 08 L A8 By Mk il 47

AR AT A H A 4 Rl = B B 2 0 ek

BB AT YA WU 1) 5 ATk I 9 L 7 45 2 (1] 61, 245. 22

B ok 25 102 A0 1) HADE Y AR N A S 3, 908, 839. 55

P AS B I -14, 749, 390. 35

DR R i s (B ) -2, 437, 761. 88
&t 54, 117, 767. 58

(=) IR A A =4 B T EAR A 5545 br
AL oo TR AR

e AHIEL T4
I\
TS 2009 4F 2008 4F S (%) 2007 4E
N ON 1,598,396,220.67 | 1,673,685,463.73 -4.50 | 1,619,396,969.78
i 2 347,196,198.73 | 418,887,212.59 1711 | 407,595,299.16
| TN E f'-/\ qp |
Eﬁ‘ﬁim‘ﬂﬁlﬂﬁ@ﬂ 269,430,936.79 | 323,105,516.48 -16.61 | 312,593,159.85
VA JE T b A R B AR IR B
Lo O 215,313,169.21 | 280,464,106.78 2323 | 275,387,919.60
AR w VERR 25 B v A
RN P (L
%% WA A S 324,351,021.84 | 426,680,458.55 2398 | 344,321,497.56
AR AR
2009 2008 - 2007
R A ko) FR
s 2,707,598,992.30 | 2,662,829,897.87 1.68 | 2,666,739,714.98
BT #HR2E (R4S | 1,943,007,985.34 | 1,793,642,647.73 8.33 | 1,786,661,980.77
: ; R SEILY
B S FE bR 2009 4 2008 4 & Ht%:(iﬁ A 2007 4F
1) 0
FEABERW S (T / B 0.488 0.586 -16.72 0.567
BRI RS (Ot / D) ANi&EH ANi&EH ANi&EH ANiEH
iy é;(,llﬁ», E:}L ‘ﬁ /A
PERFEERE LR G R 1 T At 0.390 0.508 2323 | 0.499

JBeeas Ot/ B

TR 381 55 F= I zi 2 (%) 14.47 18.04 | Jk/> 3.57 N4> 18.80

FBRARZ H PR a5 KA

RAse . . P 4.00 AN A .
W S (%) 11.56 15.65 | /> 4.09 NE A 16.56
RGBS ISR R
N, P — . 77 '2 . . 2
TGP 0.59 0 3.38 0.6
AL A R

2009 fEEK 2008 fEK I (%) 2007 FF &K
| TR 4N F B 4R 1 A ey
Vi b A w i AR ) R 3.5 3.5 8.31 3.24

B Ot/ BO

(V9) RH 2 s E TR H
A7 R AR

- - . FTE AT

5 H 4k W14 WK A 753 TRl
AR

nl ke LR 90, 086, 010. 03 160, 853, 050. 30 70, 767, 040. 27 2, 199, 833. 80

&1t 90, 086, 010. 03 160, 853, 050. 30 70, 767, 040. 27 2,199, 833. 80




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

VU BEAZR S BRI

() Az
I, e 22 st Bk

iR VN3
AIRAZ B H ARG (+, —) N
. N
el % P semomen el
e @ | o | w ki it HE *)
i L2
X n
ke
—. A RRELAE G 185, 005, 955 | 33.54 -27, 580, 505 | —27, 580, 505 | 157, 425, 450 | 28. 54
1. ESER
2. EAENE 185, 005, 955 | 33.54 -27, 580, 505 | —27, 580, 505 | 157, 425, 450 | 28.54
3. HoAth Py BERFIR
o, RN IEEATEA
R
5i BAR N FEIE
4. SRR
Horpre BEANE N RFIK
Bioh B8R N FFIBE
%;‘ AR AR 366, 604, 152 | 66. 46 27,580,505 | 27,580,505 | 394, 184,657 | 71.46
1. AR MR 205, 554, 120 | 37.26 27,580,505 | 27,580,505 | 233,134,625 | 42.26
2. BN ETWMANER | 161,050,032 | 29.20 161, 050, 032 | 29.20
3. Bsh BT RIAN R B
4, Ay
= B R 551, 610, 107 100 551, 610, 107 100
2. FRERA LB
iR VN3
EA PR A AAE BRI R PR PR 2
% IR A4 R ” " " i B H 3
PEVLE R (GERD) HRAT | 185,005, 955 | 27, 580, 505 | 157, 425,450 | &k | 200942 H 13 H
&t 185, 005, 955 | 27, 580, 505 | 157, 425, 450 / /
() WEHERATS L
Ly B =S IR R AT L
BUEAHRE R 20 =4, AnRFIUESFE TS Eits .
2+ N FEN Ay U G AR B A DL
et W B RIS B e 5 S DR 7 S A ) B4 B B S S R R AR 50
3 TRAE I PSR i
ARG WIR A A T N ERER T
(=) BEARFNSE bt il NI
Iy AR B AR IR DL
AL
A A AR B | 71,763 (B:29,308) J*
A4 B AR A L
R e g e g I B
W wores | e | wmaw | P EEEEEE ) g
(%) Y DR Bkt
BT B (SEH]) A FR A 7] ESESREIN 38.54 | 212,586,460 157, 425, 450 I
VALUE PARTNERS CLASSIC FUND | LA 0.74 4,088,216 | 4,088,216 IR0




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

HTHK-VALUE PARTNERS

INTELLIGENT FUNDS-CHINA B | FHAib 0.74 4,069, 113 | 1,455, 745 R4
SHARE FUND

i E bR S LA R A A EAEN 0.72 3, 955, 121 -517, 271 A0
LI T VINEE TN 0.71 3, 894, 935 A5
PR N BERA 0.70 3,872,997 | 3,872,997 4
IR LARE AT PR F ESEEREIN 0. 68 3,761, 493 A0
EES BN AR 0. 66 3,641, 310 237, 524 I
VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT

FUNDS-CHINESE MAINLAND HoAh 0. 44 2, 430, 268 989, 984 K40
FOCUS FUND

MACQUARIE INVESTMENT

MANAGEMENT LIMITED AS RE FOR | At 0. 42 2,332,550 | 2,332,550 K&
PREMIUM CHINA FUND

B4 T RS A R IBEAS R IBERS DL

oy 2
e %5 44 s | %
BRVL bR (BERD) A RA ) 55,161, 010 |\ R T 5 3 i
VALUE PARTNERS CLASSIC FUND 4,088,216 [BiN LT shge ik
HTHK-VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT FUNDS—-CHINA B SHARE FUND 4,069, 113 [ _ETANE I
I EBREIEE R A A 3,955, 121 [\ B i3 ik
ST 3,894,935 [BEN_ETli4h B
M E 3,872,997 [N I i i
IS AT BR 2 A 3, 761, 493 [\ I 3t 18 %
[IEES 3,641, 310 (55 BT s B
VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT FUNDS—CHINESE MAINLAND FOCUS FUND 2,430, 268 [P LTI ANE K
MACQUARIE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED AS RE FOR PREMIUM CHINA FUND 2,332,550 (i _EiahgE

NEHT AR, SR BR AN SR AL AR A AE R R AN — BT 8%
ERBARBOC R EATEIM BN | R AFRRBARETEES (GEED AR RDE EREERTROEAT PR 7 1)
PEBIBIR . HARBR, R A ARFHZ S AAE R RN —EATEI R R .

44 BRAR 2 IO FE e B A FRAS 2 F

A B

AW | AR | ARG T Ao i
KAE | AR | T ETAC S | B bTag PR 21
IRARK s I 1) o IBeAn B
. I~ FUIRAHE A T3 LR Euspl 2 1 12

- A PR S S AL, HEAECIR IR 12 4 A Py
iﬁ 2010 4 AL FHFIE 520 5 RIS 5 0 20 43—
% SELE, LI ERHIES A S BT LR 5 5
)47 | 19742450 2 26 H | 157,425,450\ e b g i e 1240 A A R
PR2 i 5% 3y ESE—SHHUE S, 0 B
- SHITFHERRAS 5 85 IR GO 24 R R K

EEBIAE 24 A H WAL 10%,

N i S SN TR TN
(1) BB AR ol

O IN
Hfr: A2 MFr: AR
K VT EBs (AEHD ARRA A
P ST N EIREN | freE
sy H 2003 4F 6 H, TEIRERVL (AERD FIRA AR _EdEy (ERD FIRA
" ) R A 95 E A L o
M A 20
EAH % am 58 B LR PUEEEL BRI E RS
TEAEWSUEE NS | AR Y. YER, AR A AT PR L R AT H
Ik (UL I H W RV a] ARV IE S ED

6



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

(2) S O

SEBRPERINARR: BT AT B B B ey
(3) FEIBIBEAR S gzbrds il N AZ S D
AR N 2w P BB AR b SR N AT e AR

(4) > ) B SR i N 2 R R A7 1 5 2 1A 5 HE 1

psi
N

100%

TP CGRED AR
38. 54%

R B SV A B JBEAR A BR A

3 HALFFIBAE 1170 2+ LA BRI AR
AR IR 2w AR B AE 11 20 2T A RN BEAR

fi. EE. BENRZEEANR
() . SN GOE PN SRR Bl S AR S D

AL R

T IREHIAMN | REAIRAR

4 % 7| 44;@ 44:‘;5 &) /Aﬁ ’%%ﬁXE"J $1jj%ﬁﬁ

AR | RRRE R | R | R O | DRI AT

I (BEED | HUREH. Hulh
I | K B 59 5, 646 5, 646 oS
BRE | BlESRK. §RPITE B | 54 5, 646 5, 646 50 5
Tty | MEHK. gREEs % | 53 45 1
MracE | s % | 54 5, 646 5, 646 =
B425 | EH 5| 48 2z
I SEEC I o 5 | 58 B
HUE | TR 5| 42 | 3,894,935 | 3,894,935 T
PRl | AT (2009 455 H 22 HE ) | B | 65 3.3 5
ZEER | M (2009 4E 5 22 B | B | 65 3.3 &
XER | M #EF(2009 4E 5 H 22 HET) | B | 39 3.3 5
XKEE | UL % | 54 8 T
W% | AT SE(2009 4E 5 H 22 HATED | B | 58 4.7 1
Fherst | ST (2009 4E 5 H 22 HATED | 5 | 58 4.7 1
MFHE | HALHE (2009 4E 5 H 22 FAEHD | & | 60 4.7 i
X | K Wl 57 35 T
Wy | b % | 50 20 T
M | I B | 46 21 T
HRIGERH | B B |51 I
dEfE | RS 5|55 31 7
Fok | Bl (20004F 12 H 21 HEE) | B | 49 31 1
R | RSk % | 51 31 T
BT | MERM. EHST 4 | 54 27 1
it / /| / |3,911,873 | 3,911,873 | / 323 /




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

iR, W SR AT H

I &N, ArlERmERS. RSP (2006 454 H 21 H-2009 4F 5 H 22 H) , % H)m
HHSMTH RS BER . XIERANFIET, 2009 455 H 22 HB4T;

2. HALFER, WH. mPAE B GO TR HIHS A 2009 45 5 H 22 Hild, (T3 3 4.

3. EIS A R R R TAER S R PR R, T 2009 4F 12 H 21 H 1T

#A, WH. mRE AR 5 R TR

R BB GERED ARAREZRA I, BEFK, B, AAREFK.

MRV ARAAEIERL. gRHUTE. SR TId.

Tt WAERITEEY EED HRA R SRR AR, Rl BUEAR & BI#
FK, HEZET GUTaED .

MROCHE: BVLEPR (ERD ARAFESR. myElRE, AR EH.

20, EATHNLE R (GERD GRA A RIS . IUTHTLEE GERD HIRA RS,
VN/NEI -

sk te: HWTEPE (EED GIRAFSEIEE, AXFEH.,

I, EATIRFEEFERERA AR, JKEEP (L) ARAFPITES IS B, T
FHEEr (L) FRARSSH, KAFHEH,

%ﬁ%:“&L@fiTk(%u> RARERK. BRI, AAFMYES (DM .

Zb R T LA CERD BARES, DRI SRE EED ARAFRRIEFK, KA
MArER (BB .

XNEZR: g B DA g 45 B AR, AA R EH (DEE .

ﬂﬁa:LﬁW%k?ﬁéﬂ%ﬁ,ﬁAT@J%$

BTG AT BT RHED B al B, BUE ERE T GRRD BanESRK, &
i, A EEREEIRMAERAFERHK., RETiId, AXRMIES.

BRer . LA S A RAFRAER, w&RBid, AXRMTr#EF,

WA AR S 25 T AT, AA RS #E S,

X AN A RS, WFEK.

Wwd. AAFME. HiFERET.

FME: BATAA T IR R AT DI LY RS R A F] SE B TR AT . IUEA LA /B TAR
RISH, BRI ) B,

ARERH A2 ] FE R e i B [ B B is G PR A 7] S 4R B

FiE A AN F B R G IR E PR AR R A B A ) M B

TR AAFREIRSE (D8 .

TR WAT LR E B S B AR PR A F B R R B . BT A A F El S

BT ARAFEHSH. W BN LTRSS PR A 7T 55 B

() LR AT

Iz e 5B TR FLAT R T SR
DL | i CGEED ARAN | AT, Bk i
Woch | mcbs CREBD AMAW | K. wsEa ik 2
Dag | e CRBD AT | mli. Sl e 2
KR | LR CRBD ARAT | Bk 2
75 FA PR FER
W% F AR FELEE 1 & 3 DU R
e | LI b R (3 A EERR &

U7 [ TEERIERE CEED R ARAT | MK @
och | DR RS CRERD WA RAn | BUr i @

n gy | L BT 03 LA A G
L RILEEE OEED B ARAT | W &
ety | L P R (3 LA o] FEEAR &
R e £ B AEERR &




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

(=) e, Mg U B SRS Ul

#wHE, WFE mE - o
?imwiﬁgégﬂA WAL AR KA O R

L W, M EA

SR MR B AE 5 228 H w56 B DA e

HH WFMEAEEA

SR 52 B % R Wbk L WM BN AR IRAR S AR O (D 7

(J9) ArlF, g @ A A

24 FHAT IR B A5 i [A]
W AT AT 5 10 5 S AR
Zits ] AL AT o 1o o S A U i
R IEZR AT AT o 1o o S AT U i
FRKE fill 1oh e AL TAEARE)
WEWIN, ARSI RS WHSENEG, IR FSMTHREGARR . RS XIE
IRANFFIESE .

2009 4E 5 H 22 H, A7) 2008 fEEE B AR RS IEZS IS . M JsoF. T BRoCH . 400, 5k
T EIE, BT OrESD L Xk EE orESD) (RS OMorESH) o A (o E
) AAFENEHEFSER.

2009 4E 5 H 22 H, A+ 2008 4F B A R IEZ5 X @ A A d SN i H s, A,
oy al R T R EFR TP AR 2 /N Jm I S B AR W H 84

2009 45 H 22 H, AFHNBEFSE - IRSVUEBSIB A AT N RHEHSERK, MR
oy TREBOVREIE SR K. BEBECEFAAFERPATE G, TEABCIAREINEET (BUrado
o) 5 ERABRERH . FE R, TRk, HUURAAFEEE, ZET AR ERS. WSl
€ ¢

2009 45 22 H, AFIH/NmEFSE RS BOEZE XA AR SN m RS i f K.

2009 4 12 H 21 H, TR TS R NSRRI, &5 A FlELE R

(1) 7] B TS B

ERN A TR 12, 506
ON ) T A AR 2 F P B IR AR R TN 5K 318
L2315
LV R ) VR N B
A= N 11, 777
RPN 179
FARN T 100
W55 N\ i 145
(=L IPNDA 305
BE RS
BE I e (O
KELL L) 864

7Ny ATENRESH
(—) ~aElaE R

RN, AFRSHEIR (AFRE) « GEZFE) A ERE R A RAENE SO AL ERFIESRAT
ST (R BT ISR, AWk NIABLEE R, e A RlIaft. 2B “ =<7 M#EH
wTWZ R mIslE, VISEded i ml BRI i A G IS TE AR .

I, AR S B S IBREOL, REERE N mIE BT ARE RN, AEREAHI R B, VS H W
B PR IR A A AL R S PAT IE, BARKS. EHA, liHEa, @RS



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

m L ML . MELA R, R LTI R AR Dt T EmFE SRR IR A S Tl
PE.

AR P IR M 25 [2007] 28 28 5 (R T IR INaim LT 28 w6 3L TG S A7 SR IRl AN ) 2K, 2
A F 2007 4 4 JJA8h A aig L B0ES) . 2007 4 10 H 9 H, AwnldEfadidGln (A n) R Iig
ENFEAAR ) o 2008 £, AFXT (A FRNABE LGS AN EESER ) B S DU BRI T A &
12008 4 7 JJ 18 H#Fe (A FNABLIHNE S ESIE LU o

A, 2 W AE S A B O H LA B AR BAWER AT 22 7 A B R . AR iR EE
IR G A, o> wPRE— W AT MR A P T AT O LE S 58 38 o ml R i, 5
[ERANIR= B Vi NG B /e e (S VAP v i 5 /A i BB VI W O S 6 P /A ST 5 SN 9 N Vb 1
Ko

(=) HF AT DL
L, SRS IE SISO

. AENZ | EH | LLEIHR SET LW
o R mEss | i | Rz ﬁf‘;g fﬁg YRR S
€14 U | mikE el

RSAY 15 7 7 3 0 0 5

¥ Ji~F 5 7 7 3 0 0 i
TR 5 7 7 3 0 0 7
[ 5 7 7 3 0 0 =

4 ) 5 7 7 3 0 0 =

7k A 5 7 7 3 0 0 i

R IE 17 7 7 3 0 0 1
MRkfemh | /22009 45 H 22 H B 3 3 2 0 0 17
ZER | J2(20094E5 H 22 HEAE) 3 3 2 0 0 i
XEZ | /2(20094E5 H 22 HEAT) 3 3 2 0 0 7

X 7K 2 = 4 4 1 0 0 e
koG | /£(2009 45 H 22 HAEED 4 4 1 0 0 %5
B 5t | A£(2009 4E 5 H 22 HAFH) 4 4 1 0 0 5
MFE | S£(2009 45 H 22 HARHD 4 4 1 0 0 5
SENHIFE RS S UIREL 7
by SR

W7 E TS AR AL 3

2 BRNTEEFNS O3 wAT O IR SRS
AN, 2w AT AR 28w AR B A S S U S A A B R S I SR IR Y R

3y BT FAN I TARBIZ AL G O BN A ST B 2R AT

NEE T CMSLFESHRIRE)  CMSZHEFER TAERIRE) » Bia vl MonsE SRS,
PRI ARG, R TARSEAE T RARKIE .

IWEWIA, ML EFEAT TSR 55, RIS S AR ESE S IR A S B S E &R
2 ISR S ARG AR, W LEATH R

AN, WAL R A A S AR AAMELR RIS S . STl R SRR IUAL R T )\
SEREL

AN, LR ATTNIRER TAESI, Wi 7 BZ R T A ml SRR A 2B s DL S R
I REfG DL, S5 8 R A% O A Wr J) RS M S v OG- 2 w) 4R BE WA 55 4 7 i v
TR E I, AR S DL AT T A .

10



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

(=) A nl AN TR NG ™ DU 05556 7 T AT 58 BE G 0

JE T 5 8 12 5]
NS B S 22 W ARG LTS B NS A
KT S B Y = L\E‘l/\ﬁjﬁijﬁﬂza’]&%7 EEE/J:):O %H%X%L\:FEI
AT IR © | e A R AR
P e B oL | Ao, R L e TR
e L5 B B VS [ S i
DL A et | A R L AR ], B
S A B B 2 0T 1, RS AL 2 B VR
e 3 &%&li =) A W N R N N
W R R B | g, AR

(PY) 2w PS4 o L g s o i 4 i

P PR TR B )
(LYES

AEiE CARRE) « QIEZRE) o (K)o (MBS RIEAREE)
(CEm AR NEESITES) S5H EHNAMESR, @A ftabl “ =27 SR
WS R SRR BEACE BRI, B ek S I . ARSI, AR IHARE. P A7EA
DU o T AR B IS R TR IATY, RS 2 U0 WA P A
B, JHEZ A3 BostT.

A IS 42 A ) P A 3
a4 i ARV K
Feg it il

O3 RS AN N RPN, A B S LU MR HARBOE . WA
e AN 2 NN 2 NN = 2 v N 1 e I = REAB i N A= 1
B o R A o R YR . RIRAS 5y AR B L W55 B
N BRI T A5 S e 05 AR R IR, B ORI A AT B mI A, A )
SR TSR AR T REAT, S w) N A H b

PR s i e MY
P8 T I LG D

O3 B VTS A B AR M Y RARIRERR ), AR I R S
PIFJEAC AR

PR P8 A A 4
i B F P AT
JEENG B

T HV R SO HU N N I A AR 2R, LIRS
Pu) T ER A w) N w T A w TR WS A R SR AT
P RR IR, ORI PR P B A SR T R DL TR B ANV AR, $RAC
B PR O I BT T B S e W EORT B R T S SR A A S
PEHIR A B TR, IR IRl B 20 ) B A H E JRPPAL

RN IREER] | ARSI DHAT (BT MSEE WAL, A5 ) s A Ea i
ARIAER ZHE | VRS ikl CNFETIE » s dil el iR 7, SO R N s il o
N RS (A TR RSO E, BT T (Y SEEME) (I
WS HMKRN | SEHSCHEINEY « (BREEHINE) (MR EBRE) « O bt
WHEBE IR ISE | M EIMNE)  (RIRM S BN OW5saB) FHIMNE)  (RIRM %S S
O (WA PIaflfe) 5 RIFEARM S BB, ISR TAEY T LA
RIS AT .
PRI AE R | 2 R AR S BUAFAE A B B UF B AT 5 T R TR o 28 R R 4R S 5¢ 38 P 2
Fes S R s Bl BRI BT TAE, FEMV ST UAE, ANWTom AL 28w P R

(1) =8 BN G5 PP S Bl i
RAEEWIHF o FIERE L FRbR LA B H bR 52 s DU € 0 . 2~ 7 Re% T A0 Js ),

ANWTSERE S VP AL, e Z T BN G 4 BK P SR

WA, LLIE o sk

I BN BRI E AN B3 ), SEBUB AR A K KA

(ON) AR A A I B B PPIr RS BB AT A S DUERIR T A

(-B) RV AERAT B R 22 TG S A 1 DL

NAEHE T (M5
mHEE L WMPEEAL SO AR LT AR

SRS B » MOE TR B A A R EM N SRR UG T2

DU SR A B e TARAT R AN 5% 5

e R 395 NN Je BB TRIBERNE » B0 28 ] A7 A R e A TR 2 i s A RS2 1, 2]
PSR REE R ER D NI g e e

bR,

ACIESUECE [ ENSE i S e =

11




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

B BERKREHRE N
() FEBARKENI

DO T B
SRR AITHM VP B B m”@gﬂﬁﬁﬁ

2008 FEJEM A KRS | 20094E5 H 22 H | (EHEEZFRY « & CRAWY [ 200945 H 23 H

A BB
() R S

WE N A R EEFILRIE

1. BARZER

AN, 245 ) vl i R Al HL T 52 B b A sg g, WA H bR, RIS, ORFE T L5
SRR R R . A F SN 15. 98147G, A LLid/b4. 50%; 1EANE2. 69147T, [FIELIE/>16. 61%;
R AR 0. 4887T, Rl ELIk/D16. 72%; B34 88 = 4R % 14. 47%,  [F] LLi /b 3. 57T H 43 s

(1) &izfsslk

D) Shal ity BT R JEAR, 1B M IEHE9000%8 o FIMGIE R RIHL, 8t 2 A 22450
AR ik RS, BRI R LTI T B, YA R AR R 733

2) KM GT RS BEIRA, W1 WM. KIEMTTR ARG A il — 2 2% A R R e, £
KIEFR M GAT b AHEZ 55— o

3) IR E MG AR, R E Rl AR Rk RS, %5 et 52 b #1005 1
GEOTF R, AP ZEAE Y R 25 St

(2) BAHHE

D FESHARN AR IR A DL R, Bt — D I Rl 5%, SR REGEZK AR BE . Ay R AR
AL, AN, 5% A 3 v 0n Y AR RN 22 AE BB AR I H R (0 H AL 5% o A4 XA
FIAH — V) B R HE X S BRI D 50 3, b — DRy Bt 20l 55, K R DLKIT N 3 A 3
ik P BE2E4E W AR Ss i =, i sl KTV & 45 1R VTR I Mk 4545

2) NGB BTG, TR A LE BT ML AR Sy PRI S 0, AN B Y B AR AT
WIS, e &, 5238 T (R LG HEEINE) , I FG SR, EN s TN
WO IR DL o RIS, 6 S SR 4% DX S 2 ) R 38 e 4 N D il SAT WA 9 AT, S 45 2R 050,
PR NS T ZESTHN,  AEAH S TP A Tt R 55 S, AT AR AV R AS .

3 BT =T, WA SRS XA W A EER DT TR R 7y, 58548 Bk
£

(3) W efitk

1) HERRALA 3 1) Bl S 4 o AR T3 R e FF 42, e IR ek e 5 5, JFAR ARt
SEtE, SO TR 5 3R B AR S TR, PRI =k

2) JAZh R CAE R H . SERIIH rIATHERIE . 7 R RIRBRRSE TAE, 2009
RS T A LA B T %A (51, 00057 J72K, 11, 2000l DLA AR A #C 1, M
I 3, FETR. FOREYIRELEIIRE, AU B LI A R G g AT R R A R AT 1 2 T

(4 Fr=gityit—21k

1) RIhIEFEE “HIVIRIIR” R Akl « BRER”  CBAVUE” B mEEa s e
RN 20% F10% AL, MRV R 10 “HTLR IR BAUEFI80% , [ LA FF & 28 ]
IRl 2as b 45 R

2) SERUEAE HA IR FAl T SRR A Rl R 1 i HA50%BB, A7 PR H &l n X —3E
Tk, T EEIRE R K R .

2+ O8] AR A 3
PH—: “HRL SRR
CHIL AR FE N AN R AR R A EN AR S, A BT A RIHEA SRA T P I SE 4 AR e o
DU D55 BN 206 B RS

12



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

FEMA: FIETCRIRS IR A A RS0 S E AR L, e LTS, G4
e AT G B8 A ] AV 47 I BT, 2K V4B #i%
BS54 AL 57 T 00 472 4 BT, Sl A 4 T2 L B9 500380141 44 Al
R TR G S, SRR S T T, MUBRIRGS, LURMCHI S, ShgiE, MRS
B [ 5B RS R AT, BRI A%, R, 1%, Tkl KR EIES %,
FRA A B IV KORE S L3 R, Bl K 2 267 A AL T OB HU G, ORI S5
Kk L HPA% FASK AT R R, DU — SR, 50 SR e s 2y A3t
PR I, BRI SR, T AR R

SRARHEY s B HETE [ B M2 ) R0 T 19024, L phy it 7 S B B ol 25 24 7] 2
o ABRFER . TATAIR, ML ARAE IR M ST 4TI LA <o FESKDSMO RIS, FLA
R TR 4

MR I R A T 20 S IGR G, MART. 3T, 7 L
TG 5 20%, UGB Bl R [ 55— el S0 B4 ) AL & R KGR
Wl 2 3L 204 . 43 ] IR (0 ML B2 06 24 7 2853 DUBMEAT O P A S B2 3, FLAT W)
BT

AE—: BT 550 00 ARG, DA RIS R R M SN, 8 70 2 M A B A
BTG

A s AR RIS ATATI. il s BTS00

3y NGB
S AR RSB RO AHICA 7

4, TS KRBT
(1) FEWSE AL 27w DR
A7 TR AR

- e . BR[| BB [ B | B BRI
i Pl PR | o) | bopimon | EEsme) | e
I K ] ] B 3. 18 4
Hiog s | 990,550,233, 18 | 656,410,001 51 | 33.73 4.03 8. 42 i
St e Jal A > 0. N
PR 487,105,977, 86 | 454,190, 145.24 | 6.76 1.71 178 | P 0.06 )
% Fi 4 A
SRR ~ ~ $#7m 10. 33
i 63,775,172. 14 | 33,284,282.53 | 47.81 36. 86 1729 | U

T RIS 55 B AN 10. 33417 70 1, ARAIFEALBAR BRI il H A € bl A7 B2 =] AT
.
(2) FESF XL
AT IG TR AR

His X EIN EVINEE FAERE (%)
X 1, 598, 396, 220. 67 -4, 50
5 e AANE R R bk A RAR S Mg R 2 R fz: NIR—oe)

A i 20094 20084F: Bk

£TH 1213111 12131 (%) e
Pk 549, 074, 409. 21 609, 605, 573. 31 -10 | EEJE AR B S B S K
A FHEEAFEEAE T AR LT A LT EE R
*k : 53, 866, 096. 09 25, 819, 294. 55 109 | 2w, FEONZ A A RN BCRARFA R 2, 900 J5 T
> ANFEA KA M (22

_H: =
Eéﬂlfﬁﬁ 160, 853, 050. 30 90, 086, 010. 03 79 | FEEBE AN LT L di e 1
K B AL | FEELRIE AT B2 E B AL T G0 5 e 1 A
phe 715, 080, 149. 87 763, 871, 741. 93 6 R, 1 AT A A R

o FEURBR T IEH YT IHFA B WA, AR B A
—'5{ [{Jﬁ' ’ ’ . ’ ’ . - = =5 o YR Y —
[ 5 % 7 746, 495, 416. 64 805, 580, 785. 14 7 A A W P T 5, 600 7T

13




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

A . T B AR MR 5 T HLE) 45 A8 T8 T b 19 B g
EFE TR 56, 331, 734. 03 2,362,500.00 | 2284 e TR ] J2 B IR O T T 1
T = 215, 970, 246. 23 135, 539, 826. 35 59 | =TT AR A IS 12 R A5 12 AR
A R - 25,000, 000. 00 | —100 | FEIFEEF A7 B ZRT ARG E B 45E T

N ~ B ARGEFE SO T AR BB AR ) K D (1)
RAT IR 20, 869, 833. 55 35, 050, 849. 29 40 O IR R T e A F 1
3% 9 T 15 EE SN BTN R LR Nl FK (=M oA win s INR O NGB i K2
B b 36, 401, 815. 26 17, 339, 447. 82 110 prostgmy

Al | 2009 4F1 A1 H | 2008 4F1 A1 H | MK Al S F

HiH #12 A3l H 12 A3l H | 2 e
AE T E R H AR AT PR A T SRS E N
EIRN | 1,598, 396, 220. 67 | 1,673, 685, 463. 73 4 | ANFHAINAFEEH], DL B AL 42 3 51 S0 4
M- FEAEEEIN R R
Al | AR E A B A A R A E e BOLE
ELRA | 1, 156, 375, 275. 34 | 1, 239, 851, 804. 91 7 W B 02 F 55
Bl aa 175, 708, 824. 20 218, 030, 039. 77 -19 | ETRXBEE M AEE b B S b BT e

6. AFLEWS BRESAE SRS AR IR R R R AL AR

i H 20094F: 20084 {gj)z 15 0 U6
iﬁig%g%m 324,351,021.84 | 426, 680, 458. 55 -24 %g%i%gﬁgiﬁiﬁii
;ﬁ:ig%g%m ~146, 321, 377.58 | 47,795, 202. 46 -406 ;gig;ﬂ;ﬁrﬁ%ﬂ AT
ﬁig%g%m -238, 560, 808. 36 | —279, 034, 323. 40 - ;iﬁ%giﬁfgﬁ;ﬁd

7. BEERMSBBARGE NS (BA. NRMITI0

) T
IENI% o i T)E T+
NI R R VT R R
IRC)) - ;ﬁ R
IEERITIR s
KANEE RS BT KB ,
i%&%ﬁﬁ& KRz . L. %4 95% 33,849 | 142,311 | 85,368 | 150,011 | 17, 709

HEERLE | G RE AR S5 S Ik 45
PRl | AIVERRS, TSR, 100% 10,000 | 23,689 | 12,736 7,751 | 1,494
HRRAH T 2515 B

PEETE | K. St Oy, EHRiE

1,000

Frifiz AR | b SR A I s i R 45 50% P 49,547 | 22,682 | 164,959 | 1,975
AT FRERMR I OR 5 R A 80D W %% g

BRI YNNI . et "

T L g HIRHAEE, il RN .

WLLiﬂ\/fﬁF- AU O TR R RTEZAD) 49. 5% 3,000 | 19,761 | 16,435 | 13,275 | 2,611
A BRA T

g AR

FrilZiE | Bk 13% 31,161 | 94,452 | 81,661 | 66,185 | 30, 688
i R 2 )

AFRIRRRBERIRE

Lo ATk Rea 3 J o w) T I ) T 320 56 A% =)

20104F, Rt EprE N Lsr B D lig, LRt marsl, AafEiEks . W, wiie
fil b 55 (e BNV SURE AT BT Th e PRI, A Al Dk 2545 45 B SOR_Bilg T (M2 B A e ok, A1
IR TS

14




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

A Fas g FZEAHE AR AN S B HSE AN S5 ki S PV B L 5545 .
MRV 55 Z BUR B R R R, SRR T H B H Ry sk AR &5 TR 371, 2 W) HRU/E i
MAATWAHEZ TS B 95 G 4ol S5 B il A0 SR PR A e, OB R I, (HOK B 1R A 4
N AISR TR AL 64 O B ikiiF e 45 i BB AR e 4IRS, (R R AT AL IR A X
PEFs FHTUBNL S H AL BERR, AR R IEAT M ) i A A, AT AT O R e 7
AR CW AT L BRI S, ERR G R .

25w AR 32 o [ e B s AR A A 55 o Wik 2 IR R 28 3% i 2 5 R B
A, AR S0 O] H i R FE s s A A b adt N R L Py rR NP A Ik 1
i R 5E 4

O il T R SRR G fif M 55 R L B0 sl Al 55 o AT 6 A Ml B A TR 5K 22 B A A JE
(TR N A I/ A NP 91l LT /A = 1 B 2311 P W i AN S o e o R D VA e e
WISk HlatUa s e b B FE s is il i ke, BATIRGF IR T 5t o

2~ TR A LA s

20104F,  LifptH s 28 FH R B A LB, A WA AS 2L, SEBLA w0k 55 1
Rt A FE ANV IOER T e NI 2 RAZ O S5 AT B IR A e L

DAV RJENUE: FE 25 R AR S ok HLIE, 2Pr ki iskes . BN, Ve
AV PR AR 2 T SRANWITIE A ;™ b 5 g s ) K I PR T BRI 55 28 5 D = (K7 Mk 5K, R 338 55
82/ IR A7 TN e R 2 i i SN Ul LTI RS G v st B S G 3 N RE e 3
HEIPIYIR] (0 LGN, A IS O, SR s Ris ik ss . BRI I ek A e

NV AR R R IE RGBT G R SRR B A i B Rl 5 A 55 53k
THabRRAILH, B TR0 ML PR RE D MR BT RE ), JE A FFTIE K = M X — R LA 55
AR DBl A% O IR S5 b Bt a8 78 Al

3. AAEI2010EEE L E 1R

20104F, AR EERIELTZ D RIS s, TR R ERe )1, REEA
CIEIERR 0 3,9

20104 TV HENP I AN I8AZ TG, TUHENL A 13447G, Tt 2 F 2. 8447

(D) Kizlkslk

D BEATE A AL 07 S R W S HE, Uity S, ey Kis 8 4, R
AT

2) GREEHERE SR K100 5 I H 1k, PR RSN AR R . PGB 5 k4S5 TRk 1AH
KTAE, TR,

3) GREE S “C R P IR, B BRIV SRR, AT BN A T
fig, DR MR .

(2) B H

D s TS I & . YIRS E, R SRR A, M K& 7 TR 4 TAE, i
PRl S- RIBGE RS, A P R A T A AE A IR 55

2) IntRAL G SR I AR TN 2 o OB “ 30, FX . WER” IX—F AR R, A
FETF R B s S B ), S IR F 8 3T SRR RS hag, TER M. i, b
B T SRR R I R R R SRy R R R TR 45« W Bty 2 2k i as ik 45

(3) Prm etk

1) B 158 s | BRI AL M B3 AR A AR 5C T8, DUSEBURRLZ Jotk, PR HEIHR IR i ek
K

2) 8% 158 R IR G i I 0 H G . GRS EB AL YA B S5 A B T (AH DG TREER %, )
et ST @ BN E IS, AWEE AT & R IIEE, SRS IIRE . KA R &
R4 5 TR AT 1R 58

3T A ML B 1z il K R AR 321 S AN 48 B 14 A0[RI (9 A R 41 D04 0T R AP I 2278 Ml 4t
RN PG A LTS ulh fE 200E I VBN I3 al b, B0 Brivdem, S5 ik 2 Be% .

4, BRI UL B8 ok o0

15



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

20104F, 2~ vl FBEiE AL 32 E A SRR ook A RE B8 S, ATt . B < EORYA
T B BT R

5. GE BT

NS A iR TR XoF SR 45 Jit
T @%%ﬂﬂ&ﬁ%%,E%%ﬁ%iﬁ%ﬁﬁ&%%%k,ﬁﬂg PEW “AH
BN A A LT ). 20104 ¥ 2%

WL E I | ARRERMEHLN RS R, SAFWR. Sl B a N, | Hitkl”

BT TG
HHOR 8w K IR 8 71, 508
bt b4 3 ek g -4, 879
bt 358 ek 52 -6. 39%

1. SFEETE AR O
IR, A E oS54 BE e A SR AR B i BA I 1 DL

2 ARSHETE I 500
WEWIA, AR AR R SR .

() BB 200 4 o S BOR STHI R, TR R TR 475 LA
IR B SN 4 LR 47 AR ) S 1 A

U AT SRR A L0 S el B
v T A B R R NSRS PSR, DEDCETERN | Z5A % | 20007 12 | % PR
SR, B (RN [, S ARSI 5 | AR | LI | AR
B ER A SRR, 12000647 LIRS, ASKHAEE | R55 0k | BHHHHE | 0
T AT A (00T O | S | 2009 EEHY | 3, 866,
RBULAL T Y A4E AL, BRAE A 5% By 10%. - ENLRA | 900 It

WEHIAN, AR BOR, BRI IE . BRI B TE U ST B I

(V9) EHo HH TR O
1, EHH RSB IRIN

PR | ROBCHIERIE

AN Vi 77 H YA R

s ke | 121 | Y - AN
AT B T 50% A [ 22 )

LRI 2009 4 | e CEHFIETFRD) 2009 4
HIIRSI | 4H21 1 - Bl (Radi) 423 H

>

=
iy
D>

B mE RS 2009 4F CEHUETDY < 2009 4F
BRI 4 H 28 H s (CRARD) 4 H30H

[}_3
>
&
>
ot

ENRE S 2009 4 CEWFUESADY 2009 4F

F—IkaEW 5 H22H T CRAIRD) 5 H 23 H
FNmEHS 2009 4 e CEHESRRDY < 2009 4
BRI 8 H 10 H T CRAHRD) 8 H 12 H

16



AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

FNmE S 2009 4 WA A CRHFIESRD 2009 4
R 027y |2 Bl KA 10 A 29 [
st A HOGHI (6T LT
e | BT | Wb A

= TTHRS L)

2. RS AR RS B HAT RS L

22009 4E 5 H 22 H/AT] 2008 45 B A4 K2 HbuE, /A7) 2008 4 LR 4l 5 % 0 BL 2008 4EAK
AN BEA 55, 161, 01 J7 BN IEEL, 1) AR A B 10 BRI 440 3. 00 76 (5 8L) -

2009 46 H 9 H, AFAE (EHEUEHR) - B CRAW) TIPSR BEsLEA S . BACE D
H: A 2009 46 12 H; B /a3 H 2009 46 H 12 H, BACEFEH 6 A 17 H. BREH: 2009
6 H 15 He AFIRIIH: 2009 46 H 26 Ho SRBARLF] it Rigse .

3. EHSTNEAH IR RS ARSI A 450l FE A DB IR UL Bk

AFHIET (EFSHUTZ RSN « (FEFLSHTRRASER ML) , fiEdas
RSN AR IRTAR . sk fE e RN AR TR R4 T AR E .

WEWN, AT EFSHIIRREHALE (AnE) o (AFFER) M (EFSHEITELST
PEAIIY 2T AR, b RIS 2k, X 2w PR ¥a ] TAE. 2009 SERE 28 i Bl 2009 4R
5 M SRR g DL, JEAT T LB AR

2009 4 10 H 27 HATFF 2009 55 =k 218 HUELE (O T FEE S e Tl 45 T BR 2
)R s ] N R T AERR AR CERI . FR SRR .

2010 4 1 H 20 HAJF 2010 4FEE— IR Wit ml i 45 S 6T &) 2009 45 B2 -4 5
JRR PR s W B S A 7 2 VT 45 BT A BR 2 v G AR BE W 45 4R 5 o v TAE2eHEN 4, e sk T
VEZeHE: W 2wl gm0 55 S THREYIRR, TR TH RS .

201042 H5 H. 3 A5 H, BB aMikmaihiigisg ikl OT B aihigiss o
FHERATH RS IR Y BRSNS BT 4 O DGR e R0 o v X 390 58 BRAE R o A

2010 4F 3 H 19 HHJF 2010 4F58 — kil Wil AR EEEELEOCT 2009 4F BEAR =278 I H K
IS HUIC s B USOE I O A H M2 vl B D RO 28 ) 2009 S FE I 4525 THR R 1) 5 1) 5
DY, FRIEFERSH UG HEOHT OCT S ME28 Pr NFAE B A w Hvh TAE S 45 T e ekt &
TP AR L) $EIEE RS UG HI R A A WS AR €2009 1 A s il 2 B TR
A s HUCHEIE AT (2009 45 RS A B IPAGIRE DY  HRGE GEFASH IR RS IR UL
AR .

4y HFS N RIHTINZ 012 1IN DUL SR

A A ERHINE B E DI (ARRE) « (AR FER) M (ERSHM S BRI
SREARNY F2 T ARG INHYEY T WA L. B R A RIS LB 45 T

2010 #F 4 H 7 HATF 2010 58—kl #FRIREL 2009 45 24 ml = 40 BN G137 I S 4 291 7
TG (NGO ER) , PIEEFSHWG 6 (2009 FFEEERED) W RN ESR. INHM A R
B L R R L HOIAE (GRS B L B DU S R ) .

(1) A 43 BB 7t A A TR G 38 A TS
FIE A TCTZ N 45 2009 4E R BEAS 551, 610, 107 ik 3850, AR 428 10 IR & 0 4 41 7
3.00 JG (F 8L, BIFTEIE IR, Al FC 4 A 165, 483, 032. 10 JGo WA A /> BLARIE
175,963, 078. 32 JG, iR N, DL EPSRIBTEIR AR K&
(N) AT T =45 20
Bfr: oo mAP: AR

ISR L R T D e L I Rl e S R A
GEBD T BT A A BRI R | R BAS A ) R ()
2006 4 193, 063, 537. 45 280, 827, 364. 63 69
2007 4F 220, 644, 042. 80 312, 593, 159. 85 71
2008 4 165, 483, 032. 10 323, 105, 516. 48 51

17




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

(-B) AR S BAE BTN LA T A A i

N BE— 5 N S A RS R A BB e, ARIEAR S A 2R, A RIHRIT T (S B
i NSNS ST NAE BIMED 5 B — 2058 3 1) AN AR AR IE AR B A8 TV B SR, N i oxeh 1 i
REARIEAT S B

fu. BHERSRE
() MR TR

i = e 2 G

2008 F LI H e TARR T, 2008 447 )

w2 A T e ilT 2009 4F 4 H 21 HAJTF AT BT, eI A e B T 2

BRSSP SIT 2009 4E 4 H 28 HAEJTF | 2009 F 25— Z=F 4R

SR BT 2009 4 5 1 22 HAHF G KR by On ) 5 N e M s B S

RF LHFRLR IS R A ml kv

e > A 55 ANAE — Y AN yE
BRI = TR 2009 4 8 H 10 HATY | Sy e 9000 4t it i o

PAy
SN M S 2 =R 2009 4F 10 A 29 HAHTT 2009 F5E R

() MRt m s A DL RS R

NSRRI KIEMTEIEE, QSRR ak, o w] QLRSS K95 NGBS R R Py R4
ML WFHSRKI A T EF L SHIE BN RAEPATIS A SRR 0 (ARFER) 5
AT 28w AB R A 2 (K454

() Mo 2o 24 ) W 25 O 7 2 R

NI A, WHAE TR, SV BF R G Y. A 2T 4 7 A P61
AR T LT 2009 428 b TG R B R LI S H-HRA% 00 4 ST S T 71 A 54 R 22 1
.

(M) W o mOl s A B DL AL
NFHEOE . TR, ARSI, A 5 A K R AR VA UL (KPP A 4R
TONEEAE, ZXTTREE . KHREF AT WFEARKIA A A MBI 78 1 DL

(h) 20 23 7] RIRAZ 5y i DL KA T R L

AAES RBITIRIRAE 5 1, WRR AT ATE ATFRIREN, 585 B i 4% AL PP A B ) VP
iRt AR, XU R HE . Ao IR RE P AT, P A HOQEAEI 20k, R K
AT 1 B - Bt Bt Fl 23 ) 8 7 R AT

+. EEHI
(—) ERVFAMP
AAERL A A TR ARYRIA . R

() ™ FREAN OG0
AREE LN ) OB F A R I

(=) TR EAL it F L. 2o i ol Rt
Lo AT L2

W 5
‘IE‘ N ML A Y Sho Py &IiZ/Aa ITERYA Lﬂ:
US| e | mmiesdm | miiee | wokwme | e | RSP
fem fox Kas A
601328 | ATHERAT 8, 106, 520. 00 <1 83, 615, 647. 50 1, 788, 570. 00 | 30, 919, 903. 88
600643 | Z@dKkm 2,757, 499. 60 <1 16, 909, 936. 81 - 1, 264, 882. 32
601727 | _EilHEA 497, 340. 08 <1 11, 486, 280. 00 139, 698. 00 3, 264, 399. 41

18




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

600655 | #ERI | 1,994, 384. 78 <1 31, 661, 996. 31 73,723.16 | 15,910, 778. 51
600631 | FHEEMEAY | 1,520, 044. 73 <1 14, 794, 420. 00 90, 000. 00 | 5,474, 763. 72
600642 | HIREH Ay 280, 000. 00 <1 1,707, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 606, 375. 00
600082 | 7 ki 90, 000. 00 ! 677, 769. 68 41, 494. 07 261, 217. 55
&t 15, 245, 789. 19 / 160, 853, 050. 30 | 2, 148, 485. 23 | 57, 702, 320. 39
e PLERRS TSR H )y a8 e flvt r~
CL e s A vENJBOA Y
2. FEAHE L S ph AL AU
mavie | R RIS T ﬁig LitE | s
: - I B4 A e SARIKIIO | 4 e gy e (o H S| K
F)T%XT%%% gﬁ (/b) (H)XL) jEX*OX {ﬁ (}L) J’&EI/E%AJI&(E) *X%EE/E ﬁﬂ'ﬁ ;Kﬁ
L1 o) T
GIN)
B i 5 K |
47, 649, 967 47, 649, 967 1.014 47, 649, 967 14, 294, 990. 10 0 5 ]
ey A B T wy | M9
N 47,649, 967 47, 649, 967 47, 649, 967 14, 294, 990. 10 0 —

2007 44 H 6 H, Ar#EFHE (T

PLE A U A A R A TS, BRER TN

VAT A 2 A R A 7] 1, 413 J7 e 2w ©SCAAWERIR, o5 R4 SR B A7 IR A m B 5

J7 ZHAG P R U S SRR S, T LR MRS, A RS TR B ik s R A R A ] 6, 178

T AL o

3y SESLILAl b w A A
sk Wy 44T B B | AR /S | R | AER w4 | P AR R I s
J7 17 m () e Hs (B m () Hw o) (JB)
S| =ZE2E 55, 000 55, 000 0 ANiEH 358, 922. 08
SEH | By 3, 339, 133 1,877,600 | 1,461,533 ANidEH 17,267, 217. 38
K | AR 900, 000 79, 000 821,000 | ANIEH 1, 240, 889. 83
SEH | Sk 138, 551 138, 551 0 AN 1, 618, 429. 36
SEH | &Gk T 16, 940 16, 940 0 ANiE 114, 607. 99
S| BRKRE 219, 487 351, 180 87, 794 ANiE 1, 760, 115. 00
SEH | R 67, 200 67, 200 0 AN H 384, 443. 69
e | BiEHRA 1,194, 624 624 | 1,194, 000 AN 4,1760. 91

A5 1 Py St HR I EAS: (8 R = A ) P IR 2 LA 758, 121, 25 TG

(PU) R A J0I P9 2 O R AR 87 L RO £ JF
AN PE O3 A T H RO S AR B L IR T S0

() At A 2 ) TR ORIRAL 5 330
I 5 HHEAE RIS S

Bl i e ARG

%H% A \* A ‘7‘:‘ %H% Eﬁ%ﬁ Al ‘7\<

KR I spes | ge | e SRR L s | sy | O
KA U e | e | T

BT CRED A | e | B0 | 0 | BRI P
A P BB AR s |z | e 343 A | %4
LT | FREAT | R0t | AwE | S | RPN
AR P T | 5% | mlon | Bl R
WLk D AR | A N | V6% | 088 | SHa | N P
N Ba | wah | & | b s
W CRIDAR | e | S8 | FIBEE | 200775 PR,
N BB o | i | ook e @ | b

19




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

il
4‘;’:"
BTSRRI, | BIRRAR | 2 | WhE | s |, 100 | s
il FEana | 9% | itk o
it / 1,208 - /

IR IRIRAT Sy i ) W L ML SRR
PESRIRIRAT S v 24 W) [AISRAT 5 B Ay BRI LEN N, 6 A R A A SRR 554K 00 S 2075 R

RIEMIAR N o PESRORIRAT ) AN M 2 =] (R AT

2 BUTHOE . IS AR SRIRAL S

AR T w) B A P 78 A TR 45 2 T

AL o6 MR AR
RES s | PEALWE | BellWE | o | REER
] ig s | s %ﬁgﬁm e | ?g Py,
ES RS g | e | F,
R v | LSRR | A .
Tl (8| B | o | EIRSI AR | ORI | 2,585 | 3,604 | 3,604 [ .
i) 1A BB o oonmebt | roeh e
TR |l |, | BT ER | SE .
VOEEIR | Rie | o | ERSIAEI | (o8 3ERE | 1,293 | 1,802 1,802 -,
A s | B A ok | e Re

(ON) ARG R LIETE

Lo Dy vl i R IR L 2 2w AANE S AT 10% L G 10%) II9EE . Al

(D) FLERHL
AL A AT FH I

(2) RATEH
ARG JE A F] T A B I

(3) MBI OL
AL A T AL B I

2. LRI

NIVE ]

FAT o W NIRRT
O FD MR CNELRE X1 2 7) 448D
. FHAR
RS B
; LR | 4R i
i | W gy | g | TVE | EIREL R G | s | B
NI aH HHH KA | | 4 N
. JEAT | @i 5}
K& o b s
WL | Al | R KIE 2009 4 | 2010 4 "
HERS | B | ARG 360 | 11 H24 |5 H 24 e 5 i = =
HIRAF | AF PR A ] H H -
T | A | LigAGE R 2000 4 | O107F [
RERS | BT | BREME 400 | , HeéH 2 5 . % 5 & o
HEAH | AF] HIR A H H -
P | ARE | AR 2008 4 ﬁﬁ_ e
HERS | BT | BREHE 600 | 11 H 27 26 fp = 5 = =
HIRAF | AF PR A ] H H -
YL | AnlE | Bilgm e | 1,250 | 2009 4 | 2010 — % o i & e

20




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

FIRVE | T a | &iafhi 12 20 | 4F 12 EIERTS

ety | /R | A H H 19

HIRAT | JEAT H

it B AR R ARG U 2,242

A AR RS (D) 1,672

ON AR IR\ AR AR L
5 W R I A mEAOR AR S T 0
A5 AR 7 s m R R BT S (B) 0
ON Al AR BB DL CRLFE X I 1 8 7] 44

IR (A+B) 1,672

FHOR BV 2 | 15 28 7 1 E A (%) 0. 86

o

AR BRI S ORI PR AR 40 (C) 0

L ) 4 WP S ORI 70 % [P LR S AR AL 57 45 AR &0 (D) 0

FHAR SRR I 188 77 50 % w4 4 (BD 0

R = IR SIS (C+DHE) 0

3. ZATFLIG I i

AAJE 8w JCZFE R 00
4. HAb T KA
A JE s w) T HAD E KA [

(B) AEFHIEAT S DL

1. A BRI 5% LA A A0 R 5 1 P Br SR 0 5 1 P 119 o <

A FH I A 2E JEAT G
L. FFAARRIE A F3RAG4E A T LI« EiiimiEs” 2 Hikd LR
12 AHEM 12 AN, ANEE BEESRAE S AL ) %E%%*
2. FERTIURV NG G, Wi EEUESRAS S BT EERRAS 5 A (R B3 4L 0 ﬂ@ﬁﬁ

BVTHEEPR | BEE AT BEG LG 12 AN A 5%, A 24 N H A %%aﬁﬁ

CBERD A | 10%; lit FIRIESRAS 5 FrEERAL 5y A SR 1S I Il AU B Bk 2 A 1 2005

BRAFME | A B 1%, K Bz sz kA2 HER A T/E H i 245 9006 %m

A A 3 TEMERU B OO T R )5, A L B S B3 I A Eﬁﬂ@%
BRZYE] 2005 £FFEZE 2007 4R S = AR IR BB AR K2 L 33URE 4y Wf@ﬁ@
A ELIAME T AR S ] S RE 1Y) 50%, FEORUEAEF IR AR KRk | o -
B 12 R P R i

OV BT RIS S v I EE55 Bl O

AT e R NRID

PR e W T 7

AT
B3NS Ui =R 45 it 44 TR T4 BT A FRA )
SN2 1= 55 BT A 178
N G e 17

Ou Eman LHEES. . mPOEHAG . AR BUR. SEhr AL 31 A B i Ol

AR AT R W SRE AN

ITBUE AT AR R AUETF A S B A T B

(1) At =T 1 13 ]
AR PO A F HAB R I

21

N IR BRI AR 32 rp A 2 PR A




AR B S BB R AT B 2y m) - 2009 FEAF EEAR

(I ) [EEPERY

I TR I 2 Bk A h i T H
2008 4= FE L i (EWUEZFH) C13. B (FIAEH4R) B6 | 2009 4F 1 H 20 H
(_RIIEZRIRD) B4 2009 42 H 6 H

A PR S A AT T AT Y A 7
=%

BLREFERE IR EBRIAT

( WFIESRD) €53,

it CRAR) C4

2009 4£ 4 H 23 [

( LWgUESEH) €53,

s CRAR) C4

2009 4F 4 H 23 H

CEHEIETFR) 53,

it CRRIRD) C4

2009 4F 4 H 23 H

5 m W A = R R B
2009 SEFETTE HH RIRAS 5 A
2008 RS

(_RWIEZRIRY €53,

i CRAR) C4

2009 4F 4 H 23 H

TR IR R T AT 2008
LB AR OR S I A

(RMHEZRIRY C84.

i CRAHR) B8

2009 4£ 4 H 30 H

2009 45—

( LiguEZFHR) €84,

it CRAR) B8

2009 4 4 H 30 H

2008 4 JE B RS Pl AN

CRIFIEZRRD 13, Fdt CRAHR) AT

2009 4E 5 H 23 H

FNEEF R IR R

CRIFIEARD 13, i CRAR) AT

2009 4£ 5 H 23

=t
=
BRI FERE KSR A T

CRIIEEIRY 13, FH#E CRAR) AT

2009 4£ 5 H 23 H

2008 4= S A 5 o S il 24 5

CEHFHIEZRIRD) €5, F/iE CRAIRY A29

2009 £ 6 H9 H

2009 2P AEEER

(RMHEZRIRY C12,

A CRAIR) A9

2009 4E 8 A 12 H

B NJEEF R IR R

(RWHESRY C12,

At CRAR) A9

2009 4£ 8 H 12

=t
=
SN A IR B

CEHFHIETFRD Cl2,

i CRAHRD) A9

2009 4£ 8 H 12 H

2009 £ = EIR Y

( EiuEZEHR) B12,

AitE CRRdRD) BY

2009 410 H 29 H

SN R IR AR ILUA

(RMHEZRIRY B12,

i CRAR) B9

2009 4E 10 H 29 H

RIKAZ 5y 2 1

(RWHESRD B12,

it CRAR) B9

2009 4 10 H 29 [

KRBT L 2wl BLEHIS 1 A T

( LWgIESRH) B18.

s CRAHR) Bl2

2009 & 12 H 23 H

IRAE S R ) ELE R X ik SRR AR EHEUESRAS 2 B sk http://www. sse. com. cn

T WEaIHRE

T R TINS5 BT IR A w) E oA 2w R T ARAE TS O B R o TR

() RS (R
() W55 RE e
(=) XTHRERMNE (D

+=. HEXHEX

Lo BAHEEARAN EESITERTIAN. SRS AL R 5k .
2« WA WINF ST M THINRE AL JF 5 5 A B TR Js T
3 IR I AE P EIE S R IR AR L A DT IR I AT AT 28 A SOOI IEAS S22 2 1) SR

22

A T

AL R S $ B B A R ]

20104 A7 H




AL o SN PR A A R 2 ]

2009 4F 12 H 31 Hi5ERE
W0 45 3 B it v



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 453 R TR S
2009 4E 12 A 31 HIFSEE

=

KN R AR

AN &e w3 e i

W RAT IR R AR B

WA S5 AR AR BT

ﬁ
b

5-6

11 - 80



Wit E
i JHIR (H ) F-(10) 56 PO5ST3 5
AT B S AR B A B A F A AR AR

AT T A B R Bn S BB B AT BR 22 7] (LA IR BT 35088 IR M 530, 445 2009
12 731 H AR &G IR M6 2009 F R A F LG IFFNEZR . ] S A I FIRAR B R A3 & A
D) A5 T B R LR S5 I B

—. BEENMEFRENTIE

2N AV 2 YRR DU PR R0 20 Y 55 AR L BB BRI DT AE . XM oTERE: (Dol S
Y4 55 I 55 4R G B ORI A BB P2, AR IV S5 3R ANA 7 A b 1 SR B el R 1T 3 BN R Il ()i $¢
M B EOE: GF AT

= EME IR RAT

AT DA AL S o T AR (R Bk b 0T 55 4R AR AR o VT R o FRATT A2 J b (R b 2 i 44
YOI E AT 1 A o v R 2 U R D SR B AT S PNV IE G, IR S v AT
LUK 55 F 32 15 AN AE TR HR RIS BEORALE

HUE A R St i v AR, AR R 55 40 R U e (1 o VIR o A 1 o F e Bk
VEME 2 v R, AL 0 SR AR R R T U IV 55 R OB R (KPPl o AEREAT AR DA I
A1 18 55 W S5 BIAR O (0 P B Pl BABEVHAS I s o RE Y, (H H BT RARRS Py il i A7 ek
REIN. G TARE RSV E BELUZRE 2 TR ORI P ERE v vk i S B, DLRPPO I 4541
R BAEFIR

PATAE, AR PRS2 787 1E 2410, R TR LGt 726l

=
=



=, WL
BT, TR S5 O 20 Al 2 PN R b, T TR T 26 S T AT,
HEYE 2000 4 12 H 31 I 20 7] KA I S IRE L K 2009 4ERER 24 ) 1 4 HE 2285 LR 48 7 B 25 H e
it
R 2 VTS 95 AT LA 7 oo [E O
R i

20104 H7H



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIEFEE

BIUPRE
NN
T H PR AERRA SRR A T H PR AERRA AERIAR A
b T WA F:
s ()1 549,074,409.21 | 609,605,573.31 | Jibift ()18 - 25,000,000.00
VLS (1)3 38,396,261.33 41,955,060.11 | MAFIKEK (1)19 51,298,880.63 54,078,435.62
PO I (1)5 56,922,816.63 53,929,049.13 | FillrakIn (11)20 98,009,797.19 91,273,167.43
IvAdieil] ()2 4,040,836.87 10,722,095.18 | WiAHHR T 357 (H)21 68,250,182.75 82,467,362.98
ARG ()4 53,866,096.09 25,819,294.55 | MACHLDR (11)22 25,639,778.57 23,351,970.77
e ()6 45,686,888.87 48,344,222.64 | NAIBER ()23 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29
—AERNBARARRSN T | ()7 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67 | HAt AT (1i)24 253,038,056.93 | 269,172,827.55
oAb B % - 5,067,496.16 | MahHfEt 517,106,529.62 | 580,394,613.64
WA E=E 752,217,975.67 | 799,673,457.75 | AEMBIFAAR:
E | 2R 36 JE A B B 45T (fi)15 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
AT B Rl (11)8 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03 | JiAtb AR AN Hifit (11)25 49,401,859.45 56,271,945.84
KR % (f)9.10 715,080,149.87 | 763,871,741.93 | ez ffitEvh 85,803,674.71 73,611,393.66
R o s b (F)11 35,094,076.58 35,865,835.82 | fafH&H 602,910,204.33 | 654,006,007.30
[l 5 % 7 (T)12 746,495,416.64 | 805,580,785.14 | PEZRANZS:
TR (1)13 56,331,734.03 2,362,500.00 | JEA (11)26 551,610,107.00 | 551,610,107.00
TIEH ™ (11)14 215,970,246.23 | 135,539,826.35 | BAAR (F)27 482,469,111.16 | 437,051,678.24
KR 2 90,690.14 103,645.94 | BRAM (11)28 207,894,544.31 | 183,594,684.76
IR (h)15 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58 | A4rHeAliE (11)29 701,034,222.87 | 621,386,177.73
ARG B % = (T)17 23,724,322.66 27,954,989.33 | HBTHARRENE A 1,943,007,985.34 | 1,793,642,647.73
MBS BE=E 1,955,381,016.63 | 1,863,156,440.12 | /%l A4 b2 161,680,802.63 | 215,181,242.84
BENa AT 2,104,688,787.97 | 2,008,823,890.57

=R 2,707,598,992.30 | 2,662,829,897.87 | SAMRMRARMZE At 2,707,598,992.30 | 2,662,829,897.87

WA A I 55 R AL

5 3 IR 80 DU SRR T Ry AT N E:

EEREA: EESFLERTTA: S DT



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIEFEE

BEA R B =R
AR Mg

T H P ERRH EYIRA Tiit Fft: ERRH SERIRA
WEHF = s 5 £ :
15 T % 4 (+-)1 330,386,010.30 | 260,262,892.62 | Wifdikak 461,579.81 560,675.38
[, 140,940.39 157,907.20 | ek 335,751.23 321,521.62
it 2 23,600.00 24,300.00 | S ASHIL T35 (+—)9 2,723,437.25 4,671,881.60
oA (+—)2 90,733,286.55 44,131974.01 | RiAchidk (6,687.40) 3,023,506.27
it 105,670.11 100,216.69 | iAo el 20,869,833.55 21,338,065.35
REhBE=EH 421,389,507.35 | 304,677,290.52 | HiftnmiftEk 8,522,309.15 3,141,044.45
EFRZE = RENTAE A 32,906,223.59 33,056,694.67
kA SR e ()3 139,393,876.31 77,283,466.46 | AEWB)FAH:
K B R (+-—)4 993,163,368.40 | 1,025,306,505.71 | 3 4L i b fik (+—)7 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
Bt s e (+—)s 21,054,190.51 21,496,546.99 | M AFHEEH 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
[ 5 7 (+—)6 46,316,631.90 49,269,079.07 | fafEait 64,236,455.37 47,928,657.97
TR 921,682.00 958,426.00 | ARZRANZS:
4 T AR (+—)7 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58 | JieA 551,610,107.00 | 551,610,107.00
A AR % (+—)8 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76 | BAATR (F—)10 | 474,056,358.31 424,681,552.81
EFdRZBE= S 1,217,854,068.06 | 1,191,368,11857 | &iA/A 207,894,544 31 183,594,684.76

K4y B FE 1 341,446,110.42 288,230,406.55

BRI S 1,575,007,120.04 | 1,448,116,751.12
=it 1,639,243,575.41 | 1,496,045,400.09 | F RIS R 1,639,243,575.41 | 1,496,045,409.09

BHAE DA A 55 3R (R AL

/-



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIEFEE

EIFIER

AR Mt

i H By KAE G AESHI
—. B RN 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73
Hp BN ()30 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73
L BRI 1,458,205,149.65 1,508,611,437.02
Hrp: B lA (11)30 1,156,375,275.34 1,239,851,804.91
BB KB (11)31 39,620,080.55 40,644,346.62
A 133,160,020.35 130,652,635.49
LR H 135,952,071.75 108,392,818.70
I 45 2 ()3 (6,935,662.22) (10,868,195.58)
RS NIEEEN (11)33 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
I BB (1 2k LA — S ) (11)32 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77
e XPIBEE AL AN A8 b R B 2 115,570,899.37 171,205,654.58
= EDARRE B LA — 5 ) 315,899,895.22 383,104,066.48
PR =R 2N (11)34 32,024,337.44 36,169,061.81
W ENANSTH (11)35 728,033.93 385,915.70
Hrp: BB B E R 319,630.42 286,786.90
VY. FHEBBICT BB L — "5 IH51) 347,196,198.73 418,887,212.59
W FTSBi s (11)36 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
Fiv FANE GGG L — 5 H) 309,043,545.88 386,051,262.38
U 8 2 ) JBE AR (1) 4 A 269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48
& 39,612,609.09 62,945,745.90

N BRI (1)37

() AR W as 0.488 0.586
() FRRE g B i A ANiEH AiEH
. HAhZrEWa (11)38 60,323,455.31 (100,151,977.00)
I\ ZEE W B 369,367,001.19 285,899,285.38
I TR 7 B 2R R 2B U 2 329,425,763.95 223,119,271.53
VA8 T2 B 2R R 2 AL 2 A 39,941,237.24 62,780,013.85

B DA U4 55 1R (R AL I BT 0

>

p=i



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIEFEE

REA R FNE R
AR iTJT

B gE| By KAEEH AR
— BB (+-—)12 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04
W ED A ()12 3,535,007.96 3,613,460.40
BB 4 KB 1,044,666.09 1,231,348.13
e 8,499,588.57 8,353,091.31
EHRH 20,934,266.71 18,099,083.33
Wt 2% 9 H1 (3,459,913.60) (7,033,037.77)
B IR - -
I B (R LA — 5 3 51)) ()13 255,692,128.91 313,257,918.06

b B AR A8 AL R R 23,031,922.20 29,990,478.24
BRI R — 5 3 ) 245,921,634.79 310,780,479.70
s ENEANRN 7,874.30 8,652.70
W ENANSTH - 52,922.00
Hrb: JERBh A B R - -

= M BHCT B —"F1HT) 245,929,509.09 310,736,210.40
W T BLoH 2,930,913.57 3,164,135.39
VY. R 4 e — 5 1)) 242,998,595.52 307,572,075.01
fi. AL WG (+—)14 49,374,805.50 (88,921,053.47)
s SRE R S 292,373,401.02 218,651,021.54

BRHE DA WA 55 3R (R AL 4

>

=




L R S A B 20

2009 4 12 H 31 HIEFEE

EIFBERER
AR M
IE B AL EER
—. BEEIT-ERNRERE:
BB R PRAEST S IR 1,704,408,956.61 1,796,213,901.26
K PR B IR i - 6,424,946.10
B HoAh 5 28 s A R & (11)39(1) 20,709,500.94 90,537,155.19
ZEWEDHMERN N 1,725,118,457.55 | 1,893,176,002.55
VSRS B2 0T 5 ST I A 820,942,403.25 922,050,739.90
SATEIR T DRI T SAT L4 409,796,563.04 372,142,757.24
SCAS IR B TR B 85,406,855.83 94,209,787.59
SO HAL S 2B G S R4 (11)39(2) 84,621,613.59 78,092,259.27
LEEDHIER B Mt 1,400,767,435.71 |  1,466,495,544.00
LEFEII-ENINEREFB (11)40(1) 324,351,021.84 426,680,458.55
=, BREIERIRERE:
W ml T W B I 4 33,343,025.71 29,861,971.82

WA Bt et PRl i) I

188,937,157.87

198,883,743.60

Ak B RE B Jo B A A R 5 7 i el (e v

61,960,855.66

38,837,913.48

AL B8 ) R A S Ml s B B R B4 v R (11)40(2) 9,418,850.70 -
e B HoA S BB B R A (11)39(3) 4,230,666.67 22,815,897.88
BEHRESIETRADIT 297,890,556.61 290,399,526.78
VS ] 8 = . TG B P AR B = SAN R I 387,920,323.14 216,643,624.65
BT A 55,731,047.72 19,973,110.00
A 108 7 b HA 2 MY SR S A IR 415 80 (11.)40(2) - 5,427,026.34
AT HAD S B A R4 (11)39(4) 560,563.33 560,563.33
BHEBIIER BT 444,211,934.19 242,604,324.32
BRES-ENREREZD (146,321,377.58) 47,795,202.46
=. BERESCENIERE:
e E R - 55,000,000.00
ERENIERANNT - 55,000,000.00
PR AT I I 4 25,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
SRR R AT RS S A 4 213,560,808.36 304,034,323.40
Horp FRA ST DEIRAR A R 57,310,166.56 81,073,953.65
ERENIER B Mt 238,560,808.36 334,034,323.40
BRES A RIS E (238,560,808.36) |  (279,034,323.40)
09, JCRBZNIE KREEN PRI - -
fi. e XINEFMYE G D)8 (60,531,164.10) 195,441,337.61
n: AERIIE 4 K IR E SN ) A0 (11)40(3) 609,605,573.31 414,164,235.70
75 FERUEERNESMDRB (11)40(3) 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31

BRHE DA WA 55 3R (R AL I



LT S P I (470

2009 4 12 H 31 HIEFEE

BARRERER
AR Mt
i H ipas ARG ESE
—. KEWIFFENRERE:
RYEET N BRI EE RU B I 4 20,814,318.03 21,834,614.86
KR R 3R IR IE - -
K3 HoAth b5 2278 15 B A R R B4 3,734,646.45 6,225,377.41
LEEINRERAN NI 24,548,964.48 28,059,992.27
VESE T 5257 SN M4 3,638,856.95 3,020,926.03
SCAFERER T DL SO BR T S2AT I 4 13,025,910.44 13,803,120.60
SCASH IR - TR B 7,443,718.41 2,407.871.34
AT HA 5 2B S B RN L4 8,491,705.79 10,546,399.58
ZEWENNER B M 32,600,191.59 29,778,317.55
SEEITENINEREBTH (t-)15(1) (8,051,227.11) (1,718,325.28)

« BEES RS E

WS 1] 3 e iR IR 4 24,200,903.43 28,361,971.84
I A3 48 5 A AL 1 TR IR 4 268,968,236.92 |  283,595,585.72
Ab [ R WS C T e A LA KU A B ] PR IR A 1 - 317,892.27
B oA 5 B B AT I 4 2,749,933.34 2,749.933.34
BRESIMERAN DT 295,919,073.69 | 315,025,383.17
Vg I e e . B R LA A I B P S AT 4 182,255.00 831,326.00
BT ST 51,611,210.00 3,973,110.00
BRESNER B DT 51,793,465.00 4,804,436.00
BBIES) AR ST R 244,125,608.69 | 310,220,947.17

1]

« BRENTENRETE:

7 FEMBER L U A RLE ST B

165,951,263.90

221,390,886.25

BB EINIET Nt 165,951,263.90 |  221,390,886.25
ERENTENINER BT (165,951,263.90) | (221,390,886.25)
09, JCRBZNINE KRETM PRI - -
fi. EFINEEMIIEE A 70,123,117.68 87,111,735.64
hn: AERIEGE PORE S AR B (+-)15(2) 260,262,892.62 | 173,151,156.98
N XKL BRI ESEMYRE (+—)152) 330,386,010.30 | 260,262,892.62

BRHE DA WA 55 3R (R AL B

=
=




RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

2009 4 12 H 31 HIEFEE

BB RN R EB) R

AR MJt
AAEGA S
HiH VAL B W) B AR 2 VAL B W) B AR A 2
T whs | i

WA BRAR I e R e WA eI EIN" e “nﬂ e
—. LEERRH 551,610,107.00 | 437,051,678.24 | 183,594,684.76 621,386,177.73 | 215,181,242.84 | 2,008,823,890.57 | 551,610,107.00 | 531,883,826.10 | 152,837,477.26 550,330,570.41 213,699,453.24 | 2,000,361,434.01
L AR 551,610,107.00 | 437,051,678.24 | 183,594,684.76 621,386,177.73 | 215,181,242.84 | 2,008,823,890.57 | 551,610,107.00 | 531,883,826.10 | 152,837,477.26 550,330,570.41 213,699,453.24 | 2,000,361,434.01
= AR S
()iFFE - - - 269,430,936.79 39,612,609.09 309,043,545.88 - - - 323,105,516.48 62,945,745.90 386,051,262.38
() HAbZR AW - 59,994,827.16 - - 328,628.15 60,323,455.31 - | (99,986,244.95) - - (165,732.05) | (100,151,977.00)
ER()RCS) Dt - 59,994,827.16 - 269,430,936.79 |  39,941,237.24 369,367,001.19 (99,986,244.95) - 323,105,516.48 62,780,013.85 285,899,285.38
(BB P A
1. JBRARBABA - - - - - - - - - - -
2. B SR N R ARAR B 1) 240 - - - - - - - B - - )
3. HAbhGE) - | (14,577,394.24) - - | (49,844,294.83) |  (64,421,689.07) - 5,154,097.09 - (648,658.86) 237,128.32 4,742,566.55
(PR30 43 i
1. RIRBE AR A - - | 2429985955 |  (24,299,859.55) - - - - | 30,757,207.50 | (30,757,207.50) - -
2. MRS - - - | (165,483,032.10) | (43,597,382.62) | (209,080,414.72) - - - | (220,644,042.80) |  (61,535,352.57) | (282,179,395.37)
JU, FEERKM 551,610,107.00 | 482,469,111.16 | 207,894,544.31 701,034,222.87 | 161,680,802.63 | 2,104,688,787.97 | 551,610,107.00 | 437,051,678.24 | 183,594,684.76 621,386,177.73 215,181,242.84 | 2,008,823,890.57

Ve (DA DA e S E 3 B R R A4 e 95 I A PR - 30 114 JASL T 0 18 PR AU B A 5 58 5 1% 24wl 1

TG, WIS Gy D DB AL 26 N BT 39,542,443.48 TG, AU/ BUBANAT 25 v WA (1)1
QAL E g H A A TR A w0 DB B G N IR T 10,301,851.35 TG

=

BRI ] R ZE R

HIRFEAR AN T 14,577,394.24




RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

2009 4 12 H 31 HIEFEE

B ARRANEZ R
AR Mot
% %
SiH AAF G270 SR
&S BAN BRAR F v Wkl A A &S BARN BRAM Ko ECAE ARG At
—. HEEERRH 551,610,107.00 424,681,552.81 | 183,594,684.76 | 288230,406.55 | 1,448,116,751.12 | 551,610,107.00 | 513,602,606.28 | 152,837,477.26 | 232,059,581.84 1,450,109,772.38

= AR

551,610,107.00

424,681,552.81

183,594,684.76

288,230,406.55

1,448,116,751.12

551,610,107.00

513,602,606.28

152,837,477.26

232,059,581.84

1,450,109,772.38

= ASERRAR B S

(AR

242,998,595.52

242,998,595.52

307,572,075.01

307,572,075.01

() Ahgr Wi

49,374,805.50

49,374,805.50

(88,921,053.47)

(88,921,053.47)

LR

49,374,805.50

242,998,595.52

292,373,401.02

(88,921,053.47)

307,572,075.01

218,651,021.54

(E)B BT FEA

1. BARBATEA

2. AR SEAT TR NBR A AR ) <880

3. Hith

()35 5> e

1. RIRER A

24,299,859.55

(24,299,859.55)

30,757,207.50

(30,757,207.50)

2. XBARI A TE

(165,483,032.10)

(165,483,032.10)

(220,644,042.80)

(220,644,042.80)

V. BEERRB

551,610,107.00

474,056,358.31

207,894,544.31

341,446,110.42

1,575,007,120.04

551,610,107.00

424,681,552.81

183,594,684.76

288,230,406.55

1,448,116,751.12




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

()

(=)

ARBRHER

A L o S P B B A0 PR 2 J] (LA TRIRR AR 7)) A — S AE A A N RSR[5 Y bbb B By
R Sl T R A A B A ], SR T BT, ROL T 1993 42 H 24 Ho AN AT 1993 4E AT
A A B S AE TR B IESRAS S A i e ORI B 1 B (B ) A PR 7

AT AR (B FRIFRAGE ) T ENF RS . Do Gl i el BEEn, T, i,
PCIE (5 1) S AH AR BAR B A5 AT R 555 SRl b e, ©ff. @, ZEAE. SRIWTT H K B
HHINRST, VAN R S BRGSO VT 48 IRV TIE L) BN Sl A REL 55 [H
bt i ACRNL %) Rl S5 CIERAT AL AR 55) s RIS IRSS Setm DMV, Jr Ml AL, J3
Ik s, SRR,

AT EBEESWTBER RS

1. T 5K (g A

IR - i i )

A AL S RS R A kLRl . BRASEE Gl T LA ot i vk 54t A 5543 LA S A
PR RERERY . B8 W R A AR IRARL, W42 AT SN RE VI DA S PR el (E T 5% o

2 EAF AV 2 vHHE N i B
Aoy w G W 25 ARERAT G I BGR T 2006 47 2 15 H R AT A Ak 23 THAE I S AR SG L (BL T fai ke Bres

TR BESK, TTSE, SedseHh il T ASA T 2009 4 12 H 31 HEA 7 K& I SR LA & 2009 4E
FERI T Je A A8 R A A 7 K& IR LA &

3. =it
AL SVHE RN A DI, BEEE 1 T 1 Hilg % 12 7 31 Hik.
4 KA L

N TNA DT 7o ml 208 I i) BB Gr B h 153, AR L AR AR TR KAAL T
AL A1 G A I 25 AR AR I BRI BT o AR T

5. [A—#Z T MR R —H T e & H i A B vk

A5 IR P AN B AN L SR Al 45 R TR 1N AR AT 5 s . Alb & 300 D R — 5l
AL A FERIAER R H R Ak I

AEEE G I H s S H A AL A R I 5™ . Ffte & I H sl S H 4 SEBRHRA R B 5 JF 5 81
W) S5 1 RIS 1301, RIVRE 45 I 5 BRI S5 R34 7 B A ™ 4 R SR P BB A2 2 AR 141 1 1130 o

ERW



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AR EBLHBERSH T - 4
5. [F— Rl FAIE R R T AL A3 S AT - 4
5.1 ] F Al

55 I WAL AR A IF A5 Y52 A — 7 s R PR 22 0 e 28 P, HAZE RO FARR I P, D[Rl — 4350~
b5 I o FEEIF H AR AR S 5 G IR RIBUI —J5 o G607, 255 IRt 45
Jie

G AR A I AR B AU, 445 I HAEE I IR T . & T AR IR 5t 7 Ik
B SO 025 6 O (0 U T (R AT IAR IMELEV BD B 2280, R BEGEA A BUP BAE A, oA
i A7 AN A o 14 DU U o B A A

T AT AN A R E R R ISR, TR AR A A B et

S 2 Tl 1 B A= L

S5 G I WAL AL IR G AN [F) 7 sl R K 22 5 e 28 il AR 2l P4 &5 5F . AR
R A A I, AEN K H B Fft 2 5 S A AR AU — A 05, 2 5 A IR AR A
W35

X ARR R A A IF, A A W S H O A S5 PRI AT B i 9877 A R 4R
St A SRAT BB I TR SO, B Al R I A AR 1 & TR A R Bl 1 o 3 22 oA 4t
550 W SO IF, & I RRA R R B TRAE ) A Z Ao AE 5 T4 T RO R BE S 15 IR IAR IR R
REFITAE R L2, WSk H A RAG TR R FIUR W] BRI HAS & JF A (0 5 Wi e % v S vt R,
WIS I A

AR IR Ak A I TS R K7 R S N A AT A B S S BT SR S H LAy
SHHETT R

B I RRAK T B I AT I S5 TR B8 A RUME B Z 8 AR SN TS
I o B R AP S5 TN 57 O S B BT, S0 B PRI S 7 8 IO A 7L B fot el
ARG SCN AL I A TR EAT A%, AR G IF AT /N 145 I A U R S5l kA
DA TE/AD W A ISR/ 11 P N Bl A

DRl 45 9 18 S 1 T 25 R A ) A T ORI e XS R 2 AT AR, 4555 FOAT DR 1R 9 7 2L s 9 7
M EHEAT. B, E S RS 2 10 U (4 5 B K 3 BT DR R W 7 2, 3 DA 4 AT 5%
B L, A FERHSCI B AL, Wl 0 eI RS 25 (1 58 ™ A s Bt ™ 2 4 A PRl Wi [ e AR 13
DT, AR DA N R ARL A 2 o B4 2 B 1 SIG HER I 4 8112 0 7 2 s ™ AL 20 5 10 o 25 10 K i
YA, PR B8 AL B L v B 2 AR R LA % 0058 7 A K T A R 7 B, S22 LU iDL
A IGUGE 7 [ U T A7

AR A 7 14 2 SRR 25 A B A3 B W 7 I AR R DL vt B (U DA P 8 2 v R
Ho BUTINA SIS PR 5 AT AR 2 s AMEAER S M BUEAAAE R IR TN, At
AL IRAZ B K7 T E s AMEAERS S DR SRS iR R T i, I LART SR B B AR A5 RN FEAl Al
TSI S e ARE SRS B A B AT RN S . MBI, L s T DL RO AR A FlR]
ARSI ERN HAR T o B0 O ARG R U, F 5™ e R 8 A el R rh A 28 A
P AL P AR, PR S M B AT I LS i &0 LA 52 -

PR B — 2N, U2V IR P44

9127



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

KA EEXTBOR AT - 2
6. HIFMFMERIGHITIL

BT 55 1R AR 15 IV LLEE B BeAl 3 LA E « 1R T AR B RENS € I — A IR I 55 AN 288 B
S JFREdE LAMAZ AR (28835 3l SRR 28 AU

AR A A R 201 2 w0 g S UAAR B H o XA E R 7 w], AR & H AT
JCARANIL B L0l A S AE S PR R AN S P i R s B E R 7 AR, ANREEEIFE
PRI ARR B S IR AR, HW SR H R 28 SR R B e D2
WA FRAE S IR A S IF It R, HAVAE S I 55 R M A BnS B ] — i T 4k
FIFI T A, B G IR R G IF H A28 BRI B R 40 2 A5 AE & IR R AN
EIFIL T RER T, IF HLR RS I 55 iR A L.

T AR I BB T BN 2 v R A R 50— e 1 2 7 BOR 2 7Y ) HE
ARSI /NP S RN ER il 11 ) TR I (N E DL e SN K R

T F AT R G AN E R S R B D D BB AR G ARG IF B S BRI G I R B>
HUB ARG I H AN7s o 108w 90t o s 1A BB AR B (0 A, 6 £ FFATE 2 g R I H T B
“ORIBAR IR SR DEUBAR MRN8 w5 U T D BUBRAE %1 m I A A s
P, R w) T RE s SOIERE A BB 2R A 55 AR F HATRE T T LLORAMI, sl D BUBARAL
als AR R TR A R B A 1% 2 W LS IR SEBLALE, AEgRAh 7 REA R AR g DA
R AR I 2T, Al D VA g - BE 2 7 R BEA R it o

7. Bl RIEEF I R e

L g A A7 I LK RT LB IR TS IO R o D55 U 4R A SR T35 A SV R R s PR
Oy TR e A< A3 MU AR /NI BEBE

8. ShmkF I MREIHE
S TAZ Gy AEFIA AN SR I AT 5 A H A BT AR 5

TR R, AR H R % H RN AR o0 AR, R H A R S AR A sl
BB R H EVINE AR A AR AL B (DFF S BEASAE RIS ML AR S 22
WHE B AR T LABEAA T ANA DR BE 7 (I RRAS s (2) 4 1 R A KU 324 T 300 A0 78 300 T R o 2 0
TEW W AR, Q)T B AN AR R H (B R IR S Z AL T i AR B PRI
R T J A 2 A0 AR A K T A% A 2 7 2B R 5 22 B A A FABZR S e TR A BEA R B, Bttt A
LUEZETE

DA st AR v (i b T AR B8 A3 HATY LAAE B3 A H R B0 2R 4 S A R AR A7 T vt # . DAY Se i
EVHERAMTAES MYESTH , SR A et e H BN, 505 BC kAR a3 Jstic ik
AN MR ZD, A0 A SEEAB IR AL AE R, T A 243140 o B A FA £ iz JF b A

R |
BARHL

913 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AFFESUBOR R - &
9. &M T H
9.1 Lxfilige R 4 b 7 £ 1 o8 SO (LR SE g 2%

NICHHE, FRERTFZHH, BRI ST B REREAT 58 AT T 558 B el il TR AP AE
TEER T2 (1, ASG R I BR 1 32 P KR AN i 22 SO B 35 RT3 h AR 248 5 T e I AE 5 BT
gim s Ak BN IRSHUSERAF RIS, AR THEATAZ 5 i S b & AL 358 5 B A%
Sl THAAAERR R0, AEPER A EEARS E HA RE. MESAR RS % RSSO A
A2 5y 145 T3 AT KT 2 Sy A I« S RS AT R A Al TR S i 22 (e, Bl
TR ATHLEAYIBOE By 4%

9.2 R HINR . HAITTE

DL R SRS Rl e, #4485 H AT T AR 2 1 ERfIA o« SRS P FERI AR N R 23 D LA fe
T IR T AN R SR s ™ . R R RIIBTE . DECRI NS A K ] (it 5 el 7
PIARRAINER D™, Doa SetiE TR X RLA SR T ARSI T AN a8 i e 6™, ARG
AZ Gy BN EARVE N SR ak, TS e Bt MRS I ARTIR I A . ARSI L
FEA B RIBE

9.2.1. LA ROME I HHEZ) A TR it 5 7™

BIEAZ D PE B R BE ™ AR E O L Se it v HILAREh vk N S B el i i e 7 . AR LA Sefiv{E o
i H ARSI A 0 25 10 e R 08 0 D A Sy e R B

A Gy MR P P A NS AT 2 IR B 7 s (DIBAZ R W H K, 2020 T e,
Q) TREAT SRS B PTG TG 800,  HAT S RS 2 WA S i R AT A 1 30 U5 X
MZAEHATE R, Q)R TAAETR, E2, #die RS TR ETR, 8 TSRS
M E T AR AT A I SR AN RE W] FE T RO 2 T R BB B P20 1 A2 A 1%
Pt THE S RRT A T HERSb

Ao VE BB R A SANEREAT R St i, A SCOME ARSI BRI 5 K LA 55 i A8 Rl B8 7 A G
A BEAATR] BT A 2 15 2

9.2.2.  LEMAIITIE T
FEFRAENE AT I B WA (R G A0 o 5 nT o B AEAT AR Al e 7 o AR 1K1 40 S DR Y IR i
SRR A TR DAY VALE = TV (4 & G VA g P DN R Y VA G

DA WK ICR I SE s M A%, e A AT J vt 2, AR fiA . R AR DA s ™ A O A
R, TP .

9.2.3. A/t ESHIY

BARHIAE BN B o T O A AT AR il e, DORBR T LA SRt E v HLILAR B v N 24 0146
AR RlE L DY N ISGRII, R 2R SR 2 LA Gl vt =

A B R R A SO AT SR B R, A e EAR SR RIS BBk, BRI AR A A T B
P e 8 7 L AR AR AR DR ARV S ZE A N 3 s A, A AR ER S T ABEAR AR, 7Ei%
ERETE LA R, TR R R .

AR B AT ST RIS (R AR S e BB A AR B R, T A BB AR

914 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT EBESTFBER RS - 48
9. &M TEH - &4
9.3 L@yt r=9R(E

B T LA SeO BV i HLAR S T AN S 40 a5 (1 Rl 557 4k, AERIAEREAS D87 S0 H O A <l 5% 7™
T AR A, A R LR R W R B A A DRAEL Y, BRI A

SR TE R AR AR I A I, AL B B RS B (1 45 I -

() RATT A5 N A U 55 DR Af 5

2) 0195 NI T BRI 4k, ARGl oA < e A 3 24 g 39155 5

() AERI T AT aEEE T IR R NG, A 55 AR5 AR ik

(4 B MR TTRE] Pl AT HAd U 55 F 41

(5) DURAT T3 B AR R 55 IR, 3 B R 58 ™ TovAAETR R T A AR A B 5

(6) VRN Al TE e b RIS B R T D, (ERR A A T e R AT B A
PR AL, AR TR QAR I ORI FT ARG i Codb ool b, A 4:
- AR TS NS RE B LA
- TS NPT [ X b X 48 5F tH DL 17 Al e B0X 4Ll 8 JoiksSO AT PR L 5

(7 S ANEEPAEIIBR 1, 25 BUAAA T R A FRARAA, AR T B9 A\ n] e
TR B8 A

() MBI THBTE N SO A A A IR

9)  HABRIER T A DR AR R B AR o

AR PR BT < TR P < R B ™ A CHEA T AR 6 I A R (K Bl 7, B A T O
DL AE BAT IS I KU ARFAIE F) < 0 7 2 o A B oo BRI AR S A AL 1 < B (B
5 LT < R R M FE K R R 0877, B AR AT S Y AR AIE P < Rl 5 77 A v P A o (R
o CLRRISUAA A RAE A0 K 0 R 08 7, ANEL AR AE AT AU HY ARG AR AL F) < 5% 7™ 4 v REA T IR It

- DY NI A

DA ml A A T 1) < i g JE U T (R el i 2 v AR R I B AL, 933 et A o il (45
Ko WAL SR EFIRESIR)S, WA EMIEE R ZeM - ME ok e, HENE
SR G R ERF TG, U AR T AR (AL, xRl Bt 4 [ AE 453 e [ U i A7 A
R BUE AT SR IR HE R 15 DL T 1% Bl 7 AR 2 0] H AR AR o

- AT B R A

TR R AR, R BT N BEAR AR 2 ST BT R SRR T LU O N
WA R, %5 I BUHBUR B A A A R S P AR M MR AL T A e A s 2
TR R IR 12 K ) A

FERNIRAE SR 5, e AT 2OWIE SR R % e B i EH O KR, B0 BS80SO R R AR
WA 9%, JRAA IR B R 3 LU R], r gt B A AR T R P58 B 1 R IR i ) Ok A Zr Sl s, )
P G5 TR KRB R R A 2 i 2t

FENEER T 3 B R HIL A e EARE T SE v MR TR BERE,  slby iZ8 et TR P A i 52 )
M T RS SR A Rl Bt R Bk, AT

915 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AREBEUBRR AT - 4
0. SRMTH - 4
9.4 S P EE B I A MR 7

WAL RS IR s, T AR A (DBADGZ R BT DL 1 S RN 2k ()il
PO, HAR R AR LU RS AR 4 e N5 3) i ilist ™ CeRs, BR
A B BEAT H RS AT O B <R 8 7 AT B JLPBIeAT 1 AR AR, ER T T % i 0 7 1761

A AV BEBEA Fe R AL BeAT O B el Bt B B WP AT (8 KU AT R, LR TSGR R i< Rl 08 7™ (R 47 1)
(K1, 3% HEARBHD N P EeRs Gl Bt (R B AAT Xl 98, JEMINAIA A Gt 4RE8ED N ITets
SRLTE T IREEE, AR IR AT U (AL S A Al 1 0 KU AT

SERLTE P AR RS AL AL AE I, R DTS R Bt K A R DR AS T R PRI 5 s vk N
PITAT B Bt 1 2 Se A A2 ) SRR AR Z B0 A 2 145 28

SERLTE R RS AL AL NSRRI, KT RS B R R K T O ELAE 2B A SR A 2
)2 LA (9 2 SO AT 70 3, JFRE DR RS T A3 (R A 5 12 20 o 2 2 Bl 8 20 R S AN SR 25
e FR) 23 SR AR Bl FR 7RI 55 5 P FR) i SR K 1 e 22 vt N 2 00 2

9.5 GRSl oy KRN

SR e AL NN /S D/ 08/ g i = 0 ) N B B ot R L R (Lt S D I
7 RNE U GG R > /A W11 [ 7 s R > /A [ e M st g AN B Tt SN D S PN
PO B ARG, X T HABG L, HOAE S BT ARG . AR X7 0 2 e
A v i H AR S v N 25 I8 & 10 < Rl 47 £

9.5.1. Al il

R BAT IR A SR EA R S R aE TR EA P08 A iz 2 T R A S ATE
SR, SR TR S R oAbl S ORI SEBR A Rk, S R A AT SR St R, 2R
INERHEA ™ A ARG SR T A 3 0 2

9.5.2. WHEHEE

ANJETHRE N LA e vk i LIRS A 0 25 10 e i A i i S 4R AR A ), LA et E b T 004
N, AERIARRRIN G F I (A2 THHEI 2 13 5—BRAT S0 #fE 1 eI A i A BRI (4
M2 T ER 14 5—HON D) U 2 1) 38 T HER A0 AR AR A2 T 5 e 2 34T e v

9.6 &Rl i £ b AfiA

R BTN 55 A ey CAMBRIN, A REL LRI Z SR A Biadt — . AERI(F5F )Y
DR ZIRIZEAT S, DA B i 7y SO A it FLUBT el 0 657 55 BT et 5 ot 1 5 )
Foak S EANTF, b7 Bl T, I RIS Af DA BT R fa £

el T A A 0 25 LA R b R 20 AR A B ST RO (L 45 28t R AF B B 7 sk
EEVOPE TRt AR Ty Wl LT TRy P AN B E 6 S

9.7 <l BE ;™ P < i A7 45 PO IR AHY

DAL DL EAT AN S SR MRl B oe BOR), - HLH TR AT A e B, TR I AR [
R VA0 25 A o0 [ I AR D% e R 08 7 RS 2 % R DI, <Rl B M <l 8758 LA TR )i 1) S E
PP BTERASIZR . BRIELASE, il Bt Rl ABHE B TR N 2 57, AT AR

%16 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT EBESTFBER RS - 48
9. &R TEHE - 4
9.8 Mg I H

Bt TR R REUE A AL BIE M ER T T ta (K88 iR R A s I B Tl B TR, AERAT I
BRI FBRAT 5 9% e 38 B A 2«

AR PR G T HAFA 5 15 P BE AN B IBERIBEA), I A 2 e AP AR G TR A 7S
ARIER Ik

10, MWIKERIN
10.1 PP 4 500 F K I N IR IR K HE £ R A b dAE L T vk

LI e K (8 SR IR % | ASERPTRE 80 AT 1,000 J7 76 - S ORISR A 4 #.I5T
(KIRf A b ifE Sx NIV e

10.2 FRIGT AN T KA 422 T XSG A AR 2 5 Jm A 2 ) XSG 5 1) 7 SR IR I A 5 F i 5 K A o4
WIREN

15 YRS R I 2L 4 PR 72 A ASER AT I < AN R AR < R AL PR T A e A ik
(B NSRRI, 4245 Y DU ARFAIL FRIAFABLAE AR S 0 < 5% ™
BEAT 3 o IR LA XU 1 S A5 55 N A2 IR A8 58 ™ 1) & ]
Fak L T B AN RE ), JF S B 58 AK€
RIS AIR.

AR FH o SR B A T AR
1., £
11.1 5002

AERPIAF 3 ERAAE AL b el F s PR A B i ORI A o 3SR TR AR T B, A7 DA
ARG RSEAS N SeA AN EARAE A7 B3k 31 H R P AR &S B A A2 I S H

11.2 RN ik

BRI E B 55 1) 95 il A AF LLSCHDRE il 1 IR 2 AT S8R 52 S S B A, e AP BRI, 343%
kS A 52 FE SR AS

17w



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT EBESTFBER A& - 48
11, f7f - 4
11.3 A7 5% ] AR I 1 ff o A B A7 B RN ME 28 (1) -4 7 7k

TR H A7 BHE RRA S T AL E PR T A B T A, S BT R AN E 25
MTHOEE L . PMBURINAE DT, LA BT HR A SR s AR BT AN BRI H (R A e
FOnT A B (0 22 BB A7 Bk 45

TR SR HE S IS, WER ARG ST RS N 3R S0 2k, 3 800 B8 1T AR B - Ik
I, AR CTHR IA7 BN HE 25 SR T DA ], eIl ) 0 A\ 2 0040 2

AR R R AE H G ah T, A7 0 S THEAN ok 2 2 58 AL VR BER AR IR A . A% A 5 2 FH DA
KAHFRBLR G (4%, AR E A7 S AT AR DN, DA (A e i D 3, [ % e R a A7 18 B
[ DA K 83 7= i foi e H I S 52

11.4 A5 R A7 i B

A7 T BLAT I & A K SR AT o

12, KA %

12.1 WIUESCTE A Kl 3

XA I A IR, WD [R]—afil F AAll & R AR I A BT, 66 I H %I
P I 05 1 AR B G W T A L ) 3 A D A0 B B8 pAS s S AR ] — 25 T AR b A RIS RS P A
B, FIRE I RAAE A S AT AR E BT A o BRAMY A5 I T BB 58 A0 A LA B
BeBR, LA TR IR

12.2 Jaskoh & s il s ik

X B A, AS AT IC R ] B M I HAETS BRI h BEA IR 2 SO AN RE T FE T B AR B
BEBETE, RARATEAZS ;s s HAT L[R2 ) B e i (R BB B, R I G 2 55
XSG AL AN B AT R 2 i B R i I HL 2 Se i (E RE 8wl S v i I A 5e %, Ao m it
VR R A 3

BEAk, 2N FI 4540 R FH AR 7242 5 A8 o 0 138 % AT S it s 1 P U I A 5%
12.2.1. AL T KA 7
KA AZ LN, KA AP AT, BRI I S b S A AN 3 s A A

{1 L A T R I P R o AR A, 2 8 AL 4 P 52 A T 3 0 P67 2 o AT I B A
ZINELTVNS

918 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AR EEXTBOR AT - 4
12, KIIBABHE - 2L

12.2 Ja Sk MR s #A iV — 4k

12.2.2. g ZZ F W KIS 7

KBGERIEAZ TN, AIIBAL S GE I HTAR BT A KT B B8 I . AT s B A7 T A 0t 7 24 Se i
AR, AN RSB AT UGB AT HIUR T 08 A /N T BB IR N2 AT A 0t S0 e A 1 %
PR SR B AR, H B AN A A, R I Y BABE BT 1R eAS

RIVBGRIERZ N, IR a8 0 W 55 BN 7 FH AR P 5% A7 B S R B B (KR A AE ALY
PATRB T NIRRT, A3 DR IN e 35058 B 48 TR RN B 45 (0 2 SR E N R, %
WAL I K 2 o BUR S V), R 58 A7 (R AL A T R RS A o X T AR S IBeE Al e &
BRI ARSI N A Sy Biad, ALIRFFIBE LTS m TALR B0 7 3 LR, AEUEIEAl EafAst
PEttan . (HALER] S PG A B RIRSEILA BAS Sy B R, LM (A S PRI 8 5 — B el )
SERUE JE TP B B BRI, AT LARES . X BBt AL R o AN R AR B AR A 2 A2 5, A
2 AU PR A 5 B (1 U T A (A A FEAR 2R 5 e 2l IF o A BEAR R

FERII 73 P35 B8 B A AR R 45, AU IBEASCE B AR K A EL AT A I 57 A ot 33 % AT
BB IR AR L BT BRAN,  WIASER AT e85 58 A7 AT AR AN 1K) 55, T 7
NN P& 2PN U7 WAl U AN UIE S a7 € A & a2 VAR TR S 2INE 7 I e N S R Gt e
SRANARAIN ) 5 B A, WA A a7 A

XFTPALER 2007 4 1 H 1 HERPAT B vHEN 3T C245 A RO IS A7 Al i KB 5
B0 WA BT R A B B A 7 2280, 2 I8 2 SO0 B P e A 11 Bt A\ 24 5 s

12.2.3. I L ERY

PEG 5 TR 55 HR I, DRI S/ B AR 48 1K A A 43 % 5 2 e B e i LU T SR N 2 1A &) E
WS H (8% A I DR R LTSI 3 P2 0 82 [ I 2280, AN R, WA BRIy, 4
BEAFIC R

12.2.4. 4 E KRR AEFH

FEE I S5, BEARIEAERIFHIBUROL R A b B 1 ] KRR B, AL B Ak
B BB GRS B2 1 w0 I 22 Ao AR &

FARE R IR B AL, FOK I (5 S B BAR rak  2Z2 80, VR AR . R B GV E ST
(IR BT, FEAL B INRE ST A I AR G (145 2 A 2 P LGB N 24 B0 403 2

12.3 e xt ledse Bt A B AT S Rl af FKR mi f) 4K H

PERRARABE DAL 55 M2 E BOR,  IF et L Z AL 48 i sh v SRR 2 o SRl
TR R4 0 I 5 i s T AT (9, AR5 % 2R Gl sl AR QK 220 55 R RS 207
FPEHIBE T 5 BRI A AR . BRI AR M I 55 A28 BUR A 2 5 SR e, (=
FFASRENS Pl ol L5 JAl Jy R 3R R X SRR 2 o R0 5 BE A R B33 8 B 512t 47 Tl it o o

SN, O REBCTE AV AU 5 A I e B 5, I e e A w007« ST AT A BB GIE 559
FER RPN 3R

219 1



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AR ERSH B R aTHET - 4
12 KIBABEEHE - 4
12.4 I AEIR 55 S b v 2 vy ik

AL BIERE— AN P B 8 FAS 2 K A B 5 A7 AE v BE R AR R 5 o 0 A% 0% P AR A 28
1 o S g [T B2 9 T e o R W T 1 [T 7082 =R o 7 Gt [ R et
NET R

KR BER (R IR — 2N, 72 LUG SR A T3],

13, BHE MG =

BB PE D 2 i O DO < B DR AR KA AR, mP 5 ST T R AT (K D o B35 AL A IR 5
A IR I EE ik (0 B3 IR, C AL %

BRSO HL RAS AT IR T R SEEBE S AT ORI R SE S, WER B AT R AP 2 AR
AIRERAN HI A RE v SE vt &, Wvh ABEREVE b5 ™ A o HABJS 230, e AR I oh N 3140 2

ﬁ%%%i&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&%ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%,#ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁiﬂﬁ%ﬂ*ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ
IH B .

ARSI RE— AT TR HAS BB DL D ™2 A AR T RE R AR I S W RAZ B A AE I I
£SO s A T O g A 9l I [ U/ A /N 2 P B DO R G (BT g I
BOEATAL VI, MIRAAZ B8 P (57 2 0 SRR e B LAl Wi el <o o SR 7 (10 m i [l B AR 1
FCRTRT A, AL B S B R A, IR A A

PR 55 (R P P A K — 220N, AE UG 2 v TR AN T A (]

1 s M7 B A B e e A P50 g 1 7 B = g 1 P s M I 2 i (1 O T A
Fet 5 N TRAN AR

BERVE G . BEib . AR5 A A A B AN FTI 54 DK T A7 R R A S 2% i () 2540 N 24 303 25
14, BEle#%r=

14.1 [ 52 %= ff il A

€ B AR R R A RIS 55 A BB A B R AT 1, A AR TR AT IR B
i

20 7T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT EBESTFBER A& - 48
14, BElE%r= - 4

14.2 K IEE B 14T [H Tk

I 5 7 2 JRAS I R T 7 L 2t T AR IR s M A T B0 m v et [ W7 I BIF0E T A PR AR 19 v H
i, SRR R BRAAE A A5 dw A TR IH . A3 0E B A A5 dy . POPH IS E AR IH R 0 T

9 PIHERGER) | BREE(%) FEHTIHZ (%)
s 2 M) 20-50 4F 4-10% 1.8-4.8%
WL % 5-20 4F 4-10% 4.5-19.2%
T3 e AR H 3-10 4E 4-10% 9.0-32.0%
I 45 4-10 4F 4-10% 9.0-24%
HAbIEH i & 5-10 4F 4-10% 9.0-19.2%
9 )i o 54F - 20%

FRVE A AR A AR BOE [ R B8 7 A A7 iy i AL A A3 A % 1 I A PUDIR S, ACGE T H wir izt
B AL B A ARAT AN ER T A BB i P <

14.3 [ 5 B I I AR )5 v S b v 26 T4y ik

AREEERE— N T = S5tk FA X [ 58 B8 7 A A7 AE il RE R AE WA I % . WAL P A AEREIL
LR i S I T [51 TOE F wr  { O  [51 T R el VB ¥ s O (B R ) O = e 7 el I B e
ATV, WA %% 77 BT Ja 1) 08 7 A kg 6 o % 7 2H i) T WAL [T 400 G SR % 7 1) m g [m] 4 A1 - ik
YME, T2 $E 2 = a2, A s o

IR FERAE R R — A, AELUE S THRAA T,

14.4 oA B

e =AM a g, w5l e 5 f A FE R R il RE A HH A RE vl g vl &=, )
T 8 5 7= JlAS, I A R o K A . BRI DA HAD fe 30, 8 R AR v AN 4 3

it o

A B> TR TR E B AT A3 i« PSRBT IR A T =A%, R A e A 2
TG AR S AR

s e = B . ik 4R BRS04 A Y AL N I Ik EL K T A (R RTAR S BE 2 5 1) Z2 80 N 24 3B 3
15, FEETHRE

FESE TRERASHL S bR TRESC I AAE - SRR IR A A (0 25 0 R S LR A AR SR S T A o AEE TR
FEIE BITHUE P AE AR Ja & 8 O [ 5 9877 o

AR AN S RS TR 12 (T RE R AR A5 ST A (LIRS
O FERT I . 5 7 P A A R, A LA M7 0 e
FPAHH, SULAZ V™ B 74y SERRHSE U7 1K T At R P 0
WML, SEBHR AR, IFoEA S0 2t
R A, LR SR T

9217



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT FBELHBOE RS - 4
16, fE#K P H

K B T AR AR AR« U san O (R L i B 2l T LA DAL 9 o 8 0 A A AR S 225 o Ak 2 T
FER A2 IA R 2

17. TEHE=

17.1 THHE”

T B R Fa AR BIIIAT B 2 B S S K RN AR B B8

T B P A BAT WG v . SIS A RIS, WERAR S0 M S AR T REFIAALE [ H IR
ARRETSEMLTI R, T A TSR B AR . BRI AN ARSI H 1S, AER AR TR A 2 i A

A ) st A I BGE 5 A W BT R 125 AAT T A IE) B i,  HIORH) Lt (B AT 3R
Pt 3 J AN 3 S A D TC T 7 RV 5 e A% S WO AN o o B3R, AT A kA - A
PO Z W BEAT 70 BE, MELLE BLOMECY, il b [l g 98 7 Ab B

i P 3 A AT BRI JC TR B8 E AT A AT O0E L SRR LR A A5 iy A SR P L 0 I s e o A
P75 i AN E TS T 8 7 AN T AR

WA, W 3 i A7 BR A TC 587 A A 75 i ANHE R 7 kb AT A%, o AR AR S Dy 2 vl T A2 S AL
o BRAh, KM AR fiy AN E TSR B B AR ar AT =A%, AR IR IR R W C I B8 o A by
SRZE A it IR SYI R vl F5UUL IS, WU - AR A iy 42 A A5 i A7 BR A TS 587 O S B SO A T

17.2 JoIB B8 I AR IR 5 9 S A v 26 9 ik

AELAAERE AT TR HAR B AR dr i 10 JE T 987702 B AF AR ] RE A AR DRAEL I B o i RA% 5% 5%
PEAFAEIRALTE G, WALV FC AT IRl e AT B R AT W P BB L BRI 7 DA A, SR LUK LI
7 R AT I g AR AT A VB0, LI 58 7 i e PR 5 7 A D Rt it 2 5% AL TS Il gt SR B ]
ST T (A WL TR /1 = 7S e TN I e A a5 (=R S R WNES G E R

A A7 i AN 2 SR B8 M AR 2 AT A RS IR B8, R S AR IR EIL S, R AT IR
{EIA

Y PR A, TEBUR A IR T,
18, KHIFF S

IR 3 I DA CLe AR AE N A AT DAJR 25 0 G 4E ) 2 RS BRAE— AR LU & I3 o AU e 3 2l
FEFR 52 2 S0 1) 73 31 - S S 4

19. WA

19.1 F A SR

E TR b B A B R R KU AR e A2 45 557, RS DR B 4 55 DT BURTIEC &R I QRS2 B,
BEATXS AT dh ST 28], NI ATRE S w] S dbvt i, SRR 2t AR nTREVR A AL, AR
AL R A R K A RE RS P SE BRI, AU B A B B SN R S B

9227



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT EBESTFBER A& - 48
19 W - &
19.2 $AEF 55N

FEBPETT 552 N A R e vl SEA T (05 D0 B, 98 SR HH I 52 T 1 3 B AR L1057 S5 N
93 5528 5 (56 TR A% CLZe SR 57 55 7 I BRI 07 95 b B A LR AL ff o

PRALTF 4558 5 (R 45 R BEfg n] SEAS T2 TR R 2 . (DI BRI HAE I ] Sa i, QM SEMI A5 R 2518
AIREAANY ;s (3)A 5 M58 LREFE RERE nT SEHLAf 2 s (4 T OO AERTE A AR TR AR e v SE v &
W BRAE ST 5548 By N G5 EANREg nl SEfli T, W3R OO R A IR T BE s 15 B M 1 55 45 A S A A B fit
M5 55N, 5 OR A B 5555 AAE 4 13 o © 4 K AR 55 45 A I AN BEAF BIAME2 1, TR
AN

A 5 A ANV ST 1A [R) B i E0 5 8 B i S AR AR 57 45 I, At s i A o AR BE S 453 00 e g
DX A3 BT S, RS R S IR AL 57 4558 4 4 AL EE s A S R R A R AL Y 45 A AN e
X5y, SR GEX MEAAEDS AR, BiZ A A A il b B 8 i AL B

19.3 ¥ 2RI

WRYEA RGBS LA TR BRI .

19.4 FLEHKA
o At N AT FH AN 4] 5% 1T %% 4 P Bk 100 R0 512 o ) 23R B o o
20~ BURFAM)

BURF AN 2 FEAEE BBURF GRS 5 AL S AR ST AR5, ANERBUR R P & BEN I BEA
BURFAMY) 73 0 55 8 7 AH G ARBUR AR5 W 2t AR G (KT BURF AR o

BURFAMI A B TPEBE ™ 1, TR Bl oo BURFAMBD A AR BT AR B> 1, $2 A et et
A FEAR PSR, $IRA SCRRHE . A SCR R B BUNAND, B I
fio

LRI BUR AN, SO, JFAEANOC BT IO 73 dr PR 2 vk A et . S iias
FASR ABURF ANy, YT M2 LR IR AR G S I AN R 1K), A s S s, T E R AATI DR Bl HY 14 34 ]
TP AL T AME DR BRI U ABURIN, B A A Biat .

CHIA R BURF AN 75 EERIE I, A7 AR OGIE SEW R AR A, R IR 3 AW R DK T AR A, B R 0Tk A
MR AMEAEA DGRBS, HATE A IR .

PSS A5 Fe i e e R AL ] | e N =

AT PR A R EXCEE B A X . TR XA BE AR A SO 3 BEAT AT, R BURF I LT
SEERA IIWAT AR AL TN AT AT b, 8 il A T AN o el o v O A 1 [ %
FERTETE G400k A ORI IR SO A5t 0 K RO JE SRt B8 AT AME (1, L TN A e N3
SEWCE, TR A B R B AR OC A BUR AU R 5 R AH R R BUR AN AZ B, A R ST #2411
Wi N3 SE W8 ) R T AR 10, BA I BEAR AR

9237



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AT EBESTFBER RS - 48
21, JBIESFTASHL 8 = 5 L 5B 7 A5
21.1 MBS B

GO SR H R 4 IR L R R 1 1 2 S T A 0t (58 ™), - DA MBI T S A IO AT
AN (R I ) PR e e VA I A B 9 i 43t 1) D AN A T A B AR A AT ISRV A R X AR
JEBLRT S VTR AR AH I 1 4 J v 545

21.2 3 JIE BT i B8 1™ s S Jfr A3 B 47 51

FELETE L ST H T L FT BRI 2 T R 220, DLSORAR B8 M B B IR BIE L E
A DA E T B RE R 0 I IR AR (5 VBRI 2 18] ) 22 200 A R I v 2 s SR B ek i 55
I SE PR B 5™ L3 ST P A3 Bl 4 £t

HRERRTAA R, BLUCSBEAZ N A IF . KRN AN S W 2 V1R AN 2B Bl A5 A0 (e n T T 5
) IR Ty 7 R IR B8 B AR AT AR B AT R I AR IR 2203, AN T AT R I BB SE P A B A £t
BEAh, RS A T BE A A B A BB AN S M N AN I S, RS AR A e 547 ) i
SRR 8], T FLAZ 3 I P 22 5 W] UL AR R ORAR T REAN e B, AN T8 A A 5% (1R 33 A BT 455 9701
Br LB BISME DL, AL BN A T A AR I 2 57 A 13 S P A B A7 Aot

LA ARG I S A AN 5 i 2 R AN G A0 i A9 A (B RT ST D) A B R AR ) 58 B A
BUIAAR BT ORI PRI N R 2257, AT RINEBIEPT R0 ™. BEAh, Xt am]. BE A
b B 58 AV BEAH S T HR AR I 22 5, S SR IR 22 S A T PO A AR SR AN AR AT e[, el R
RAS AR AT BEIRAT I RARAN AT RSN N PEZE 2 K S BT 4980, AN T QI S T A B e 7. Bk b
BBIAMEDL, ALEBTAR AT REIAS RN ol RS0 N R 22 57 (M S A BB A U B, A A b mT 308
I PR 257 A I SE BT A B 587

X1 RENS S5 LU A B (10 TR AT 5 BUNBUIRIK, - AR AT RESRAT AT RARAT T HR A 7 OB 1 A K
JLENBE AU B, DA L ) 328 S P A3 B 58 7

P ABERH . XTSRS MG IE T B BT, MRS BUERE , 1L mTAR 5 B 7 sl 24
FRR AT o) (R 3 P B A

TR BT, REE TR R I AT A, ERRRAR T RETCIESRAT L (K 0B P 73
WUH DR SE PR BLBE ™ A 2, DA% SE P A3 B 58 7 UKD MR AEAR AT RESRAT AL (X . 4B P
PR, JAC 0 T L[] o

21.3 Fif3misi

PITAS B 2l P AL 55 24 30 D A5 B R SE I A 5 o

b5 T AN PTAT B B R (K2 5 AT IR Y AR B4 S8 P A B vk A BB s B KAl 45 97
A 1032 S I A B R R IR K T (ELA T, e I A BT 346 S i 45 50 2l Y e 2 v N 24 95

24 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=)

AR FESUBER K&V - 42
21, BIEFTEBRFEABIETER AR - 4
21.4 J{aBLnHEAeY

DA LU A SRR E BN, HRE DA s 8™ . i B RN AT IR, ARSI A 1 A
BUTE 7 K I P A B S ot AR i R A8 140 o

A LA St S TS B P A TS B B e AR, L S BT R B A G BT A £ ol
S 55 A BUCAHE 358 1 1% [] — B AR I P BT A A S B S S AN [A] I Al B AR A %, (RE Kok A —
LA M 10 356 S BT AR 8 e A5t (o R ST P, 5 B PR B A o P LA 4 5 24 0 T A9 B 5 7 A
T A ER A 8 7= SR Sy, AR 38 AT BT AR08 7 B 3ot 2 BT A 97 A5 LAFIRAR Ji5 (7 A 4713 o
22, £EME. BRHE

RGBT St RS 1 B T AT BT SR R A KU AN SR (AL BT, ST AR S T RERE RS, AT RE
AR o BlEAL BT LA ILABAL 57 208 AL BT

22.1 AREEFHVEAAMAC S LS 5%

2B M BT AR < S AE AR BT 30T A (0 25N SO0 T e VR o AR SR B8 7 A Bl I 2 . WIER ELER 2T TE A
MR aL . B AL TS AR N S B A

22.2 AAEPE N A A il S 2B L T 55

CoFT LR IR HL BN RS0 1% I ET VR S8 o 4 BB KR B 9P T
IR BLSE AR, RSO0 P 45 B UL B OS5 A S i S e
(ORI BB T VA S 8 o A AL TS P 4 T

23, HAFER™

AL O B IARR BN 5 ki, O 521800 T AR AR, LI kAR
REAE NSRS WHZARR S B VN F A R AR s BT 1255, A TGS IH st T e, 42 ik
AR IERSR/A WA IR e G En A ST O RE (TN (197 e O S i S S SO | e h A GRS L BT T

FIRB RN FEA R, AR R R B AR B 5™ IO BA A0, AR R LR
NFFE R, RN 5P IR A B HEAT V(D)5 ™ BRI R A 45 A K TN, %8

FBOEAERAT BN FAAT R B (R 00 1 I SN KT TH L S e r EA T TR 485 (K 00 (2)RE AT
B 2 H Al e g

925 7



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

AT EBESTFBUR &bt - 48
24, EBLSIBUR. SiHMETHHIARE
24.1 S TR

(=)

PN
S5 R
SV TR B AR PN AR A LR | RIH A | W
AT SN2 Suh S MR B G5 AR DU AN 28 R 4 | eARERIIES | 20094F 12 H | 45 Hislb A
PEEHESI AR, R (bt e, | ANmEdHs | 31 HRW | ki
AL B R AR R ar I SE B oL, A | 3 ke | #TIH A 2009 | 3,866,900 TG
20094E4 1HE, AERINE B b ATUT AL | k. FERERENE
BT 55/ N HIIT TH 5 1% T 65 XU AR A i JlA
AR AT TR, SR H15% AN 10%.

25, HAFELSUWBUR. ST ETHRM & RR g H 7%
25.1 BT 3
AL AR THRAE IR 25 B2 VAR, kg A BB T 5 A A B f5i

AN E S I BUFHU BT AT A SRR R, QR EEATRZ R BT ORI AR ARE
FoAtAt o OREHIRE, AN SCHY TR AR IR AR SR 587 AN B4 9 it o

FERATI7 )5 [ B 2 BB S A TR D7 8 K &, s sl A T 19 S8 52 el $2 3 45 T A2 O,
UR AR C 2852 1E SR R 57 30 AR T R sl th B BEddt DO R RIDRE S, [N A S AN RE ) T
SIEI R R 57 B R AR TRl B U, BRI R S IR 07 3 R AR 4y T AME R B S, IR
Wi ad .

HRT A B AR T R R TSR T B AR A AR [R] (0 S A BE o ARSI E R A B IR 55 H 2 IR IRAK
TR S AT ) IR N 55 TG AN AL S RIS B 55, AEAF S PO BT A A PRI, T N 2 140 2 (B IR AR
A)e

26+ BB R PR EZ AW v TR SRR R B A E B R

AREMTEIZ ] EiR vt BORERE T, T E RS NAE I AHENE, 5 206 TovA R vF 5 (AR I H (1
DT O (EEAT T« AT AMB e . IXSE R, AT RV SO R T AR B PR L D L Ky, e
JEHABAT R 22 (At AR Ao SERRIEE IR T RS AR A A THAF FEZE 57

AR F R AT A TRV BEAE RRER 2 (SRR AT e WAL, vl vh i A SEA S i A B 2 30 )
MR AR S 2 )T LA s B RENAS SE A I SR M AR ), LS AE A2 58 =4 SR AR Y] T
LARA o

R L WIPOEIIPS eI N HSES

PR H, ST AR AT RE T EBORARIAE B SO O (e KR R SCB B BORI AN R
PEEEA

Y RH A= s R 1 i P A o
ASEE DA P AT (0 E A 8 s PR RO F IO A R A R BRI AN SR PV B2 A D 7 vl AL IR R R A% R AL G A

W AT I SR A U 2 B R ab N, WO AR fo ANAE 1Ko 5 B2 R B0 IR A 3 i
AN RE () H AL 2 S B R A A i AT R

26 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(=) Bm
1. FEBMEBR

Bidt VB B
IE) o 290 19 ELAS Ay B PR Al R TR (1 A 17%
NI HH R R 38 2k BB B WO FRENE B A% 52 W g B b 3%

=2lZi) FAl AR E B N IR A 2 I A Ml 3%
A R 25 WO R E B % N A R 5 WL\ %

Ak A3 I 4B T 45 L3
Il Ty 4 A e T B 7%
RN T B 3%
IEE BB T B 1%

R4k 2007 4£ 3 A 16 H AN (PN RIERTE VT EBIE) HE, AN H 2008 £ 1 A 1 Hiti%
A IRRE BRI D PAT 25% I AR o AN F RFEM T LIS AR X Ak, S4F B SEBRRi R

mr.

SEFRBL R
2008 4 18%
2009 4 20%
2010 4F 22%
2011 4F 24%
2012 FE KL LU 25%
B30 1~ ) DRIV U Ay i 2 0 DX T 42 SR B0 I FH SE BB R 20%4%,  Hofth 728 5 Ak T 15 B B
Fh 25%.
NGBS 2009 FJE SEFRBLE
TR RS E TR A A 20%
R R B R A 20%
R B IR A A PR 20%
AR R VR A R S5 A A PR A ] 20%
R AR RV E RS A R DT A A 20%
LR GG A R A 20%
FEREERE A S A R A A 20%
R A AT A TR A A 20%

27 5



I S 43 T A B8

Wb 45 3 PR
2009 4 12 H 31 HIEER

()

ANV &I R B FH M SSIRE
1. FAFAERL

(1 L e 7 s B8 45 07 AR 1R 1

PN

g HR 5T 80,000,000.00 | [Hpz. FHAwmsse, FHix, H 52,000,000.00 A 64,497,558.97
27 AF(RHE PSSP HE, SER AR 1 EEIOES
LA PR LSSt (BB 55 BAR AR R 3, 42 L
2] H) PRI 55 5 ) BATBOF AT Y, FRl L
SEVFITIELSED). e

T T ity FISEEES Bl 100,000,000.00 | il B 55 Bt oV 45 ), 100,000,000.00 100 | AfER = | 2 -
[E| FR AR A AFBEENSS Bis i B B, EEIOESN
WK 4505 BB (B 20) (W VP 42 RIS
HHAH HE RV IIELE). FRM LA

—5
KIEHL H BT Kk TRIEAR AW isk 5,000,000.00 | ¥IEFAGE, WEHNPELE. 5,000,000.00 100 | AP & -
AL A N2 RN
AR GRS

FRI LA

—3
iR HIRIHE it REE AL WISk 5,000,000.00 | @A) ZELEHE EIEI. (5 KATIL 5,000,000.00 100 | AR | 2 -
Wah4-2 A (AT N4 VEATY, SEVFATIESE) RN
B ER ) GRE
AR FRM L1

5
T T ity HHICH Y] 5,000,000.00 | FjHZE. SRR VERLEE R, 5,000,000.00 100 | AfER=E | 2 -
{577 A I U SR, VR R HitFk
RS (B BATBOFATIY, SEVFAIELRH) GRS
AT FRi L
(£ 1D —5

28 T




RV 1R o SN P 8 IR AT R 2% ]

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFSERE

(1)

N EFH R EFHMESME — 4

(03] Gl ol I Ta A= i B E G LU R/A]

ARTJT
NBEZ A T AT # A
AU S AT
ARG AR AR
SR _EA R DHIRAR | B DRUR AR
Po AT RE Hifg s | EFARENITE
et Al 247 REGIHR | D8 WK | ARG
ERAD K= TFARRE M PN M55 M A L ERSIRR A | T RE (%) RYALLEA (%) * ERE BRI | USRI
BT HRaE S ARTHE A [R BT Azl 338,486,272.11 KBTS, Wi, VEBE, Kiggig, 538,135,811.60 95 | ALEPIEAME | 2 42,684,232.94 - -
MRS AT 2 ) R B, = B, BB PARLEL ) 5 5B
CHRITIE) SCHUK, ARBRAREE. (LB RVE 22 1 Ll
LV RIEZR ).
FRCR e | BB A [R5 BT PRSI 70,000,000.00 | K/NEEHARS, A TKigEE, VR, 104,170,372.98 80 | ALEPIEAIER | A 29,717,018.02 - -
PR | AEEfARE) FFABEE, BUBHZE Ry, LRI 5 M ik VRIS R
PR (< % L) —3%
TLR R
EERLRE | AT A =it BT PRSI 2,000,000.00 | B Ak IS, RIMEE T IE 5. 2,000,000.00 100 | AdERlEATMER [ 2 - - -
RIS AT YL 5 F ik
PR LL 5L
R 1T THT A A it VF3CAG pRiE N 10,000,000.00 | ABrif ik IEH . md Ak E Iz, (M 10,000,000.00 100 | AEP=EfAME | 2 - - -
HISHAMAT |G GR ST N AN A €1 B e YA L 5 R
Lt — 3
Lk R MR NATRRAHT: i BT A 16,000,000.00 | HEEEE i, AR, @5 R, BT 16,000,000.00 100 | AdERATRE | 2 - - -
BATIRAT | AR GEAM RIS (BRASIMR SRR 2, BRI, YL 5 R B
73] BRI G RATBOF AT, SEVFRIES Lot —3
).
EHEIA K | ARGEAR iy EXEE] AEEIE N 5,610,000.00 | Fi%&E, VUREBIE, FAERMORT. Rk 4,927,263.00 8783 | AHHEFME | & 2,995,094.02 - -
FUEIRSSAT I VErT 8 I BV TR ) . YL 5 R
THE A Lt — 30
LRI | ATRTHT AR ity [/AES HLGE AR5 3,300,000.00 | FIAEHLE 3,300,000.00 100 | AdEp=sAE [ 2 - - -
RSB 2 ) YA LE 5 R B
Lt —30
bk | AR EA Fi Z e 2 2,000,000.00 | AU A CEIUEVFATE). RS, BEBRIPE 4y 1,520,000.00 76 | AMEHIEAIE | R 2,486,230.88 - -
A2 R A, YALLE 5 F5 B
A LE 5




RV 1R o SN P 8 IR AT R 2% ]

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFSERE

(W) elAFRAFMERE - 4
1. FARMER - &
QR F L AR T AR - 4

ARTJT
NEEZ A BT # AL
L AR
JEZRAM AT
ST R R DHURARAL S HIRARAE
PO AR [EAUEERLY A AT
BBt | R REGIHR | D8 WDHUB AR HR TP
ERAD K= TFARRE AL | A M55 VEM A L EREBFH BB | SHARE LLBI(%) | RBALE(%) * RIS R A EOEES
Fifga e dil | ARTHUTEA A [R5 R E PRSI 5,000,000.00 | HHFLFEE IS, VERMOHE, BEME. & 3,500,000.00 - 70 | AEREARE | 2 3,051,743.10 - -
FEIRS AT IR FATEVFATIY, SEVFTIELE ). YA LG 5 5
e Hefol— 55
iR AR DT 2 ) it A P 10,100,000.00 | ¥CA(EMFES) BHTAERICI Uik, & 10,100,000.00 - 100 | ALPIZAMER | & - -
AW JEFPEL A TEOR B (BRAER D HEATH PR 55 5
K TR A ABMEA . B, T Fot—3
S FRTE SRS, WEANREE. (R
W IRV UL,
iR ARTHE A [ P ) 10,000,000.00 | ¥4 ARRER AT ARG . VIREGEE . T 7,000,000.00 - 70 | AEHEARE | 4,635,048.50 B
FUER RS TR R BARGT IRSS FERCIR R YL 5 HEI
AR RS (W EATBUE I, SEVEIEAE) . Lugs]—3%
LR T 1T THT A A it R kg5 800,000.00 | PFEHL IR, HERSUR A R B, B 800,000.00 B 100 | ALEPI=fAHE | 2 - -
BARAM A RIFR . Wik RS, el 72 p . PR LU 5 R
i —3
LR | ATRTHT AR iy R [ 800,000.00 | ZRBEFHTEBILL HIfE: AR INHALAEREE AT 640,000.00 - 80 | AfHIEAIE | 2 318,884.82 -
AT B A A A YORLLL A 5 R
e —3
LR | ARSHERA R ity TEktE 55k 850,000.00 | VRAMBE., AR IMIRIE. GURITE T, 850,000.00 - 100 | AEHEAWE | 2 - -
e R 2 7] SEVFITIEZE). YL 5 R5 B
ot —3%
bt A2 H L ARTHE R [ EAE] R 100,000.00 | HALF AR LRT AT VU4 9 e 100,000.00 - 100 | AR EAWE | 2 - -
PR AT IR (W BT A RSV RS ). YA L 55
A Lep—3
L 17 B ST A 7 i Tkt b EE 300,000.00 | VAEHIS. FAERE, BRI ERER ) 300,000.00 - 100 | ALHZEA MR 2 - -
B AR . (B RFTEE R TIESE). YL 55 5
Nl L5




RV 1R o SN P 8 IR AT R 2% ]

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFSERE

(1)

QIR FEH k& I AR - 8

N EFH R EFHMESME — 4

ARTJT
NBEZ A T AT # A
AU S AT
ARG AR AR
ST R DHIRAR | B DRUR AR
Po AT RE s | EFARENITE
B iAl | R R WK | ARG
ERAD K= TFARIKE AL | EARE R M A L ERSBRH A | TR LEBI(%) | RRBLLHI(%) & DHIR A BRI | USRI
[ HRTHERAH [R5 ESE A 10,200,000.00 | A RH ™ SRS VOERCHE, H R E B8 5,100,000.00 - 50 | >50% e 9,264,518.15 -
B RS AT IR FUIAEIR(—2), YRAF REM  (B0 RAT P AT, (2
) SEVFITIEZ) .
iRV ARTHE AT It R [T 10,000,000.00 | “RFCEAMBCNLAARAEAE), VOB, VR 8,000,000.00 - 80 | AEEHIEATINE 2 2,030,473.23 E
EaCY e FCAFIR S, PR AU BRI 2 PR 55 5
AH HREW., BARRS . BoAREAL. @ S ATBr Lot —3
A, SEATBUA ATIESE).
IRGETIPNI ARTHE AT it TER [ 300,000.00 | AT AR R R LR BT A AT 300,000.00 - 100 | ALPZAR i - -
it RS N5« (A LG I BV T 2878 (K SR VF T RIEZR ) YL 55 5
T 2 i B, F i —3
A
R N7 BT 1§ fil Ay afifl 50,000,000.00 | fifiig: frih(ANEFHL), Sfkis, RN 96,400,305.12 B 100 | ALEHZEAT R i - -
HIRAH Aw GENR B, WS BEWREA), (B SATBIFTNE JeRCELA S R
%) VETTIEZ ) b —3
R NATBR DT [ B ESTIE TN 8,250,000.00 | JEEKFIZHORRAGIEITY): X T 8,250,000.00 - 100 | AMEE AT j - -
AT B 2 ) AF] GEN fifl BB, ORELEE: REIZ (ARG B ih)s YUBLLL A 5 R B
7 HEN T AR AR R AL Lo —3




I S 43 T A B8

Wb 45 3 PR
2009 4 12 H 31 HIEER

() WEFREHUESRE - &

L FARMER - 4
(YA Il R Al P 14 )

ARG

RGN — AATHLTHE izl | 2,220,000.00 FIEMS, A, VOERCAE P S EGE | 10,262,906.00 - 100 | AEPI=ATHER
HFLY AT R AN S PRI G R AT IE ) YR ELA8) B
A H ) LE—5

1 RN SR S IS IR m) R AT AR B AL i 1 A v
T2 BRIZ T AR ERE, AR RIBLEINT 50%.

332 T



T s S B A7 FR 24 ]

WA 25 A B

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(Pg)

(#)

EIH R EHMFRE - 4
2. FEFMAEIFEFK EAHMAFERNFHASIFERK L4
(DAFFFANN G I 172 A AFEFROL M A F], PR OLLREWPDTTE 1.

QARFEAFIINA I 1) 72 7]

ARG
K S0 = RE VA 9 4] 2 A0 H R

LA IEAT

HAHRAFAGE D

15,392,973.37

2,301,741.54

T H A i A R 1l O 2)

20,603,702.69

01 AR BZ A F 100% 0 BA O T ARG U R T 15,739,618.36 TGN X A 4, 1%
H) T H B SR OV LB (F0)40(2) 6
TE 20 AR A RIZA W) 50%MBA T AR LR T 14,000,000.00 TTHIM RS SR, %2 ]
T T 25 IR0 T LB (£1)40(2)

A ISR VR
1. {m%e
AR MG
RS GROIE
JiH PR P AR T£&50 S &R PR ART&H
4
AT 394,607.62 1.0000 394,607.62 394,422.06 1.0000 394,422.06
HATAAKC
ANET 548,679,801.59 1.0000 548,679,801.59 609,200,437.63 1.0000 609,200,437.63
B - - - 1,564.49 6.8346 10,692.66
HJt 276.88 0.0757 20.96
&3 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31
2. NCRRR
ARMIg
KRR AAEI N AP SEREL
NS — A LA 1 BOBEF
Hp: () Bl HPEEgEE O - 8,220.08 - 8,220.08
(2) IR AR R RS AT IR A F) 5,626,095.18 1,500.00 (5,627,595.18) -
(3) R & LI IS B A A 4,000,000.00 2,700,000.00 (4,000,000.00) 2,700,000.00
(4) PR VR B 25 G B A+ 1,096,000.00 608,000.00 (1,704,000.00) -
(5) IR AT IR ZE RS AT BR A A - 2,608,004.18 (1,275,387.39) 1,332,616.79
&3t 10,722,095.18 - -- 4,040,836.87

533 0




T s S B A7 FR 24 ]

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(£)

BHM SRR EHER - 4

3. MOk ER
(1) WS IK c F Fer ppt 75 «

AER P BN ARSI 1,000 776 B F8 B SE U A A Ay B30T <00 F A FR) SOOI
EAR DO AL 73, 300 HAB A E K (R0

INUIS St I

AR Mt
FEAREL FEYIEL
FE il FE
[ LW %) PIKHER i T A9 £ & (%) IR i T A4 £
1 SEPAA 38,746,776.17 100 (350,514.84) 38,396,261.33 42,346,487.23 100 (391,427.12) 41,955,060.11
&t 38,746,776.17 100 (350,514.84) 38,396,261.33 42,346,487.23 100 (391,427.12) 41,955,060.11

QAR NIRRT TR 2 7] 5%(8 5%) AR RAUB A3 BB AR S K0

(3) AT < T 1.4 B 15 D

NI
P YISO R A
PN K HAERNERE G R (1 EA51 (%0)

B B=7 3,572,377.00 | 1 4ELLN 9
) E=vii 1,419,078.63 | 1 4ELAA 4
w = B=7 1,214,651.00 | 1 4ELLA 3
=Y oyl 871,951.40 | 14N 2
wPH W=7 813,721.89 | 1 4ELLN 2
=1a8 - 7,891,779.92 -- 20
() NI T 7 A
IR SRR T7 R L LB (7)6 6
4, HAbRN KR
(1) HoAth N OSP4 % -

NN

AEARM AERIE
VKT A28 KA JIKTHT 4280 WK
Ll Lt 451 Lt 451 kgl
Tk B (%) B (%) B (%) B (%)

AL AU KT At S IGR 29,355,441.75 54 - B B B . .
FOAAN TR H A S WK 24,515,366.95 46 (4,712.61) 100 | 25,830,548.97 100 (11,254.42) 100
&t 53,870,808.70 100 (4,712.61) 100 | 25,830,548.97 100 (11,254.42) 100

ANER R U AT 1,000 J7 76 AL PR Atk AT ICRA DA Ay B0 T30 <5 5 AR A PR Ak AT o

5 34 11




T s S B A7 FR 24 ]

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(F) AHMHRETEER - 4
4y HARTHCEK - 4
SIS 1 F -

AR Tt
EAK ERIE
237 237
ik & ©6) | ke I T A4 £ &3 o) | WiMEE | kG
1A 50,255,501.68 93 | (4,712.61) 50,250,789.07 24,201,913.88 94 | (11,254.42) | 24,190,659.46
1% 2% 2,652,243.12 5 - 2,652,243.12 1,247,171.28 5 - 1,247,171.28
2 g 34 740,802.45 1 - 740,802.45 248,109.21 1 - 248,109.21
3R 222,261.45 1 - 222,261.45 133,354.60 - - 133,354.60
&it 53,870,808.70 | 100 | (4,712.61) 53,866,096.09 25,830,548.97 | 100 | (11,254.42) | 25,819,294.55
QAR A I H A S R R TR A T 5%(E 5%) LA 28 PeAUBAR (R0 JIE 2 PR R
(3)HoAthy ST 4 BT A4 BT D
AR Mot
L= N/NE| o7 A I K
LRNE S KR Kk TERR SV EE AR (%)
FLA— B=0 29,355,441.75 1 DL 54
L=< [y B=0 2,965,426.05 1 DL 6
= =] 1,200,000.00 1FERLA 2
A E il 1,138,875.00 1N 2
. iy 1,000,000.00 1 FERLA 2
=a7h -- 35,659,742.80 -- 66
(O ER VTS
INEUAL IR T K R 0 T L B ()6«
5. TR
(V)T R T4 W % 41) 7
NG
K i TEREL TEAIEL
Sl L6 A51(%) & EE A1 (%)
1 AN 56,922,816.63 100 53,929,049.13 100
=1l 56,922,816.63 100 53,929,049.13 100
(2)FRAS 3 T < 40 i .44 PR A7 D
AR Mot
INF
T gi%a S i KL
LR B RS A PR A B A | 21,335,467.19 | 14ELAA THAT I 25K
HER R By 12,261,288.21 | 1 4ELLPY TS 423K
HER R — W= 5,000,000.00 | 14ELAN THAT W 2K
HER RS DY =il 3,675,006.99 | 14ELAN THAT W 2K
AL R 1 B=7 3,129,013.89 | 14ELAWY TOUASS ¥R 2K
it - 45,400,776.28 -- --

535 0



T s S B A7 FR 24 ]

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

()

BHY SRR EHER - 4
5. FUTHIM - 4

AR I TEFE A 22 7 5% 5%) A LRGBS S A7 I

(4) TS I

TS I 2 7 IR e T

ARG

Ji

FARE

FEHIE

LB BN RSN

33,596,755.40

39,919,804.07

A AN FE R A T4+ K

23,326,061.23

14,009,245.06

&t

56,922,816.63

53,929,049.13

AR BN AT 1,000 J7 78 L PRI PR R ISR DA DAy BRI <p 00 B 18 FUAS I

6+ frit
(B 2k

AR T

TEARHL SEHIRL
i H JRIARA | B Ees | IR | IRiaRE | B | KT (E

E:Fﬁﬁjﬁ,ﬁq 35,345,781.28 -| 35,345,781.28| 36,138,295.17 -| 36,138,295.17
2 b A 9,456,209.82 9,456,209.82| 7,933,658.10 7,933,658.10
YR Sy 143,391.75 143.391.75| 2,521,874.60 2,521,874.60
ﬁ%’gﬁ}{q&/ﬁ\{m 741,506.02 741,506.02 1,750,394.77 1,750,394.77
gi/—f 45,686,888.87 -| 45,686,888.87| 48,344,222.64 -| 48,344,222.64
7 —ENEIBRIERSI %

AR Mt

i H SRR SRR

A A B 1 Y IR B AR () 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67
e S IR A L LR ()17 3 2,
8. Wt &R

NG

i H ERAAME SEHIA AN

Al A 2 T A 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03

A B R AR AR HRAT K A A RRESE SRR e (E LR AN A .

5 36 1T




b 9 R4 R 24 1

W25 AR I
2009 4 12 J] 31 HIRSEE

()

AV SRR - 4
9. XHAE BB AIRE SRS

ARMot
A AE R
N4 JAZ XA
FEI L] R AL LG 5 R GEVN GEVN AAEENE KA
WAL B AR AR | EA | AR | SR M A (%) (%) e SA Sl s HHE T B W S A HANE 5 1)
—. AEM
R AR RS IR A MY B ¥ AW | ATE Y | 7,900,000.00 2 50 Hpmtbm—%]  88,614,943.57] 10,111,077.67] 78,503,865.90]  45,998,025.28] 12,542,822.36]
| RIS LA IR G A R A AIRTHEAR | i B3 itk 4 22,000,000.00] 50| SEERCELBI 8] 65,760,649.14]  10,552,810.48] 55,207,838.66)  41,307,544.12]  6,358,162.59
E R p0H R R PR A ] HRTHT A I it WO | AEIEHY 30,000,000.00  49.50] 500  197,608,076.02 32,854,652.04| 164,753,423.98 132,745,347.24] 26,106,696.80
VR I [ 5 1505 4 PR A ) LAANERA i BT | szl | 10,000,000.00 3 50| SHERCLLBI 5] 495,466,848.200 268,645,206.34) 226,821,641.8¢] 1,649,589,383.88] 19,747,980.47
| B ARG AR A A AIRTHEAR | i REE | skl 24,700,000.00] 50| SEERCLLBI 3] 58,467,754.48] 10,669,827.100 47,797,927.38]  50,023,464.04]  9,338,939.25
| g LB 422 B b R I EARE A | B R RS 4,340,000.00  33.33| LML 8] 129,373,459.41] 20,255,042.01| 109,118,417.400  53,798,263.19 17,140,834.77
LR E RS AR A R AIRTHEAR | i et b N4 1,000,000.00 50| 5 HEBE L — 5] 17,415,187.53|  5,618,016.99] 11,797,170.54  13,553,239.33]  2,961,370.64
FEA MRS I AR A W [EBRTHTEAR] I it it I 300,000.00| 50 SHFE LG — 5 2,160,424.20| 1,239,282.35 921,141.85  29,404,109.19 103,435.84]
A z - N I L. PR S S .5
-5 R 2 2 B o ii%wl& Ry | skERIE | AL 20,000,000.00 so| PIRILPIS 73,074015.190 10352361701 62,721,65349  34,121,08743  4,333,553.53
g O =SB g g o EHBE | LW sk | somiE 2,918,000.00) 50| L9 HEIB A — 3 15,851,882.62]  5,639,682.68] 10,212,199.94] 4,959,151.07 591,230.33
iAOk TFHEhELEHR AR ERZIMTEAR | i Wy S5 9,000,000.00 50| L Fi b gl —34 8,586,924.60) 11,678.64  8,575,245.96 366,655.000  (380,596.58),
=L BRE A
VL R KRR AR E IR [ERTHEAT | M His AN | izl 110,000,000.00 23| Gipmetesil 3] 845,657,056.39] 560,908,914.19] 284,748,142.20] 618,805,678.85] 24,863,661.08
Gl
1 7R [ B3 155 i P 2N v PN % it )4 AZ B 311,610,000.00) 20 SiFmetesl 3]  944,521,228.38) 127,916,130.77] 816,605,097.61] 661,847,471.39] 306,876,820.74
(HEIBCH L) B A ] FAIRTHEAF | Eifg JAMES | zzifizfinlk | 10,000,000.00 3 | 25| bt — 3 952,235.13 48,875.75 903,359.38 1 (5,561,571.76)
DAVID
RITCHIE
R NSRS ER A AR A T | GREEAT | EE PR A5 15,000,000.00) 40| Sl 8] 73,692,578.74 43,119,218.51] 30,573,360.23] 381,542,126.06|  7,306,875.77
| IS PR AT HRTUEAA | L P | ssmiE 10,000,000.00) 30| SEERCLLGI 8] 32,839,422.97]  8,446,246.46] 24,393,176.51]  21,173,005.76]  9,330,117.95
LR S IR R AR HRFTAT | i wY 5 5,000,000.00) 30 Hfmtem—5]  44,853,441.000 36,438248.36  8,415,192.64 313,760,461.79] 1,969,852.86]




RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

W0 45 R B
2009 4F 12 J 31 HIEFE

() EHMFMERBEERE - &

10~ KEARA %
(DK HABA B T B 4l i F

ARMJt
TERE #5785
TERE PR 7 R 1] KA
AT TR | SR T
i FFIE e i) PERPALLL | BIA—EI A A4
MR BT LA P HIRHE T A EHIREN AR ERRHN (%) H(%) i JRAHE R i IELLH)
ik H PR A e R a5 5,643,011.57 5,637,906.38 262,770.96 5,900,677.34 50 R e — 3 - 8,220.08
3 T LS 2 By I s a5 42,105,806.17 42,744,628.22 (2,168,994.58) 40,575,633.64 50 LR il — 3 2,780,000.00
LN 4 BRI s 33,105,611.21 33,298,922.05 (1,872,201.49) 31,426,720.56 33.33 LR il — 3 5,000,000.00
R R A IR SAT B ) e 21,211,895.00 30,114,226.35 9,137,706.65 39,251,933.00 50 L5 il — 3 1,500.00
b4 AT Y e R 45 AT R A ) s 16,940,000.00 27,112,582.30 479,081.33 27,591,663.63 50 I Ll — 3 2,700,000.00
F 35K OB ALY 4 AT R A ) s 84,628,129.42 98,874,008.02 2,063,243.80 100,937,251.82 49.50 50 1 10,479,858.09
R [ s 558 4 B A 7 P 40,254,477.70 147,617,202.02 | (34,206,381.09) 113,410,820.93 50 I L il — 3 44,800,000.00
g AR I A R R 4 A PR A BT 6,000,000.00 9,914,593.78 2,314,750.31 12,229,344.09 40 L5 R IR LA — 3L 608,000.00
iRk TR E L EAT RS | 251 4,500,000.00 4,398,655.56 (111,032.61) 4,287,622.95 50 LRI i) — 3 -
RS A A W25k 3,000,000.00 7,123,876.40 194,076.58 7,317,952.98 30 R e — 3 2,604,958.82
LR B S A IR A A [ERRES 1,500,000.00 2,569,309.48 10,433.93 2,579,743.41 30 SRR L5 580,521.93
LA AR IS R ] [ERRES 14,614,900.00 23,315,289.88 583,673.83 23,898,963.71 50 SRR LA — 5 4,321,208.70
R AT UV A RS AT R A ) eI 500,000.00 7,025,904.21 (1,127,318.82) 5,898,585.39 50 L5 il — 3 2,608,004.18
kA AR KR s A R A I 150,000.00 581,509.37 (120,938.34) 460,571.03 50 LR il — 3 172,656.31
VL R KA E RIS A R THEA a5k 25,300,000.00 29,802,450.99 2,785,301.12 32,587,752.11 23 L5 P B gl — %0 2,783,000.00
[ 4R 1 B L3 B3 it A BN ) P 63,130,065.07 185,487,766.25 | (22,182,337.02) 163,305,429.23 20 I L il — 3 83,557,701.17
TP PR A EERPS 3,012,675.00 - - - 25 LI E il — 3 -
|- ¥ 45T R A PR ) A 16,555,237.81 16,555,237.81 16,555,237.81 1.87 53 L il — 3 - -
i R AT AT PR AR 746,253.00 746,253.00 746,253.00 10 L5 IR LA — 3 746,253.00 -
] 28 22 0E 5 B 9 A T /A AR 47,649,967.00 47,649,967.00 47,649,967.00 <=5 L5 R IR LA — 3L - 14,294,990.10
[E 22 T e P e BB A PR A ) AT 31,974,279.24 31,974,279.24 31,974,279.24 <=5 L5 R B A — 3 2,500,000.00 -
R S BT B2 ) AT 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 <=5 L5 R B A — 3 650,000.00 -
7R R 2 R A PR 2 ) AT 555,000.00 555,000.00 555,000.00 <=5 L5 B A — 3 555,000.00 -
i KR BT IR ) AT 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 10 LR il — 3 - 810,400.00
T LB B AT R A ) AT 2,240,000.00 2,240,000.00 2,240,000.00 11.20 LR il — 3 - 1,186,925.13
IR B A7 B2 ) AT 468,000.00 468,000.00 - 468,000.00 <=5 L5 il — 3 468,000.00 -
T R B A 6,902,537.56 4,833,426.62 (4,833,426.62) - 60 - "2 - -
&4 - 480,837,845.75 768,790,994.93 | (48,791,592.06) | 719,999,402.87 4,919,253.00 179,297,944.51

VE 1 MRAE A R BERE, AP B O0H W ALY AAT B2 7] (R AL 2 50% .

VE 20 Il AE LUTR R CE A ST, HRAR UM, WAL A D 53— B AT, TR AT e . ARARE Vil L5 PB4 51

AAERTT 2009 4 12 H 31 HFFA KIPIBAE 58 2 e ot L 1 AR RS B S e s RS2 2R o

238 I




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(£)

AHMEMET B TR - 4L
11, BB
(D)% JEAS T B I $e 8 M e 4t

AR Mot
IiH EA AR AAF I8 N KA D AFER AR

—. KHFES T 40,148,721.51 - - 40,148,721.51
152 B3 27,201,946.71 27,201,946.71
2. A AL 12,946,774.80 - 12,946,774.80
.\ RutirIBM R A 4,282,885.69 | 771,759.24 5,054,644.93
1Lg)E 5 3,763,241.17 | 511,050.24 4,274.291.41
2. - A AR 519,644.52 | 260,709.00 780,353.52
=, BEWEEEIRARES T 35,865,835.82 - 35,094,076.58

1.5 R. 35

23,438,705.54

22,927,655.30

2.3 HIAX

DO BT By ™= k(e v 28 Rt &

i

12,427,130.28

12,166,421.28

LR &5

2. A AL

o, BB KEMES T

35,865,835.82

35,094,076.58

1.5 )=. BS54

23,438,705.54

22,927,655.30

2. M A FHAL

12,427,130.28

12,166,421.28

ARLEYTIHFFEAS A AR T 771,759.24 T,

539 5




RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

WA 25 A B

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(£)

B LIMETE R - 4

12, B #H™
(D[] 2 B 7= 15 4
AR Mot
=] TEAIR AN AN AP TR RN
—. WK E S 1,776,500,180.69| 252,441,089.11|(350,634,082.08)| 1,678,307,187.72
Hrp: )R K5 153,306,927.82 1,425,684.90 - 154,732,612.72
WA % 81,143,637.06]  3,330,841.31| (39,108,130.17) 45,366,348.20
s, s KA 23,926,627.97)  2,178,554.14|  (458,022.23) 25,647,159.88
HIa 45 1,500,026,371.43| 244,466,540.26((306,199,129.13)| 1,438,293,782.56
HAhIZ ik 2% 14,329,795.10 913,604.50| (4,868,800.55) 10,374,599.05
T i s 3,766,821.31 125,864.00 - 3,892,685.31
—. RityrIHE 968,824,993.62| 218,994,965.41|(258,096,628.50)|  929,723,330.53
b 7R KR 48337,491.02]  7,037,479.90 - 55,374,970.92
PLAR A 53,730,196.96|  3,813,551.54| (30,589,470.20) 26,954,278.30
T sv i XA 16,352,790.56|  2,415,501.42 (424,362.37) 18,343,929.61
BI85 842,669,049.81| 203,470,481.22((223,634,395.08)|  822,505,135.95
HAIE 6,706,851.32|  1,459,521.57| (3,448,400.85) 4,717,972.04
)5 4 1,028,613.95 798,429.76 - 1,827,043.71
= [E K I E A T 807,675,187.07 - -|  748,583,857.19
Hrp: )R LS 104,969,436.80 - - 99,357,641.80
WlAs % 27,413,440.10 - - 18,412,069.90
e vl xR 7,573,837.41 - - 7,303.230.27
HIa 45 657,357,321.62 - - 615,788,646.61
HAbIZ ik 2% 7,622,943.78 - - 5,656,627.01
T i s 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60
VU, kB &% At 2,094,401.93 - (5,961.38) 2,088,440.55
b Jr R KR 1,980,444.87 - - 1,980,444.87
PLAR A 74,974.34 - (424.75) 74,549.59
e sv KX A 38,982.72 - (5,536.63) 33,446.09
HIa 45 - - - -
AhIE fr i A% - - - -
i Ui - - - -
Fi [EE BRI EA T 805,580,785.14 - -|  746,495,416.64
Hrp: 5 KESY) 102,988,991.93 - - 97,377,196.93
WL & 27,338,465.76 - - 18,337,520.31
i av L xR 7,534,854.69 - - 7,269.784.18
BIEEW 657,357,321.62 - - 615,788,646.61
HAhIZ ik % 7,622,943.78 - - 5,656,627.01
T ) A 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60

540 1T




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

() AHFMERETEER - 4
12, BEEHEM™ - 4

(DREGEGE =IO — 28

A 2009 4F 12 H 31 Hil, JolEe %= pra sz 2 R

()R INZ BAIEAS ([ 5E 587 5t

A 2000 4F 12 H 31 Hik, ¥  ART 9,893,468.38 JLCHEWIEL: AR TH 12,155,966.74 J0) ) b 3 M ik
FW AR I RGET ;i N 4,889,669.62 JU(HEWIEL: AT 5,196,275.20 T 55 J= K 2404
(7= BGIE I MG A BT, PN A AR VL 1 AR HR AL A AT PR 28 ) B3R 2028 v IRV AT B J8 b il &

a TR A ] o FARTE LU T .

NN
i H B RIPZPBAEAS A | I 47 BGIEAS I 8]
HRVLYR AR T % 88 S5 [ R4 | 9,893,468.38 | ZAEFMITTE TR -
Iy S 2 S RLST T S
R P AR A AT PR 4,889,669.62 | HHTTLL A SE K 2010 4
I G 7 O 7 by R AR

2 =
(1) TS A e,

237,573,658.39 Ji;

YK I JRAELAS S
117,892,014.38 Ji;

)

W E T I N R 14,867,430.72 G, R TREEE N in AR

DRLA B ek /b N B T 232,742,067.70 G, AR mJ i N R T

() BiMrIHAER M, AEVHEART 218,994,965.41 Jt;
@)  BirrIHARERD A, AL E > N T 195,948,954.46 6, KIHE A A>T

62,147,674.04 JC.
13. ZFETE
(DAEZE TR T

ARG
| FEREL SR
UK T £ 0 JREHER DK TR 4B UK T AR A0 T UEE UK T (L

RIS HIRESZ 440 8,889,095.00 -l 8,889,095.00| 275,320.00 - 275,320.00
MBS 2 A8 I S PR B o0y | 25,844,234.60 25,844,234.60 80,000.00 80,000.00
AR SR H 13,854,120.80 13,854,120.80 - -
HoAh 7,744,283.63 7,744,283.63| 2,007,180.00 2,007,180.00
& 56,331,734.03 56,331,734.03| 2,362,500.00 2,362,500.00

941 7



RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4F 12 H 31 HIFSEE

(£)
13. ERTRE - &

BV SIMETE R - 4

(2)HE RAERE TR H A2 5 i

AR TIT
T H 24 TR HL AEHIEL AER | FANEE | A | TREBALSTE | TREEE | FIERAML (b RERE | AERERA | BRI EAREL
i EH1l(%) Zi-EH AN (%)
LB ZEA I Fse b B h o0y | 65,000,000.00)  80,000.00( 25,764,234.60 40 iﬁg jﬁg II - - & B2 |25.844,234.60
R G R i P i H 18,000,000.00 -| 13,854,120.80 77 Afg;ﬁ% - - AIEH H%  [13,854,120.80
P - 80,000.00| 39,618,355.40 - - 39,698,355.40

542 T




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(F)  ARMSHETAEE - 4

14, TR
(HTCTE T =15
NG
WiH EA) 4R AREEHE TN ARAFE P> FERKH
—. W EES T 144,068,250.55 | 81,510,000.00 - | 225,578,250.55
A AL 95,271,819.20 - 95,271,819.20
R 475 12 R 48,796,431.35 | 81,510,000.00 130,306,431.35
. BB ET 8,528,424.20 | 1,079,580.12 9,608,004.32
A AL 2,498,072.08 | 1,079,580.12 3,577,652.20
R 475 12 R 6,030,352.12 - 6,030,352.12
=. ERHE-KEREETH 135,539,826.35 - 215,970,246.23
A AL 92,773,747.12 - 91,694,167.00
RIS R 42.,766,079.23 - 124,276,079.23
9. WEREEET
b A A -
H R 475 12 R _
B ERHE-KEMES T 135,539,826.35 - 215,970,246.23
A AL 92,773,747.12 - 91,694,167.00
Ay i e = ey A 42.,766,079.23 - 124,276,079.23

(Q)ARIP 2 BLIETS I TCTE B 7 175 L

A A AN BT 14,230,400.00 JCCEERIEL: AR 14,230,400.00 J0)IF) T HiE i A 5, Fra A

A3 e T B AR P A AT B2 ) SR 20 2 ) AR 0 A £ i AT PR ]

TITE (KB

(I i R AE A AE S eh, PR B2 3 i AR 1 81,510,000.00 JG.
Q) RV AES I, AR AR 1,079,580.12 JT.

LA RO AT K T U E N R 42,106,800.00 JC AR S PR M, PRI A 3t il s R WA A 4R PR, A
S PRV B DN £E ] T PR SR 2% 1 A PSS 2 A T Dl e A [T I 28 BF R SR N SR T A7
i AN E 1 o

AER BTN 1 AL A= A8 RO IO A AR R B, AN B A B D £ R FOUAL KPR R H AL 7 3
MBI AT I AR BT I A DF PR TN, A 73 i 2 AN E 1

43 10



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(L) AHFUSREFEEE - 4&

15, JBIEFTABITE B IE ARG

()i A T AR TE 7 R 3 A P A S5 AS LA S (R A 7

(1) A PR3 S8 P A58 B ™ A3 A BT A5 i £t

AR T
I H TEARBL SEHIEL
386 JE PSR 0 7
A A 1,112,813.25 1,112,813.25
WA AT B 628,516.93 678,292.33
N 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58
336 JiE P9 47 £5% «

T AT A ZE A e s R RT3 6 <

APINRIEES) 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
I 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
(Q)AM T I8 L T 438 % 7 BH 4
NG
S| TR EAIEL

A HRFTEY I 2 S 2,911,668.00 2,497,083.47
A HEF 7 40 3,611,254.18 4,036,635.62
it 6,522,922.18 6,533,719.09

HI T AR B IRAT LW (1 NGB T AR AU AT AN E I, DRI b3 PR 327 I 4 22 e R R IR S8 1

N BB IE T AR 77
(3) AT I AE T A3 B 98 7 IR AT K0 5 ks 1 LA N AR 230
AR Mot
Ay EARHL I H/iE
2009 483,839.06 -
2011 4F - 457,272.08
2012 4F 1,068,171.86 1,691,968.96
2013 4F 1,339,743.06 1,403,555.52
2014 ¢ 1,203,339.26 -
it 3,611,254.18 4,036,635.62

5 44 1T




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

() EHMFHRRIBER - &
15, BIEFTEBG BT EB MR - £
(4) 53 RS IR 22 55 [ 7 B B 50T X 2 (1 2 I P 22 5

AR Mt
TiH B 1 2 7 0
ERH:
A SRR I 2 e ] R P
BRI ME 5% 4,451,253.00
WA AT B 2,514,067.69
Mt 6,965,320.69
I G BT B 2
TP ANTABZE A Wa ] gt 8 SRl 2t A A E &) 145,607,261.10
Mt 145,607,261.10
FEXIEL:
AT HRFN T B 2 S R ] R T
B IR 4,451,253.00
T AR S AT 2 2,713,169.30
NN 7,164,422.30
LA BT I P 25
TP ANABZE A a1 ] gt A SRl P A A E R ) 69,357,790.24
Mt 69,357,790.24
16 =y E & 4
AR
AR
i H ERIARA AAERE N e SR LSRN ERRE
—. Wik 402,681.54 94,609.10 | (61,245.22) | (2,808.31) (78,009.66) 355,227.45
L KIS 4,919,253.00 - - - - 4,919,253.00
= [ E B R A 2,094,401.93 - - - (5,961.38) 2,088,440.55
& 7,416,336.47 94,609.10 | (61,245.22) | (2,808.31) (83,971.04) 7,362,921.00
17, HAbIERBH T =
ARt
e R IR

A BEFERAE D

15,262,988.76

15,262,988.76

ISR RGE 2)

12,692,000.57

16,922,667.24

ke A A B AR R B B

4,230,666.67

4,230,666.67

ik

23,724,322.66

27,954,989.33

Fetb AR BE K B -

VE 1 RIS EZRE AR TR e A R =] BB K

TE 20 RICEEN R AR E B LI B8 AT B2 m) S I SIS sl i@ 50 . e ANt R B i A e A
KT 50,768,000.00 st %K H_FHRA A E Brlin S8 w47 fR2A W A 2001 4F 1 H 1 Hilg % 12 43745

otk .

545 10




RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

() AHMFRETERER - 4
18. JEHIfE K

SR s

AR MG
I H FERE I
1 e K - 5,000,000.00
R I - 20,000,000.00
=178 - 25,000,000.00
19, MATmEER
(DA 40 a0 T
AR Mt
i H R EHIEL
WA ST W F 32 57 45 A 2 I 51,298,880.63 54,078,435.62
& 51,298,880.63 54,078,435.62
Q) AHR A5 A I P TE A FE AT A 7] 5%(F 5%) LA 26 PRASUBE 4 4 Ji A< B B 6 I PR Ak I

20 FhoER TR
(D) TR SR B A an T

NN

i H TEREL EAIEL
BT FRAESY S5 TSGR I 98,009,797.19 91,273,167.43
=0a8 98,009,797.19 91,273,167.43

Q)AH A5 PR K R TG TSR A ] 5%(F7 5%) LA L3R WRABUBE A7 110 1 AR PR BY SCIDE 7 1A

21, MATER THi T
AR TIT
T H TEHI R AAER N AL PR TEARRH

VOLEE, A EIEFIRM 7,557,563.88 242,599,057.43 (244,130,618.07) 6,026,003.24
. BT HRAIZE 30,094,216.96 3,507,569.18 (12,976,746.54) 20,625,039.60
=, SR 8,783,803.72 119,126,096.61 (117,955,962.13) 9,953,938.20
b By R 3% 2,453,668.22 33,550,177.51 (33,287,549.72) 2,716,296.01
SN S o 5,503,965.38 75,300,647.73 (74,324,999.11) 6,479,614.00
bR 7 654,736.22 7,181,575.57 (7,376,260.90) 460,050.89
T AR 3% 86,495.00 1,559,701.14 (1,566,429.74) 79,766.40
A IR 2 84,938.90 1,533,994.66 (1,400,722.66) 218,210.90
Mg, fHEAM 173,661.50 19,624,147.21 (19,768,887.41) 28,921.30
F. EEAEF - 6,645,852.68 (6,645,852.68) R
75~ HA 35,858,116.92 5,378,975.91 (9,620,812.42) 31,616,280.41
b, TAZWAIN T HE LM 10,852,914.50 5,378,975.91 (7,147,471.91) 9,084,418.50
PRI T4 ) 14,287,613.94 - (594,837.21) 13,692,776.73
IRRER T4 10,717,588.48 - (1,878,503.30) 8,839,085.18
& 82,467,362.98 396,881,699.02 (411,098,879.25) 68,250,182.75

JO2 A R 35 I e R <2

T WA THF RSB M 9,084,418.50 JT.

AR TP AL HE AL B A W) AT IR B A R T 1,302,316.21 T

5 46 1T




RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

()

AHMEMETE TR - 4L
22. MATHLR

AR Mt
I H TEREL TERIEL
SEEB 611,164.50 (148,063.59)
AL 3,128,899.89 3,527,204.05
AR 18,170,163.21 16,495,272.04
NG 953,433.92 139,755.11
W e B 294,478.78 245.298.95
HAth 2,481,638.27 3,092.504.21
=1a8 25,639,778.57 23,351,970.77
23 ATREF)
AR TIT
LR NE S R R I 1 AR AT R
JE v A JBE A 20,869,833.55 21,338,065.35 W R AT
PR 2R B ) - 13,712,783.94 --
=nil 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29 --
24, FABMATEK
(D FLARSAT A4
NI
e EREL EAEL
PR e PRAUE 4 104,285,409.94 111,345,188.39
YR K 39,821,129.93 39,821,129.93
oAb 108,931,517.06 118,006,509.23
£k 253,038,056.93 269,172,827.55

MRS B RME RIS R AR
QAR WA AT P AT REAT 2 7] 5% 5%) PA_EZRPRAUBLA (115 AR A7 B ORI 5 5 0

AR Mt
LR Ve TEREL TEIEL
BT Br (G2 DA B2 ) 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
&4 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
25, HAhIERRBN f1 45
NG
i H SEARHL EAIRL
B 20,608,557.53 23,068,643.92
I IE W 28,793,301.92 33,203,301.92
it 49,401,859.45 56,271,945.84

47 5




L R S A B 20

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

() AHMZFMRIMBAERE - &
26, J&A
AR TIT
. KEEARH) y
EHIEL T EREL
2009 £
—. AMREEMRS
1. EEEAEE 185,005,955.00 (27,580,505.00) 157,425,450.00
BIRELAFRG AT 185,005,955.00 (27,580,505.00) 157,425,450.00
. BB
1L AR 205,554,120.00 27,580,505.00 233,134,625.00
2. BEp Blidh e 161,050,032.00 - 161,050,032.00
TR &R AT 366,604,152.00 27,580,505.00 394,184,657.00
=. B a 551,610,107.00 - 551,610,107.00
2008 & :

. ARG

1. HEAEARBE

212,586,460.00

(27,580,505.00)

185,005,955.00

2. HABA BRI 8,215,067.00 (8,215,067.00) -
HREXERMLETT 220,801,527.00 (35,795,572.00) 185,005,955.00

. ER

1 ARTEEB

169,758,548.00

35,795,572.00

205,554,120.00

2. HAEWAEK

161,050,032.00

161,050,032.00

PR a0

330,808,580.00

35,795,572.00

366,604,152.00

=, BB

551,610,107.00

551,610,107.00

2008 £F 2 J3 13 HASERPIEE U2 HAT IR S (BRI SO SO VR IE I by, il 35,795,572

I, AR A LS 6.49%.

2009 4 2 H 13 AR = e A R AR BRI SO O bt s it by, biiigE o 27,580,505

W, A ARLE R A e 5%
27 BARAN

ARt
JiH | EHIEL BT EARH
2009 4EJE -
AR 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Hrp: BBERARTA 266,218,226.90 - | 266,218,226.90
HAh LR G 51,785,288.74 66,416,291.09]  (6,421,463.93)|  111,780,115.90

HAbFEAATRGE 2)

119,048,162.60

(14,577,394.24)

104,470,768.36

o RS BEA NI AQE 1)

113,242,565.52

(14,577,394.24)

98,665,171.28

o320 SERLI A R — 4 R b & IR 5,805,597.08 - - 5,805,597.08
& 437,051,678.24|  66,416,291.09] (20,998,858.17)]  482,469,111.16
2008 EfE -
AR 266,218,226.90 - | 266,218,226.90
b, BHREBANEA 266,218,226.90 - | 266,218,226.90
HoAb A28 151,771,533.69]  (95,419,004.38)]  (4,567,240.57)]  51,785,288.74
HoAh A AR 113,894,065.51 5,805,597.08 (651,499.99)|  119,048,162.60
o RIS R A AR 1) 113,894,065.51 - (651,499.99)|  113,242,565.52

o3 0 SERLIR A R — 4 R Al & IR - 5,805,597.08 - 5,805,597.08
& 531,883,826.10] (89,613,407.30)|  (5,218,740.56)| 437,051,678.24

T (D) EEBEAS A B N T T4 9%

QAL A BEA RN TS T WA IR R AL BRI 1o

5 48 1T

P A) — 2 Ak A IR AR ) B IR R



LT S P I (470

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

() AHMEREIAER - 4
28, BRAM

PNET
I H | EAIEL | AN | R
2009 £ERE:
LR AT 172,910,048.76 24,299,859.55 197,209,908.31
ERER A 10,684,636.00 - 10,684,636.00
e 183,594,684.76 24,299,859.55 207,894,544.31
2008 £
LR BER N 142,152,841.26 30,757,207.50 172,910,048.76
EEER A 10,684,636.00 - 10,684,636.00
=0l 152,837,477.26 30,757,207.50 183,594,684.76
FEERR AT H TR A EIR 8, 3§ KA w408 sl 1 A w A
29, ARAEFHE
NN
i SR PEHL B3 L A7)
2009 FFE:
CEAAR 53 FL A 621,386,177.73
Bn: AR JE T REA | B 3 i RE 269,430,936.79
ik PREUGE BB R AR 24,299,859.55 (1)
A5 3 B IR 165,483,032.10 EQ)
FE R A ECFE 701,034,222.87 ¥ (4)
2008 P :
ERIA S B 550,330,570.41
In: ASEIRJE TREA | B 3 I RE 323,105,516.48
M PREEE AR A 30,757,207.50 (1)
IS Ak 3 5 JE ) 220,644,042.80
I3 SIEIR P AE [ — il R Al & I F R 4 648,658.86 H(5)
FE R A ECFE 621,386,177.73 ¥ (4)

ST
(1) $RBGEE R R A

MR~ A FERERE , VEE MR ARSI AN Z 10%4H . A nikE/MR AN

50%LL LI, AT
(2) AFEIAR K2 CAHLHE R E A

SN 2 "M A

F2009 £ 5 H 22 HAR AR KSHUUE, A% 2 kAT 2 ety 551,610,107 B (BRI AR T 1 o) vh &,
PLEE 10 B ) 2RI AR R I 42 21 3 J0(3 i)

(3) Wi H 5 g iU A 23 i s
HAE 2010 7F 4 H 7 HEFSPIW, L KIT2 B0 551,610,107 B (BEBRHE 1 7o) vh&, FILAEE 10 R
AR R IR R IR LIR) 3 Te(E ). IR R IE 7 5 WA I A K2 Tt

(@) T2 CHIR B AR A

A1k 2009 4F 12 A 31 H, ERARSEANE KD ORTA 5 S8R AR AR T 229,384,529.19
JG(2008 4 12 31 H: AR 216,238,652.76 Jt)

549 5



RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(1)

AU EMERBEER - 4
29 ROECFNE - 4

(5) AL 2008 4B G =7 ik Js A8 Atk b F DR e ARV A B W) S0%FRIIBAN, 58 ey 20 S
BURJAE R — 42 R Ak & dF e T R HE RO e ALV OA A IR A RIAEN S H 5 Js A8 5 H 2 IR Js B i
1N RBIN IR 100, AR & IR AT N R AR 3 PO s AR SRR B LE A 3 2310 55 H 5 AT
oy N Z T8 SEHH AL B I B A A B

30. BN . B

() ENEIN
ARt
IiH AR AR AR
EEM SN 1,562,214,504.79 |  1,633,826,295.27
LW INIZ N 36,181,715.88 39,859,168.46
B R A 1,156,375,275.34 | 1,239,851,804.91
P ERAZIC T4
ARt
AR RN AR R AR
Ik 4 BN B A ERIAPN F= AN
LRt 990,550,233.18|  656,410,001.51| 1,032,114,613.49]  716,779,173.95
R 4% 487,105,977.86|  454,190,145.24|  478,915,196.68|  446,261,126.18
I By 20,783,121.61 3,535,007.96 21,786,507.04 3,613,460.40
R 4% 63,775,172.14 33,284,282.53 101,009,978.06 63,150,931.81
=1l 1,562,214,504.79| 1,147,419,437.24| 1,633,826,295.27| 1,229,804,692.34
QYR LA & T HEN N 3
AR
EIREA S BN /AN R ot (=1
NN ER]
(%)
P 17,535,691.51 1
P 15,429,467.85 1
B = 11,467,776.30 1
7 Py 9,965,497.00 1
=L 6,287,858.00 -
=1l 60,686,290.66 4
31, EkBi4 Kb
AR
IiH AR AE R AR VbR e
EV L 35,560,675.96 36,980,653.19| 1 WL FHE(S)
T 2 et 2,748,866.80 2,524,239.43|  PEILFE()
2 N 1,310,537.79 1,139,454.00] 1 WFHE(S)
&3 39,620,080.55 40,644,346.62 -

550 1T




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(fr) AHMERRMEER - 4
32, HHEUW
()P B 2 IH 411 o

ARt
i H AR R AR AR
A VAT B K A P BB R W 25 16,632,526.70 24,378.,440.93
BB VIAZ 54 1K B P A B R U 25 115,570,899.37 171,205,654.58
A K B B A P A R W 25 17,798,056.85 8,981,908.06
FEA vk S Gl = S5 A TR A B I AR 2,199,833.80 2,495,519.20
b EAT Ty R B e U B 758,121.25 2,131,302.82
Aib B T A B R A A R A 22,749,386.23 8,837,214.18
&t 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77
()FEA a3 VAL S F K I A i 2
AR
AAE L AR
e 0% LA AL R AR AR R AR 5 ) (1) Ji R
AR 1 B ML B s sl A R A F 61,375,364.15 |  113,557,701.17 | AA4F52 & RlAEHL 0 11
SO S =R N
AL B G I P IAS A7 AE FE K PR A
33, BIERAER K
AR
=] AR R AR AR
— KK 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
&t 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
34, BN AR
O 2N T
AR it
iH AR ER AR AER

T BRI AT

20,425,838.06

16,366,137.81

b € B A E A

20,425,838.06

16,366,137.81

BN AN 7,281,256.32 16,945,289.00
SiE (PN 1,788,280.33 1,407,051.34
HAthy 2,528,962.73 1,450,583.66
=0a8 32,024,337.44 36,169,061.81

510




RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(F)  ARMSRETAEE - 4

34, BMSMEN - 4

()BT #M B 4
NG
I H AR R AR AR yi ]
ORI 1,816,247.20 1,632,555.25 -
PR A 1,397,950.75 4,777,222.98 T
JHAY DI 1,615,392.33 5,985,200.00 --
2 LA AN G 2,101,033.44 3,596,922.00
SLADIA B3k 2k 88,132.60 323,388.77
I JE W A 262.,500.00 630,000.00
& 7,281,256.32 16,945,289.00

VE: PIASRRIAT G T St 252
18 b v v A A R4 T (R A A

35, EMVAMTH

PUBSSE AR N 70 % L2 ARG Tr SRy s ik

AR it
i H AR R AR R AR
sz - b 'R A 319,630.42 286,786.90
b [l = ab B AR 319,630.42 286,786.90
HAth 408,403.51 99,128.80
&t 728,033.93 385,915.70
36. FrfEBig A
AR TG
i H AR AR AE R AR
FERTF SO RN TE B 4 3 P AR 41,968,463.12 39,483,637.36
34 QT T3 00 1 49,775.40 222,160.62
) ST [ 77 1 4% A - (6,424,946.10)
LGS = (3,865,585.67) (444,901.67)
& 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
FIT AR 2 5 2 VH R I 1 R W R
AR TG
AAF R AR A R AR
A 347,196,198.73|  418,887,212.59
2 20% B H T A B H (R 18%) 69,439,239.75 75,399,698.27
ANTTHRFN B FH (P A 52 10 956,294.73 375,539.60
GBI I AR ) (28,598,788.86)|  (35,985,885.81)
IR 2 I B2 (314,410.90) -
A P HEF 7 $00F0 mT HE AT I 22 S ) s s ) 300,834.82 321,145.82
I FH CARTAE B2 ARAA A AT HEH 5 R o] #0287 1) 1 22 = R B (407,180.18) (395,444.51)
A FEBEEEA SR 642,249.16 (9,255.39)
NCAGE ©=i3 (3,865,585.67) (444,901.67)
) S [ 7 1 2% B (6,424,946.10)
L=1a8 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21

52 T




LT S P I (470

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(4)

BHMSRETHEER - 4L
37, EARBR AR B KT E LR
THEEREARE BB AR N s VT Ji 3 D0 A 1) 22 4 R 8 -

ARt

AL R AR A R AR
VA Ja T I R 1) > B v 269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48
Hrb: HE FREEE 1R 269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48

THEIEARE OB AR N, 70 B RATAEAME B B BCT- B K, TS R R

NN

AR

AR A

FEHIRATAES N 3 BB

TH: ASEERAT R 8 B

551,610,107.00

551,610,107.00

Pl AR [P ) 2 A

551,610,107.00

551,610,107.00

SRR RAT LS I8 s AL B
(53 &
AR Mt
AR AR AR R AR
F5 VA )& T BEA &) B A I R 5
FEARE A 0.488 0.586
PR B B 2 AN ANIE
F22 U5 8 - BRI &) AR (R SR 208 1 R U5
FEAREE R s 0.488 0.586
PR B B0 2 AN ANiE A
F &8 TREA A AR I 21 208 i R T 5
FEARE I A AN ANiE
PR B B 2 AN ANIE
e AREHRIT 2009 4 12 A 31 HALEALERR B 01 58 1
38. HAthzraias
AR
i H AR A AE R AR

1A] (3t H B e 97 AR I RS (5 R) e 0

84,811,588.99

(127,446,315.24)

gl T H A G R R 2R R A B R

21,202,897.25

(31,861,578.81)

A AT AN LA 2R -G W a2 P N3 2 1 150 6,421,589.43 4,567,240.57
Mt 57,187,102.31 |  (100,151,977.00)
2. 3 R s 1R S I AR R 4 0 B AR ZR-A W ah P = 3,136,353.00 -
HpRrg
Nt 3,136,353.00 -
=nas 60,323,455.31 (100,151,977.00)

553 0



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(4)

BHMSRETHEER - 4L
39, HLERBRME R
(O 2 Heh 5 25 35 8 R L4

AR Mt
i H AR A A R AR
IEIINESINENOIN 9,373,501.56 12,442,905.50
WAC ) P At 28 7 35 50 R 11,335,999.38 78,094,249.69
&3 20,709,500.94 90,537,155.19
) A I HAt 15 78 W B AT S B4
AR Mt
I H AR AR AR AR
SCAT P LA 2875 P 2 P Rk I 84,621,613.59 78,092,259.27
& 84,621,613.59 78,092,259.27
Q)M B 1 oAt 5 88 5 8 B A K (M B4
ANt
I H AR A AR R AR
W e A A 8 % 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67
W) gy B GEAEEE) BTk - 18,585,231.21
=0 4,230,666.67 22,815,897.88
(4) AT AR S BB S sh A I 4
ARt
i H AR A AE R AR
Iia) /D OB AR VA IR K I A 3R 560,563.33 560,563.33
&3 560,563.33 560,563.33

5 54 1T




L R S A B 20

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(£)

SIS IMETE R - 4

40. MERERITEE
(HIL &R AN 78 7ok
NIRRT
B RELSH ELEH
1. B FIERTT AL E R ERE:
HFIE 309,043,545.88 386,051,262.38
his B AR 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
[ 5 % =4 1H 218,994,965.41 241,064,618.37
T B8 7= A 1,079,580.12 1,079,580.11
Pegg v o st = A AT IH 771,759.24 771,310.67
KR 2 F 12,955.80 12,955.76
NN DR SR 1 A g B 1:83 1i A REl fai DA“—>
%E;U)E 7o IR RIAR KR R BER (e b (20,106,207.64) (16,079,350.91)
W45 %% FH (e & DL — 5 3H 7)) 1,158,276.43 1,569,483.50
B LA — 5 15 5) (175,708,824.20) (218,030,039.77)
T SIE FITASRL 0 = Yk (8 i LA — 5 35181)) 49,775.40 222,160.62

A7 52 RO (G Jin A — 5 3157

(2,313,901.52)

(5,653,321.89)

228 PR SO B gk D (G I A — 5 3181))

(42,733,308.54)

39,078,357.77

2B PR A IR (3 A0 b DL —5 151))

34,069,041.58

(3,344,584.94)

SEEIEE RS R RIRE 324,351,021.84 426,680,458.55
2. P& RINEENWEZINHEI:
IRE H HER A %0 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31

vl B S BIARA

609,605,573.31

414,164,235.70

W& RIREFM YT GR>) 1 i (60,531,164.10) 195,441,337.61
QAT AF BAL BT i) S AR E My AT (A DA R
NG
I H AR ER AR R AR
— BT ) B A B M B TR A R
1. BG4 w) S ARV BT I A% - 5,428,356.00
2. HUAR A F) e FLAE Ml B S AT I R R SN ) - 5,428,356.00
W T T S IARENY BT R IS RN 4 550 ) - 1,329.66
3. B TAR RIHAE N AL ST AT R I E AN - 5,427,026.34
4. BB FARMRIRERE 10,856,712.00
BN = - 2,655.93
e sh vt - 13,177,713.72
R Ak il - 2,323,657.65
Ak B 671453 - -
T REE T A R FAE N B A A R
1. AE T w) S LARE BT A % 29,739,618.36 -
2. KB T F] B IANE b s R IR e RIS S 28,200,000.00 -
W 1oy w] S AN ENY AT A IS R & 550 ) 18,781,149.30 -
3. B TFAR KILAE MR KIS 9,418,850.70 -
4. REFARBIEDE™ 35,996,676.06
mB e 37,010,177.35 -
Ewish s 55,744,340.34 -
msh i 52,610,341.63 -
s 145 4,147,500.00 -

555 1




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

() EHMEFRERBEERE - &
40, BLEMERITRE - 4

()L AL S R K

NG

I H TEARHL EAIAL
—, & 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31
Hrbre AP 394,607.62 394,422.06
AT R S S AR AT A 2 548,679,801.59 609,211,151.25
=\ EXANEENEENMYRB 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31

% 56 T




RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4 12 H 31 HIEHE

)

BT R 5
1. AR A5
ARG
BT
A A
BAFRA | g
SR | s | A
BARSH | RBEEE | U | dEHh | AR W25 M VEMHFA Bles) | Bl | BEAPED | ASWLAR
UL B (R | BRAA | BT | B | fiBsE | A% R4 5 | 2,000,000,000 38.54 | B UL 4 | A 9L [ B | 1322203122
1) 5 I 2 2 (I B, LA A, 5 | (el H R
(HALAE ) ) WU, i ol g 2 v | 20w (BT
LS, A K ) | D)
PNEEFEE, A A0 55 R
B ARALEE, A el
5%

ae M RIH &
.

2. AT AEIHFR

ANV 23w R DL TPE WL B (P T
3. A4k A B RERE AL F 5L

AR AR ) A7 RBE A AR DL PR W A (19

357 T



AT B 8 I 3 B

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

73

KEKTT RRERAL 5y - 8¢
4 A B A S B TT 1 O

Fefh SR TT 4 K HM R AR T KA
RO A PR A 7 P IR 2 T ]
LR A PR 2 ] PR 2 T ]
R FE B S ) AT R A WD PRI L T8 ]
HERATAAT R A PR T8 F]
it I i ) o i A A IR AT BR 28 PR L T8 F]
gt (DA R PRI L T8 F]
i e g SR O P IR 2 T ]
R FE B i B AT R 23 W BB L T8 ]
BV R IR A R A PRI Z T8 ]

i L B A (7 185 4 PR 28

BB A2 /A ]

R AR A PR A T

PRI L T8 F]

AT T B 1 (B 1A M A1 B 2 ) B B TR

BeBB A2 A

R AR BRI A PR

P IR 2 T ]

DS RSN ST 19 i VAR ST Y /AT P




RV TR S A3 8 B4 AT B A )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4 12 H 31 HIEHRE

)

KT RRERAL 5y - 8¢
5. KB Z1E 0L

(VBT b SEOERRE 32 55 55 (K R IKAZ 5

ARMt
AAF R AR AE R AR

b7 R4 5 07 [F2RAL 5

K TT RIRAZ Fy A KIRAZ 7y N2 Kl S LB (%) S SR L (%)

HYTAE e A B SN 3,433,477.00 - 554,469.00 -
HRVLAED T 8 A ) L7 5% LR SR 4,972,386.00 1 6,936,162.00 1
HRVLAED B 8 A ) PEpETT 5 IR AR U - - 123,600.00 -
R LYY RS PR A Pt Ty 5% LR SN2 SN 356,405.00 -
R KRR A PR A ] Pt Ty 5% LR SN2 SN 81,837.80 -
R LA R E RS PR A ) Pt Ty 5% RS2 UN - 161,571.91 -
RV LR F 8 A ) VIR 7 K 22,549.00 361,094.29 -
AR A RS B A ] VIR 7 SR i) 5 9% 7 S Y 76,419,747.53 31 37,155,208.00 18
BV T AR R B A FE52 557 5% EHFHHGCE 1) 539,015.18 623,458.00 -
L AGERER R ERSAR AR [EIERE AR | FLERA - 67,625.00 -
RV B IS B A IR | RLEON - 33,600.00 -
A AR E RS PR A HER A (RSN 39,757.50 565,479.22 5
FRVT A RS AN (RS - 3,394,129.36 27
By 4 1A HAth (7 2) 8,981,908.06 --

SEN I S R HRE s R A ] B BRI 28T A R ER B RS U 7 B 5 TF) A D SRR SE o TORRIRAT 5 Tl 2 s b v il

T 1 NSCATERHRTLAR A SR Ja 2 w) (A5 B 2 LA B 2 B NI 2% M 28 R Y 4% T SEIRL, VR0 BRI IRSS D7, RS BU4s— AT, i)

UERIEEE

E 20 2008 AT g AT IS AT BR 23 7] 85 B A HRT B B (R 1) A7 PR 2> =] A R AL 2t o

59 7T



RV TR S A3 8 B4 AT B A )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4 12 H 31 HIEHRE

ON) KRBT RRERARL 5y - 4k
5. REEZZ1EOL - &

(2)RIPEAL B A5 0t
GIGTAON

ARG

HAL T 2 B PRS2 B BT B8 P i 0 AR a0 AT RS A e | AL BTG R XS 28 w) i

RIS A IR A m] | BTS2 B G I O P & S 86,992.00 ML & 1) AEK
FHERLAE NS AR A E | BRIV IR A A ps B SR 5) 95,000.00 FLEE 4 17 REK
W TI R SS A R AE] | EEA AR K st A PR 2 ) P B M) 200,000.00 M5 [ ATK
M5 H

ARG
LT R | ALy % R BT B84 Dt MG 46 H FFEZIEH LB 3 LG S PR Al e | LB 9l PR 28 ) B i
VTR | HIE AR AL 2003412 A1 H 20134 11 H 30 H 3,000,000.00 MRS AR
BRVLAE A () |V L8 vt Iz % g 116,232.00 MG AT

FE: ARPIHI ST A b5 R 205 AL R, DO DAL ST, st ARS8, AR T RALSE 21 0 AR 1,560,000.00 JG

(3)KERAH LR
AR TIT
HOR T AR T FHOR G50 RS H FALREI I H HER L BT
TR ZE RS RA ] g R KUV A R 45 A R A 3,600,000.00| 2009 4 11 24 H| 201045 24 H i
TR ER S A R A A b AGIE KR G B IR 45 R A 4,000,000.00 20092 H 6 H| 201042 H5H i)
TR E RS A A I AGE KRG R RS PR A 6,000,000.00 e e vas

s BRVLYRAET 2008 4E 11 H 27 H BT BdEskAg ST BB TRAGIHE 4 2008 4 11 H 27 H A 2009 4F 11 H 26 H )& s @A vl s 0T, 4R B
PR N R 8,000,000.00 76; Bl EARP R G, #VTYR4-T 2010 42 1 H 8 H AR AT LifEskg AT H B T RS 2010 4E 1 H 8 HE 201141 H 7
H ) g iy A AT S AR 1, R OR B s BRI A A IR T 8,000,000.00 JG.

60 7T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(ON) REEFRKRER S - 4
5. KB BN - &
(4) R TT % P fl
ARAESE
AR Mt
R Prfls 4% winH | 2 H Y NGE S Pt
Y 4 bR ML 1538 A R N T 50,768,000.00 | 2001 4E | 2012 4E 12,692,000.57 | --
AERE .
AR M
KER T YAt a4 migH | 2IHH LHERRE i
A RV RS A PR A 3,500,000.00 | ANiEH | ANiEH 3,500,000.00 | --
R 4R T B L 182 v AT B T 50,768,000.00 | 2001 4F | 2012 4F 16,922,667.20
OS5 8 UNGE LU
AR MG
i H 44 #5 AREE KA AR A
FAE TN B3 AR T 2,910,000.00 2,660,000.00
6+ SRR NN R IR
AR Mt
It H 44 % KTy FREH SER S
IV FRTT AR 34,707.00 -
VLY HRVLAER R B A+ 366,183.00 745,786.39
A SRR R LR RS A PR A H (I 1) - 3,548,950.00
A W KR FREEE D [E bR D is A TR A w] 700,000.00
A Y Bk L RIS A PR A ] - 1,388.00
TSR I BT AR T g A 23,600.00 24,300.00
FhUAs} 2 1 R A RS A PR A 21,335,467.19 23,916,894.92
M A K K KA KV AR B IR SSA FR A 7,606,516.33 -
A A K T H 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
A Y AT 3k M RGBT - 18,585,231.21
HoAth A 3K L RIS A PR A ] 295,820.15 2,450,170.06
A R A 2K HRVLAER T 8 A ) 43,687,077.29 43,522,138.03
7 1: 2008 SE4%HH AR 3,500,000.00 7G4 B (7N)5(4) BT (1 5607 %8 a4 15
(b) BEHEFEW

1. EAh ST R A6 S5 R R I B T R 5

AAELE, Tl BTG IR S BR A 7] 4 B OR MV A B IR 45 R A 7 AR T 13,600,000.00
J6(2008 4F: AR 16,000,000.00 70) 1) FE I ARG AEAELR, 3 WA (7S)5(3).

KAERE, Foom BIETLR IR IR S R G BR A 74 Bl R i Kig s A R A " AR 12,500,000.00
JG(2008 4F: AT 12,500,000.00 7)) A8 R B AL FE 15

%61 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

U\

(u)

(+)

A I
1. ERAHEHEIR
(D) BEA A
AR MTIt
FEAREL FAEL
EVAE A AR T I 55 3R A 1
- LREATH 32,791 -
&iF 32,791 -
()48 F SR
B FEATR H I, ANERBI ANV A TR R S E RS A A an R .
AR M-It
FEAREL FEAIEL
AN R 28 78 AL B 1 S (G RHL B A ki«
e iR HES 14 8,119 8,278
HrefiiR H G5 2 4F 6,430 6,956
Hre iR H G5 3 4F 6,331 6,102
DL 5 4 6,858 10,566
&1 27,738 31,902
BrEfERHE R
P iR H a A 2 Bt Ol 3
TE LA ()29 ¥ 3.
HAh B EEIR
1. Wb BUBEAR
AR MG
Hik Ty AT 5 A e Sl ) TR g7
AR D EER)R AR | ORI R R 20% AL | 36,042,728.48 25,850,141.47 | frl%4:
It B EERIRA A WIS R I 10% (K Bk | 18,021,364.24 12,925,070.73 | M4
B LY WO D EUBACE AT T NIRRT 55,745.00 Tt F-4:%% .
2. DA et THE H % = F0 4 Ao
NG
BEN M | ARG R
Wi H EYIER AT | ARMEES) HEAR L
SRb%
] ik S | 90,086,010.03 | - | 108,793,360.55 | 160,853,050.30

62 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(+)

HAWERHEM - 4

3. Hih
3(1)~ M%3H
AR Mt
IiH AR ER AR AR

FE S H 1,158,276.43 1,569,483.50
ok« A RN 9,373,501.56 12,442.905.50
TS ZER 138,467.14 (869,228.80)
HAth 1,141,095.77 874,455.22
=0a8 (6,935,662.22) (10,868,195.58)

3(2)s G

AT 2009 4% (Ao VHEARRESS 3 5) IORUE B E IR TS 2P 5 R, ANFRAT (il
SVHHENER 35 5—70 RS ) O% T s X 3 B AN 55 73 B LB 2 3 A TR X st e R
73 A RRRE -

HRIG ALK A B AL K L 4 BEEOR S N R T I, AL 2B A5 R0 D 4 MRS 70 8, XLt
PRI AT LA 73 Bl FERAA A2 1K) o BRI BEZ S S PP IX B 7 B I 208 R, AR 1) Lo
e B U5 S AN T St AL RN 70 FR PR A A S B I e 57 45 0 ) A A ek 5 L VO S
T AR R 55 AR ARt b 55 55 o

I3 P T A SRR A A5 20 0 1 B A A IR ) 2 U BOR R o AR R, X BT IR B 2 0 554
RIS Th S TR R — 2

963 T



RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4F 12 H 31 HIFSEE

(+) HWEEHm - 4
3. Hfth - 4
3(2). IS 4

(D)7 AR A5 S
AT

FEAEIE S RS T B Rolk 5% A 55 AL H Gt
AL 4 A4 4 A 4 A 4 A [ A 4

EDBN «
XA AE G RN 990,550,233.18| 1,032,114,613.49|  487,105,977.86|  478,915,196.68 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04 63,775,172.14] _ 101,009,978.06 36,181,715.88 39,859,168.46| 1,598,396,220.67| 1,673.685,463.73
PR ON - - - - - - - - - - - -
SWEWBAEH 990,550,233.18| 1,032,114,613.49|  487,105,977.86|  478,915,196.68 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04 63,775,172.14|  101,009,978.06 36,181,715.88 39,859,168.46| 1,598,396,220.67| 1,673,685,463.73
WEEWRANE 1,598,396,220.67| 1,673,685,463.73
EA R A 656,410,001.51 716,779,173.95]  454,190,145.24]  446,261,126.18 3,535,007.96 3,613,460.40 33,284,282.53 63,150,931.81 8,955,838.10 10,047,112.57] 1,156,375,275.34| 1,239,851,804.91
ENVEL S K N 33,145,855.12 34,361,684.78 1,113,209.03 702,345.12 1,044,666.09 1,231,348.13 4,316,350.31 4,348,968.59 - B 39,620,080.55 40,644,346.62
A0 116,223,164.49 112,342,914.05 7,851,550.02 7,517,486.44 8,499,588.57 8,353,091.31 585,717.27 2,439,143.69 - - 133,160,020.35 130,652,635.49
R 75,799,041.94 52,208,460.45 16,247,802.20 12,820,277.69 1,924,647.84 2,204,187.65 22,793,523.30 24,886,521.23 19,187,056.47 16,273,371.68 135,952,071.75 108,392,818.70
AIWEN A A 881,578,063.06]  915,692,233.23|  479,402,706.49]  467,301,235.43 15,003,910.46 15,402,087.49 60,979,873.41 94,825,565.32 28,142,894.57 26,320,484.25| 1,465,107,447.99| 1,519,541,605.72
S BRI (TH) 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13538,684.21|  133,288,772.68|  154,143,858.01
P -

045 e H - - - - - - - - - - (6,935,662.22)|  (10,868,195.58)

Vs RPN - - - - - - - - - - 33,363.88 (61,973.12)

BB - - - - - - - - - - 175,708,824.20|  218,030,039.77
B 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21|  315,899,895.22|  383,104,066.48
EAIZIENON - - - - - - - - - - 32,024,337.44 36,169,061.81
ENA - - - - - - - - - - 728,033.93 385,915.70
FIIE A 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21|  347,196,198.73]  418,887,212.59
TR - - - - - - - - - - 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
YFE 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21|  309,043,545.88|  386,051,262.38

I HRENV AR AR AN 55 B DR I AR S AR et



RV 1RSI A3 8 IR A7 A7 B )

W0 45 R B
2009 4F 12 J 31 HIEFE

(+) HWEEHm - 4
3. Hfth - 4

3(2) AR -
()RS - 4

AR

s E ML T S Rolk 5% SR KSR H &t
ARAE [4E ARAE [ ARAE [ AAE 4 ARAE [4E ARAE [
SRR 1,038,159,456.36] 1,056,869,304.30|  120,673,662.80| 122,933,128.42 84,374,490.22 91,216,938.72| 226,919,730.02| 228,082,715.49| 355,756,285.68]  297,256,858.22| 1,825,883,625.08] 1,796,358,945.15
P -
ISieig] - - - - - - - - - - 4,040,836.87 10,722,095.18
Sl - - - - - - - - - -l 715,080,149.87|  763,871,741.93
A H A el - - - - - - - - - -l 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03
T _ _ _ _ . B . - - - 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58
REB=RAH 1,038,159,456.36] 1,056,869,304.30|  120,673,662.80|  122,933,128.42 84,374,490.22 91,216,938.72|  226,919,730.02| 228,082,715.49| 355,756,285.68]  297,256,858.22| 2,707,598,992.30 2,662,829,897.87
SIAFREB 371,359,189.52|  395,262,094.18 68,497,767.96 76,738,966.36 12,043,077.44 8,695,123.05 63,726,090.70 67,933,559.48 4,372,651.33 4,633,996.35| 519,998,776.95|  553,263,739.42
i RER
S AR - - - - - - - - - - - 25,000,000.00
AT REFY - - - - - - - - - - 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29
NASRLA - - - - - - - - - - 25,639,778.57 23,351,970.77
390 S0 T AR A1 A - - - - - - - - - - 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
RERREH 371,359,189.52|  395,262,094.18 68,497,767.96 76,738,966.36 12,043,077.44 8,695,123.05 63,726,090.70 67,933,559.48 4,372,651.33 4,633,996.35|  602,910,204.33]  654,006,007.30
HhFfE R
Hr IR AR 2 209,254,820.38]  229,894,773.34 1,093,092.42 986,484.45 3,613,802.65 3,672,674.08 6,897,545.12 8,374,533.04 - - 220,859,260.57]  242,928,464.91
L IPNIYREE PN - - - - - - 33,363.88 (61,973.12) - - 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
PEARTES 368,459,945.73  209,370,926.25 1,536,406.63 1,404,927.00 182,255.00 831,326.00 17,741,715.78 5,036,445.40 - - 387,920323.14]  216,643,624.65
e TR 276,675,658.62|  171,461,960.30 - - - 124,340.00 14,867,233.80 1,730,947.42 - - 291,542,892.42]  173,317,247.72
W B i 7 S 10,274,287.11 37,908,965.95 1,536,406.63 1,404,927.00 182,255.00 706,986.00 2,874,481.98 3,246,310.14 - - 14,867,430.72 43,267,189.09
T E T B 3 81,510,000.00 - - - - B - - - - 81,510,000.00 -
WP EBEE S S - - - - - - - 59,187.84 - - - 59,187.84

QAP XA SN [, AR T B8 e [H

G)ARGERITE AN BT 10% A I




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(+)

HMmEEHRENM - 4

3\ ﬁ@ = Z;g

3(3). &RhT AKX

AL FEER T RO M 4. B . k. b ey, MIBOKER. NAT KRS,
T4 Bl T BRI DG LB FL. SIX S Eah T HAG A RS, DA AR [ BRAR I 48 XU R T K
I P JRURG 5 PR BRI o AN B [ 65 2 S0 o 4 JXL IG5 i 11 4 7 7 TR U 4 DS R 3 XU 47 )7 Bl
SEMIVEZ Y o

I. X HE B s BUR

AL T M 2R ARSI H B A A RS NI 3 2 TP 24 (1) -1l o IXURS: o AN [ 22780\ 2 ) 7 T 5 1)
FRAR B B AR AT, Ad I A R AL LA A S Bt 1 At de KAl . FEFiZ XS B H bn, AR RS 2T
FE A TR A2 8 RN 53 AT AS S T 160 W P 25 A XURGS: 8 70 > 1) X 2K 32 i 2R A AT B 4 28, I S m]
SEHO PRSI T IR, B RS AR B e Ve L2 Y

L1 TR

1.1.1. SR

AN RS RN AR AR By A R R UG . ASER I B R BNV S5 im S A RS vk 85 58, DRI AN RS A
B2 E N G A SE N .

1.1.2. A is M55

AR 70 I 0wl R SRl Bt (BT AE 5™ Sk H LA seir vk . Ik, AR IE
FE T A BN I A o

L2 fEHIA

2009 £ 12 H 31 H, W RET AL I 5551 10 B A5 T U I 32 20Kk BT 5 17 55— T RBEIEAT 355
1M B LR G Rl BE ™ 7 A R LU R SH K 5540 0%, RAR L FE

o BB MGTR T CHIARIGREE M KT RA 0T LA RO E VR SR TR, ki o
Be e 7RSS i 1, AR A R XU ), i R RIS i DR Bl AR 2 Se AN IR AR A T 32

N BEARAR TR, ASER RIS S . REAT A i tt, I hAT oAt 7 R e LA DR R B2 1) 45 it [
WO IR A, AR TR B D5t H o R SN G A RS i 0, AR ERAETETR [l 1
AR TE I IRIK IR o DRI, AR PR B A D A SR I P AR AL 435 FH XU, D4 K8 AT

ANER A IR 3N 5% <A TR P PP B R ARA T, i ah B8 e A H XU R A1

AERBIRH T 46 B A BUR A PR BT 8 85 207 35 AT AP ISR . ASERBIIEHAEE A5 AR R

% 66 T



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(+)

HABEZHEIR - 4

3. Hfth - 4

34). £MTARRKEME - 4
| RS FFRRIBGE - 4
L3 Jig) R

B I, AEERBIOR RS BRI T 7 BB S BB A5 i L EAT %, A A AR SR e
i 2, T REARIL BV BB IR o ASGE DTS B2 6 ARA T A AR A P A5 D0 EA T 2 0T DR IR T A B3

TR, BRICA AT 08 ORUES LA RO T 1R 20IAh,  ASHR A oAt 5 Rl Bt
PR R R HAAE AN

. 2 f4E
G RGP R G R AR R 2 SO 4% IR R 5 T E -

o RATKREGTR S AT IFAFAETR R T 3 ) < Rl B 7™ S R PR 2 Se AP0 20 990 2 B L R R T 3
BUAT A BT EEAN A E 5

o HAbGEET L BTN IRATAE TR I 2 Se O (E % BEROR B e B3 BILIE O RE i (0 30 H 5 A7
R 5 R AT LRI EAT T 58 2 e A A 5

AV BNy, WA 55 4R e A AR T S 1) <Rl 08 7 B < R A7 A5 RO K T A B I 2255 7 S it
122 S

. BUgtEaHr
AL R BB 23 A B AR 73 A AU A 8 (0 45 B, ) e AR A0S 24 040 2 sl I AR 2 mT E™ ZE IR S

H AT S AR AR D IRST K A R AR, 1A S 2 TAIAFAE RO AT BE— XSG A PR A8 A e 2538 T <
WK AR, DI R IR A AR AR BB R AR R AR R AL (R O R REAT I o

AR AN AT BE A A 15 BEAZ S 24 S S St R S 24 AN K
ASEE DA RRFAT L2 SO BV AR <o 08 7™ 1 T s 00 IS o B 5% T 3 et (KD 000 B AR Bt RS 2

AR Tt
ARESE AR
i H ER AN ) X R ) 5 1) B ARBGEE IR | X R Xo} e 2R A 2 5 i)
AT (A 4 Lk 10% - 12,064 - 6,756
gt 7=
AT 4 T 10% - (12,064) - (6,756)
fillgt 7=

%67 1



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

WA 25 A B

2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(t—) BARMEMRERETEFR

1. HHESE
ARt
EARE ERIEL
I H LA P x NG A T 4270 % NG
b
AR 88,189.05 1.00 88,189.05 127,412.82 1.00 127,412.82
HATAERK:
AR 330,297,821.25 1.00 330,297,821.25 260,135,479.80 1.00 260,135,479.80
=178 330,386,010.30 - 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62 260,262,892.62
2. HAbRBEk
(D) At N G d e PP A B 5 -
AR Tt
EAREL EYIEL
UK THT 4320 IRIKHE % DI T A% %0 IR
S & i) | 4% FE A5 (%) &5 LeBl%) | &8 | i)
AT 4 451 H R PR LAt Y Gk 90,184,500.00 99 - 43,211,517.97 98 - -
Al S =k H At ik 548,786.55 1 - 920,456.04 2 -
&t 90,733,286.55 100 44,131,974.01 100
AREEPH G R0 N T 1,000 J7 76 LA 0 LA S KR DA Ay B 00 4 00 oK PR A S IR
At S SCGR K RE G
ARt
RS SERIEL
FLfl FLB
i i £ (%) IRk ST £ (%) N K
1 ELL 50,548,686.55 56 - 50,548,686.55 3,947,374.01 9 - 3,947,374.01
Il 289 =E - - - | 18,184,500.00 41 18,184,500.00
2 &34 18,184,500.00 20 18,184,500.00 | 22,000,100.00 50 22,000,100.00
34D 1 22,000,100.00 24 22,000,100.00 - - -
&t 90,733,286.55 100 90,733,286.55 | 44,131,974.01 100 44,131,974.01
() A 2 3 LA N SR A B0 T SRR A 7 5% 5%) BA 26 R BUR 473 o) 18 2= BT 2K I o
(3)FLAthy W WAL 4 B0 T 44 A T I
ARt
LAt R Ik
TR AR KRR & SEBR SRR EE A5 (%)
R LU IR A LA I 50,000,000.00 1AELLY 55
AR B AR IR R A A TR A KT 22,000,000.00 34ELDL R 24
g S VA PR A H KB TT 18,184,500.00 2% 34 20
R R A BN ) Ky 343,960.36 1 FELLA -
A BTy 30,800.00 1 FLLN -
&3 - 90,559,260.36 - 99

5 68 T




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFHEE

(t—) BARMEMEBEEREERE - 4
2. HAbMHER — £
(4) N SR T 3
ISR IR A% DL W B ()17
3. At E SR
ARt

TiH FERN MY FEHIN S
At AR TR 139,393,876.31 77,283,466.46

A R R AR N T R A BT A RRGE SRS e LR A

69 5



RV 1R S 43 8 I A7 A7 B )

Woh 45 3 B
2009 4E 12 H 31 HIFSERE

(t—) BARAMESMEEERETRE - 4

4. KIBAGER %
(D) KSPBALSBE T W40 40 F
AR MG
TEAE B S B
TERR % AL L A1 AAE
A A R YA i
%55 FEREE | 7ERRERBERAIR | HIA Bl AR
B BT A % VIR B AR AERIARAN Rk g SRR Bl(%) PRAL (%) Bi IRAEHE R HEs | AR
R ACE AR A PR A T 25k 84,628,129.42 98,874,008.04 2,063,243.78 100,937,251.82 495 50 1 - - 10,479,858.09
A [ s B8 AT PR 7 25 40,254,477.70 147,617,202.02 | (34,206,381.09) 113,410,820.93 50 55 R B o A — 3 44,800,000.00
TSR A PR A A P ETRES 3,012,675.00 - - - 25 SR e — 3 -
¥ A PR AT AR 52,000,000.00 52,000,000.00 52,000,000.00 65 R s — 5% 61,750,000.00
TR A R AT TR A 7 A 538,135,811.60 538,135,811.60 538,135,811.60 95 55 R B o A — 3 134,939,617.48
MRV E PR R R AR A ]| ARk 95,000,000.00 95,000,000.00 95,000,000.00 95 SRR 3
g AR A PR A A 16,555,237.81 16,555,237.81 16,555,237.81 1.87 55 RE B E A — 3K -
A EEER AR A PR A AT 746,253.00 746,253.00 746,253.00 10 R s — 3% 746,253.00 -
E 22 2 B A PR A 7 IRARYE: 47,649,967.00 47,649,967.00 47,649,967.00 | <=5% 5 FEIB H— 3 - 14,294,990.10
[ 28 7 22 UG BB AT B A ) AT 31,974,279.24 31,974,279.24 31,97427924 | <=59, 5 3 LA — 34 2,500,000.00 -
e 3 S B A PR 7 IRAR T 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 | <=5% R o — 5% 650,000.00
M REE s | JRARY: 555,000.00 555,000.00 - 555,000.00 | <=5% St —3 555,000.00 -
&3 - 911,161,830.77 | 1,029,757,758.71 | (32,143,137.31) 997,614,621.40 - - 4,451,253.00 266,264,465.67

VE 1 ARG A F FRE, AR e RO M AR VA B2 W] A AL LR 50% .

270 7T



RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(+—) REARMSIRELETE R — 4
5. BRI
(LY A B3 1

A MJt

i H SEA AR AN A8 0 AT D TR RN
—. K EEET 24,591,016.05 - - | 24,591,016.05
W N 24,591,016.05 - 24,591,016.05
—. BiHrIeM B AT 3,094,469.06 442,356.48 3,536,825.54
LR 3 3,094,469.06 442,356.48 3,536,825.54
=, BRI E S 21,496,546.99 - 21,054,190.51

LG R #35)

PO, BB 55 = E A BT SB AT

21,496,546.99

21,054,190.51

LR A5

Fo B b K I 4 (E A

21,496,546.99

21,054,190.51

LR 5

21,496,546.99

21,054,190.51

AIRHT IHAI R RN R T 442,356.48 TG

X




LT S P I (470

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(+—) BARMSMELEHEER  4&

6. [z %re
(V)] 72 B8 7= 15 4
AR Mot
=] SEAR A AN AL D TR RN
— IR E S 74,495,988.39 182,255.00 - 74,678,243.39
Hrp: ) KB 60,235,578.11 - - 60,235,578.11
WLas 2% 5,297,787.10 16,683.00 - 5,314,470.10
. svlMEAR 5,035,577.97 39,708.00 - 5,075,285.97
HAhIZ ik 2% 160,223.90 - - 160,223.90
9 )15 o 3,766,821.31 125,864.00 - 3,892,685.31
—. Rit¥rIHE 25,226,909.32 3,134,702.17 - 28,361,611.49
Hrb: )R KSR 18,766,122.84 1,582,512.00 - 20,348,634.84
WA % 2,113,000.14 209,068.53 - 2,322,068.67
e av il MK H 3,223,037.99 508,641.48 - 3,731,679.47
A i 2 96,134.40 36,050.40 - 132,184.80
T i Ui 1,028,613.95 798,429.76 - 1,827,043.71
— [ KA E AT 49,269,079.07 - - 46,316,631.90
Hrp: )R K5 41,469,455.27 - - 39,886,943.27
WA & 3,184,786.96 - - 2,992,401.43
e s xR 1,812,539.98 - - 1,343,606.50
HAbIB i & 64,089.50 - - 28,039.10
)5 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60
VU, JAEHES A - - - -
Hrp: )R K5 - - - -
WL - - - -
. sy EL xR A - - - -
HAbIZ ik % - - - -
T ) A - - - -
Ty [E BRI E A& 49,269,079.07 - - 46,316,631.90
Hrp: R KR 41,469,455.27 - - 39,886,943.27
PlLas & % 3,184,786.96 - - 2,992,401.43
e av il KA 1,812,539.98 - - 1,343,606.50
H A IS Hr i 2% 64,089.50 - - 28,039.10
)5 i 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60

>

R
N
IS
=



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(t—) BARAMEMEZERE TR - 4
6. BEER™ - 4
(DIFLE B 10 — 2f
R 2009 4F 12 H 31 Hik, JolE 58 ra e 2R .
I B 7 1 A -
(1) K EASE R I, R E TN AR T 182,255.00 TG
(2) RV IRASER T, AE R AR T 3,134,702.17 Jt.
7. BAFERTARLTE AT BT B S A5
()R AE e A % 7 ML G BTS00 S (5T AS AR I A 41 75
(1) A DA PR 22 S I 1500 8 77 R 3 S BT 4550 40

NG
I H TEARHL SEHIRL

336 JiE PSR 0 7

e A A 1,112,813.25 1,112,813.25
WA S A 9 628,516.93 678,292.33
IF 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58
TP At 25 BB a3 PR AT (it H B Sl ot

AN RMEARE) 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
N 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30

()AL 2009 412 A 31 H, JoARMINIB TR 7,



RV R S A3 8 I A7 A7 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(t—) BARMEFMELIEMBEETRE - 4
7. BEFEBEBEREBAM - 2
() A T AR TE 7 R SE T AR S0 AS AR J (K i s s — &k
(3)5 RS I 22 55 (1 B 7 B B T 0 X I (1 2 I 7 22

AR Mot
IiH BN 2
FERH:
AT HRF T I 22 S A e R T B
e YRR E £ 4,451,253.00
W AT 2R 2,514,067.69
ANt 6,965,320.69
I AR T i 2
T ANH A ZE AW s 1 a] ik S Gl ot 7= A e (A ) 125,320,927.19
AN 125,320,927.19
EAH:
AT HRF T I 2 S A e R T B
RS YR ARV £ 4,451,253.00
WA AT B 2,713,169.30
INGE 7,164,422.30
I AR BT i 2
T ANH A ZE A WA 1 a] ik B Sl ot 7= A e (AR ) 59,487,853.20
AN 59,487,853.20
8. HAhIERMBIE =
AR Mt
iH EREL IR
TRAHE BT K 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76
il 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76

FAtARR BB (KB -

AT A 2SR IBAR AT BR 2 7] I BEBE K



LT S P I (470

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(+—) BARMSMELEHEER  4&
9. REATELT#HM

AR T7T
I H FEHIR AAERE N AAE D FERR
—. L%, ®e. RN 1,667,167.00 |  8,392,841.64 | (10,060,008.64) -
= BUTARAI B - 413,626.64 (413,626.64) -
=L AR RE - | 1,586,045.46 | (1,586,045.46) -
s BT RS B - 518,913.16 (518,913.16) -
SEARTEEARES O - 938,987.71 (938,987.71) -
ol AR 9 - 85,437.37 (85,437.37) -
AT ORI 2 - 21,353.61 (21,353.61) -
B IRE T - 21,353.61 (21,353.61) -
VY. A ARG - 328,597.57 (328,597.57) -
Fi FEEAE A - 62,583.30 (62,583.30) -
Na HoA 3,004,714.60 293,771.48 (575,048.83) | 2,723,437.25
Hp: TR THFAR 292,358.96 293,771.48 (375,947.22) 210,183.22
PR B T AR 2,712,355.64 - (199,101.61) | 2,513,254.03
it 4,671,881.60 | 11,077,466.09 | (13,025,910.44) | 2,723,437.25
JEAST HR T 37 T o I T4 R JO P <
TR THFA W EHMART 210,183.22 Jt.
10. |ALAR
ARIT7T
e | I | AL | Ak | TEARHL
2009 £E/E .
AR 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Horp, WHREARANRHA 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90

AR AW T 1)

44,615,889.90

55,156,261.40

(5,781,455.90)

93,990,695.40

oAb A A A 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
Horh: R BEA QAT NCQE 2) 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
&3 424,681,552.81 55,156,261.40 (5,781,455.90) 474,056,358.31
2008 4.

PEAEA 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
b, BRERANRA 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90

AR AR 1)

133,536,943.37

(84,353,812.90)

(4,567,240.57)

44,615,889.90

HoAb A AR 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
Horp JEHIERANFEENGE 2) 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
43 513,602,606.28 (84,353,812.90) (4,567,240.57) 424,681,552.81
AR

E s PRI ) 140

20 JHIEEBEA AR AT HI TR B ol lA)— 300N A& 087 R K A R 224G

>

R
-
9
=



LT S P I (470

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(+—) BARAMSMEZEMEFRE - 4
11, RAEFE

AR T
I H X PEE 5> e L 431

2009 4EFE:
ERIA 7 B A 288.,230,406.55
hn: AR 242,998,595.52 --
tik: PRHRILE AR AR 24,299,859.55 7E(1)

oA 3 s e ) 165,483,032.10 H(2)
SER AR5 FCFE 341,446,110.42 -
2008 £ .
ERIA 5y B A 232,059,581.84
fn: AR 307,572,075.01 --
tik: PRHRVLE R AR 30,757,207.50 7E(1)

A St s ) 220,644,042.80 --
SER AR5 FCFE 288,230,406.55

SEEF
(1) REGEERR AN

FRA 2 w) B RE , V278 AR A BB AN 2 10% 3o 24 VA TE f AR ARG BT wl T BE A 50%

CAEFR, AR

(2) ALERLIBIR K CAL e LGB

F2009 5F 5 H 22 HAM AR KSHEHE, Al & kAT Z Bty 551,610,107 B (R THME AR T 1 7o) vk 5,
PLBE 10 B n) 2 A1 AR R I 42 21 3 J0(#Bi).

(3) Wik HJE g iU A 23 i s
A5 2010 7F 4 H 7 HEFSPIW, L KIT2 B0 551,610,107 B (BEBHIE 1 7o) vh &, FILAEE 10 R
AR R IR R I LLH) 3 T0(EB) . IR AT Ty 5 W I A 2 Ttk

12, BN Bk

(yENEN
NG
T H AR AR AR
FENFIWAN 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04
BV A 3,535,007.96 3,613,460.40
Q) FENMES5 (50 47k)
AR TG
AAE R AR A R AR
k44 R ERN B A BNV EML A
W K AR el 4% 20,783,121.61]  3,535,007.96| 21,786,507.04 3,613,460.40
=1l 20,783,121.61|  3,535,007.96| 21,786,507.04 3,613,460.40




AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(t—) BARAMEFMREETEERE - 4

13, HE W
(¥ 25 B 40

YNNI

i H

AL

AR A

JRATERZ S I BB Wi i

211,089,406.17

260,879,802.26

PR IERL S I B T Wi i

23,031,922.20

29.,990,478.24

Wb K R B R BB - 8,981,908.06
R v A4S SR g™ S5 0 I S vt il as 1,945,650.00 2,437,212.50
b AT Gy Ve bt AR R R B W s 758,121.25 2,131,302.82
Ak B AT Y A B Rl BT A IR R BB W A 18,867,029.29 8,837,214.18
&3t 255,692,128.91 313,257,918.06
() FR AVERZ S T RS R B i 2
ANRHIT
AR EAER R
BB AL AR A AR AR B 1) J
LRI IR S A IR A A 134,939,617.48 | 156,099,271.14 | %A vl 4> BC I F)E T B4
i I AR B A PR T 61,750,000.00 80,955,547.62 | %4y W] 4y Be A R
Pl 2 Y 22 e 7 A AT IR ] 14,294,990.10 23,824,983.50 | %A H] 4 FLIILLA] FBE
&t 210,984,607.58 |  260,879,802.26 -
© SRR NE WS i e aAYl &
ANRHIT
AR EAER R
& aE AR A AR AR B 1) J
R AW LA A PR A 12,438,303.29 11,220,674.02

RS [ b B e Ay R A W

10,593,618.91

20,384,616.82

AN 52 Sl SE LS R T

S4B RIE R
&3 23,031,922.20 31,605,290.84 --
14, HAhsgEBoas
ARMIC
T H AR A AR A

L] B HH B e 0 7 A IR AU A (10 %) <

73,541,681.87

(112,471,750.54)

gl Pk AR R TS A R BT A B

18,385,420.47

(28,117,937.61)

AT AN A 2545 WCRR 2 31 AN 03 25 R 40 5,781,455.90 4,567,240.54
Nt 49,374,805.50 (88,921,053.47)
it 49,374,805.50 (88,921,053.47)




LT S P I (470

Wb 45 3 B
2009 412 H 31 HIEHE

(t—) BAFRMBFMEBEEEWEFRE - 4
15, BeMERI LR
(DI IR AN T TR

AR Mot
TR EELB HEEB
1. BEFNERTALEEDHAERE:
R 242.998,595.52 307,572,075.01
fn: e g =4 IH 3,134,702.17 3,325,681.33
TCTE B8 r= W 36,744.00 36,744.00
BT P = MRS P 1H 442.356.48 442,356.48
P15 0B 25 LA — B 12 51)) (255,692,128.91) (313,257,918.06)
T UL JIT A0 0% 7 ek 2D (B4 I B — 45 31471 49,775.40 72,416.21
A5 B9 G i LA — 5 3 471)) (5,453.42) 35,494.56
2275 T IR H () sk /b (38 hn LA — 5 3151 666,420.93 (296,367.50)
S5 I NI E R I (D L — - 31141 317,760.72 351,192.69
ZEENFE RN E R BT (8,051,227.11) (1,718,325.28)
2. REBNEFMIFRHMN.:
IR AR R 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62
W AR 260,262,892.62 173,151,156.98
WM& RREEN Y EI B 70,123,117.68 87,111,735.64
()N &= R L 250 4 () A e
AR Mot
i H EARHL SRR
—. B4 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62
Hrb. A4 88,189.05 127,412.82
nJ B T S AT BRARAT AR 330,297,821.25 260,135,479.80
= ERMERD 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62

5%)
=



R P i b % B8 A7 A B O 7

oA 45 2R Bt e
2009 &= 12 A 31 HIEFEE

(+—) BARAMERELETEER - 4

16+ BEA R RERAZ 5 UL

(DIEES R A SRAERNEERZ 57 55 1 R IRAL &)
AR Mt
AR RN AR AR

b [FI2RAL 5 07 [F2R A8 5

KT RIRAZ Gy ! KIRAZ ) N2 Kl S E A (%) & S L (%)
BT AR LIL R A | IR R I b 22,549.00 1 361,094.29 10
BRVTAE R R 8 A ) FE2 555 LT 539,015.18 (E 1D 623,458.00 GED
AR 7| T AL AR - - 3,394,129.36 27
AR ST LA (FE2) - 8,981,908.06 -

SEMT I SR SERE 7. RIS ASIE S & ORI BT A R ER A IR Il 7 B & R S5 P RE 8 e BORRIAZ By il e i s bkl

VE 1o NSRS RS ] RCHG B 22 w178 B 2 DL B 2B BN ) 2% AR 5 227 I 1Y) 4% T SELE 10 LR BEAR 55 1057, RS54 AT L. e

YERIEEH

VE 20 2008 SRR L ARBR VLRI S A7 B 28 ) 8 B AHRL I B (B A1) A B 2> ] A PR AL

(2) RIFKAL T 5t
ST B H
YNNI
Hy AT 44 Bk AT 447 HLGE B 1% Dl LT MLSE e i | AL SR SR 2 =l
HITACIA () i T4 5% i 11623200 Al REA

e AR RS A b5 R 2 WE AR R, DO DAL, st ARS8, AR T RALSE 1 0 AR 1,560,000.00 JG

279 T



R P 5 M % B8 A7 A B 2 7

W 25 AR AR BT

2009 &= 12 A 31 HIEFEE

(+—) BARMESRELETA LR - 4
17, BE2A FISEIBE 5 RIS AT

AR Mot
I H 2% KT TEREAN EN) G0

LA IR i A B A R PR A H] () 18,184,500.00 18,184,500.00
LA IR R A B PR A T 343,960.36 3,027,017.97
LA IR AR SRR R A R A F] () 22,000,000.00 22,000,000.00
LA IR BB Y [ s Bt as A7 PR A A - 700,000.00
A SRR IR LR INGS AT BR A F] () 50,000,000.00 -
THAT KK BV LA R 8 A 23,600.00 24,300.00
HoAth N A 7K VLA R B A+ 431,073.55 462,587.07

T BX AR E IR

(+=) MEmERzHtH

ARAF A S AT 5T 2010 47 4 H 7 H C@A L Al #FH b,

X
53



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

2009 4E &
A AT
B
1. R EHRBRAHNR
ARt
T H & i
B2 k) B YRl GN = K 7 Kt 37,904,264.49 -
TN 2 I 25 A BUR AR B (5 Al 45 B DIAR DG, i ] 5K G0 — i o A0 2 52 PR BURE A ik
BRI 5,883,305.57
TN 2 B8 2 5% A G A M SO T 8 4 P 2 39,757.50 -

BlR] 2w IEH 2B AR A BB WIRMENL 558, RPAAE S P ™ . A8 5 Pl 11 £5
PR S A ERR SRR, DL A EAS S VBRI  AZ Sy R A AN R A < B
LIEETIbE el &

23,507,507.48

PR IR T AR U0 X D WA ER TRl B 25 ]

61,245.22
B i -T2 A1 1 FABE ML MR S 3,908,839.55 -
T A58 5% R (14,749,390.35) -
DU A G AR ) (2,437,761.88) -
=27 54,117,767.58 -

TE: ROIEOUEIAAN,  PF I 55 IRE T (T0)34(2)



AT Sl B 8 I 4 B )

2009 4F R
IS INAG

IR - &
2 B R R B L
A PR AR B SR P B S IR A PR A ] (BT AR H L5 B8 ) 442 1 o [RAIE 7 M 4 B 2% A

ST CATTRATUESR 2 w5 P Ee g RN ER 09 5 - B8 Wi ai F AR I sl TS S e ) (2010 448
BINEEES VTR IE IR

S
IR ARBCY-35) 1 58 7 Wi 2 5 (%) AR B MR B i
VA T ) T BB AR R v A 14.47 0.488 AN3E
i
ERAREH R 5 8 T4 11.56 0.390 ANTEH]
) T JBE B AR 1R
3. AR EESUHRRI B K575 15 005 R R 3t B
ARG
HwEIH 2009 41 2008 4fE A2 B Z 5 IR A
1| AR 53,866,096.09 25,819,294.55 109% | ALEREALE T 708w LI AIASEA A F
FHOZA T OIAR BN LT 2,900 64T
A I HRB I A 1% AR A«
2| WS 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03 79% | IR EEM R b T Tt LB el e I
Rl
3 rETR 56,331,734.03 2,362,500.00 2,284% | AARIR4EAA WA 58 T IIHLEN 4550 308 o o bk 22
WO TR0 H 2 ARl O il A 00 H i i A
FIte
KI5 21597024623 | 135,539,826.35 59% | ASEHAEAR A RO 12 R T % R A .
5 | i - 25,000,000.00 -100% | AP T8 m] RS A BRI A T EL
6 | WA 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29 -40% | AR PIAAE B S T AR B D BUBEAR IR /b
SR N I PR T A6 5 AR AT B o
7| BB 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82 110% | wJ it AR SR B8 28 S AR B (38 S8 pr A3 BL
i f5x fots .
8 S 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77 -19% | AL A7 AV ABCE Al i B9 it 2 B
o




Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial
Investment Co., Ltd

Stock Code of A Share: 600650
Stock Code of B Share: 900914

Annual Report 2009



Content

I Important NOTES. ...ooneiiie e e e e e e
II.  Company Profile..........cooiiiiiii e
III. Summary of Accounting and Business Data..................coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnnnn.
IV. Changes in Share Capital and Particulars about Shareholders.........................
V. Directors, Supervisors and Senior EXeCutives...........ccooiviiiiiiiiiiiniiiniinennn.
VI. Corporate Governance StrUCTUIC. .......o.uvrutiittiite ettt eaee et e e enee e
VII. Brief Introduction to Shareholders’ General Meeting................ccccovveivinnnn...
VIII. Report of the Board of Directors...........ooviiiiiiiiiiii e,
IX. Report of the Supervisors Committee. ..........oouvitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiannnnn.
X, Significant EVentS.......coooiiiiiiiiii i
XL, Financial RePOTTS. ......vieiitit i ae e

XII. Document Available for Reference..........ooovviiiiiiiii .



. Important Notes

(I) The Board of Directors, the Supervisory Committee as well as directors,
supervisors and senior executives of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial
Investment Co., Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) hereby guarantee that
there are no any omissions, fictitious or serious misleading statements carried in the
report and will take all responsibilities, individual and joint for the authenticity,
accuracy and integrity of the report.

(IT) Directors absent from the Board Meeting

Name of absent Position of absent Name of
. . Reason for absent .
director director consignee
Hu Maoyuan Independent Director Taking a leave on official business | Liu Yongzhang
Cai Qingfeng Director Taking a leave on official business | Yang Yuanping

(ITI) Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd issued a standard auditors’ report with
unqualified opinion for the Company.

(IV)Chairman as well as person in charge of the Company Shen Maoxing, CEO Yang
Yuanping, person in charge of accounting affirms as well as Chief Financial
Controller Yuan Zhening and person in charge of accounting firm also being Chief
Accountant Liu Chaohui confirm that the Financial Report enclosed in this Annual
Report is authentic and complete.

(V)Whether there existed non-business capital occupied by the controlling
shareholder and other related parties?
No

(VI)Whether there existed foreign guarantee in violation of the regulations and
decision-making procedure?
No

(VII)  This Annual Report was prepared in both Chinese and English. Should there
be any difference in interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese version shall
prevail.

1. Company Profile

(I) Company information

Legal Name of the Company in Chinese L o SIS B B A R 2 ]

Abbreviation FEVT TR

. . Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial
Legal Name of the Company in English
Investment Co., Ltd.

Abbreviation ITZ




Legal Representative

Shen Maoxing

(IT) Contact information

Secretary of the Board Securities Affairs Representative
Name Yuan Zhening Huang Yuechong
Contact ) .
28/F, 100 Yan’an Road East, Shanghai 28/F, 100 Yan’an Road East, Shanghai
address
Tel. (021) 63218800 (021) 63218800
Fax: (021) 63213119 (021) 63213119

E-mail: dshms@jjtz.com

zqdb@jjtz.com

(III) Introduce to the Company

Registered Address 1 Pudong Avenue, Shanghai

Post Code 200120

Office Address 28/F, 100 Yan’an Road East, Shanghai
Post Code 200002

Internet website

WWW.jjtz.com

E-mail

dshms@jjtz.com

(IV) Information disclosure and preparation place

the Company

Newspaper chosen for information disclosure of

Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao

publishing the annual report

Internet website designated by CSRC for

http://www.sse.com.cn

placed

The place where the annual report is prepared and

28/F, 100 Yan’an Road East, Shanghai

(V) Stock of the Company

Stock of the Company
) Stock Abbr. of stock
Type Stock exchange listed Abbr. of stock
code before the change
A -share Shanghai Stock exchange Jin Jiang Investment | 600650 Xin Jin Jiang
B -share Shanghai Stock exchange Jin Tou B Gu 900914 Xin Jin B Gu

(VI) Other relevant information

Initial Registration Date

24 Feb. 1993

Initial Registration Place

161 Changle Road, Shanghai

Registration Number of Business License for
Corporation

310000400037314

Tax registration number

Local Tax Hu Zi 310115607200690

Organization code

607200690

Name of Certified Public Accounts engaged
by the Company

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd

Office address of Certified Public Accounts

30/F, the Bund Center, 222 Yan’an Road East,




engaged by the Company | Shanghai

(VII) Previous changes in registration of the Company

1. On 7 Oct. 1993, the Company’s registered capital was changed to RMB 276,792,200
from the former RMB 186,792,200 (the registered capital the Company was founded)
with new business license; on 28 Apr. 1994, the Company’s registered capital was
changed to RMB 316,580,649 with new business license; on 7 Jun. 1996, the
Company’s registered capital was changed to RMB 348,238,704 with new business
license; on 28 May 1997, the Company’s registered capital was changed to RMB
417,886,444 with new business license; on 9 Apr. 1999, the Company’s registered
capital was changed to RMB 501,463,734 with new business license; on 18 Apr. 2002,
the Company’s registered capital was changed to RMB 551,610,107 with new business
license.

2. On 28 May 1998, the Company’s name was changed into Shanghai Jin Jiang Tower
Co., Ltd. from the former Jin Jiang Tower (Company Limited), which was the name the
Company was founded, with new business license; on 11 Nov. 2003, he Company’s
name was changed into Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.
with new business license.

3. On 27 Apr. 2000, the registration address of the Company was changed into “1
Pudong Avenue, Shanghai” with new business license.

4. On 21 Apr. 2006, the Company’s business scope was changed, including vehicle
service, logistics service [storage, loading and unloading, processing, packaging and
dispatching of general freight and relevant information processing service and
consulting service; management of supply chain, storage, transportation, inventory and
purchase order and consulting service; computer software development and technical
service (involving the licensed business operating permits); agency service of domestic
and international freight transportation]; tourist service (reception of non-travel
agency), business services, hotels, property management, lease of office housing,
development and operation of real estates, as well as supplying yard for shopping plaza
and etc.. And the Company got new business license.

I11.Summary of Accounting and Business Data

() Main accounting data
Unit: RMB Yuan

Items Amount

Operating profit

315,899,895.22

Total profit

347,196,198.73

Net profit attributable to shareholders of listed company

269,430,936.79

Net profit after non-recurring gains and losses attributable to shareholders of
listed company

215,313,169.21

Net cash flow arising from operating activities

324,351,021.84

(IT) Ttems of non-recurring gains and losses and amount

Unit: RMB Yuan




Items Amount
Gain/loss on the disposal of non-current assets 37,904,264.49
Government grants charge to profits or losses, excluded government grants closely
related to business and applied to all similar businesses according to national unity 5,883,305.57
or quantitative standards
Occupancy expenses collected from non-financial enterprises and recorded into 39.757.50

current profits and losses

Gain/loss from change of fair value arising from tradable financial asset and
liabilities, and investment gains from disposal of tradable financial assets and
liabilities and available-for-sale financial assets, other than valid hedging business

related to the Company’s common businesses

23,507,507.48

Switching back impairment provision of accounts receivable that are made

impairment test individually 61,245.22
Other non-operation income and expenses other than the above 3,908,839.55
Influenced amount of income tax -14,749,390.35
Influenced amount of minority interests (after tax) -2,437,761.88

Total

54,117,767.58

(IIT) Major accounting data and financial indices over the previous three years as at

period-end
Unit: RMB Yuan
Increase/decrease
Major accounting data 2009 2008 2007
year-on-year(%o)
Operating revenue 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73 -4.50 1,619,396,969.78
Total profit 347,196,198.73 418,887,212.59 -17.11 407,595,299.16
Net profit attributable to shareholders of listed
269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48 -16.61 312,593,159.85
company
Net profit after non-recurring gains and losses
. i 215,313,169.21 280,464,106.78 -23.23 275,387,919.60
attributable to shareholders of listed company
Net cash flow arising from operating activities 324,351,021.84 426,680,458.55 -23.98 344,321,497.56
Increase/decrease
At the end of 2009 At the end of 2008 At the end of 2007
yearotryear (%o)
Total assets 2,707,598,992.30 | 2,662,829,897.87 1.68 2,666,739,714.98
Owner’ equity (or shareholder’s equity) 1,943,007,985.34 1,793,642,647.73 8.33 1,786,661,980.77

Increase/decrease
Major financial indices 2009 2008 2007

year-on-year (%)
Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share) 0.488 0.586 -16.72 0.567
Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share) ANiEH ANid H ANidE H AN
Basic earnings per share after non-recurring gains

0.390 0.508 -23.23 0.499

and losses (Yuan/share)
Weighted average return on net assets (%) 14.47 18.04 | 7/ 3.57 N3 s 18.80




Weighted average return on net assets after
griee wene 11.56 15.65 | /b 4.09 ANE 45 16.56
non-recurring gains and losses (%)
Net cash flow per share arising from operating
L 0.59 0.77 -23.38 0.62
activities (Yuan/share)
At the end of Increase/decrease At the end of
At the end of 2009
2008 year-on-year (%) 2007
Net assets per share attributable to shareholders of
) . 3.52 3.25 8.31 3.24
listed companies (Yuan/share)
(IV) Items measured by adopting fair value
Unit: RMB Yuan
) ) Change in the Influenced amount
Item Opening balance Ending balance .
current period to the current profit
Available-for-sale
) 90,086,010.03 160,853,050.30 70,767,040.27 2,199,833.80
financial assets
Total 90,086,010.03 160,853,050.30 70,767,040.27 2,199,833.80
IVV.Changes in Share Capital and Particulars about Shareholders
(I) Changes in share capital
1. Statement on changes in share capital
Unit: Share
Before the change Increase/decrease (+, -) After the change
Other
o (listing of
] Issuance Capitalization ]
Proportion Bonus shares Proportion
Amount of new of public ) Subtotal Amount
(%) shares Subjected to (%)
shares reserve fund ]
trading
moratorium)
|. Shares subject to
] ) 185,005,955 3354 -27,580,505 -27,580,505 | 157,425,450 28.54
trading moratorium
1. State-owned shares
2. Shares held by
185,005,955 33.54 -27,580,505 -27,580,505 | 157,425,450 28.54

state-owned corporation

3. Other shares held by

domestic investors

Including: shares held by
domestic
non-state-owned

corporation

Shares held by domestic

natural person

4. Shares held by foreign




investors

Including: Share held by

foreign corporation

Share held by foreign

natural person

Il. Shares not subject to

] ) 366,604,152 66.46 27,580,505 27,580,505 | 394,184,657 71.46
trading moratorium
1. RMB ordinary shares 205,554,120 37.26 27,580,505 27,580,505 | 233,134,625 42.26
2. Domestically listed
) 161,050,032 29.20 161,050,032 29.20
foreign shares
3. Overseas listed foreign
shares
4. Others
IIl. Total shares 551,610,107 100 551,610,107 100
2. Changes in shares subject to trading moratorium
Unit: Share
Shares subject Shares
to trading Shares subject to .
moratorium at released in trading Reason Time of
N f sharehold: i
ame of shareholdet the year 2009 moratorium at releasing
beginning the year end
. . . Share merger
Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd 185,005,955 27,580,505 157,425,450 13 Feb. 2009
reform
Total 185,005,955 27,580,505 157,425,450 / /
(IT) Issuance and listing of shares
1. Share issuance over the past three years
Over the previous three years as at the end of this reporting period, no securities was
issued or listed by the Company.
2. Changes in total number and structure of shares
In the reporting period, there were no changes in total number and structure of shares
caused by bonus shares or allotment of shares.
3. Inner employee shares
There was no employee share as at the end of the reporting period.
(IIT) Introduction about shareholders and actual controller
1. Number of shareholders and shareholding
Unit: Share
Total number of shareholders at the end of the reporting period 71,763 (29,308 being shareholders of B-share)
Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders
Percentage of Shares subject Shares
Nature of g Total shares | Increase/ )
Name of shareholders harehold shareholding to trading pledged or
sharcholders (%) held decrease )
moratorium frozen
JIN  JIANG INTERNATIONAL |  State-owned 38.54 | 212,586,460 157,425,450 None




HOLDING CO., LTD. corporation

VALUE PARTNERS CLASSIC FUND Other 0.74 4,088,216 4,088,216 Unknown
HTHK-VALUE PARTNERS
INTELLIGENT FUNDS-CHINA B Other 0.74 4,069,113 1,455,745 Unknown
SHARE FUND
SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL TRUST State-owned

0.72 3,955,121 -517,271 Unknown
CO., LTD. corporation

Foreign natural
CAI QING FENG 0.71 3,894,935 Unknown
person
Domestic

HU HUAI XU 0.70 3,872,997 3,872,997 Unknown

natural person

SHANGHAI JINJIANG HOTEL CO., State-owned

) 0.68 3,761,493 Unknown
LTD. corporation
Domestic
HU JIAYING 0.66 3,641,310 237,524 Unknown
natural person
VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT
FUNDS-CHINESE MAINLAND Other 0.44 2,430,268 989,984 Unknown
FOCUS FUND
MACQUARIE INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT LIMITED AS RE FOR Other 0.42 2,332,550 2,332,550 Unknown
PREMIUM CHINA FUND
Particulars about shares not subject to trading moratorium held by the top ten shareholders
Shares not subject to trading
Name of sharecholders Type of share
moratorium held

JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL HOLDING CO., LTD. 55,161,010 RMB ordinary share
VALUE PARTNERS CLASSIC FUND 4,088,216 Domestically listed foreign shares
HTHK-VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT

4,069,113 Domestically listed foreign shares
FUNDS-CHINA B SHARE FUND
SHANGHAI INTERNATIONAL TRUST CO., LTD. 3,955,121 RMB ordinary share
CAI QING FENG 3,894,935 Domestically listed foreign shares
HU HUAI XU 3,872,997 RMB ordinary share
SHANGHAI JINJIANG HOTEL CO., LTD. 3,761,493 RMB ordinary share
HU JIAYING 3,641,310 Domestically listed foreign shares
VALUE PARTNERS INTELLIGENT FUNDS-CHINESE ) )

2,430,268 Domestically listed foreign shares
MAINLAND FOCUS FUND
MACQUARIE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED ) )

2,332,550 Domestically listed foreign shares
AS RE FOR PREMIUM CHINA FUND

Among the top ten shareholders of the Company, there exist associated
relationship and concerted actions between the 1% sharcholder and the 7™
Explanation on associated relationship among the top ten shareholder, namely, Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd, controlling

shareholders or acting-in-concert shareholder of the Company, is also controlling shareholder of Shanghai
Jinjiang Hotel Co., Ltd. It is unknown whether there is associated

relationship or action-in-concert among other shareholders.




Number and trading moratorium of shares held by top ten shareholders holding shares
subject to trading moratorium

Unit: Share
Shareholders Shares subject Listing for trade
holding shares to trading ) )
biect to tradi tor Time for Increase of Trading moratorium
subject fo trading foratorium circulation tradable shares
moratorium held
1. No trading or transfer may be taken within 12
months as of the date when the shares get the
circulating right for listing in A share market, and no
shares are listed for trade through Shanghai Stock
Exchange within 12 months thereafter.
2. After expiration of the above 1® commitment, this
Jin Jiang
company would sell shares through listing and trading
International
) 157,425,450 26 Feb. 2010 157,425,450 in Shanghai Stock Exchange, but proportion of shares
Holdings Co.,
L sold in total shares of the Company shall not exceed 5
t

percent within 12 months.

3. After expiration of the above 1* commitment, this
company would sell shares through listing and trading
in Shanghai Stock Exchange, but proportion of shares

sold in total shares of the Company shall not exceed

10 percent with 24 months.

2. Particulars about controlling shareholders and actual controllers
(1) Controlling shareholders

o Corporation

Unit: hundred million, Currency: RMB

Name

Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd

Person

Company/legal representative

in charge of the o
Yu Minliang

Date of foundation

June 2003, on the basis of restructuring between Jin Jiang Group Co.,
Ltd. and Shanghai Xinya Group Co., Ltd.

Registered capital 20

activities

Main business or managerial

Operation and management of state-owned assets, enterprise investment
and management, hotel management, support service for entertainment
industry, domestic trade, property management, lease of self-owned
office building and flats, title brokering and relevant consultation (The
above items involved in permitted business operated by license)

(2) Actual controller
Name of actual controller: State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of Shanghai Municipal Government




(3) Changes in controlling shareholders and actual controllers
During the report period, the controlling shareholder and actual controller of the

Company remained unchanged.

(4) Block diagram of property right and control relationship between the Company
and actual controller:

State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of Shanghai Municipal Government

100%

Jing Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd

38.54%

Co., Ltd

Shanghai Jing Jiang International Industrial Investment

3. Other corporate shareholder holding over 10% of the Company’s shares
By the end of reporting period, the Company has no other corporate shareholder
holding over 10% of the Company’s shares.

V. Directors, Supervisors and Senior Executives

(I) Change in shares held by directors, supervisors and senior executives and

remuneration
Unit: Share
Total payment
Whether drew
drawn from
payment and
Shares Shares Reason the Company
allowance from
Name Title Sex Age | held atthe | held at the for during the
. shareholders’
year-begin | year-end change repot period
entities or other
(RMB’ 0000)
related entities
(before tax)
Shen Maoxing Chairman of the Board Male 59 5,646 5,646 Yes
) Vice Chairman of the
Yang Yuanping Male 54 5,646 5,646 50 No
Board and CEO
o Vice Chairman of the
Yu Jianmin Female | 53 45 No
Board and COO
Chen Wenjun Director Female | 54 5,646 5,646 Yes
Ma Mingju Director Male 48 Yes
Zhang Baohua Director Male 58 Yes




Cai Qingfeng Director Male 42 3,894,935 | 3,894,935 No
Independent Supervisor
Chen Xianglin (leaving office on 22 Male 65 33 No
May 2009)
Independent Supervisor
Qin Zhiliang (leaving office on 22 Male 65 33 No
May 2009)
Independent Supervisor
Liu Zhengdong (leaving office on 22 Male 39 33 No
May 2009)
Liu Yongzhang | Independent Supervisor | Male 54 8 No
Independent Supervisor
Hu Maoyuan (holding office on 22 Male 58 4.7 No
May 2009)
Independent Supervisor
Lu Honggui (holding office on 22 Male 58 4.7 No
May 2009)
Independent Supervisor
Lin Lihua (holding office on 22 Female | 60 4.7 No
May 2009)
Liu Haihai Chairman of the Male 57 35 No
Supervisory Committee
Pan Jianchang Supervisor Male 50 20 No
Cai Yongjun Supervisor Male 46 21 No
Shao Xiaoming Vice President Male 51 Yes
Meng N
Zhengwe Vice President Male 55 31 No
Wang Rongfa Vice President (leaving Male 29 31 No
office on 21 Dec. 2009)
Yuan Liaojun Vice President Male 51 31 No
Yuan Zhening CFO and Secretary to Female | 54 27 No
the Board
Total / / / 3,911,873 | 3,911,873 / 323 /

Tenure of the above directors, supervisors and senior executives:

1. In the reporting period, the office term of the 5™ Board of Directors and of the 5t
Supervisory Committee have expired (from 21 Apr. 2006 to 22 May 2009), Chen
Xianglin, Qin Zhiliang ad Liu Zhengdong, Independent Director of the 5" Board of
Directors, no longer served as independent director of the Company, and left their
jobs on 22 May 2009.

2. Office term of other new directors, supervisors and senior executives is three years
since 22 May 2009.

3. Wang Rongfa, Vice President of the Company, left his job on 21 Dec. 2009 due to
his work change.




Main working experience of directors, supervisors and senior executives in the latest
five years:

1. Shen Maoxing served as Vice Secretary of the Party Committee, Vice Chairman of
the Board and President in Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd. He is Chairman
of the Board of the Company.

2. Yang Yuanping is Vice Chairman of the Board, CEO and Secretary of the Party
Committee of the Company.

3. Yu Jianmin, once acted as Assistant to the President, General Manager of Real
Estate Affairs Department, and Secretary of the Party Committee in Jin Jiang
International Holdings Co., Ltd. Currently he is Vice Chairman of the Board and
Chief Operation Officer (or Executive President).

4. Chen Wenjun, who acts as director and Senior Vice President in Jin Jiang
International Holdings Co., Ltd, is also director of the Company.

5. Ma Mingju, once acted as Manager of Planning & Finance Department in Jin
Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd, currently is Vice President of Jin Jiang
International Holdings Co., Ltd and director of the Company.

6. Zhang Baohua acts as Assistant to the President in Jin Jiang International
Holdings Co., Ltd and is also director of the Company.

7. Cai Qingfeng once was director of Jeffur International Holding Group and
Executive directors and CFO of Jeffur International (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. At present,
he acts as General Manager in Jeffur International (Shanghai) Co., Ltd and director of
the Company.

8. Chen Xianglin, who once acted as Chairman of the Board and Secretary of the
Party Committee in Shanghai Automotive Industry Corporation (Group) and
independent director of the Company (now he has left his job).

9. Qin Zhiliang, who was once director of Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd and
Vice Chairman of Shanghai Machinery Complete Equipment (Group) Co., Ltd, and
independent director of the Company (now he has left his job).

10. Liu Zhengdong, chief lawyer of Shanghai Jun Yue Law Firm, who was once
independent director of the Company (now he has left his job).

11. LiuYongzhang, who acts as Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee in Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics, is the independent director of the Company.

12. Hu Maoyuan, who once acted as President of Shanghai Automotive Industry
Corporation (Group). Now he serves as Chairman of the Board and Secretary of the
Party Committee in Shanghai Automotive Industry Corporation (Group), concurrently
Chairman of the Board and Secretary of the Party Committee of SAIC Motor Co.,
Ltd., as well as Independent Director of the Company.

13. Lu Honggui acts as General Manager and Secretary of the Party Committee in
Shanghai Electric Group Finance Company Ltd., and Independent Director of the
Company.

14. Lin Lihua is Chief lawyer of Shanghai Linlihua Law Firm and Independent
Director of the Company.

15. Liu Haihai is the Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee and Chairman of the



Supervisory Committee of the Company.

16. Pan Jianchang is supervisor and Vice Director of Audit Department of the
Company.

17. Cai Yongjun once acted as Vice Director of Office in the Company and
concurrently Director of Party-mass Work Department in Shanghai Jinjiang Taxi
Service Company. Now he is employee representative supervisor, Assistant to the
President and Manager of HR Department.

18. Shao Xiaoming is Vice President of the Company and concurrently acts as
General Manager in JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd.

19. Meng Zhengwei, Vice President of the Company, concurrently take a post as
General Manager in Shanghai Jin Jiang International Cold Logistics development Co.,
Ltd.

20. Wang Rongfa is Vice President of the Company (now he has left his job).

21. Yuan Liaojun, who once acted as Manager of Investment & Development
Department in Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd, now is
Vice President of the Company.

22. Yuan Zhening is Secretary to the Board and CFO of the Company as well as CFO
of Shanghai Jin Jiang Auto Service Co., Ltd.

(IT) Titles in Shareholders’ entities

Whether draw
Name Name of shareholders’ entities Title payment and
allowance
Shen Maoxing Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd Vice Chairman and President Yes
Chen Wenjun Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd Director and Senior Vice President Yes
) Vice President and General Manager
Ma Mingju Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd Yes
of Financial Affairs Department
Zhang Baohua Jin Jiang International Holdings Co., Ltd Assistant to the President Yes
Positions in other entities
Whether draw payment
Name Name of other entities Title
and allowance
Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels ) )
Vice Chairman No
) Development Co., Ltd
Shen Maoxing
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group)
Vice Chairman No
Company Limited
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Executive
Chen Wenjun o . No
Company Limited director
Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd Director No
Ma Mingju Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) )
Supervisor No
Company Limited
Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels ) )
Vice Chairman No
Zhang Baohua Development Co., Ltd
Shanghai Jinjiang International Travel Co., Ltd Vice Chairman No




(ITII) Remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior executives

Decision-making procedure of | | .
. . Discussed and approved by the Board of Directors and
the remuneration of directors, , :
) ) ) Shareholders’ General Meeting
supervisors and senior executives

Basis on the remuneration of . .
) ) ) Confirmed remuneration according to performance of
directors, supervisors and senior .
) annual operating target
executives

Particular about actual payment | Please refer to the above table “Change in shares
to directors, supervisors and | held by directors, supervisors and senior executives
senior executives and remuneration”

(IV) Changes in directors, supervisors and senior executives

Name Office title Change Reason for change
. . Independent . Expiration of the tenure of the 5"
Chen Xianglin . Leaving post .
Director Board of Directors
Independent Expirati f the tenure of the 5
Qin Zhiliang .p Leaving post xpiration ,0 © o e
Director Board of Directors
) Independent ) Expiration of the tenure of the 5
Liu Zhengdong .p Leaving post P .
Director Board of Directors
Wang Rongfa Vice President Leaving post Work change

In the reporting period, the tenure of the 5™ Board of Directors and of the 5™
Supervisory Committee have expired, therefore, Chen Xianglin, Qin Zhiliang and Liu
Zhengdong, independent directors of the 5™ Board of Directors, no longer served for
another office term.

On 22 May 2009, Shen Maoxing, Yang Yuanping, Yu Jianmin, Chen Wenjun, Ma
Mingju, Zhang Baohua, Cai Qingfeng, Hu Maoyuan (Independent Director), Liu
Yongzhang (Independent Director), Lu Honggui (Independent Director) and Lin
Lihua (Independent Director) were elected as directors of the 6" Board of Directors at
the Annual Shareholders’ General Meeting 2008 of the Company.

On 22 May 2009, Liu Haihai and Pan Jianchang were elected as supervisors of the 6"
Supervisory Committee at the Annual Shareholders’ General Meeting 2008 of the
Company. In the same month, Cai Yongjun was elected as staff supervisor of the 6"
Supervisory Committee through staff democratic process.

On 22 May 2009, at the 1% session of the 6™ Board of Directors of the Company, Shen
Maoxing was appointed as Chairman of the 6" Board of Directors of the Company,
Yang Yuanping and Yu Jianmin as Vice Chairman of the 6" Board of Directors
respectively, concurrently, Yuan Yuanping as CEO and Yu Jianmin as COO (executive
president). Shao Xiaoming, Meng Zhengwei, Wang Rongfa and Yuan Liaojun were
engaged as Vice President of the Company respectively, Yuan Zhening as Secretary of



the Board and concurrently CFO.

On 22 May 2009, at the 1% session of the 6™ Supervisory Committee of the Company,
Liu Haihai was appointed as Chairman of the 6™ Supervisory Committee.

On 21 Dec. 2009, Wang Rongfa submitted a letter of resignation due to his job change,
and resigned from the post of Vice President of the Company.

(V) About employee of the Company

Total employees on-the-job 12,506
Number of retired staffs whose remuneration need to be borne by the 318
Company
Professional structure
Category Number
Production personnel 11,777
Salespeople 179
Technical personnel 100
Financial staff 145
Administrative personnel 305
Education level
Degree Number
College diploma or above 864

V1. Corporate Governance Structure

(I)  Corporate governance of the Company

In the reporting period, the Company constantly perfected its corporate governance in
accordance with the requirements of Company Law, Securities Law, relevant
regulatory documents issued by CSRC and Stock Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock
Exchange, so as to standardize its operation. The Company further strengthened
operation of “Three-Meetings” and Special Committees of the Board of Directors for
the purpose of really protecting legal interests of shareholders of the Company and
stakeholders.

In the reporting period, the Company, combining its actual situations, continued to
promote and deepen the corporate governance work, which the Company reinforced
construction for the corporate governance mechanism and enforcement efforts in the
respects of basic systems construction, standardization of daily operation and
information disclosure. Each of the Shareholders’ General Meeting, the Board of
Directors, the Supervisory Committee and Management Team performed its own
functions to check and balance and mutual cooperation. Meanwhile, scientificity and
expertness of the BOD’s decision-making were further improved through operation of
each special committee of the Board of Directors.

According to requirements of Notice on the Matters Concerning Carrying out a
Special Campaign to Strengthen the Corporate Governance of Listed Companies



issued by CSRC with document No. [2007] 28, the Company started corporate
governance in Apr. 2007. On 9 Oct. 2007, the Board of Directors reviewed and
approved Recertification Report of Corporate Governance of the Company. In 2008,
the Company made inspection to fulfillment of Special Campaign of Corporate
Governance and Recertification Report and recertification effect, and disclosed
Explanation on Corporate Governance of the Company on 18 Jul. 2008.

In the reporting period, the Company kept on deepening and solidifying the results of
the corporate governance on the basis of completion of each rectification project. The
corporate governance is a long-term and systemic process, thus, the Company shall
timely continue to perfect its system construction as before in accordance with the
relevant regulations of supervision departments, and persist in enhancing the
corporate governance level and conscious of standardized operation, so as to further
increase validity of the corporate governance mechanism and promote the Company’s
development in sustainable, healthy and steady way.

(II) Duty performance of directors
1. Presence of directors at board meetings

Attending
Times Times of | Times of presence | Times of )
Independent Times of | meetings not in
Name ) of due presence by entrusted
director or not ) o absence person for
presence | inperson | tele-communication | presence
twice in a row
Shen
No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Maoxing
Yang
No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Yuanping
Yu Jianmin No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Chen
) No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Wenjun
Ma Mingju No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Zhang
No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Baohua
Cai
) No 7 7 3 0 0 No
Qingfeng
Chen Yes (left office
3 3 2 0 0 No
Xianglin on 22 May 2009)
Yes (left office
Qin Zhiliang 3 3 2 0 0 No
on 22 May 2009)
Liu Yes (left office
3 3 2 0 0 No
Zhengdong on 22 May 2009)
Liu
Yes 4 4 1 0 0 No
Yongzhang
Yes (left office
Hu Maoyuan 4 4 1 0 0 No
on 22 May 2009)




Yes (left office

Lu Honggui 4 4 1 0 0 No
on 22 May 2009)
Yes (left office

Lin Lihua 4 4 1 0 0 No
on 22 May 2009)

Times of board meetings convened in 2009

Of which: times of on-site meetings

Times of meetings convened by tele-communication

2. Dissidence on relevant events put forward by independent directors
During the report period, no independent directors dissented from proposals put
forward at board meetings or those put forward at other meetings in the current year.

3. Establishment, improvement and contents of work rules for independent directors,
as well as duty performance of independent directors

The Company has formulated the Rules for Independent Directors and the Work
Rules for Independent Directors on Annual Reports, specifying the qualifications,
procedure of election, powers and duties for annual report preparation of the
Company’s independent directors.

In the report period, independent directors faithfully and diligently performed their
duties by taking an active part in working for the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
and Appraisal Committee and the Strategy Committee under the Board.

During the report period, independent directors issued their independent opinions for
eight times on such events as senior executive employment, external guarantees,
related party transactions, accounting estimate rectification, etc..

In the report period, two meetings on the subject of annual report were convened by
independent directors to listen to the report by the management on the operation of the
Company and the progress of significant events in the current year. They also paid
visits to key subsidiaries; meanwhile, they listened to the annual auditors’ introduction
to the audit plan for the Company’s annual financial report, as well as the preliminary
audit, and communicated with the annual auditors on relevant issues.

(II) Independency from controlling shareholder in terms of business, staff, assets,
organization, finance, etc.

Whether
independent Specific explanation

and complete

Business Yes transactions are fair and reasonable with no harm done to interests of the Company and

its shareholders.

The business of the Company is absolutely independent and complete. And related party

Staff Yes
personnel management, staff salary, etc..

The Company is independent from its controlling shareholder in terms of labor,

Assets Yes All assets of the Company are independently owned by the Company.

Organization Yes The Company has independent decision-making and functional organs, which operate




independently.

Finance Yes

The Company has independent financial and accounting organs, an independent

accounting system and financial management system, and independent bank accounts.

(IV) Internal control of the Company

Overall plan  for

internal control

In accordance with relevant laws and regulations such as the Company Law, Securities Law,
Accounting Law, Basic Standards for Enterprise Internal Control and Guidelines for Internal
Control of Listed Companies, the Company has formulated its basic management rules based on
the rules of procedure for the Shareholders’ General Meeting, the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Committee, with complete and clear internal control rules covering business, work,
department functions, employee duties and all other links of the Company’s production and

operation. And those internal control rules have been implementing effectively.

Work plan for internal
control and
implementation

therefore

When formulating and implementing the internal control rules, the Company focuses on the
following basic elements: goal setting, internal environment, risk identification, risk evaluation,
choice of risk management strategy, control activities, information exchange, examination and
supervision. Internal control rules of the Company cover decision-making on significant
investments, related party transactions, production and operation management, financial
management, human resources management, information disclosure management and all other
links, with the purposes of ensuring that all work is conducted by rules, operating activities are

undertaken based on rules and internal control goals will be realized.

Organs for examining
and supervising

internal control

The Audit Office is appointed by the Company as the specific functional department to examine
and supervise internal control, which operates under the leadership of the Audit Committee of the

Board.

Self-evaluation of
internal ~ supervision

and internal control

The Audit Committee under the Board sets out requirements and gives advices to the Audit Office
in terms of the audit and internal control examinations conducted by the Office. The Audit Office
conducts internal audits on operating activities, incomes and expenditures, business performance,
etc. of the Company and its subsidiaries, examines and evaluates establishment and execution of
internal control rules, and then submits the examination reports to the Audit Committee for review.
The Audit Committee under the Board listens to and reviews reports submitted by the Audit Office
on internal control examinations on a regular basis, and produces the self-evaluation report on the

Company’s internal control based on those said reports.

Work of the Board of
Directors relating to

internal control

The Board of Directors has further formulated/revised and improved internal control rules, and
focused on the implementation of those rules. Besides, it formulated the Handbook of Internal

Control so as to strengthen control over control points and realize effective internal control.

Improvement of
internal control rules

relating to accounting

According to the Enterprise Accounting Standards and other regulations of the government, the
Company has formulated a series of basic rules for financial management, including the Rules for
Financial Management, the Implementation Measures for Budget Management, the Rules for
Capital Management, the Rules for Fixed Asset Management, the Financial Management Rules for
External Investments, the Management Rules for Appointing CFO (Financial Manager), and the
Regular Session Mechanism for Appointing CFO (Financial Manager). And those rules have been

effectively implemented in the actual operation.

Defects of internal
control and

rectifications therefore

No material defects have been found in the Company relating to internal control design and
execution. The Company will continue to improve the formulation and amendment of internal

control rules, perfect operation flow and constantly strengthen internal control.




(V) Appraisal and incentive for senior executives

The remuneration is decided according to the completion degree of annual business
indexes and management objectives set by the Board of Directors at the beginning of
a year. Sticking to the principle of marketization, the Company will continue to
perfect the appraisal and incentive mechanism, and link up the remuneration of senior
management personnel with management capability and operating results, so as to
fully stimulate enthusiasm and creativity of senior executives and maximize
shareholders’ value.

(VI) Whether the Company will disclose a self-evaluation report on internal control
or a report on social responsibilities: No

(V) Accountability mechanism for significant mistakes made in annual report
disclosure

According to the Management Rules on Information Disclosure formulated by the
Company, the accountability mechanism for significant mistakes made in annual
report disclosure is applicable to the Company’s directors, supervisors, senior
executives, person-in-charge of every branch and subsidiary, and other personnel
related to annual report disclosure. If an information disclosure obligor is the reason
for a significant mistake in the information disclosure or loss of the Company due to
behaviors violating the said Management Rules, he shall be subject to liability in
accordance with the seriousness of the case when the truth is found out.

Up until the end of the report period, no significant mistakes have occurred in the
annual report disclosure.

VII. Brief Introduction to Shareholders’ General Meeting
( 1) About Annual Shareholders’ General Meeting

Newspapers for disclosure of resolutions

Meeting Convening date Date of disclosure
made at the meeting
2008 Annual
Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao
Shareholders’ General 22 May 2009 (HK) 23 May 2009
Meeting

VII. Report of Board of Directors

( I ) Discussion and analysis by management

Review of operation in the report period

1. Overall operation

In the report period, the Company worked hard to overcome difficulties brought by
the financial crisis, clarified objectives and then made its best efforts to accomplish
them. As a result, we managed to maintain a sustained, stable and healthy
development. For the report period, the Company achieved an operating income of



RMB 1,598 million,4.5% down compared to that of last year; a net profit of RMB269
million, a year-on-year decrease of 16.61%; earnings per share of RMB 0.488,
decreasing by 16.720% over last year; and weighted average ROE of 14.47%,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 3.57%.

(1) Passenger transportation business

1y

This business maintained a good trend in development and the vehicle scale of the
Company exceeded 9,000 units. The Company grabbed opportunities brought by the
Shanghai World Expo,through the bid-invitation for quota of new taxies for the
Shanghai World Expo and some operations in the market, the Company successfully
acquired taxi licenses and some fixed assets from Shanghai Electric and Shanghai
Lengguan. Throughout the year, the Company obtained a total of 733 new taxi
licenses.

2) Some achievements were made in trans-regional operation of the automobile
leasing service business. Upon efforts, Dalian Jin Jiang Automobile Leasing Co., Ltd.
developed quickly in the past year and became the biggest automobile leasing service
provider in Dalian.

3) The Company carried forward the structure adjustment of the automobile service
business and tried to create new business growth points. According to requirements
put forward by market development, it carried out a comprehensive transformation on
the base in No.100 Wuzhong Road so as to lay a foundation for rapid development of
the automobile repairing business.

(2) Modern logistics business

1) The Company paid much attention to new product and business development. JHJ
International Transportation Co., Ltd. continued to expand its service for GE water
treatment, petroleum, natural gas, etc.. Meanwhile, the Company strengthened its
special service and charter service such as the service for Praxair’s exported reefer
containers and the service for big items of Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co., Ltd..
All regional branches made use of all resources available to give full play to their
multi-modal transport service by railway and sea, further develop business along the
Longhai Railway, actively develop container service for domestic and foreign trade
along the domestic branch line of the Yangtze River, and promote multi-modal
transportation by river and sea along the Yangtze River.

2) The Company enhanced risk prevention and cost control. Considering difficulty in
the freight forwarding sector as a whole, in order to prevent market risks and enhance
customer management, JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd. improved its
Management Methods on Contracts and Creditability, which strengthened
management over contract creditability and reduced overdue accounts receivable.
Besides, the Company reduced staff in the headquarters and all regional branches,
adopted a quota mechanism on telephone expenses, carried out a business car reform
by reducing 37 cars for business activities, reduced space rented for offices and
warehousing so as to constantly reduce cost.

3) The Three-level Management Guide was further revised to clarify responsibilities,



work flows, power for the headquarters and regional branches so as to perfect the
management system.

(3) Logistics and warehousing business

1) Progress was made in the international strategic cooperation on low-temperature
logistics. Based on market requirements, the Company formulated a development plan
for the low-temperature logistics business, actively carried out the said plan and paid
attention to strategic investment partner invitation, etc. so as to accelerate
development of the low-temperature logistics business.

2) Construction of the Wusong ultra-low temperature warehouse project was started.
Feasibility demonstration, plan design and bidding invitation had been accomplished.
At the end of 2009, structural roof-sealing of the earthwork of the ultra-low
temperature warchouse was completed. With a capacity of 51,000 square meters and
11,200 tons, the low-temperature warehouse would be used mainly for refrigeration
and ultra-low temperature storage with supporting logistics functions such as
processing, packing, tallying and distribution. When the warehouse is completed, it
will be the first ultra-low temperature warehouse in the cold storage sector of
Shanghai.

(4) The asset structure was further optimized.

1) The Company successfully increased its shareholding in Shanghai Jin Jiang
Business & Travel Auto Service Co., Ltd.. 20% and 10% equities of Shanghai Jin
Jiang Business & Travel Auto Service Co., Ltd. held respectively by SAIC Group and
Hotel Kunlun were successfully acquired to increase the shareholding ratio of
Shanghai Jin Jiang Auto Service Co., Ltd. in Shanghai Jin Jiang Business & Travel
Auto Service Co., Ltd. to 80%, which was in line with the Company’s purpose to
adjust investment structure and accelerate development of its tourist transport
business.

2) The equity transfer of Shanghai Nichirei Foods Co., Ltd. was successfully
accomplished. The transfer of 50% equities of Nichirei Foods held by Wujing
Refrigeration Co., Ltd. was a move for the Company to withdraw from the non-core
business of food processing in an orderly manner and focus on the main business of
low-temperature logistics.

2. Main advantages and difficulties faced by the Company

Advantage One: “Jin Jiang” Brand advantage

Jin Jiang Brand enjoys a fine reputation and a good image at home and abroad, which
is conducive to the development of the Company in the relevant industries.

Advantage Two: Rich business resources and experience

Passenger Transport Sector: With an operation history over 50 years, Shanghai
Jinjiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. is a passenger transport company with the
richest variety of vehicles in Shanghai, as well as a leading comprehensive reception
capacity in the industry. In terms of its taxi business, it is one among the top
companies in the taxi industry in Shanghai, with a leading operation level; As for its
business vehicle leasing business, the company takes up a substantial share in the



Shanghai market, specializing in providing top-grade business vehicle service and
other vehicle leasing services for large meetings, the world’s top 500 companies and
other famous companies in Shanghai, customers of high-star-grade hotels, etc., as
well as state guest reception and foreign guest reception; In terms of its travel
passenger transport business, the company holds the qualification as the state-best
enterprise of road passenger transport, mainly covering the vehicle services for large
meetings, exhibitions, business trips, travel, long-distance passenger transportation,
etc.. The company received the largest number of inbound tourists in Shanghai every
year, with its large-sized travel bus business in a leading position in China. In terms of
its auto sales and repairing business, the company has a great number of special 4S
stores for Dazhong, Toyota, Nissan and other companies, top-grade garages and
special vehicle service stations for Buick and other brands. An integrated service
system is thus formed covering vehicle sales, repair, after-sales service, maintenance
and second-hand vehicle dealings.

Modern Logistics Sector: JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd. was founded in
1992, one of the first few companies in China to engage in the international freight
forwarding. With an A-class forwarding qualification and the membership of IATA,
the company maintains its leading position in the domestic forwarding industry, only
second to the few “Sino-" forwarders. And all these contributed to the company’s high
notability.

Logistics & Warehousing Sector: Shanghai Jinjiang International Low Temperature
Logistics Development Co., Ltd. possesses low-temperature warehouses in Wujing,
Wusong and Huangpu, with a combined capacity of 73,000 tons, taking up 20% of the
total capacity of low-temperature warehousing in Shanghai, and ranking No.l in
China in terms of the company’s low-temperature scale. And Wujing Refrigeration
Co., Ltd. is in possession of China’s largest low-temperature warchouse, as well as
over-20-year experience in the industry. Shanghai Pudong International Airport Cargo
Terminal Co., Ltd. (one of the Company’s joint stock companies) runs the only two
public cargo terminals in the airport, which gives the company an obvious advantage
of resources.

Difficulty One: There exists an upward pressure on the Company’s cost expenses due
to the rise of the labor cost, as well as the rising relevant expenses caused by China’s
higher requirements of environmental protection.

Difficulty Two: The global financial crisis is not over yet, which may affect the
Company’s logistics and warehousing business to some degree.

3. Technical innovation
Please refer to the “Overview of operation in the report period”.

4. Main businesses and their operation
(1) Main businesses classified according to industries and products
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

According to
industries

Operation income

Operation cost

Gross
profit
margin (%)

Changes
of
operation

Changes
of
operation

Changes of gross
profit margin over
last year (%)




income cost over

over last last year

year (%) (%)
Vehicle
operation  and | 990,550,233.18 | 656,410,001.51 33.73 -4.03 -8.42 3.18
relevant business
Auto sales 487,105,977.86 | 454,190,145.24 6.76 1.71 1.78 -0.06
Low-temperature
logistics and 63,775,172.14 33,284,282.53 47.81 -36.86 -47.29 10.33
relevant business

Note: Gross profit rate of the low-temperature logistics business increased by 10.33%,
which was mainly due to the transfer of equities of Shanghai Nichirei Foods Co., Ltd.
with a low gross profit rate in the report period.

(2) Main businesses according to regions

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Region

Operation income

Increase/decrease over last year (%)

Shanghai

1,598,396,220.67

-4.50

5. Significant changes in asset and profit composition over last year, as well as
reasons for the changes (Unit: RMB Yuan)

Items of balance sheet

31 Dec. 2009

31 Dec. 2008

Change
rate (%)

Reasons for change

Monetary funds

549,074,409.21

609,605,573.31

-10

This year saw more net cash outflows
from investing and  financing
activities.

Other receivables

53,866,096.09

25,819,294.55

109

The Company disposed its subsidiary
Shanghai Jinjiang Public Transport
Co., Ltd.. And the balance of the
account receivable from the subsidiary
of RMB 29 million was on longer
consolidated and offset. As a result,
the balance of this item increased.

Financial assets available

for sale

160,853,050.30

90,086,010.03

79

Mainly due to the increase of the stock

price

Long-term equity

investment

715,080,149.87

763,871,741.93

Joint ventures made a smaller profit
due to the economic crisis and
mounting competition.

Fixed assets

746,495,416.64

805,580,785.14

-7

Except for normal depreciation and
vehicle renewal, the disposal of a
subsidiary this year also led to a
reduction of RMB 56 million in fixed
assets.

Construction in progress

56,331,734.03

2,362,500.00

2284

Increase of construction in progress is
mainly due to projects of quick claim
center for traffic accidents and
ultra-low temperature storage
logistics.

Intangible assets

215,970,246.23

135,539,826.35

59

operational licenses were acquired this
year.

Short-term borrowings

25,000,000.00

-100

Subsidiaries paid off loans due this
year.

Dividends payable

20,869,833.55

35,050,849.29

The Company distributed dividends to
minority shareholders and a small-sum
dividend to original corporate
shareholders at the beginning of this
year.

Deferred income tax

36,401,815.26

17,339,447.82

110

Market value of corporate shares
which became tradable rose and the




liabilities corresponding deferred income tax
liabilities recognized was increased.
Items ~ of  income | | jan. 2009 to 3 | 1 Jan. 2008 to 3 | Change Reasons for chanee
statement 1 Dec. 2009 1 Dec. 2008 | rate (%) &
Operating income 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73 -4 | due to the disposal of subsidiaries
Operating cost 1,156,375,275.34 1,239,851,804.91 -7 | due to the disposal of subsidiaries
due to the decrease of investment
Investment income 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77 -19 | income arising from joint ventures and

associates.

6. Breakdown of Cash flows generated from operation activities, investment
activities and financing activities

Unit: (RMB) Yuan

Items 2009 2008 Change rate (%) Notes
Net cash flows from
) o 324,351,021.84 426,680,458.55 -24 | due to the disposal of subsidiaries
operation activities
Net cash flows from 247 taxi operation licenses were acquired
) o -146,321,377.58 47,795,202.46 -406 .
Investment activities this year.
Fewer dividends were distributed as
Net cash flows from

financing activities

-238,560,808.36

-279,034,323.40

- | compared with last year and a debt of

RMB 25 million was paid off.

7. Operation results of wholly-owned subsidiaries and joint ventures
Unit: (RMB) Ten Thousand

Direct or

21Te Net profit
indirect Net assets .
. . shareholding | Registered Total | attributable | Operation | attributable
Company name | Main business scope 0 (% tal .
ratio (%) capita assets to parent income to parent
company
company
Taxi service, travel
Shanghai  Jin Veh%cle serviee,
Jiang Auto vehlclg repair,
Service Co long-distance 95% 33,849 | 142,311 85,368 150,011 17,709
Ltd ” | passenger transport,
) vehicle parts, vehicle
leasing
Warehousing &
Shanghai  Jin | logistics service and
Jiang relevant consultation,
International inventory
o ] 100% 10,000 | 23,689 12,736 7,751 1,494
Cold Logistics | management, freight
Development brokerage, business
Co., Ltd. information
consultation
JHJ International 1,000
International forwarding of import 50% (USD 49,547 22,682 164,959 1,975
Transportation and export goods Ten




Co., Ltd. transported by sea or thousand)
air, international
exhibits, and
personnel items,
express service
(excluding personnel
letters)
Taxi service, drivers
training, sales of auto
Shanghai parts, vehicle
Ka.zhong _New | maintenance ~ (where 49.5% 3,000 | 19,761 16435 | 13275 2,611
sia Taxi Co., | a license is required,
Ltd. such a license shall
be obtained before
operation.)
Shanghai
Pudong
International |\, o using 13% 31,161 | 94452 81,661 | 66,185 30,688
Airport Cargo
Terminal Co.,
Ltd.

Outlook for future development of the Company

1. Industry trend and market competition

In 2010, along with the gradual recovery of the economy at home and abroad, as well
as the approaching of the Shanghai World Expo, the passenger transport, modern
logistics, and logistics & warehousing businesses of the Company are expected to
improve. From a medium and long-term aspect, the core businesses of the Company
are in line with the economic development needs of Shanghai and the country, and
therefore enjoy good development prospects.

The Company’s passenger transport business mainly covers taxi, business leasing
vehicle, travel passenger transport, and vehicle sales and repair services. The taxi
business is subject to the total number of the operation licenses issued by the
government. And the Company’s performance in this business sector depends on the
number of taxies and the quality of service. Currently, the Company holds a leading
position in the taxi industry in Shanghai; As for its business leasing vehicle business,
there will be a steadily growing demand for those vehicles, with the development of
Shanghai’s tourism and foreign trade. However, there will be a fiercer competition
from the domestic and foreign enterprises; In terms of the travel passenger transport
business, the Company still enjoys relative advantages despite an intense competition
in the market; In terms of the auto sales and repair business, the market has a great
development potential due to the low degree of concentration in the industry, as well
as the absence of influential leading enterprises. And the Company has started to
cooperate with Buick, Toyota, Nissan and Dazhong in this business sector, with
activeness in new business exploration.

The Company’s modern logistics business mainly covers international freight
forwarding services and relevant services. Driven by China’s enormous economic
aggregate and the integration of the world economy, the logistics industry enjoys good
development prospects. Currently, the competition faced by the Company mainly




comes from the strong international logistics companies’ entry into China, as well as
the increase of small and medium logistics companies at home.

The Company’s logistics and warehousing business mainly includes low-temperature
warehousing and airport cargo terminal service. Along with the development of
China’s economy, the low-temperature warehousing business will enjoy good
development prospects due to an increasing demand. Currently, the Company mainly
faces the challenges brought by the entry of foreign companies, as well as the
internalization trend of distribution in the domestic food retailers; considering
development of the air transport industry of China, the airport cargo terminal business
of the Company enjoys good development prospects.

2. Opportunities and strategies of development

In 2010, the Shanghai World Expo brings plenty of favorable opportunities for the
Company. And we will seize the chance to realize stable development of the
Company’s core businesses and improve our specialization. In the medium and long
run, the Company’s core businesses are expected to enjoy good opportunities of
development.

Opportunities of development: China’s economic development brings opportunities in
the modern service industry, as well as a growing demand in the passenger transport,
modern logistics, logistics and warehousing industries. An industrial structure with its
core as the service economy will take shape in Shanghai’s strategic adjustment of its
industrial structure, which will provide space for the further development of the
passenger transport, modern logistics, and logistics and warehousing industries;
Meanwhile, the World Expo in 2010 will have a favorable influence on the economic
growth, as well as the development of the said three industries through its driving
impact before the Expo, direct impact during the Expo and the extension impact after
the Expo.

Strategies of development: The Company is to tap new sources of growth in its
passenger transport business and explore new operation modes of modern logistics
and logistics and warehousing. At the same time, the Company will promote the
Brand advantage and develop the innovation capacity, investment and financing
capacity, so as to make the Company a top modern service enterprise in the Yangtze
River Delta with the passenger transport, modern logistics, and logistics and
warehousing as its core.

3. Business plan for 2010

In the year 2010, the Company will tightly grab opportunities brought by economic
recovery and the Shanghai World Expo, improve its ability of scientific development
and maintain a sustainable and healthy development.

It is expected that the Company will, in 2010, achieve an operating income of RMB
1,800 million, an operating cost of RMB1,300 million and expenses of RMB 280
million.



(1) Passenger Transport Service

1) Following the direction of market, the Company will tightly grab opportunities
brought by the World Expo and the reconstruction by SASAC,continue to expand the
operation vehicle scale and enlarge its market share.

2) The Company will carry forward construction of the base in No.100 Wuzhong
Road and accelerate development of the vehicle repairing business. Meanwhile, it will
pay attention to the opening of the MAZDA 4S Station newly set up so as to create
profits as soon as possible.

3) The Company will continue to learn from the successful experience of the
“common development with customers” strategy, make full use of resources such as
its “Jin Jiang” brand and get support from the information network platform, so as to
further promote the development of automobile leasing business.

(2) Modern logistics business

1) The Company will enhance business development in the domestic market. It is to
enhance regional cooperation, make full use of the network and overall advantages,
attract and maintain large customers, improve the unique and value-added services,
and provide all-round extended service for our customers.

2) The Company will accelerate the shift from traditional freight forwarding business
to modern logistics business. We will work on the business mode transformation for
“one headquarters, five regions and two lines” and accelerate development of modern
logistics business. To be specific, the Company will constantly improve management
capability of the logistics management team in the headquarters. At the same time, it
will work on common development of air terminal bonded logistics service in the five
regions of Suzhou, Wuhan, Beijing, Qingdao and Shanghai. And it will focus on the
business mode transformation of the shipping agent service along the Yangtze River
and the railway transport service along the Longhai Line.

(3) Logistics & warehousing business

1) The Company will make efforts to invite strategic investment partners for the
low-temperature business and make breakthroughs in diversifying equities so as to
accelerate development of low-temperature logistics.

2) The Company will try to accomplish the Wusong ultra-low temperature warehouse
project. We will continue to conduct relevant construction after the structural
roof-sealing of the low-temperature warehouse and try to put it into operation before
the World Expo. Meanwhile, we will also improve the food safety cold chain logistics
function and try to make breakthroughs in terms of industrial function, development
mode and profitability.

3) The freight terminal in Shanghai Pudong Airport will tightly seize favorable
opportunities brought by the Shanghai World Expo and economic recovery and try for
good operating results. And the public freight terminal in the west district of Pudong
Airport has been put into official operation last year and it will endeavor for new
improvement and try to reach investment expectation.

4. Capital need, use and sources



In 2010, the cash outflows of investment of the Company will mainly concentrate on
the investment in the vehicle renewal and the development of the Company’s main
businesses, which will approximate RMB 400 million. And the capital will mainly
come from the Company’s self-owned capital and bank loans.

5. Analysis of business risks

Risk factors Reasons Countermeasures

There exists an upward pressure on the cost of the Company’s
passenger transport business due to the rise of the labor cost, as well as

. . . .
environmental protection. ‘Business

Market The global financial crisis is not over yet, which may have a certain

operation impact on the Company’s logistics and warehousing business.

for 2010”.

Macro policy o i . . For details,
the rising relevant expenses caused by China’s higher requirements of | please refer to

plan

6. Whether the Company has disclosed the profit forecast or the business plan: No
7. Whether the Company will prepare and disclose a profit forecast for the coming
year: No

(IT) Investment of the Company
Unit: RMB’0000

Amount of long-term equity investment at the end of the reporting period 71,508

Amount of increase or decrease compared with that of last year -4,879

Percentage of increase or decrease compared with that of last year -6.39%

1. Use of raised proceeds

The Company had not raised any proceeds in the reporting period, nor was there any
proceed raised in previous periods and still used in the reporting period.

2. Important investment projects with non-raised proceeds in the reporting period

The Company had no important investment projects with non-raised proceeds in the
reporting period.

(III) Reasons for and influences by changes in accounting policies and accounting
estimation, correction of significant accounting errors, supplementary of omitted
information and correction of performance forecast, accountability measures on
related person in charge and settlement result

Details of and reasons for changes in accounting Approval Effected
estimates process account

Effect
s of
the

chang

es

For the purpose of obtaining and presenting more Approved | Accumulated | Deduc
reliable and relevant accounting information by the depreciation | tion of
regarding its financial position, operating results and | second on December | RMB3
cash flow, the Group, since April 1, 2009, has meeting of | 31,2009 ,800,9




changed its depreciating method for “taxies and
business vehicles with dome lights” among its
operating vehicles, from 6 years double decling
balance method to 4 years straight line method, with a
corresponding change in residual value rate from 5%
to 10%, which is in accordance with new CASs and is
combined with the characteristics and natual useful

life of the Group’s assets.

the Group’s

sixth board | Operating

of directors. | costs for the
year 2009.

00
respec
tively

In the reporting period, there were no changes in the accounting policies, significant
accounting errors, supplementary of omitted information,or correction of performance

forecast.

(IV) Routine Work of the Board of Directors
1. Meetings and resolutions in the reporting period

. . Date of
Session Convening Content of Resolutions Newspaper to publish the information
date information
disclosure

Reviewed and approved Proposal on
The 18" Meeting of the 21 Jan. Transfer 50% equity of Shanghai
5" Board of Directors 2009 Nichirei Foods Co., Ltd by Wujing

Refrigeration Co., Ltd.
The 19" Meeting of the 21 Apr. Please refer to public notice of the | Shanghai Securities News 23 Apr.
5" Board of Directors 2009 Company and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao 2009
The 20™ Meeting of the 28 Apr. Please refer to public notice of the | Shanghai Securities News 30 Apr.
5" Board of Directors 2009 Company and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao 2009
The 1% Meeting of the 22 May Please refer to public notice of the | Shanghai Securities News 23 May
6" Board of Directors 2009 Company and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao 2009
The 2™ Meeting of the 10 Aug. Please refer to public notice of the | Shanghai Securities News 12 Aug.
6" Board of Directors 2009 Company and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao 2009
The 3™ Meeting of the 27 Oct. Please refer to public notice of the | Shanghai Securities News 29 Oct.
6" Board of Directors 2009 Company and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao 2009

Reviewed and approved Proposal on
The 4" Meeting of the 30 Nov. Split of Shanghai Jinjiang
6" Board of Directors 2009 International ~ Low  Temperature

Logistics Development Co., Ltd

2. Implementation of the Resolutions Made at the Shareholders’ General Meeting by

the Board

Approved by 2008 Shareholders’ General Meeting on May 22, 2009, the profit
distribution plan of the Company for 2008 is: to distribute cash dividends to
shareholders RMB 3.00 (tax included) per 10 shares, based on the total share capital
0f 551,610,100 shares as of Dec. 31, 2008.
The Company published public notice on profit distribution plan on Shanghai
Securities News and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao on June 6, 2009. The date of record for




A share was Jun. 12, 2009. As for B share, the last date of trade was Jun. 12, 2009,
and the date of record was Jun. 17, 2009. The Ex dividend date was Jun. 17, 2009 and
the date of dividend distribution was Jun. 26, 2009. The dividend to all shareholders
has been distributed as scheduled.

3. Establishment and perfection, main content of relevant working system of the Audit
Committee under the Board and Summery Report on Performance of the Audit
Committee

The Company formulated Rules on Implementation of the Audit Committee of the
Board and Working Procedures on Annual Report for the Audit Committee, which
concretely regulated member composing, duty purview, decision-making procedures,
working rules, regulations on annual report and so on.

Based on the power authorized by the Company Law, the Articles of Association and
Work Rules for the Audit Committee under the Board, the Audit Committee
stringently followed the requirements of China Securities Regulatory Commission, to
conduct necessary supervision over internal control, Operation of the Company 2009,
as well as preparation of Annual Report 2009 and Financial Statement.

On Oct. 27, 2009, the 3™ meeting for 2009 was held, at which proposal on Engaging
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants to Provide Relevant Training
and Guide for Internal Control of the Company was reviewed and approved.

On Jan. 20, 2010, the 1* meeting of the Audit Committee in 2009 was held, on which
Financial Status and Operation Achievement of the Company given by Chief
Financial Officer was debriefed. Besides, the arrangement for annual financial
auditing given by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants and
determined the working arrangement through discussion with the CPAs was debriefed.
It also reviewed the first draft of financial statement prepared by the Company and
formed written opinions.

On Feb. 5 and Mar. 5, 2010, the Audit Committee had twice sent letters of urging the
CPAs to submit audit report as scheduled in written form to the CPAs, demanding the
CPAs to accomplish the auditing of annual report, according to the plan and based on
relevant rules.

On Mar. 19, 2010, the 2™ meeting of the Audit Committee in 2010 was held, on
which Report on Production and Operation as well as Significant Events in 2009
given by the Management Team of the Company was debriefed; reviewed and
approved Opinion on Review of Financial Statement for 2009 after the CPAs
responsible for annual auditing issued the preliminary opinion, then submitted to the
Board meeting for approval; reviewed and approved summary on annual auditing
work of accounting firms and opinion on reappointment of the accounting firms, then
submitted the resolutions to the Board for deliberation; reviewed and approved Work
Report on Examination and Supervision of Internal Control for 2009; reviewed and
approved Self-Appraisal Report on Internal Control of the Company for the Year 2009;
reviewed and approved Summery Report on the Duty Performance of the Audit
Committee under the Board.



4. Summery Report on the Duty Performance of the Remuneration Committee of the
Board

The Remuneration & Appraisal Committee of the Board stringently performed its
duties and rights authorized by the Company Law, the Articles of Association, as well
as Work Rules for the Remuneration & Appraisal Committee of the Board, and
seriously safeguarded the interest of all shareholders. Duty performance of the
Remuneration & Appraisal Committee is summarized as follows:

On Apr. 7, 2010, the 1* meeting of Remuneration & Appraisal Committee in 2010
was held, at which total remuneration amount of Senior Executives (excluding
independent directors) being RMB 2,910,000 was reviewed and approved, and
submitted to the Board for approval; issued approval opinion on remuneration of
Directors, Supervisors and Senior Executives disclosed in Annual Report 2009;
reviewed and approved Summery Report on Duty Performance of the Remuneration
& Appraisal Committee of the Board.

(V) Profit Distribution Preplan or Preplan on Turning Capital Reserve into Share
Capital

The Profit Distribution Preplan is as follows: Based on the total share capital of
551,610,107 shares as of Dec. 31, 2009, the Company will distribute a cash dividend
of RMB3.0 (tax included) for every 10 shares and the dividends for B Share will be
distributed in US dollars. The cash dividend for distribution aggregates RMB
165,483,032.10, with retained profits of RMB 175,963,078.32 Jt, which will be carried
forward into the next year. The preplan will be submitted to Shareholders’ General
Meeting for approval.

(VI) Dividends of the Company in the last three years
Unit: RMB Yuan

Net profit attributable to owners of
Amount of cash

Proportion in Net profit attributable

Year listed company in consolidated to owners of listed company in

dividends (tax included)

statement of the year consolidated statement (%)

2006 193,063,537.45 280,827,364.63 69
2007 220,644,042.80 312,593,159.85 71
2008 165,483,032.10 323,105,516.48 51

(VII) Establishment and perfection of external user of information

In order to strengthen administration and disclosure of report information to other
units and according to relevant regulations, the Company formulated Administrative
Measures on Insider and External User of Information, further perfected all
management regulations on report and submitting information to outside and
strengthened management on report information.

IX. Report of the Supervisory Committee
(I) The Work of the Supervisory Committee




Meeting of the Supervisory Committee Content

N . ) Work report of the Supervisory Committee for 2008,
The 13™ Meeting of the 5™ Supervisory Committee was

Annual Report 2008 and its Summary and Proposal on
held on Apr. 21, 2009

Election of Net term of the Supervisory Committee

The 14" Meeting of the 5™ Supervisory Committee was

The 1% Quarterly Report 2009
held on Apr. 28, 2009

The 1% Meeting of the 6" Supervisory Committee was held | Election of Liu Haihai as Chairman of the 6"
on May 22, 2009 Supervisory Committee

| . " . . Proposal on Changes in Accounting Estimation on
The 2" Meeting of the 6" Supervisory Committee was

Shanghai Jin Jiang Auto Service Co., Ltd, Semi-annual
held on Aug. 10, 2009

report 2009 and its summary

The 3™ Meeting of the 6™ Supervisory Committee was held

The 3" Quarterly Report 2009
on Oct. 29, 2009

(IT) Independent opinion of the supervisory committee on the Company’s Operation
by law

The Board of Directors of the Company normatively operated according to the Laws,
and the business decision-making procedure was legitimate. The Company had
established a sound corporate governance structure and a sound internal control
system. The Committee had found no breach of the laws, regulations and the Articles
of Association during the performance of duties by Directors and Senior Executives of
the Company, nor any behaviors damaging the interest of the Company or
shareholders.

(IIT) Independent Opinion of the Supervisory Committee on the Financial Status of
the Company

The financial system of the Company was sound, the operation of the Company’s
finance was steady and the accounting method chosen was appropriate. The Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants had issued auditor’s report 2009 with
the standard unqualified opinion which had authentically reflected the financial status
and business achievements of the Company.

(IV) Independent Opinion of the Supervisory Committee on Purchase and Sale of
Assets

The Company strictly followed the principle of fairness in the purchase and sale of
assets. The transaction price was determined through mutual consultation based on the
appraisal report given by independent appraisal institutions. The transaction procedure
was legal and no behavior damaging the interest of the Company or shareholders was
found by the Committee.

(V) Independent Opinion of the Supervisory Committee on Related Transactions

In the related transaction with related parties, JinJiang International Holdings Co., Ltd
and its subsidiaries, the Company had stuck to the principle of fairness, justice, and
openness. The transaction price was determined through mutual consultation based on



the appraisal report given by independent appraisal institutions and the transaction
procedure was conducted according to normative procedures as well as requirements
of relevant laws and regulations. No behavior damaging the interest of the Company
or shareholders or behavior leading to loss of assets was found by the Committee.

X. Significant Events
(D) Significant Lawsuits and Arbitrations

There were no significant lawsuits and arbitrations of the Company this year.

(IT) Relevant Issues of Bankruptcy and Reorganization
There were no relevant issues of bankruptcy and reorganization in the Company this

year.

(IIT) Analysis and Explanation on Other Significant Events and Their Influence
1. Particulars about equity of other listed companies held by the Company

Unit: RMB
Initial Proportion in Profits or losses | Changes of owners’
Stock Book value at
Short form of stock investment equity of the in the reporting equity in the
code period-end
amount Company (%) period reporting period
601328 | JTYH 8,106,520.00 <1 83,615,647.50 | 1,788,570.00 30,919,903.88
600643 | AJGF 2,757,499.60 <1 16,909,936.81 - 1,264,882.32
Shanghai  Electric  Power
601727 ) 497,340.08 <1 11,486,280.00 139,698.00 3,264,399.41
Generation Group
600655 | YYSC 1,994,384.78 <1 31,661,996.31 73,723.16 15,910,778.51
Bailian Group Co.,
600631 L 1,520,044.73 <1 14,794,420.00 90,000.00 5,474,763.72
600642 | SNGF 280,000.00 <1 1,707,000.00 15,000.00 606,375.00
600082 | HTFZ 90,000.00 <1 677,769.68 41,494.07 261,217.55
Total 15,245,789.19 / 160,853,050.30 | 2,148,485.23 57,702,320.39

The equities mentioned above all belong to the entry of accounting: financial assets

available for sale

The equities mentioned above all come from: subscription of corporation shares

2. Particulars about equity of non-listed financial enterprises held by the Company

Proportion Changes of
Initial

Amount of in equity Book value Profits or losses owners’ Sour

investment Accountin
Name of entity shares held of the at period-end in the report equity in the ) ce of

amount ) g subject
(RMB) (share) Company (RMB) period (RMB) report period share

(%) (RMB)
Guotai Junan Long-term | Subs
Securities Co., 47,649,967 47,649,967 1.014 47,649,967 14,294,990.10 0 equity cripti
Ltd investment | on
Subtotal 47,649,967 47,649,967 — 47,649,967 14,294,990.10 0 - -

On Apr. 6, 2007, the Board approved the resolution of increasing investment in Guotai




Junan Securities Co., Ltd, which decided to subscribe another 14,130,000 shares of
Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd. For details please refer to Public Notice on the
Resolution of the 5™ Meeting of the 5™ Board on Shanghai Securities News as of Apr.
11, 2007. Currently, the Company has paid for the subscription and is waiting for the
right confirmation after Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd’s plan of increasing capital
and enlarging share was approved by CSRC. After right confirmation, the shares of
Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd held by the Company will aggregate 61,780,000

shares.

3. Purchasing and Selling Shares of Other Listed Companies

Quantity of
Quantity at Quantity at Investment
Purchase ) | buying/selling ) Amount of )
Company name period-begi period-end ) income from the
/sale shares capital used
n (shares) (shares) transaction
(shares)
Sale SAF 55,000 55,000 0 | Inapplicable 358,922.08
Sale AJGF 3,339,133 1,877,600 1,461,533 | Inapplicable 17,267,217.38
Sale Bailian Group Co., Ltd 900,000 79,000 821,000 | Inapplicable 1,240,889.83
Shanghai Jinfeng Wine ]
Sale o 138,551 138,551 0 | Inapplicable 1,618,429.36
Company Limited
Shanghai  Chlor-alkli .
Sale 16,940 16,940 0 | Inapplicable 114,607.99
Chemical Co., Ltd
Tianjin Hi-Tech ]
Sale 219,487 351,180 87,794 | Inapplicable 1,760,115.00
Development Co., Ltd.
Sale Tande Co., Ltd. 67,200 67,200 0 | Inapplicable 384,443.69
Shanghai  Electric  Power
Sale 1,194,624 624 1,194,000 | Inapplicable 4,760.91
Generation Group

Investment income from sales of subscribed shares amounted to RMB 758,121.25.

(IV) Purchase and sale of Assets, as well as Assimilation and Merger of the Company
in the Reporting Period
In this year, the Company had no significant purchase and sale of assets, as well as
assimilation and merger of the Company in the reporting period.

(V) Significant Affiliated Transactions in the Reporting Period
1. Related Transactions Related with Routine Operation

Unit: RMB’0000

Proportion
Type of
in the
related Pricing Amoun Method of
Related party Relationship ) Content o similar
transacti principle t . payment
transactions
ons
(%)
Providin | Income from
Jin Jiang International Controlling Market Monetary
g labor passenger 343 <1
Group Co., Ltd shareholder ) price capital
service transport




Shanghai  Jin Jiang | Holding subsidiary | Providin | Income from
Market Monetary
International Travel of controlling g labor passenger ) 497 <1 )
price capital
Co., Ltd shareholder service transport
Subsidiary of Jin Jiang Subsidiary of
Purchase Purchase of Market Monetary
International Group controlling ) 2 <l )
of goods goods price capital
Co., Ltd shareholder
Lease of
Jin Jiang International Controlling Other Market Monetary
land use right ) 312 <5 )
Group Co., Ltd shareholder expenses price capital
and houses
o Subsidiary of Receivin
Jin Jiang Star Hotel Co., Hotel Market Monetary
controlling g labor ) 54 100 )
Ltd management price capital
shareholder service
Total / 1,208 - /
The related transactions mentioned above are necessary routine business transactions
of the Company, which are beneficial for the Company to reduce production and
operation costs, as well as selling expenses.
Affiliated transactions of this kind take a small proportion in similar transactions or
total transactions, therefore, they have little influence on the financial status and
business achievements of the Company in the reporting period or in the future, and
they will not influence the independence of the Company.
2. Related transactions concerning purchase and sales of assets
Unit: RMB’0000 Yuan
Book Appraisa
o PP Transfe
) ) Pricing value of | 1value of Settlemen
Related party | Relationship [ Type Content o rred
principle transferr | transferr ] t way
price
ed assets | ed assets
Shanghai ) ]
20% equity of Shanghai
Automotive Purch Pricing based
Jin Jiang Business and ) Monetary
Industry Other ase of ] to appraisal 2,585 3,604 3,604 )
] ) Travel Auto Service capital
Corporation equity value
Co., Ltd
(Group)
Joint 10% equity of Shanghai
Purch Pricing based
venture of Jin Jiang Business and Monetary
Hotel Kunlun ase of to appraisal 1,293 1,802 1,802 )
controlling ) Travel Auto Service capital
equity value
shareholder Co., Ltd

(VI). Significant contracts and execution

1. Entrustment, contract and lease whose profit was above 10% of total profit in
current year

(1) Entrustment

There was no entrustment in the Company in this year.

(2) Contract

There was no contract in the Company in this year.




(3) Lease
There was no lease in the Company in this year.

2. Particulars about guarantees

Unit: RMB’0000 Yuan

External guarantee of the Company (excluding guarantees for subsidiaries)

. . Whethe Whethe
Relationship
r Whethe r
between . . Whether .
Amoun | Beginnin | Expiring | Type guarant r provide
assurance guarante
Assurance . t of g date of | date of of ee has counter | guarant
. provider Secured party e has
Provider guarant | guarante | guarante | guaran been guarant | ee for
and the become .
. ee e e tee fully . ee affiliate
listed expired .
company accomp exists d
lished parties
Shanghai Jin | Holding .
i idi Shanghai Yongda Nov.24 May. 24, | Comm
Jslz:vgice ACu;o Zl;bSldlar};he Fengdu  Vehicle 360 No No Yes No
” Selling Co., Ltd 2009 2010 on
Ltd Company
Shanghai Jin Holding .
. - Shanghai Yongda Feb.6 Feb.5 Comm
SJ;?\IIII% ?gt(;) SUE;IE}::W Fengdu Vehicle 400 No No Yes No
” Selling Co., Ltd 2009 2010 on
Ltd Company
Shanghai Jin Holding .
: idi Shanghai Yongda Nov.27, | Nov.26, | Comm
SJ:rlz/ligc ?é? Suz?tdﬁ:ry Fengdu Vehicle 600 Yes No Yes No
? Selling Co., Ltd 2008 2008 on
Ltd Company
Shanghai Jin
Jiang Subsidiary Shanghai South
Business of the Station Dec. 20, | Dec. 19, | Comm
and Travel Company’s Long-distance 1,250 No No Yes No
Auto holding Passenger 2009 2010 on
Service Co., subsidiary | Transport Co., Ltd
Ltd
Total amount of guarantee in the reporting period 2,242
Total balance of guarantee at the period-end (A) 1,672
Guarantees for holding subsidiaries provided by the Company
Total amount of guarantee for subsidiaries in the reporting period 0
Total balance of guarantee for subsidiaries at the period-end (B) 0
Total amount of guarantee (including guarantees for subsidiaries)
Total amount of guarantee (A+B) 1,672
Proportion of total amount of guarantee in net assets of the Company (%) 0.86
Of which:
Amount of guarantee for shareholders, actual controllers and its related parties (C) 0
Amount of direct and indirect guarantee for secured parties with assets liability ratio higher than 70% (D) 0
Amount of total guarantee beyond 50% of net assets (E) 0
Total of the three kinds of guarantees mentioned above (C+D+E) 0

3. Particulars about Trust Financing

The Company had no trust financing in this year.

4. Other Significant Contracts

The Company had no other significant contract in this year.




(VIID) Fulfillment of Commitment
1. The commitments made by the Company and shareholders with more than 5%

shares
Commitment Content Fulfillment
1. Within the following 12 months after it acquires the right to list at A share market for 12 | 1. The
months, the non-tradable shares held by it will not get listed at Shanghai Securities Stock | Commitment about
Exchange. time limit is in
Share merger | 2. After expiration of time limit in the previous commitment, the shares sold at Shanghai | progress.
reform of Securities Stock Exchange shall account for no more than 5% within 12 months of the total | 2. The
JinJiang shares and no more than 10% within 24 months. As for the shares becoming tradable through | Commitment about
International | listed at Shanghai Securities Stock Exchange, whose amount reaches 1% of the total shares, | profit distribution
Holdings the Company shall make a public notice within two workdays since the occurrence of the sale. | has been fulfilled
Co., Ltd 3. After the implementation of share merger reform, the Company will propose and vote for a | in 2005, 2006 and
cash distribution not lower than 50% of the profit available for distribution in the same year at | 2007 annual profit
the 2005, 2006 and 2007 Shareholders’ General Meeting of Shanghai Jinjiang International | distribution.
Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.
(VIII) Particulars about appointment and dismissal of accounting firms by the
Company
Whether to change the Certified Public Accountants No

Current appointment

Name of the domestic Certified Public Accountants

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants

Payment of the domestic Certified Public Accountants

178

Years that

conducted auditing for the Company

the domestic Certified Public Accountants has 7

(IX) Punishment on the Company, its directors, supervisors, senior executives,
shareholders and actual controllers, as well as particulars about rectification
In this year, the Company, its Directors, Supervisors, Senior Executives, shareholders
and actual controllers did not received any inspection, administrative penalties,
circulating notice of criticism from CSRC, as well as public condemnation from Stock
Exchange.

(X) Explanation on other significant events

There

were no other significant events in the Company in this year.

(XI) Index for Information Disclosure

Name and page number of the newspapers
Events .
for publication

Date of publication

Shanghai Securities News C13, Hong Kong

2009 Annual Preliminary Earnings Estimate Jan. 20, 2009
South China Morning Post B6
Public Notice on Listing of Shares subject to Trading ) .
Shanghai Securities News B4 Feb. 6, 2009
Moratorium
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 19™ Meeting of | Shanghai Securities News C53, Hong Kong Apr. 23,2009




the 5" Board of Directors

Ta Kung Pao C4

Public Notice on Resolutions of the 13™ Meeting of

Shanghai Securities News C53, Hong Kong

" ) ) Apr. 23, 2009
the 5™ Supervisory Committee Ta Kung Pao C4
Public Notice on Prediction of Routine Related | Shanghai Securities News C53, Hong Kong
Apr. 23,2009
Transaction in 2009 Ta Kung Pao C4
Shanghai Securities News C53, Hong Kong
Annual Report 2008 Apr. 23,2009
Ta Kung Pao C4
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 20™ Meeting of ) o
' ) ) ) Shanghai Securities News C84, Hong Kong
the 5™ Board of Directors and Notice on Holding the Apr. 30,2009
) Ta Kung Pao B8
Annual Shareholder’s General Meeting for 2008
) Shanghai Securities News C84, Hong Kong
The First Quarterly Report 2009 Apr. 30, 2009
Ta Kung Pao BS
Public Notice on the Annual Shareholder’s General | Shanghai Securities News 13, Hong Kong Ta
) May 23, 2009
Meeting for 2008 Kung Pao A7
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 1¥* Meeting of the | Shanghai Securities News 13, Hong Kong Ta
" ) May 23, 2009
6" Board of Directors Kung Pao A7
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 1** Meeting of the | Shanghai Securities News 13, Hong Kong Ta
N ) ) May 23, 2009
6™ Supervisory Committee Kung Pao A7
Public Notice on Implementation of Profit | Shanghai Securities News C5, Hong Kong Tun. 9. 2009
un. 9,
Distribution 2008 Ta Kung Pao A29
) Shanghai Securities News C12, Hong Kong
Semi-Annual Report 2009 Aug. 12,2009
Ta Kung Pao A9
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 2" Meeting of | Shanghai Securities News C12, Hong Kong Aug. 12. 2009
ug. 12,
the 6™ Board of Directors Ta Kung Pao A9
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 2™ Meeting of | Shanghai Securities News C12, Hong Kong A, 12. 2009
ug. 12,
the 6™ Supervisory Committee Ta Kung Pao A9
) Shanghai Securities News B12, Hong Kong
The Third Quarterly Report 2009 Oct. 29, 2009
Ta Kung Pao B9
Public Notice on Resolutions of the 3™ Meeting of the | Shanghai Securities News B12, Hong Kong Oct. 29. 2009
ct. 29,
6" Board of Directors Ta Kung Pao B9
) ) ) Shanghai Securities News B12, Hong Kong
Public Notice on Related Transaction Oct. 29, 2009
Ta Kung Pao B9
Public Notice on Mr. Wang Rongfa Resigning from | Shanghai Securities News B18, Hong Kong
Dec. 23, 2009

Post of Vice President of the Company

Ta Kung Pao B12

Websites on which the aforesaid information were published: the website of Shanghai
Securities Stock Exchange http://www.sse.com.cn.

XI. Financial Report (attached)

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants had issued the standard
unqualified auditor’s report for the Company.

(I) Audit Report (attached)
(IT) Financial Statements (attached)
(I1T) Notes to financial statements




XII. Documents for reference

1. Accounting statements with personal signatures and seals of legal representative,
chief accountant and person in charge of accounting organization.

2. Original Auditors’ Report with seals of accountant office as well as signatures and
seals of Certified Public Accountant.

3. Original texts of all the Company’s documents and public notices disclosed on
newspapers designated by CSRC in the report period.

Chairman of the Board: Shen Maoxing
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd
7 Apr. 2010
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De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (10)No. P0573
[Translation]

AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL

INVESTMENT CO., LTD.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Industrial Investment Co., Ltd. (the "Jin Jiang Investment™), which comprise of the company and
consolidated balance sheets as at December 31, 2009, and the company and consolidated income
statements, the company and consolidated statements of changes in shareholders' equity and the
company and consolidated cash flow statements for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements.

1.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance
with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises. This responsibility includes: (1)
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
(2) selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and (3) making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Chinese Certified Public Accountants Auditing
Standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider the
internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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3.  Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Jin Jiang Investment have been prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise, and present fairly, in all
material respects, the Company’s and consolidated financial position of the Jin Jiang
Investment as of December 31, 2009, and the Company’s and consolidated results of
operations and cash flows for the year then ended.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. Chinese Certified Public Accountants
Shanghai, China Fan Hong Bin

Xi Xiao Min

April 7, 2010

The auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements are English translations of the Chinese auditors’ report
and statutory financial statements prepared under accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the People’s
Republic of China. These financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of operations
and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in other countries and
jurisdictions. Where the English version does not conform to the Chinese version, the Chinese version prevails.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Unit: RMB
Item Notes 2009 2008 Item Notes 2009 2008
Current assets: Current liabilities:
Currency funds V1 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31 | Short-term borrowings V18 - 25,000,000.00
Accounts receivable V3 38,396,261.33 41,955,060.11 | Accounts payable V19 51,298,880.63 54,078,435.62
Advances to suppliers V5 56,922,816.63 53,929,049.13 | Advances from customers V20 98,009,797.19 91,273,167.43
Dividends receivable V2 4,040,836.87 10,722,095.18 | Employee benefits payable V21 68,250,182.75 82,467,362.98
Other receivables V4 53,866,096.09 25,819,294.55 | Tax payable V22 25,639,778.57 23,351,970.77
Inventories V6 45,686,888.87 48,344,222.64 | Dividends payable V23 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29
Non-current assets due V7 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67 | Other payables V24 253,038,056.93 269,172,827.55
within one year
Other current assets - 5,067,496.16 | Total current liabilities 517,106,529.62 580,394,613.64
Total current assets 752,217,975.67 799,673,457.75 | Non-current liabilities:
Non-current assets: Deferred tax liabilities V15 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
?S‘gz't'sab'e'f‘“'sa'e (el Vs 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03 | Other non-current liabilities V25 49,401,859.45 56,271,945.84
h}%‘;ﬁ;‘nﬁgr‘l‘t:q“'ty V9.10 715,080,149.87 763,871,741.93 | Total non-current liabilities 85,803,674.71 73,611,393.66
Investment property Vil 35,094,076.58 35,865,835.82 | TOTAL LIABILITIES 602,910,204.33 654,006,007.30
Fixed assets V12 746,495,416.64 805,580,785.14 | SHAREHOLDERS' EUQITY
Construction in progress V13 56,331,734.03 2,362,500.00 | Share capital V 26 551,610,107.00 551,610,107.00
Intangible assets V14 215,970,246.23 135,539,826.35 | Capital reserve V27 482,469,111.16 437,051,678.24
Long-term prepayments 90,690.14 103,645.94 | Surplus reserve V28 207,894,544.31 183,594,684.76
Deferred tax assets V15 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58 | Unappropriated profit V29 701,034,222.87 621,386,177.73
Total shareholders® equity
Other non-current assets V17 23,724,322.66 27,954,989.33 | attributable to equity holders 1,943,007,985.34 1,793,642,647.73
of the parent
Total non-current assets 1,955,381,016.63 1,863,156,440.12 | Minority interests 161,680,802.63 215,181,242.84
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY 2,104,688,787.97 2,008,823,890.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
TOTAL ASSETS 2,707,598,992.30 2,662,829,897.87 SHAREHOL DERS' EQUITY 2,707,598,992.30 2,662,829,897.87

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 3 to 93 were signed by the following:

Head of the Company:

Yang Yuan Ping

Chief Financial Officer:

Yuan Zhe Ning
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Head of Accounting Department:

Liu Zhao Hui




SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

THE COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

Unit: RMB

Item Notes 2009 2008 Item Notes 2009 2008
Current assets: Current liabilities:
Currency funds X1 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62 | Accounts payable 461,579.81 560,675.38
Accounts receivable 140,940.39 157,907.20 | Advances from customers 335,751.23 321,521.62
Advances to suppliers 23,600.00 24,300.00 [ Employee benefits payable X19 2,723,437.25 4,671,881.60
Other receivables X2 90,733,286.55 44,131,974.01 | Tax payable (6,687.40) 3,023,506.27
Inventories 105,670.11 100,216.69 | Dividends payable 20,869,833.55 21,338,065.35
Total current assets 421,389,507.35 304,677,290.52 | Other payables 8,522,309.15 3,141,044.45
Non-current assets: Total non-current liabilities 32,906,223.59 33,056,694.67
Available-for-sale financial assets X13 139,393,876.31 77,283,466.46 | Non-current liabilities:
Long-term equity investments X4 993,163,368.40 1,025,306,505.71 | Deferred tax liabilities X7 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
Investment property XI5 21,054,190.51 21,496,546.99 | Total non-current liabilities 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
Fixed assets X1 6 46,316,631.90 49,269,079.07 | TOTAL LIABILITIES 64,236,455.37 47,928,657.97
Intangible assets 921,682.00 958,426.00 | SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Deferred tax assets X117 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58 | Share capital 551,610,107.00 551,610,107.00
Other non-current assets XI8 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76 Capital reserve X110 474,056,358.31 424,681,552.81
Total non-current assets 1,217,854,068.06 1,191,368,118.57 | Surplus reserve 207,894,544.31 183,594,684.76

Unappropriated profit X111 341,446,110.42 288,230,406.55

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS'

EQUITY 1,575,007,120.04 1,448,116,751.12

TOTAL ASSETS

1,639,243,575.41

1,496,045,409.09

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

1,639,243,575.41

1,496,045,409.09

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Unit: RMB

Item Notes 2009 2008
I. Total operating income 1,598,396,220.67 | 1,673,685,463.73
Including: Operating income V 30 1,598,396,220.67 | 1,673,685,463.73
11. Total operating costs 1,458,205,149.65 1,508,611,437.02
Including: Operating costs V 30 1,156,375,275.34 | 1,239,851,804.91
Business taxes and levies V31 39,620,080.55 40,644,346.62
Selling and distribution expenses 133,160,020.35 130,652,635.49
Administrative expenses 135,952,071.75 108,392,818.70
Financial expenses X 3(1) (6,935,662.22) (10,868,195.58)
Impairment loss in respect of assets V 33 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
Add:Investment income V 32 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77
Includlng:lncome_from investment in associates 115,570,899.37 171,205,654.58

and joint ventures
111. Operating profit 315,899,895.22 383,104,066.48
Add: Non-operating income V34 32,024,337.44 36,169,061.81
Less: Non-operating expenses V 35 728,033.93 385,915.70
Lr;(;LL:(Sjlng. Losses from disposal of non-current 310.630.42 286,786.90
IV. Total profit 347,196,198.73 418,887,212.59
Less: Income tax expenses V 36 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
V. Net profit 309,043,545.88 386,051,262.38
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent 269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48
Profit attributable to minority interests 39,612,609.09 62,945,745.90
VI. Earnings per share: V37
1. Basic earnings per share 0.488 0.586
2. Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
VII. Other comprehensive income V 38 60,323,455.31 (100,151,977.00)
VIII. Total comprehensive income 369,367,001.19 285,899,285.38
Comprehensive income attributable to shareholders 320 425,763.95 223119.271.53
of the parent

Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests 39,941,237.24 62,780,013.85

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

THE COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

Unit: RMB

Item Notes 2009 2008
I. Operating income X112 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04
Less: Operating costs X112 3,535,007.96 3,613,460.40
Business taxes and levies 1,044,666.09 1,231,348.13
Selling and distribution expenses 8,499,588.57 8,353,091.31
Administrative expenses 20,934,266.71 18,099,083.33
Financial expenses (3,459,913.60) (7,033,037.77)
Impairment loss in respect of assets - -
Add:Investment income X113 255,692,128.91 313,257,918.06
Includlng:lncome_from investment in associates 23,031.922.20 29,090,478.24

and joint ventures
1. Operating profit 245,921,634.79 310,780,479.70
Add: Non-operating income 7,874.30 8,652.70
Less: Non-operating expenses - 52,922.00
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current

assets i i
111. Total profit 245,929,509.09 310,736,210.40
Less: Income tax expenses 2,930,913.57 3,164,135.39
V. Net profit 242,998,595.52 307,572,075.01
V. Other comprehensive income X114 49,374,805.50 (88,921,053.47)
VI. Total comprehensive income 292,373,401.02 218,651,021.54

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Unit: RMB
Item Notes 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of services 1,704,408,956.61 1,796,213,901.26
Receipts of tax refunds - 6,424,946.10
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities V 39(1) 20,709,500.94 90,537,155.19
Sub-total of cash inflows 1,725,118,457.55 1,893,176,002.55
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 820,942,403.25 922,050,739.90
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 409,796,563.04 372,142,757.24
Payments of all type of taxes 85,406,855.83 94,209,787.59
Other cash payments relating to operating activities V 39(2) 84,621,613.59 78,092,259.27
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,400,767,435.71 1,466,495,544.00
Net cash flows from operating activities 324,351,021.84 426,680,458.55
Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposals and returns of investments 33,343,025.71 29,861,971.82
Cash receipts from returns on investments 188,937,157.87 198,883,743.60
Net cash receipts from disposals of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other Iong?term assetsp ’ 61,960,855.66 38,837,913.48
Net cash receipts from disposals of subsidiaries and other
L unitsp P V 40(2) 9,418,850.70 -
Other cash receipts relating to investing activities V 39(3) 4,230,666.67 22,815,897.88
Sub-total of cash inflows 297,890,556.61 290,399,526.78
Cash payments to acquire and construct fixed assets, intangible
assetspagd other Ionggterm assets ’ 387,920,323.14 216,643,624.65
Cash payments to acquire investments 55,731,047.72 19,973,110.00
Net cash payments for acquisitions of subsidiaries and other
e Snﬁs 4 V 40(2) - 5,427,026.34
Other cash payments relating to investing activities V 39(4) 560,563.33 560,563.33
Sub-total of cash outflows 444,211,934.19 242,604,324.32
Net cash flows from investing activities (146,321,377.58) 47,795,202.46
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from borrowings - 55,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows - 55,000,000.00
Cash repayments of amounts borrowed 25,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
g;sgngg)s/ments for distribution of dividends or profit or interest 213,560,808.36 304,034,323.40
Including: payments for distribution of dividends or profit to
minoritigs gf)s/ubsidiaries P 57,310,166.56 81,073,953.65
Sub-total of cash outflows 238,560,808.36 334,034,323.40
Net cash flows from financing activities (238,560,808.36) (279,034,323.40)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash ) )
equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (60,531,164.10) 195,441,337.61
Add:Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents V 40(3) 609,605,573.31 414,164,235.70
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents V 40(3) 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

THE COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Unit: RMB
Item Notes 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of services 20,814,318.03 21,834,614.86
Receipts of tax refunds - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities 3,734,646.45 6,225,377.41
Sub-total of cash inflows 24,548,964.48 28,059,992.27
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 3,638,856.95 3,020,926.03
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 13,025,910.44 13,803,120.60
Payments of all type of taxes 7,443,718.41 2,407,871.34
Other cash payments relating to operating activities 8,491,705.79 10,546,399.58
Sub-total of cash outflows 32,600,191.59 29,778,317.55
Net cash flows from operating activities (8,051,227.11) (1,718,325.28)
Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposals and returns of investments 24,200,903.43 28,361,971.84
Cash receipts from returns on investments 268,968,236.92 283,595,585.72
Net cash receipts from disposals of fixed assets, intangible assets ) 317.892.27
and other long-term assets e
Other cash receipts relating to investing activities 2,749,933.34 2,749,933.34
Sub-total of cash inflows 295,919,073.69 315,025,383.17
Cash payments to acquire and construct fixed assets, intangible
assetsparzld other Ionggterm assets : 162,255.00 831,326.00
Cash payments to acquire investments 51,611,210.00 3,973,110.00
Sub-total of cash outflows 51,793,465.00 4,804,436.00
Net cash flows from investing activities 244,125,608.69 310,220,947.17
Cash flows from financing activities:
g:)?pssnps)gments for distribution of dividends or profit or interest 165,951,263.90 221.390,886.25
Sub-total of cash outflows 165,951,263.90 221,390,886.25
Net cash flows from financing activities (165,951,263.90) (221,390,886.25)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash ] )
equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 70,123,117.68 87,111,735.64
Add:Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents X1 15(2) 260,262,892.62 173,151,156.98
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents X115(2) 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Unit: RMB

2009

2008

Item Attributable to equity holders of the parent Attributable to equity holders of the parent
L Total shareholders’ Minority Total shareholders’
¥ o Minority interests equity U iated interests equity
Share capital Capital reserve Surplus reserve napgrr:f;;tna € Share capital Capital reserve Surplus reserve napgrrgf;?trla €

1. Balance at December 31, 2 2 2 242 2 2 2 2 21 2 24 2,000,361,434.01
2008 551,610,107.00 437,051,678.24 183,594,684.76 621,386,177.73 15,181,242.84 ,008,823,890.57 | 551,610,107.00 | 531,883,826.10 | 152,837,477.26 550,330,570.41 13,699,453. ,000,361,434.
'2'6(‘)3;'&”” allaruary:L 551,610,107.00 | 437,051,678.24 183,594,684.76 621,386,177.73 215,181,242.84 | 2,008,823,890.57 | 551,610,107.00 | 531,883,826.10 | 152,837,477.26 | 550,330,570.41 | 213,699,453.24 | 2,000,361,434.01
111. Changes for the year
(1) Net profit 269,430,936.79 39,612,609.09 309,043,545.88 323,105,516.48 62,945,745.90 386,051,262.38
DO s e 50,094,827.16 328,628.15 60,323,455.31 (99,986,244.95) (165,732.05) | (100,151,977.00)
Subtotal of (1) and (11) 59,994,827.16 269,430,936.79 39,941,237.24 369,367,001.19 (99,986,244.95) - 323,105,516.48 62,780,013.85 285,899,285.38
(111) Owner’s contributions
and reduction in capital
1. Capital contribution
from owners
2. Share-based payment
recognised in shareholders'
3. Others (Note) (14,577,394.24) (49,844,294.83) (64,421,689.07) 5,154,097.09 - (648,658.86) 237,128.32 4,742,566.55
(1V) Profit distribution
}e;[‘a,’:fe’ SIS 24,299,859.55 (24,299,859.55) 30,757,207.50 | (30,757,207.50)
2. Distribution to
shareholders (165,483,032.10) (43,597,382.62) (209,080,414.72) (220,644,042.80) | (61,535,352.57) | (282,179,395.37)

551,610,107.00 482,469,111.16 207,894,544.31 701,034,222.87 161,680,802.63 2,104,688,787.97 | 551,610,107.00 437,051,678.24 | 183,594,684.76 621,386,177.73 215,181,242.84 2,008,823,890.57

1V. Balance at December
31,2009

Note: (1) The Group acquired 30% of the shares of Shanghai Jin Jiang Business and Travel Auto Service Co., Ltd. during the year. The difference
between this long-term equity investment and the share of the subsidiary’s net assets resulted in a corresponding reduction of
RMB14,577,394.24 in capital reserve and RMB 39,542,443.48 in minority interests. Details of the acquisition please refer to Note X 1.

(2) The disposal of Shanghai Nichirei Food Co., Ltd. by the Group reduced its minority interests by RMB 10,301,851.35.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

THE COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Share capital Capital reserve Surplus reserve Unapgrrggtriated Total shareholders’ equity Share capital Capital reserve Surplus reserve Unap’;]:rrgf;;{iated G s::[:?g/olders’

ngeszggge ciBGE bl 551,610,107.00 424,681,552.81 183,594,684.76 288,230,406.55 1,448,116,751.12 551,610,107.00 513,602,606.28 152,837,477.26 232,059,581.84 1,450,109,772.38
i 551,610,107.00 | 424,681,552.81 183,594,684.76 288,230,406.55 1,448,116,751.12 551,610,107.00 513,602,606.28 152,837,477.26 232,059,581.84 | 1,450,109,772.38
111. Changes for the year
(1) Net profit - - - 242,998,595.52 242,998,595.52 — - — 307,572,075.01 307,572,075.01
Lo e e e - 49,374,805.50 - - 49,374,805.50 - (88,921,053.47) - - | (88,921,053.47)
Subtotal of (1) and (I1) - 49,374,805.50 - 242,998,595.52 292,373,401.02 - (88,921,053.47) - 307,572,075.01 218,651,021.54
(111) Owner’s
contributions and
1. Capital contribution _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
from owners
2. Share-based payment _ _ _ _ - - - - - -
recoanised in
3. Others - - - - - - - - - -
(1) Profit distribution
L Trar;sfer DS - - 24,299,859.55 (24,299,859.55) - - - 30,757,207.50 (30,757,207.50) -
& Diribution to - - - (165,483,032.10) (165,483,032.10) - - - (220,644,042.80) | (220,644,042.80)
0V 2k &l 551,610,107.00 474,056,358.31 207,894,544.31 341,466,110.42 1,575,007,120.04 551,610,107.00 424,681,552.81 183,594,684.76 288,230,406.55 1,448,116,751.12

L_December 31. 2009
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

l. GENERAL

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) is a limited
company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”), reformed from Shanghai
Jin Jiang Tower, on February 24, 1993. The headquarters is located in Shanghai. The public shares
to the society and the foreign capital shares issued by the Company have been formally listed in
Shanghai Stock Exchange since 1993. Its controlling shareholder is the Jin Jiang International
(Group) Co., Ltd.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group™) are engaged in vehicle operating, transportation
services, travelling services, business services, hotel, property management, office leasing,
development of real estate and providing field for stores.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

Basis of accounting and principle of measurement

The Group has adopted the accrual basis of accounting. Except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair value, the Group has adopted the historical cost as the
principle of measurement of the financial statements. Where assets are impaired, provisions
for asset impairment are made in accordance with relevant requirements.

2. Statement of compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises ( "'new
CASs™)

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with new CASs
issued by the Ministry of Finance on February 15, 2006, and present truly and completely, the
Company’s and Consolidated financial position as of December 31,2009, and the Company’s
and Consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended.

3. Accounting year

The Group has adopted the calendar year as its accounting year, i.e. from January 1 to
December 31.

4. Functional currency
Renminbi (“RMB?”) is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group

operates. The functional currency of the Group is RMB. RMB is used as reporting currency to
prepare the financial statements.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
5. Business combinations

A business combination is a transaction or event that brings together two or more separate
enterprises into one reporting entity. Business combinations are classified into business
combinations involving enterprises under common control and business combinations not
involving enterprises under common control.

The Group recognises assets and liabilities obtained through a business combination at the
combination date or acquisition date. A combination date or acquisition date is the date on
which the absorbing party or acquirer effectively obtains control of the party being absorbed or
acquired i.e. the date on which the net assets or control over production and operational
decisions of the party being absorbed or acquired are transferred to the Group.

5.1 A business combination involving enterprises under common control

A business combination involving enterprises under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining enterprises are ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties both before and after the combination, and that control is not transitory. The
party that, on the combination date, obtains control of another enterprise participating in the
combination is the absorbing party, while that other enterprise participating in the combination
is a party being absorbed.

Assets and liabilities that are obtained by the absorbing party in a business combination are
measured at their carrying amounts at the combination date as recorded by the party being
absorbed. The difference between the carrying amount of the net assets obtained and the
carrying amount of the consideration paid for the combination (or the aggregate face value of
shares issued as consideration) is adjusted to capital premium in capital reserve. If the capital
premium in capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess is adjusted
against retained earnings.

Costs incurred by the absorbing party that are directly attributable to the combination are
charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

5.2 A business combination not involving enterprises under common control

A business combination not involving enterprises under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by the
same party or parties before and after the combination. For a business combination not
involving enterprises under common control, the party that, on the acquisition date, obtains
control of another enterprise participating in the combination is the acquirer, while that other
enterprise participating in the combination is the acquiree.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
5. Business combinations - continued

5.2 A business combination not involving enterprises under common control - continued

For a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, the cost of
combination is the aggregate of the fair values, at the acquisition date, of the assets given,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity securities issued by the acquirer in exchange for
control of the acquiree, as well as costs incurred by the acquirer that are directly attributable to
the business combination. For a business combination achieved in stages that involves
multiple exchange transactions, the cost of combination is the aggregate of the costs of
individual transactions. When a business combination contract provides for an adjustment to
the cost of combination contingent on a future event, the acquirer includes the amount of that
adjustment in the cost of the combination if it is expected on the acquisition date that the
occurrence of the future event is probable and the amount affecting the cost of combination
can be measured reliably.

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that satisfy the
recognition criteria, which are acquired in a business combination not involving enterprises
under common control, are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Where the cost of combination exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised as goodwill. Where the cost of
combination is less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets, the difference is accounted for as follows: firstly, the acquirer reassesses the
measurement of the fair values of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities and measurement of the cost of combination; then, if after that reassessment, the cost
of combination is still less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference immediately in profit
or loss for the current period.

Goodwill arising in a business combination is tested for impairment annually, irrespective of
whether there is any indication that the asset may be impaired. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill is considered together with the related asset group or sets of asset groups.
Namely, the carrying amount of goodwill, from the acquisition date, is allocated on a
reasonable basis to each related asset group; if it is not possible to allocate to the related asset
groups, it is allocated to each of the related sets of asset groups. When the recoverable amount
of an asset group or a set of asset groups is less than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is
recognised accordingly. The amount of impairment loss first reduces the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the asset group or set of asset groups, and then reduces the carrying
amount of other assets (other than goodwill) within the asset group or set of asset groups, pro
rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
5. Business combinations - continued

5.2 A business combination not involving enterprises under common control - continued

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the
present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. An asset’s fair
value is the price in a sale agreement in an arm’s length transaction. If there is no sale
agreement but an asset is traded in an active market, fair value is the current bid price. If there
IS no sale agreement or active market for an asset, fair value is based on the best information
available. Costs of disposal include legal costs related to the disposal of the asset, related taxes,
costs of removing the asset and direct costs to bring the asset into condition for its sale.

Once an impairment loss on goodwill is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control is
the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as to obtain
benefits from its operating activities.

The date on which the Group effectively obtains or loses control of its subsidiaries are
considered as the combination date or acquisition date. For a subsidiary already disposed of,
its operating results and cash flows before the disposal date are appropriately included in the
consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement; for a subsidiary
disposed of during the current period, no adjustments are made to the opening balance of the
consolidated balance sheet. Where a subsidiary has been acquired through a business
combination not involving enterprises under common control, the subsidiary’s operating
results and cash flows after the acquisition date are appropriately included in the consolidated
income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement, and no adjustments are made to
the opening balance and comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements. Where a
subsidiary has been acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the subsidiary’s operating results and cash flows from the beginning of the
reporting period to the combination date are appropriately included in the consolidated income
statement and the consolidated cash flow statement, and adjustments are made to the
comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements accordingly.

Major accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the subsidiary (ies) are defined
according to the standardised accounting policies and accounting periods established by the
Company.

All significant intra-group accounts and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries
or between subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements - continued

The portion of a subsidiary’s equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority
interest and presented as “minority interest” in the consolidated balance sheet within owners’
equity. The portion of net profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to minority
interest is presented in the consolidated income statement below the "net profit” line item as
“minority interest”. When the amount of loss attributable to the minority shareholders of a
subsidiary exceeds the minority shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of owners' equity
of the subsidiary, where the minority shareholders have a binding obligation under the articles
of association or an agreement and are able to make an additional investment to cover the loss,
the excess amount is allocated against minority interest; otherwise the excess amount is
allocated against shareholders' equity attributable to the parent. If the subsidiary subsequently
reports profits, such profits are allocated to shareholders' equity attributable to the parent until
the minority shareholders' share of losses previously absorbed by the parent has been
recovered.

7. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits that can be readily withdrawn on demand.

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

8. Translation of transactions denominated in foreign currencies

On initial recognition, foreign currency transactions are translated by applying the spot
exchange rate at the dates of the transactions.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated to RMB using the
spot exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences arising from the differences between the
spot exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date and those spot rates used on initial
recognition or at the previous balance sheet date are recognised in profit or loss for the current
period, except for: (1) exchange differences arising from specific-purpose borrowings in
foreign currencies that are eligible for capitalisation, which are capitalised during the
capitalisation period and included in the cost of related assets; and (2) exchange differences
arising from hedging instruments for foreign currency risk, which are treated under hedge
accounting (3) exchange differences arising from foreign currency non-monetary
available-for-sale items i.e. stocks and changes in book value of available-for-sale monetary
items other than its unamortised cost, which are treated as other comprehensive income in
capital reserve.

Foreign currency non-monetary items carried at historical cost continue to be measured at the
amounts in functional currency translated using the spot exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions; foreign currency non-monetary items carried at fair value are translated using the
spot exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Differences between the
translated amount and the original amount of functional currency are accounted for as changes
in fair value (including changes in foreign exchange rates) and included in profit or loss for the
period or capital reserve of shareholders' equity.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

9. Financial instruments

9.1 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. If there is an active market for a
financial asset or financial liability, the quoted price in the active market is used to establish
the fair value of the financial instrument by the Group. Quoted prices from an active market
are prices that are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group or pricing service agency etc, and represent prices of actual market transactions on an
arm’s length basis. If no active market exists for a financial instrument, the Group establishes
fair value by using a valuation technique, which includes using recent market transactions
between knowledgeable, willing parties, reference to the current fair value of another
instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing
models.

9.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets

All regular way purchase or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
settlement date basis. On initial recognition, financial assets are classified into the following
categories: financial assets at “fair value through profit or loss’ (FVTPL), *held-to-maturity’
investments, ‘loans and receivables’ and “available-for-sale’ (AFS) financial assets. Financial
assets are initially recognised at fair value. When a financial asset or financial liability is
recognised initially, the Group measures it at its fair value. In the case of a financial asset or
financial liability at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are charged to the profit
or loss for the period. For other financial assets or financial liabilities, transaction costs are
included in their initial recognition amounts. The Group does not hold held-to-maturity
investments at present.

9.2.1. Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL where the financial asset is either held for trading
or it is designated as at FVTPL. All Financial assets at FVTPL of the Group are classified as
held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if: (1) it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the near future; or (2) it is part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (3) it is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a
designated and effective hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument (without a
quoted price from an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Financial assets at held for trading are subsequently measured at fair value, with gains or
losses arising from changes in fair value as well as dividends and interest income related to
such financial assets recognised in profit or loss for the current period.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.2 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets - continued

9.2.2. Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. The notes receivable, accounts receivable, dividends
receivable and other receivable are included in this category.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Gains or losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortisation are
recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

9.2.3. AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as (1) financial assets at FVTPL, (2) loans and
receivables, and (3) held-to-maturity investments.

AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value (other than impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses
resulted from foreign currency monetary assets which are recognised in profit or loss for the
current period) are recognised directly in shareholders' equity, and are reversed and recognised
in profit or loss for the period when such financial assets are derecognised.

Interest received during the period in which the Group holds the AFS financial assets and cash
dividends declared by the investee are recognised as investment income.

9.3 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses the carrying amount of financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, at
each balance sheet date. If there is objective evidence that financial assets are impaired the
Group determines the amount of any impairment loss.

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes evidence arising from the
following events:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(2) A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
(3) The lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty,
granting to the borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

(4) It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

(5) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties;
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

9. Financial instruments - continued

9.3 Impairment of financial assets - continued

(6) Observable data indicating that there is a measureable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the
group, including:

- Adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group;
- National or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the
group;

(7) Significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates, and indicates that the
cost of the investment in the equity instrument may not be recovered;

(8) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost;

(9) Others

For a financial asset that is individually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually
for impairment. For a financial asset that is not individually significant, the Group assesses the
asset individually for impairment or include the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assess them for impairment. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset (whether the financial asset is individually significant or not individually
significant), it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assess them for impairment. Assets for which an impairment
loss is individually recognised will not be included in a collective assessment of impairment.

- Impairment of loans and receivables

The carrying amount of financial assets carried at cost or amortised cost is reduced to the
present value of estimated future cash flows, with the reduced amount recognised as
impairment losses and charged to profit or loss for the current period. If, after the recognition
of impairment losses, the carrying amount of financial assets increases and the increase can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment losses are reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the financial assets at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.3 Impairment of financial assets - continued

- Impairment of AFS financial assets

Where AFS financial assets are impaired, accumulated losses due to decreases in fair value
previously recognised directly in capital reserve are reversed and charged to profit or loss for
the current period. The reversed accumulated losses are the asset's initial acquisition costs
after deducting amounts recovered and amortised, current fair value and impairment losses
previously recognised in profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the carrying amount of financial assets increases and the increase
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment losses are reversed. The reversal of impairment losses of
AFS equity instruments is recognised in equity, and the impairment losses of AFS debt
instruments are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Impairment losses incurred by the following are not reversed: (1) investments in an unquoted
equity instrument (without a quoted price in an active market) whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured; or (2) derivatives financial assets linked to and must be settled by delivery
of such an unquoted equity instrument.

9.4 Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when: (1) the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset expire; or (2) it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity; or (3) it transfers the
financial asset, neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership but has not retained control over the financial assets.

If an enterprise neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, and retains its control of the financial asset, it recognises the
financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset and
recognise an associated liability. The extent of the enterprise’s continuing involvement in the
transferred asset is the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred
asset.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that satisfies the derecognition criteria, the

difference between the following two amounts is recognised in profit or loss for the current

period:

(1)the carrying amount of the financial asset transferred; and

(2)the sum of the consideration received from the transfer and any cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity.
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.4 Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets - continued

If a part of the transferred financial asset qualifies for derecognition, the carrying amount of

the transferred financial asset in its entirety is allocated between the part that continues to be

recognised and the part that is derecognised, based on the relative fair values of those parts. In

this case, the servicing asset retained is treated as a part that continues to be recognised. The

difference between the following two amounts is included in profit or loss for the current

period:

(1)the carrying amount allocated to the part derecognised; and

(2)the sum of the consideration received for the part derecognised and (if the transfer involves
an available-for-sale financial asset) any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had
been recognised directly in equity.

9.5 Recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at “fair
value through profit or loss’ (FVTPL) or “other financial liabilities’. Financial liabilities are
initially recognised at fair value. For financial liabilities classified as at fair value through
profit or loss, related transaction cost are charged to profit or loss for the current period; for
financial liabilities classified as other categories, related transaction costs are included in the
initial recognition amounts. The Group does not hold financial liabilities at “fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)’ at present.

9.5.1 Other financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities linked to and which must be settled by delivery of an unquoted
equity instrument (without a quoted price in an active market) whose fair value cannot be
measured reliably is subsequently measured at cost. Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method; gains or losses arising from
derecognition or amortisation is recognised in profit or loss for the period.

9.5.2. Financial guarantee contract

Financial guarantee contracts that are not designated as financial liabilities at FVTPL are
initially recognised at fair value, and are subsequently measured at the higher of the following
two amounts: (1) the amount determined in accordance with Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprises No. 13 - Contingencies; and (2) the amount initially recognised less
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with the principles set out in Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprises No. 14 - Revenue
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SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

9. Financial instruments - continued

9.6 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability (or part of it) only when the underlying present
obligation (or part of it) is discharged. An agreement between the Group (an existing borrower)
and an existing lender to replace the original financial liability with a new financial liability
with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original

financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.

When the Group derecognises a financial liability or a part of it, the Group recognises the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of the financial
liability) derecognised and the consideration aid (including any non-cash assets transferred or
new financial liabilities assumed) in profit or loss for the period.

9.7 Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately in the balance sheet and are
not offset. However, a financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount
presented in the balance sheet when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the
Group has a legal right to set off the recognised amounts and the legal right is currently
enforceable; and (2) the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the financial
asset and settle the financial liability simultaneously.

9.8 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The consideration received from issuing equity
instruments, net of transaction costs, is added to owners’ equity.

All types of distributions made by the Group to holders of equity instruments (excluding stock
dividends) are deducted from owners’ equity. The Group does not recognise changes in the
fair value of equity instruments.

10. Accounts receivable

10.1 Recognition and measurement of individually significant receivables

Recognition of bad provision of The Group recognises receivables of over RMB 10 million as
individually significant receivables | individually significant receivables.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

10. Accounts receivable - continued

11.

10.2 Recognition and measurement of bad provision of individually insignificant receivables

but with significant risks after being grouped with similar credit risk characteristics

Recognition of portfolios with Individually insignificant receivables but with significant risks
similar credit risk characteristics after being grouped with similar credit risk characteristics are
grouped based on the similarity and relevance of credit risk
characteristics. The credit risks normally reflect debtors'
capabilities of contractual repayment for all due receivables, as
well as the future cash flow of the assets inspected.

The Group performs accounts receivable provision test separately.
Inventories

11.1 Classification of inventories

The Inventories are classified as merchandise, spare parts, consumable items, and food &
beverage, etc. Inventories are initially measured at cost. Cost of inventories comprises all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other expenditures incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

11.2 Measurement of the cost of delivered inventories

Upon delivery, the Group uses the first-in, first-out cost formula to assign the actual cost of
inventories, except that the weighted average cost formula is used to assign the actual cost of
spare parts and consumable items of vehicle operating business.

11.3 Recognition of the net realisable value and measurement of provision for decline in value

of inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. If the cost of inventories is higher than the net realisable value, a provision for decline
in value of inventories is recognised. For large quantity and low value items of inventories,
provision may be made based on categories of inventories. For other inventories, the excess of
cost over the net realisable value is generally recognised as provision for decline in value of
inventories on an item-by-item basis.

After provision for decline in value of inventories has been made, if the circumstances that
previously caused inventories to be written down no longer exist which results in the net
realisable value is higher than the carrying amount, the amount of the write-down is reversed
in profit or loss for the current period; the reversal is limited to the amount originally provided
for the decline in value of inventories.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

11.

12.

Inventories - continued

11.3 Recognition of the net realisable value and measurement of provision for in value decline
of inventories - continued

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale and relevant
taxes. The Group determines the net realisable value of inventories based on solid evidence
obtained and after taking into consideration the purpose for which the inventory is held, and
the effect of events occurring after the balance sheet date.

11.4 The stock count system for inventories

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for stock count.
Long-term equity investments

12.1 Recognition of initial investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination involving
enterprises under common control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity
investment is the absorbing party’s share of the carrying amount of the shareholders’ equity of
the party being absorbed at the date of combination. For a long-term equity investment
acquired through business combination not involving enterprises under common control, the
initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment acquired is the cost of acquisition.
The long-term equity investment acquired through means other than a business combination is
initially measured at its cost.

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss

Where the Group does not have joint control or significant influence over the investee, the
investment is not quoted in an active market and its fair value cannot be reliably measured, a
long-term equity investment is accounted for using the cost method. Where the Group can
exercise joint control or significant influence over the investee, a long-term equity investment
is accounted for using the equity method. Where the Group does not have control, joint
control or significant influence over the investee and the fair value of the long-term equity
investment can be reliably measured, the investment is accounted for as an available-for-sale
financial asset.

A long-term equity investment where the Group can exercise control over the investee is
accounted for using the cost method.

12.2.1. A long-term equity investment accounted for using the cost method

Under the cost method, a long-term equity investment is measured at initial investment cost.
Investment income recognised is limited to the amount distributed to it out of accumulated net
profits of the investee that arose after the investment was made. Any cash dividends or
distributions received in excess of this amount are treated as return of initial investment cost to
reduce the carrying amount of the investment.
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12. Long-term equity investments - continued

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss - continued

12.2.2. A long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method

Under the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment
exceeds the Group’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the
acquisition date, no adjustment is made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial
investment cost is less than the Group’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable
net assets at the acquisition date, the difference is charged to profit or loss for the current
period, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.

Under the equity method, investment income or loss represents the Group’s share of the net
profits or losses made by the investee for the current period. The Group recognises its share of
the investee’s net profits or losses based on the fair values of the investee’s individual
separately identifiable assets at the acquisition date, after making appropriate adjustments
thereto in conformity with the accounting policies and accounting periods of the Group. For
the unrealized profit or loss between the Group and an associate or joint venture, the part
belongs to the Group, calculated with ratio held by the Group, should be offset. Accordingly,
the Group recognizes investment income. But if the unrealized loss is related with an
impairment of the assets transferred between the Group and the investee, according to the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.8-Impairment of Assets, the loss cannot be
offset. For any changes in shareholders' equity other than net profits or losses in the investee,
the Group adjusts the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment and includes the
corresponding adjustment in other comprehensive income of capital reserve.

The Group’s share of net losses of the investee is recognised to the extent that the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment together with any long-term interests that in
substance form part of the investor’s net investment in the investee are reduced to zero. If the
Group has to assume additional obligations, the estimated obligation assumed is provided for
and charged to the profit or loss as investment loss for the period. Where the investee records
profits in subsequent periods, the Group resumes recognising its share of profits after setting
off profits against the unrecognised share of losses.

For a long-term equity investment in an associate or joint venture held prior to first-time
adoption date of new CASs, if an equity investment debit balance associated with the
investment exists, the amount amortised on a straight-line basis during the remaining period is
recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

12.2.3 Acquisition of minority interests

For the consolidated financial statements, the difference between the following two amounts is

adjusted to capital reserve. If the balance of capital reserve is not sufficient, any excess is

adjusted to retained earnings.

(1) the additional long-term equity investment due to acquisition of minority interests; and

(2) the Group's interest of net assets calculated continually since acquisition date (or
combination date) based on the additional share proportion.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

12. Long-term equity investments - continued

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss - continued

12.2.4 Disposal of a long-term equity investment

For consolidated financial statements, when the Group partially disposes long-term equity
investments of subsidiaries without losing its control over them, the difference between the
proceeds actually received and the Group's interest of net assets calculated based on the
disposed long-term equity investments is recognised in equity.

On disposal of a long-term equity investment, the difference between the proceeds actually
received and the carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss for the current period. For a
long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method, any changes in the
owners’ equity of the investee included in the shareholders’ equity of the Group, is transferred
to profit or loss for the current period on a pro-rata basis according to the proportion disposed
of.

12.3 Criteria for recognition of joint control or significant influence over an investee

“Control” is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as to
obtain benefits from its operating activities. “Joint control” is the contractually agreed sharing
of control over an economic activity, and exists only when the strategic financial and
operating decisions relating to the activity require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control. Where an investing enterprise can exercise joint control over the investee, the
investee is its jointly controlled enterprise. “Significant influence” is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies. Where an investing enterprise is able to exercise significant influence over
an investee, the investee is its associate. When determining whether an investing enterprise is
able to exercise control or significant influence over an investee, the effect of potential voting
rights of the investee (for example, warrants and convertible debts) held by the investing
enterprises or other parties that are currently exercisable or convertible is considered.

12.4 Method of impairment provision of long-term investment

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that long-term
equity investments may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired,
the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If the recoverable amount of an

asset is less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and

charged to profit or loss for the current period.

Once an impairment loss on long-term equity investment is recognised, it is not reversed in a
subsequent period.
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13. Investment property

Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both,
comprising a land use right that is leased out, a land use right held for transfer upon capital
appreciation and a building that is leased out.

An investment property is initially measured at cost. Subsequent expenditures incurred on an
investment property are recognised as cost of the investment property only when: 1) it is
probable that economic benefits associated with the investment property will flow to the
Group; and 2) the cost of the investment property can be measured reliably. Subsequent
expenditures that fail to meet such recognition criteria is recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

The Group uses the cost model for subsequent measurement of an investment property, and
adopts the depreciation or amortisation policy consistent with that applicable to buildings or
land use right.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that investment
properties may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If the recoverable amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and
charged to profit or loss for the current period.

Once an impairment loss on investment properties is recognised, it is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

When a property held as owner-occupied property or inventories is transferred to investment
property, or a property held as investment property is transferred to owner-occupied property,
the carrying amount of a property before its transfer is regarded as the recorded amount after
its transfer.

When an investment property is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the amount of any

proceeds on disposal net of the carrying amount and related taxes is recognised in profit or
loss for the current period.
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11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
14. Fixed assets

14.1 Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes and have useful lives more than one accounting
year.

14.2 Depreciation methods

A fixed asset is initially measured at cost and the effect of any expected costs of abandoning
the asset at the end of its use is considered. Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
each category of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives from the month after they are
brought to working condition for the intended use, using the straight-line method. The useful
lives, estimated net residual values rates and annual depreciation rates of each class of fixed
assets are as follows:

Category of fixed assets deiil i Residual value A_nn_ual
(years) depreciation rates

Buildings 20-50 years 4-10% 1.8-4.8%

Plant and machinery 5-20 years 4-10% 4.8-19.2%

Electronic equipment, furniture and fixtures | 3-10 years 4-10% 9.0-32.0%

Operational vehicles 4-10 years 4-10% 9.0-24%

Other transportation equipment 5-10 years 4-10% 9.0-19.2%

Hotel improvement 5 years - 20%

Estimated net residual value of a fixed asset is the estimated amount that the Group would
currently obtain from disposal of the asset, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal, if
the asset were already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life.

14.3 Impairment of fixed assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that fixed assets
may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable
amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of the individual asset, the Group determines the recoverable amount of the asset
group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying
amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for the
current period.

Once any impairment loss on fixed assets is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent
period.
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14.

15.

16.

Fixed assets and depreciation - continued

14.4 Others

Subsequent expenditures incurred for a fixed asset is included in the cost of the fixed asset,
only if it is probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group
and the relevant cost can be measured reliably; meanwhile the carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. Other subsequent expenditure that fail to meet the capitalisation criteria
is charged to profit or loss when incurred.

The Group reviews the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the
depreciation method applied at least at each financial year-end. A change in the useful life or
estimated net residual value of a fixed asset or the depreciation method used is accounted for
as a change in an accounting estimate.

When a fixed asset is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the Group recognise the amount of
any proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the carrying amount and related taxes in profit or
loss for the current period.

Construction in progress

Cost of construction in progress is determined as the expenditure actually incurred for the
construction, comprising all expenditure incurred for construction projects, and other related
expenses. Construction in progress is reclassified as fixed assets when it has reached working
condition for its intended use.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that
construction in progress may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group determines the recoverable
amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged
to profit or loss for the current period.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognized, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of discounts or premiums related to borrowings,
ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings, and exchange

differences arising from foreign currency borrowings. The amount of borrowing costs incurred
is recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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17.Intangible assets

17.1 Intangible assets

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance owned or
controlled by the Group.

An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. The expenditures incurred on an intangible
asset is recognised as cost of the intangible asset only if: 1) it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group; and 2) the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably. Other expenditures on an intangible asset that fail to meet the recognition
criteria are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

Land-use right acquired is normally recognised as an intangible asset. Self-constructed
buildings (e.g. plants), related land-use right and the buildings are separately accounted for as
an intangible asset and fixed asset. For buildings purchased, the purchase consideration is
allocated among the buildings and land-use right on a reasonable basis. In case there is
difficulty in making a reasonable allocation, the consideration is recognised in full as fixed
assets.

An intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortised using the straight-line method over its
useful life when the asset is available for use. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life
IS not amortised.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the Group reviews the useful life and
amortisation method at least at each financial year-end. A change in the useful life or the
amortisation method used is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate. For an
intangible asset with an indefinite useful life, the Group reassesses the useful life of the asset
in each accounting period. If there is evidence indicating that the useful life of that intangible
asset is finite, the Group estimates the useful life of that asset and applies the amortisation
policy applicable to an intangible asset with a finite useful life accordingly.

17.2 Impairment of intangible assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that intangible
assets with finite useful life may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group determines the recoverable
amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged
to profit or loss for the current period.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an intangible asset that is yet to be
available for use is tested for impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any
indication that the asset may be impaired.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognized, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

18.

19.

Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are various expenditures incurred but that should be allocated over
the current and future periods of more than one year. Long-term prepayments are evenly
amortised over the respective beneficial period.

Revenue

19.1 Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised only when all of the following conditions are
satisfied: (1) the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods; (2) the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; (3) the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably; (4) it is probable that the associated economic
benefits will flow to the Group; and (5) the associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be
measured reliably.

19.2 Revenue arising from the rendering of services

Where the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated
reliably, at the balance sheet date, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised using
the percentage of completion method. The stage of completion of a transaction involving the
rendering of services is determined according to the proportion of services performed to date
to the total services to be performed.

The outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably
when all of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably; (2) it is probable that the associated economic benefits will flow to the Group; (3) the
stage of completion of the transaction can be measured reliably; and (4) the costs incurred and
to be incurred for the transaction can be measured reliably.

Where the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated
reliably, revenue is recognised to the extent of costs incurred that are expected to be
recoverable and the service costs incurred are recognised as expenses for the current period,;
where the costs incurred are not expected to be recoverable, no service revenue is recognised.

When the Group has entered into a contract or an agreement comprising both sales of goods
and rendering of services, if the sale of goods component and the services rendering
component can be separately identified and measured, the sale of goods component and the
services rendering component are accounted for separately. If the sale of goods component
and the services rendering component cannot be separately identified, or cannot be separately
measured despite being separately identifiable, the contract as a whole is accounted for as a
sale of goods.
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19. Revenue - continued

19.3. Income from royalties

The amount of income from royalties is recognised according to the relevant contract or
agreement on an accrual basis.

19.4. Interest income

Interest income is determined according to the length of time for which the Group's monetary
funds are used by others and the effective interest rate.

20. Government grants

Government grants are the transfer of monetary assets or non-monetary assets from the
Government to the Group at no consideration excluding capital contribution from the
Government as an owner of the Group to the Group. Government grants are classified into
Government grants related to assets and government grants related to income.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary asset, the item is measured at
the amount received or receivable. If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a
non-monetary asset, the item is measured at fair value. If fair value is not reliably
determinable, the item is measured at a nominal amount. A government grant measured at a
nominal amount is recognised immediately in profit or loss for the current period.

A government grant related to an asset is recognised as deferred income, and evenly amortised
to profit or loss over the useful life of the related asset. For a government grant related to
income, if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses to be incurred in
subsequent periods, the grant is recognised as deferred income, and recognised in profit or
loss over the periods in which the related costs are recognised; if the grant is a compensation
for related expenses or losses already incurred, the grant is recognised immediately in profit or
loss for the current period.

For the repayment of a government grant already recognised, if there is any related deferred
income, the repayment is offset against the carrying amount of the deferred income, and any
excess is recognised in profit or loss for the current period; if there is no related deferred
income, the repayment is recognised immediately in profit or loss for the current period.
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20. Government grants - continued

Government compensation for relocation of enterprises for public interest

The Group's overall result of town planning, reservoir construction, shantytowns
transformation, subsidence area of governance and other public interests of removal, the
government received direct payments from the fiscal budget for the relocation compensation
payments, as a special payment processing should be. Among them, belonging to the
enterprises in the relocation and reconstruction occurred during the loss of fixed assets and
intangible assets, the cost of expenses, losses and lay-off after the relocation of assets to
compensate for the proposed new, self-specific to be transferred to deferred income payments,
and in accordance with the nature of the assets in accordance with the relevant government
grants and government subsidies and revenue-related accounts, obtain relocation
compensation and deduct the amount transferred to deferred income balance after any,
recognized as capital reserve.

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

21.1 Current income taxes

At the balance sheet date, current income tax liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be paid (or recovered) according to the
requirements of tax laws. Taxable profits, which are the basis for calculating the current tax
expense, are determined after adjusting the accounting profits before tax for the year in
accordance with relevant requirements of tax laws.

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or
liability and its tax base, or the difference between the tax base and the carrying amount of
those items that are not recognised as assets or liabilities but have a tax base that can be
determined according to tax laws, are recognised as deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities using the balance sheet liability method.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for taxable temporary differences related to (1) the
initial recognition of goodwill; and (2) the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction which is neither a business combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable
profit (or deductible loss) at the time of the transaction. In addition, for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, if the
Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, the Group
does not recognise the corresponding deferred tax liability. Except for the temporary
differences above, the Group recognises deferred tax liabilities for all other temporary
differences .
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21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities - continued

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities - continued

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for deductible temporary differences related to the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is neither a business
combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss) at the time of
the transaction. In addition, the Group recognises the corresponding deferred tax asset for
deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised, except when both of the following
conditions are satisfied: (1) it is not probable that the temporary difference will reverse in the
foreseeable future; and (2) it is not probable that taxable profits will be available in the future,
against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

The Group recognises a deferred tax asset for the carryforward of deductible losses and tax
credits to subsequent periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible losses and tax credits can be utilised.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, according to the requirements of tax laws.

At the balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it
is probable that sufficient taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the
benefit of the deferred tax asset to be utilised, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is
reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed when it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

21.3 Tax expense

Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax expense.

Current tax expense (current tax income) and deferred tax expense (deferred tax income) are
included in profit or loss for the current period, except for: (1) current tax and deferred tax
related to transactions or events that are directly recognised in owners’ equity, which are
recognised directly in owners’ equity; (2) deferred tax arising from a business combination,
which is adjusted against the carrying amount of goodwill.

21.4. Offsetting a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when:
(1)The Group has a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax

liabilities; and (2)the Group intends either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

21. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities - continued

22,

23.

21.4. Offsetting a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability - continued

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on:

(1) the same taxable entity; or

(2) different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset. Title may or may not eventually be transferred. An operating lease is a
lease other than a finance lease.

22.1. Recording of operating leases by the Group as lessee

Lease payments under an operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. Initial direct costs are charged to profit or loss for the current period. Contingent rents
are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are actually incurred.

22.2. Recording of operating leases by the Group as lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Significant initial direct cost are capitalised when incurred and charged to
profit or loss for the responding period according to the same basis for rental income
recognition. Other insignificant initial direct costs are charged to profit or loss for the period
in which they are incurred. Contingent rents are credited to profit or loss in the period in
which they actually arise.

Held-for-trading financial assets

The Group classifies a non-current asset as held for sale if its carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the
transaction is accomplished within one year. The Group does not depreciate (or amortise) a
non-current asset while it is classified as held for sale. The Group measures a non-current
asset classified as held for sale at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. The Group presents a non-current asset classified as held for sale separately from other
assets in the statement of financial position.

The Group derecognises a held-for-trading financial asset if it is not longer fit into the

recognition criteria of non-current financial held-for-sale assets, and measures the asset as the

smaller amount of

(1) the carrying amount adjusted by depreciation, amortization or impairment assuming the
asset is not classified as held-for-sale asset

(2) the recoverable amount of the assets at the date of decision.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
24. Changes of accounting policies and accounting estimates

24.1 Changes of accounting estimates

Unit: RMB
Details of and reasons _for changes in Approval Effected account Effects of the
accounting estimates process changes
For the purpose of obtaining and presenting Approved by Accumulated Deduction of
more reliable and relevant accounting the second depreciation on RMB3,866,900

information regarding its financial position,

meeting of the

December 31,

respectively

operating results and cash flow, the Group, 2009
since April 1, 2009, has changed its
depreciating method for “taxies and business
vehicles with dome lights” among its
operating vehicles, from 6 years double
declining balance method to 4 years straight
line method, with a corresponding change in
residual value rate from 5% to 10%, which is
in accordance with new CASs and is
combined with the characteristics and natural

useful life of the Group’s assets.

Group’s sixth
board of
directors. Operating costs

for the year 2009.

25. Other major accounting policies

25.1 Employee benefits

In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services, the Group recognises
the employee benefits for those services as a liability.

Expenditures related to payments for employees' social welfare system established by the state,
including pensions, medical insurance, housing funds and other social welfare contributions,
are included in the cost of related assets or profit or loss for the period in which they are
incurred.

When the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the end of the
employment contracts or provides compensation as an offer to encourage employees to accept
voluntary redundancy, if the Group has a formal plan for termination of employment
relationship or has made an offer for voluntary redundancy which will be implemented
immediately, and at the same time the Group cannot unilaterally withdraw from the
termination plan or the redundancy offer, a provision is recognised for the compensation
arising from termination of employment relationship with employees, with a corresponding
charge to the profit or loss for the current period.

An internal retirement plan is accounted for using the same principles as described above.
Salaries and social insurance contributions to be paid to the internally retired employees by
the Group during the period from the date when the employee ceases to provide services to the
normal retirement date are recognised in profit or loss for the period when the recognition
criteria for provisions are met (termination benefits).
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

26. Basis of determining significant accounting policies and key assumptions and
uncertainties in accounting estimates

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Group is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of items in the financial
statements that cannot be measured accurately. These judgements, estimates and assumptions
are based on historical experience of the Group's management as well as other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The aforementioned judgements, estimates and assumptions are reviewed regularly on a going
concern basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

- Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements that the Group has made in the process of applying
the accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in

financial statements.

The useful life of the operational license of taxi

The useful year of the operational license of taxi held by the Group will not be expired. The
Group management believes the operational license of taxi will be in use and bring in
expected inflow economical benefits in the foreseeable future. Therefore its useful life is
infinite.

The management assess at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that the
operational license of taxi may be impaired.

1. TAXES

1. Taxes and tax rate

Taxes Tax basis Tax rate
Value added tax Value added tax (“VAT™) payable is VAT output deducting VAT input. 17%
!Z)eemed taxi operating income and long distance transportation 30
Business tax income. 3%

Other vehicle operating income.
Other service income.

Income tax Taxable income Note
Urban maintenance
and construction tax
tEa()j(ucatlon additional Turnover tax 30

River management fee | Turnover tax 1%

5%

Turnover tax 7%
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I11. TAXES - continued

1. Taxes and tax rate - continued

According to the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income Tax published on
16 March 2007, the origin income tax rate of the Company is 25% from 1 January 2008. The
Company is located in Shanghai Pudong New Area and the effective income tax rates of the
Company for the coming years are listed as below:

Actual
income tax rate

Year 2008 18%
Year 2009 20%
Year 2010 22%
Year 2011 24%
Year 2012 and after 25%

The following subsidiaries were registered in Pudong New Area, thus the effective income tax
rate of these companies for this year is 20%. Except for the following subsidiaries, the income tax
rate of other subsidiaries is 25%:

Company names Actual income tax rate in 2009
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai JHJ Logistic Management Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai Jinjiang International Cold Logistics Development Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai Jin Jiang Business and Travel Auto Services Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai Pudong Friendship Automobile Services Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Leasing Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai Jinjia Automobile Trading Co., Ltd. 20%
Shanghai Jin Jiang Public Traffic Co., Ltd. 20%
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V.

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Subsidiaries

(1) Subsidiaries set up or invested by the Group

Unit: RMB

Automobile Sales
Co., Ltd. (Note 1)

Shanghai JHJ Limited Shanghai Yang Yuan-Ping Service 80,000,000.00 | Logistic 52,000,000.00 The same as 64,497,558.97
Logistic company management the shares

Management Co.,

Ltd.

Shanghai Jinjiang Limited Shanghai Zhang Guo-Mei Warehousing 100,000,000.00 | Logistic 100,000,000.00 100 The same as Yes -
International Cold | company management the shares

Logistics

Development Co.,

Ltd.

Dalian Jin Jiang Limited Dalian Shen Zheng-Dong Transportation 5,000,000.00 | Car rental 5,000,000.00 100 The same as Yes -
Automobile company the shares

Rental Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Limited Shanghai Yu Guo-Fu Transportation 5,000,000.00 | Driver training 5,000,000.00 100 The same as Yes -
Jiang Automobile company the shares

Driver Training

Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Limited Shanghai Han Hui-Tian Trading 5,000,000.00 | Car trading 5,000,000.00 100 The same as Yes -
Jiang Yi Ma company the shares
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V. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
1. Subsidiaries - continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control

Unit: RMB
The amount
of current
year loss
contributed to
minority
shareholders
in excess of
the
shareholders’
equity
contributed to
minority
The amount shareholders
of minority at the
Balances of interests beginning of
other items balances the year, that
actually that have have been
constitute been offset offset in the
the net Proportion of Included in by minority shareholders’
The Group's actual investment Share voting power consolidate interest equity of the
Place of Legal Nature of Registered investment at year in the proportion held by the d financial Minority profit and parent
Name Type incorporation representative business capital Business scope end subsidiaries (%) entity (%) statements interests loss company
Shanghai Jin Jiang Limited Shanghai Rong Ping-Tao Transportation 338,486,272.11 Taxi service and 538,135,811.60 - 95 The same as Yes 42,684,232.94 - -
Automobile Service company car rental service the shares
Co,, Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang Limited Shanghai Rong Ping-Tao Transportation 70,000,000.00 | Bus services and 104,170,372.98 - 80 The same as Yes 29,717,018.02 - -
Business and Travel company consulting the shares
Auto Services Co.,
Ltd.
Shanghai Pacific Limited Shanghai Rong Ping-Tao Transportation 2,000,000.00 | Coach Service 2,000,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
Passenger Transport company the shares
Service Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang Limited Shanghai Xu Wen-Zhong Transportation 10,000,000.00 Coach Service 10,000,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
High-speed company the shares
Transportation Co.,
Ltd.
Shanghai Business Limited Shanghai Rong Ping-Tao Consulting and 16,000,000.00 Investment and 16,000,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
and Travel company management management the shares
Investment service
Consulting Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Pudong Limited Shanghai Wu Xiao-Guo Transportation 5,610,000.00 Taxi service and 4,927,263.00 - 87.83 The same as Yes 2,995,094.02 - -
Friendship company car rental service the shares
Automobile Service
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang Limited Shanghai Shen Zheng-Dong Rental service 3,300,000.00 Car rental 3,300,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
Automobile Leasing company the shares
Co,, Ltd.
Shanghai Zhong You Limited Shanghai Wing Zhi-Xiong Service 2,000,000.00 | Gas & oil service 1,520,000.00 - 76 The same as Yes 2,486,230.88 - -
Jin You Oil Products company the shares
Co., Ltd.
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V. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
1. Subsidiaries - continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control - continued

Unit: RMB
The amount
of current
year loss
contributed
to minority
shareholders
in excess of
the
shareholders
* equity
contributed
to minority
shareholders
The amount at the
Balances of of minority beginning of
other items interests the year, that
actually balances that have been
constitute Proportion have been offset in the
the net of voting Included in offset by shareholders
The Group's investment Share power held consolidated minority ’ equity of
Place of Legal Nature of Registered actual investment inthe proportion by the entity financial Minority interest profit the parent
Name Type incorporation representative business capital Business Scope at year end subsidiaries (%) (%) its interests and loss company
Shanghai Jiading Jin Limited Shanghai Yu Guo-Fu Transportation 5,000,000.00 Taxi service 3,500,000.00 - 70 The same as Yes 3,051,743.10 - -
Jiang Automobile company the shares
Services Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jia Limited Shanghai Shi Gen-Chang Trading 10,100,000.00 Car trading 10,100,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
Automobile Trading company the shares
Co,, Ltd.
Shanghai Toyota Limited Shanghai Hua Qing-Jian Trading 10,000,000.00 | Car trading 7,000,000.00 - 70 Thesameas | Yes 4,635,048.50 - -
Automotive Sales Co., company the shares
Ltd.
Shanghai Jinzhen Limited Shanghai Yu Guo-Fu Service 800,000.00 Electronics 800,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
Electronics Technology company the shares
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Colorful Day Limited Shanghai Yu Guo-Fu Advertisement 800,000.00 | Advertising 640,000.00 - 80 The same as Yes 318,884.82 - -
Adbvertising Co., Ltd. company the shares
Shanghai Toyota Limited Shanghai Ding Yue-Hua Service 850,000.00 Car trading 850,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
Automobile Repair Co., company the shares
Ltd.
Shanghai Zhenxing Limited Shanghai Wu Xiao-Guo Management 100,000.00 | Taxi 100,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes - - -
Taxi Management Co., company management the shares
Ltd.
Shanghai Jinyue Limited Shanghai Ding Yue-Hua Consulting and 300,000.00 | Automobile 300,000.00 - 100 Thesameas | Yes - - -
Automobile Consulting company management service the shares
Co,, Ltd.
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V. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
1. Subsidiaries - continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control - continued

Unit: RMB
The amount
of current
year loss
contributed
to minority
shareholders
in excess of
the
shareholders
* equity
contributed
to minority
shareholders
The amount at the
Balances of of minority beginning of
other items interests the year, that
actually balances that have been
constitute the Proportion have been offset in the
The Group's net of voting Included in offset by shareholders
actual investment in Share power held consolidated minority * equity of
Place of Legal Nature of Registered investment at the proportion by the financial Minority interest profit the parent
Name Type incorporation representative business capital Business scope year end subsidiaries (%) entity (%) statements interests and loss company
Shanghai Jinmao Limited Shanghai Gong Wen-Kai Trading 10,200,000.00 Car trading 5,100,000.00 - 50 >50 Yes 9,264,518.15 - -
Automobile company (Note 2)
Distribution and
Services Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jinyong Limited Shanghai Han Hui-Tian Service 10,000,000.00 Car repairing 8,000,000.00 - 80 The same as Yes 2,030,473.23
Automobile Repair company the shares
Service Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Nanpu Bridge Limited Shanghai Ding Zhi-Liang Management 300,000.00 Food trading 300,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes
Food Wholesale Market company the shares
Management Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Wujing Limited Shanghai He Wei-Guang Warehousing 50,000,000.00 | Food storage 96,400,305.12 - 100 | Thesameas | Yes
Refrigerated Co., Ltd. company the shares
Shanghai Wusong luoji Limited Shanghai Cen Jian-Rong Transportation 8,250,000.00 Logistics 8,250,000.00 - 100 The same as Yes
Refrigerated Co., Ltd. company the shares
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V.

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

1. Subsidiaries - continued

(3) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises not under common control

Unit: RMB

The amount of current

The amount of

year loss contributed
to minority
shareholders in excess

Balances of minority of the shareholders’
other items interests equity contributed to
actually balances that minority shareholders
constitute have been at the beginning of the
the net Proportion of Included in offset by year, that have been
The Group's investment Share voting power consolidated minority offset in the
Place of Legal Nature of Registered actual investment in the proportion held by the financial Minority interest profit shareholders’ equity of
Name Type incorporation | representative business capital Business scope at year end subsidiaries (%) entity (%) statements interests and loss the parent company
Shanghai Jin Jiang Limited Shanghai Yu Guo-Fu Transportation 2,220,000.00 Taxi service 10,262,906.00 - 100 The same as Yes - -
Yaohua Taxi company the shares
Services Co., Ltd.

Note 1:

Note 2:

Shanghai Jin Jiang Yi Ma Automotive Sales Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary newly set up by the Group this year.

According to this subsidiary’s Articles of Association, the Group holds more than 50% of the voting power.
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V.

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

2. Subsidiaries that are newly included in and that are excluded from consolidated financial
statements for this year

(1) Subsidiary that is newly included within the scope of consolidation is the company newly set
up this year. Details please refer to Note 1V, 1, Note 1.

(2) Subsidiaries that are excluded from the scope of consolidation.

Name Net assets at the date | Net profit for the period from
of disposal January 1, 2009 to the date of
disposal
Shanghai Jin Jiang Public Traffic Co., Ltd. (Note 1) 15,392,973.37 2,301,741.54
Shanghai Nichirei Food Co., Ltd.(Note 2) 20,603,702.69 -

Note 1:

The Group sold out 100% of the shares of the subsidiary during this year at a price of

RMB15,739,618.36, details please refer to Note V, 40(2) for the financial position of
the subsidiary at the date of disposal.

Note 2:

The Group sold out 50% of the shares of the subsidiary during this year at a price of

RMB14,000,000.00, details please refer to Note V, 40(2) for the financial position of
the subsidiary at the date of disposal.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Currency funds

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Exchange Exchange
Item Foreign Currency rate RMB Foreign Currency rate RMB
Cash:
RMB 394,607.62 1.0000 394,607.62 394,422.06 1.0000 394,422.06
Cash deposit:
RMB 548,679,801.59 1.0000 548,679,801.59 609,200,437.63 1.0000 609,200,437.63
USD - - - 1,564.49 6.8346 10,692.66
JPY 276.88 0.0757 20.96
Total 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31
2. Dividends receivable
Unit: RMB
Item b !Bal_ance ol Additions Reductions =1 EER CRETE )
eginning of year year
Aging within 1 year
Including: (1) Shanghai Nissan Maintenance Center - 8,220.08 - 8,220.08
(2) Shanghai Zhendong Automobile Services Co., Ltd. 5,626,095.18 1,500.00 (5,627,595.18) -
(3) Shanghai Jinmao Jin Jiang Automobile Services Co., Ltd. 4,000,000.00 2,700,000.00 (4,000,000.00) 2,700,000.00
(84) S_hanghal Yongda Fengdu Automobile Distribution and 1,096,000.00 608,000.00 (1,704,000.00)
ervices Co., Ltd.
(5) Shanghai Jin Jiang Sheshan Automobile Co., Ltd. - 2,608,004.18 (1,275,387.39) 1,332,616.79
Total 10,722,095.18 - - 4,040,836.87
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V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
3. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

The Group considers accounts receivable over RMB10 million as individually significant
accounts.

The balance of accounts receivable at year end are all individually insignificant accounts by
categories.

The aging analysis of account receivable is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Bad debt Carrying Bad debt Carrying
Aging Amount Proportion(%) provision amount Amount Proportion(%) provision amount
Within 1 year 38,746,776.17 100 (350,514.84) 38,396,261.33 | 42,346,487.23 100 (391,427.12) 41,955,060.11
Total 38,746,776.17 100 (350,514.84) 38,396,261.33 | 42,346,487.23 100 (391,427.12) 41,955,060.11

(2) There are no accounts receivable from shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the Group
shares.

(3) Top five clients
Unit: RMB
Name Relationship with group Amount Aging Proportion (%)
Client 1 Third party 3,572,377.00 | Within 1 year 9
Client 2 Third party 1,419,078.63 | Within 1 year 4
Client 3 Third party 1,214,651.00 | Within 1 year 3
Client 4 Third party 871,951.40 | Within 1 year 2
Client5 Third party 813,721.89 | Within 1 year 2
Total - 7,891,779.92 - 20
(4)Accounts receivable of related party
Details please refer to Note VI 6.
4. Other receivables
(1) By categories:
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Carrying amount Bad debt provision Carrying amount Bad debt provision
Category Amount Proportion(%) Amount Proportion(%) Amount Proportion(%) Amount Proportion(%)
Individually
significant
receivables 29,355,441.75 54
Other insignificant
receivables 24,515,366.95 46 (4,712.61) 100 25,830,548.97 100 (11,254.42) 100
Total 53,870,808.70 100 (4,712.61) 100 25,830,548.97 100 (11,254.42) 100

The Group considers other receivables over 10 million as individually significant accounts.
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V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

4. Other receivables - continued

The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
_ Bad debt Bad debt
Aging Amount Proportion(%) | provision Carrying amount Amount Proportion(%) provision Carrying amount
Within 1 year 50,255,501.68 93 | (4,712.61) 50,250,789.07 | 24,201,913.88 94% | (11,254.42) 24,190,659.46
1-2 years 2,652,243.12 5 - 2,652,243.12 1,247,171.28 5% - 1,247,171.28
2-3 years 740,802.45 1 740,802.45 248,109.21 1% - 248,109.21
Above 3 years 222,261.45 1 - 222,261.45 133,354.60 0% - 133,354.60
Total 53,870,808.70 100.00 | (4,712.61) 53,866,096.09 | 25,830,548.97 100% | (11,254.42) 25,819,294.55

(2) There are no other receivables from shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the Group

shares.
(3)Top five entities
Unit: RMB
Name Relationship with group Amount Aging Proportion (%)
Entity 1 Third party 29,355,441.75 | Within one year 54
Entity 2 Third party 2,965,426.05 | Within one year 6
Entity 3 Third party 1,200,000.00 | Within one year 2
Entity 4 Third party 1,138,875.00 | Within one year 2
Entity 5 Third party 1,000,000.00 | Within one year 2
Total - 35,659,742.80 -- 66
(4) Other receivables of related party.
Details please refer to Note VI 6.
5. Advances to suppliers
(1) The aging analysis of advances to suppliers is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Aging 2009 2008
Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
Within 1 year 56,922,816.63 100 53,929,049.13 100
Total 56,922,816.63 100 53,929,049.13 100
(2) Top five suppliers
Unit: RMB
Name Relationship with group Amount Aging Nature
Shanghai Jin Jiang Associate 21,335,467.19 Within 1 year Prepayments for car
Automobile Sales Co.,
Ltd.
Supplier 2 Third party 12,261,288.21 Within 1 year Prepayments for car
Supplier 3 Third party 5,000,000.00 Within 1 year Prepayments for car
Supplier 4 Third party 3,675,006.99 Within 1 year Prepayments for car
Supplier 5 Third party 3,129,013.89 Within 1 year | Prepayments for petrol
Total -- 45,400,776.28 -- --

(3) There are no advances to suppliers who are shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the

Company shares.
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V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

5. Advances to suppliers- continued

(4) Disclosure of advances to suppliers by supplier categories is as follows:

Unit: RMB

Categories 2009 2008
Individually significant payments 33,596,755.40 39,919,804.07
Other insignificant payments 23,326,061.23 14,009,245.06
Total 56,922,816.63 53,929,049.13

The Group considers the advances to suppliers over 10 million as individually significant

payments.

6. Inventories

By categories

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Provision
Provision for the
for the decline in
decline in| Carrying value of Carrying
Item Cost value amount Cost inventories| amount

Merchandise 35,345,781.28 -|35,345,781.28|36,138,295.17 -[36,138,295.17
Spare parts 9,456,209.82 -| 9,456,209.82| 7,933,658.10 -| 7,933,658.10
Consumable items 143,391.75 -|  143,391.75| 2,521,874.60 -| 2,521,874.60
Food and beverages 741,506.02 -|  741,506.02| 1,750,394.77 -| 1,750,394.77
Total 45,686,888.87 -|45,686,888.87|48,344,222.64 -148,344,222.64
7. Non-current assets due within one year

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Long-term loan receivables (Note) 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67

Note: Details please refer to Note V, 17, Note 2.
8. Available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 Fair value 2008 Fair value
Available-for-sale equity instruments 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03

Available-for-sale financial assets are other listed companies' stocks held by the Group. The 2009
fair value was recognised based on year end market share price.
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V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

9. Alistof joint ventures and associates and their key financial information

Unit: RMB
Proportion
Proportion of | of voting
ownership  |power held Investee's total Investee's total Investee's net
Country of Legal Nature of interest held by| by the Investee's total | liabilities at year |Investee's total net| operating income profit for the
Investee Type incorporation|  Representative business Registered capital | the entity (%) | entity assets at year end end assets at year end | for the current year | current year
Woint venture
IShanghai Zhengdong Sino-foreign equity Shanghai Zhu Ming Hua  [Transportation USD7,900,000.00] 50/the same as| 88,614,943.57| 10,111,077.67 78,503,865.90)] 45,998,025.28| 12,542,822.36|
IAutomobile Services Co., Ltd. [joint venture the shares
IShanghai Jinmao Jin Jiang Limited company Shanghai Wu Lin Transportation| 22,000,000.00] 50ithe same as| 65,760,649.14| 10,552,810.48] 55,207,838.66) 41,307,544.12| 6,358,162.59
IAutomobile Services Co., Ltd. the shares
IShanghai Dazhong New Asia |Limited company Shanghai Rong Ping Tao  |Transportation| 30,000,000.00 49.5 50 197,608,076.02 32,854,652.04|  164,753,423.98 132,745,347.24  26,106,696.80
Co., Ltd.
WHJ International Sino-foreign equity Shanghai Yang Yuan Ping [Transportation| ~ USD10,000,000.00 50[the same as| 495,466,848.20| 268,645,206.34)  226,821,641.86| 1,649,589,383.88)  19,747,980.47
[Transportation Co., Ltd. joint venture the shares
IShanghai Jing Jiang Jiayou Limited company Shanghai Yu Guo Fu Transportation 24,700,000.00] 50the same as| 58,467,754.48] 10,669,827.10| 47,797,927.38 50,023,464.04 9,338,939.25]
IAutomobile Services Co., Ltd. the shares
shanghal Vemicle DIVr Istate joint venture | SManghal | XuShuRen - Services 4,340,000.00 333gMESaMeaS) 15937345041  20,255042.01] 109,118417.40| 5379826319  17,140,834.77
raining Centre the shares
IShanghai Jin Jiang Sheshan Limited company Shanghai Yao Hui Ying  |Transportation 1,000,000.00] 50[the same as| 17,415,187.53] 5,618,016.99 11,797,170.54 13,553,239.33] 2,961,370.64
lAutomobile Co., Ltd. the shares
IShanghai Petrol Group Changle|Limited company Shanghai Wang Zhi Qiang [Services 300,000.00 50jthe same as 2,160,424.20 1,239,282.35 921,141.85 29,404,109.19 103,435.84
Gas Station Co., Ltd. the shares
IShanghai Wanguo Automobile State-ioi Shanghai Zhang Yue Hua [Services 20,000,000.00 50[the same as| 73,074,015.19 10,352,361.70 62,721,653.49 34,121,087.43] 4,333,553.53]
Driver Training Center ate-joint venture the shares
IShanghai Nissan Maintenance State-ioi Shanghai Zhang Jian Hua [Services 2,918,000.00] 50[the same as| 15,851,882.62 5,639,682.68] 10,212,199.94 4,959,151.07| 591,230.33
Center ate-joint venture the shares
IShanghai Yongda Secondhand |Limited company Shanghai Han Hui Tian  [Trading 9,000,000.00| 50jthe same as 8,586,924.60) 11,678.64 8,575,245.96) 366,655.00 (380,596.58)|
IJAutomobile Services Co., Ltd. the shares
IAssociate
Nanjing Long Distance Limited company Nanjing Tian Ji Ren Transportation| 110,000,000.00f 23the same as 845,657,056.39] 560,908,914.19] 284,748,142.20 618,805,678.85|  24,863,661.08
Passenger Terminal Group Co.,
Ltd, the shares
IShanghai Pudong International [Sino-foreign equity Shanghai Chen Long Transportation 311,610,000.00 20the same as| 944,521,228.38)  127,916,130.77|  816,605,097.61] 661,847,471.39 306,876,820.74]
lAirport Cargo Terminal Co.,  [joint venture
Ltd the shares
IShilian Jin Jiang Logistics Co., [Limited company Shanghai James David Ritchie [Transportation USD10,000,000.00] 25[the same as| 952,235.13] 48,875.75 903,359.38, 4  (5,561,571.76)
Ltd. the shares
IShanghai Yongda Fengdu Limited company Shanghai Zhu Jian Hua  [Trading 15,000,000.00] 40 73,692,578.74 43,119,218.51] 30,573,360.23 381,542,126.06| 7,306,875.77
|Automobile Distribution and the same as
Services Co., Ltd. the shares
IShanghai Jin Jiang Passenger |Limited company Shanghai Hua Qing Jian  [Transportation 10,000,000.00| 30jthe same as| 32,839,422.97| 8,446,246.46| 24,393,176.51 21,173,005.76| 9,330,117.95
[Transport Co., Ltd. the shares
IShanghai Jin Jiang Automobile [Limited company Shanghai Yuan Zhe Ning  [Trading 5,000,000.00] 30[the same as| 44,853,441.00] 36,438,248.36| 8,415,192.64 313,760,461.79 1,969,852.86)
Sales Co., Ltd. the shares

Page 47



SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

10. Long-term equity investments

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Proportion Explanation of

of the voting right

ownership not consistent

interest with proportion Provision for | Impairment
Accounting Initial Opening held by the Proportion of voting of ownership impairment loss for the Cash dividends
Investee method investments balance Changes Closing balance entity (%) power held by the entity interest loss year for the year
Shanghai Nissan Maintenance Center Equity method 5,643,011.57 5,637,906.38 262,770.96 5,900,677.34 50 the same as the shares - - 8,220.08
g*;f]rt‘grha' Wanguo Automobile Driver Training Equitymethod | 42,105,806.17 | 42,744,62822 | (2,168,994.58) | 40575633.64 50 | the same as the shares ; ; 2,780,000.00
Shanghai Vehicle Driver Training Centre Equity method 33,105,611.21 33,298,922.05 (1,872,201.49) 31,426,720.56 33.33 the same as the shares - - 5,000,000.00
Shanghai Zhendong Automobile Services Co., Ltd. Equity method 21,211,895.00 30,114,226.35 9,137,706.65 39,251,933.00 50 the same as the shares - - 1,500.00
Shanghai Jinmao Jin Jiang Automobile Services Equity method |  16,940,000.00 |  27,112,582.30 47908133 |  27,501663.63 50 | the same as the shares - - 2,700,000.00
Shanghai Dazhong New Asia Co., Ltd. Equity method 84,628,129.42 98,874,008.02 2,063,243.80 100,937,251.82 49.50 50 Note 1 - - 10,479,858.09
JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd. Equity method 40,254,477.70 147,617,202.02 (34,206,381.09) 113,410,820.93 50 the same as the shares - - 44,800,000.00
Shanghai Yongda Fengdu Automobile Distribution | £ i, method 6,000,000.00 9,914,593.78 231475031 |  12,229,344.09 40 | the same as the shares - - 608,000.00
and Services Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Yongda Secondhand Automobile SErVICes | pqjiy method | 450000000 | 439865556 | (11103261) | 4.287,622.95 50 | the same as the shares . - -
Shanghai Jin Jiang Passenger Transport Co., Ltd. Equity method 3,000,000.00 7,123,876.40 194,076.58 7,317,952.98 30 the same as the shares - - 2,604,958.82
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Sales Co., Ltd. Equity method 1,500,000.00 2,569,309.48 10,433.93 2,579,743.41 30 the same as the shares - - 580,521.93
ﬁ?j‘”gha‘ Jin Jiang Jiayou Automobile Services Co., | po iy method | 14,614,00000 |  23,315,289.88 583,673.83 |  23,808,963.71 50 | the same as the shares ; ; 4,321,208.70
Shanghai Jin Jiang Sheshan Automobile Co., Ltd. Equity method 500,000.00 7,025,904.21 (1,127,318.82) 5,898,585.39 50 the same as the shares - - 2,608,004.18
f’t‘;”gha' Petrol Group Changle Gas Station Co., Equity method 150,000.00 581,509.37 (120,938.34) 460,571.03 50 the same as the shares - - 172,656.31
Sanjing Long Distance Passenger Terminal Group | go/iity method | 25,300,000.00 | 29,802,450.99 278530112 |  32,587,752.11 23 | the same as the shares ; ; 2,783,000.00
?:?:ﬁg:l' gzdoff’d'”te’"a“""a' Airport Cargo Equity method 63,130,065.07 | 185487,766.25 | (22,182,337.02) | 163,305,429.23 20 the same as the shares - - | 83557,701.17
Shilian Jin Jiang Logistics Co., Ltd. Equity method 3,012,675.00 - - - 25 the same as the shares - - -
Sofitel Jin Jiang Oriental Hotel Cost method 16,555,237.81 16,555,237.81 - 16,555,237.81 1.87 the same as the shares - - -
Shanghai Global Paper Production Co., Ltd. Cost method 746,253.00 746,253.00 - 746,253.00 10 the same as the shares 746,253.00 - -
Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd. Cost method 47,649,967.00 47,649,967.00 - 47,649,967.00 <=5 the same as the shares - 14,294,990.10
Guotai Junan Investment Management Co., Ltd. Cost method 31,974,279.24 31,974,279.24 - 31,974,279.24 <=5 the same as the shares 2,500,000.00 - -
Shanghai Guojia Industry Co., Ltd. Cost method 650,000.00 650,000.00 - 650,000.00 <=5 the same as the shares 650,000.00 - -
Shandong Guo Tai Co., Ltd. Cost method 555,000.00 555,000.00 - 555,000.00 <=5 the same as the shares 555,000.00 - -
Shanghal South Station Long Distance PAssenger | cost method 7)500,000.00 |  7,500,000.00 -| 750000000 10 | the same as the shares - 810,400.00
Shanghai New Century Freight Co., Ltd. Cost method 2,240,000.00 2,240,000.00 - 2,240,000.00 11.20 the same as the shares - 1,186,925.13
Tianjin Hualian Commercial Building Co., Ltd. Cost method 468,000.00 468,000.00 - 468,000.00 <=5 the same as the shares 468,000.00 - -
Shanghai Wanguo Vehicle Repair Factory Cost method 6,902,537.56 4,833,426.62 (4,833,426.62) - 60 -- Note 2 - -
Total — 480,837,845.75 768,790,994.93 (48,791,592.06) 719,999,402.87 -- -- -- | 4,919,253.00 - 179,297,944.51
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V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

10. Long-term equity investments - continued

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows: - continued

Note 1: According to the Articles of Association, the Group can hold 50% of the voting power on

this entity.

Note 2: The Company has been under the liquidation process since previous years. According to
the agreement, all the members of liquidation group were assigned by another investor,
therefore, the Group has lost the voting power of the company. The company has
completed the taxation liquidation process in the current year.

For long-term equity investments held by the Group on December 31, 2009, the investee's ability
to transfer funds to the Group is not restricted.

11. Investment property

(1) Investment property measured using the cost model

December 31,
Item January 1, 2009 | Additions Reductions 2009

I.Cost 40,148,721.51 - - 40,148,721.51
1.Buildings 27,201,946.71 - 27,201,946.71
2. Land use right 12,946,774.80 - 12,946,774.80
I1.Accumulated depreciation and

accumulated amortisation 4,282,885.69 | 771,759.24 5,054,644.93
1.Buildings 3,763,241.17 | 511,050.24 4,274,291.41
2.Land use right 519,644.52 | 260,709.00 780,353.52
111.Net 35,865,835.82 - 35,094,076.58
1.Buildings 23,438,705.54 - 22,927,655.30
2.Land use right 12,427,130.28 - 12,166,421.28
1VV.Provision for impairment loss - - -
1.Buildings - - -
2.Land use right - - -
V.Net book value 35,865,835.82 - - 35,094,076.58
1.Plant and buildings 23,438,705.54 - - 22,927,655.30
2.Land use right 12,427,130.28 - 12,166,421.28

Provided for this year is amounted to RMB771,759.24,
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12.Fixed assets

(1)Fixed assets

Unit: RMB

Item January 1, 2009 Additions Reductions December 31, 2009

I.Cost: 1,776,500,180.69| 252,441,089.11| (350,634,082.08)| 1,678,307,187.72

Including: Buildings 153,306,927.82|  1,425,684.90 - 154,732,612.72

Plant and machinery 81,143,637.06] 3,330,841.31| (39,108,130.17) 45,366,348.20
Electronic equipment,

furniture and fixture 23,926,627.97] 2,178,554.14 (458,022.23) 25,647,159.88

Operational vehicles 1,500,026,371.43| 244,466,540.26| (306,199,129.13)| 1,438,293,782.56

Other transportation 14,329,795.10 913,604.50]  (4,868,800.55) 10,374,599.05

Hotel improvement 3,766,821.31 125,864.00 - 3,892,685.31

11. Accumulated depreciation: 968,824,993.62| 218,994,965.41| (258,096,628.50) 929,723,330.53

Including: Buildings 48,337,491.02 7,037,479.90 - 55,374,970.92

Plant and machinery 53,730,196.96]  3,813,551.54| (30,589,470.20) 26,954,278.30
Electronic equipment,

furniture and fixture 16,352,790.56| 2,415,501.42 (424,362.37) 18,343,929.61

Operational vehicles 842,669,049.81| 203,470,481.22| (223,634,395.08) 822,505,135.95

Other transportation 6,706,851.32] 1,459,521.57| (3,448,400.85) 4,717,972.04

Hotel improvement 1,028,613.95 798,429.76 - 1,827,043.71

111. Net 807,675,187.07 - - 748,583,857.19

Including: Buildings 104,969,436.80 - - 99,357,641.80

Plant and machinery 27,413,440.10 - - 18,412,069.90
Electronic equipment,

furniture and fixture 7,573,837.41 - 7,303,230.27

Operational vehicles 657,357,321.62 - - 615,788,646.61

Other transportation 7,622,943.78 - - 5,656,627.01

Hotel improvement 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60

V. Provision for impairment

loss 2,094,401.93 - (5,961.38) 2,088,440.55

Including: Buildings 1,980,444.87 - - 1,980,444.87

Plant and machinery 74,974.34 - (424.75) 74,549.59
Electronic equipment,

furniture and fixture 38,982.72 - (5,536.63) 33,446.09

Operational vehicles - - -

Other transportation - - -

Hotel improvement - - -

V. Net book value 805,580,785.14 - - 746,495,416.64

Including: Buildings 102,988,991.93 - - 97,377,196.93

Plant and machinery 27,338,465.76 - - 18,337,520.31
Electronic equipment,

furniture and fixture 7,534,854.69 - - 7,269,784.18

Operational vehicles 657,357,321.62 - - 615,788,646.61

Other transportation 7,622,943.78 - - 5,656,627.01

Hotel improvement 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60

Page 50




SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

12. Fixed assets - continued

(1)Fixed assets - continued
As at December 31, 2009, there is no restriction on title of fixed assets.
(2)Fixed assets with no certificates

As at December 31, 2009, the certificate of the building with net book value of RMB9,893,468.38
(2008: RMB12,155,966.74) is not obtained. The owner of the certificate of the building with net
book value of RMB4,889,669.62 (2008: RMB5,196,275.20) is not updated. The owner of the
certificate of the buildings is still Shanghai Shang Hai Food Co., Ltd., the predecessor of
Shanghai Jinjiang International Refrigerated Logistic Co., Ltd. Huangpu Branch. Details are as
follows:

Unit: RMB
Value of the Reason for not having Estimated date for
Item building certificates obtaining certificates
No.88, Wuzhong Road, 9,893,468.38 | The construction was built -
Building of Shanghai Jin Jiang on the land rent under
Automobile Service Co., Ltd operating lease from related
party.
Building of Shanghai Jinjiang 4,889,669.62 | The relevant updating 2010
International Cold Logistics procedures are still in
Co., Ltd. Huangpu Branch. process.

Notes to fixed assets:

(1) Included in current year cost additions, acquisition of fixed assets is amounted to
RMB14,867,430.72 and transfer from construction in progress is amounted to
RMB237,573,658.39.

(2) Included in current year cost reductions, disposals of fixed assets is amounted to
RMB232,742,067.70 and disposals of subsidiaries is amounted to RMB117,892,014.38.

(3) Included in current year additions of accumulative depreciation, provided for this year is
amounted to RMB218,994,965.41.

(4) Included in current year reductions of accumulated depreciation, disposals of fixed assets is

amounted to RMB195,948,954.46 and disposals of subsidiaries is amounted to
RMBG62,147,674.04.
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13. Construction in progress

(1)Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Provision Provision
for for
impairment [ Net booking impairment | Net booking
Item Original value loss value Original value loss value

Vehicles before working condition 8,889,095.00 8,889,095.00 275,320.00 275,320.00
Quick claim center for vehicle 25,844,234.60 25,844,234.60|  80,000.00 80,000.00
traffic accidents
Ultra _Iow tgmperature storage and 13.854.120.80 13.854.120.80
logistic project
Others 7,744,283.63 7,744,283.63| 2,007,180.00 -] 2,007,180.00
Total 56,331,734.03 56,331,734.03| 2,362,500.00 -] 2,362,500.00
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13. Construction in progress - continued

(2)Movement of significant construction in progress

Unit: RMB
Including: Ratio of
Proportion of Cumulative amount of interest
Trasnfer construction amount of interest capitalization
At January to fixed Other investment in|  Construction in interest capitalization | for this year At December
Iltem Budget 1, 2009 Additions assets | transfer-out | budget (%) progress capitalization [ for this year (%) Capital Source 31, 2009
. . The principal part of
Quick claim center for | o5 15 000.00|  80,000.00| 25,764,234.60 40 underground project - N/A Own capital | 25,844,234.60
vehicle traffic accidents
has been completed
Ultra-low-temperature IP Eoila/;lr;:;rés;r:sctlon
storage and logistics 18,000,000.00 -| 13,854,120.80 77 b I - N/A Own capital 13,854,120.80
projects een structurally
roof-sealed
Total 80,000.00| 39,618,355.40 - 39,698,355.40
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14. Intangible assets

(1)Intangible assets

Unit: RMB
Item January 1, December 31,
2009 Additions Reductions 2009
Cost 144,068,250.55 | 81,510,000.00 - | 225,578,250.55
Land use right 95,271,819.20 - 95,271,819.20
Operational license of taxi 48,796,431.35 | 81,510,000.00 - 1 130,306,431.35
Accumulated amortisation 8,528,424.20 | 1,079,580.12 9,608,004.32
Land use right 2,498,072.08 | 1,079,580.12 - 3,577,652.20
Operational license of taxi 6,030,352.12 - 6,030,352.12
Net 135,539,826.35 - 215,970,246.23
Land use right 92,773,747.12 - 91,694,167.00
Operational license of taxi 42,766,079.23 - 124,276,079.23
Provision for impairment loss - - -
Land use right - - -
Operational license of taxi - - -
Net book value 135,539,826.35 - 215,970,246.23
Land use right 92,773,747.12 - 91,694,167.00
Operational license of taxi 42,766,079.23 - 124,276,079.23

(2)Intangible assets with no certificates

As at December 31, 2009, the owner of the certificate of land use right with net book value of
RMB14,230,400.00 (2008: RMB14,230,400.00) is not updated. The owner of the certificate is
still Shanghai Shang Hai Food Co., Ltd., the predecessor of Shanghai Jinjiang International Cold
Logistics Co., Ltd. Huangpu Branch.

Notes to intangible assets:

(1) Included in current year cost additions, acquisition of intangible assets is amounted to

RMB81,510,000.00.

(2) Included in additions of accumulated amortisation of intangible assets, provided for this year
is amounted to RMB1,079,580.12.

Land use right with net book value of RMB42,106,800.00 is allocated by the government and has
uncertain useful life. The Group management believes the land use right will be in use and bring
in expected inflow economical benefits in the foreseeable future. Therefore, its useful life is
uncertain.

The useful year of the operational license of taxi held by the Group will not be expired. The
Group management believes the operational license of taxi will be in use and bring in expected
inflow economical benefits in the foreseeable future. Therefore its useful life is uncertain.
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15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
1. Presentation not offsetting deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(1) Recognized deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Provision for impairment loss 1,112,813.25 1,112,813.25
Others 628,516.93 678,292.33
Total 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58
Deferred tax liabilities:
}A_\ccunjnulated changes in fair value o_f av_allable-for-sale 36,401,815.26 17.339.447.82
inancial assets to other comprehensive income
Total 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
(2)Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Deductible temporary differences 2,911,668.00 2,497,083.47
Deductible losses 3,611,254.18 4,036,635.62
Total 6,522,922.18 6,533,719.09

The Group has not recognised the deferred tax assets above due to the unpredictability of future
taxable profit.

(3)The deductible losses which are not recognised as deferred tax assets will expire as follows:

Unit: RMB
Period 2009 2008 Note
Year 2009 - 483,839.06
Year 2011 - 457,272.08
Year 2012 1,068,171.86 1,691,968.96
Year 2013 1,339,743.06 1,403,555.52
Year 2014 1,203,339.26 -
Total 3,611,254.18 4,036,635.62
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15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities - continued

1. Presentation not offsetting deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities - continued

(4)Temporary difference

Unit: RMB
Item Temporary difference
2009:
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses:
Provision for impairment loss 4,451,253.00
Others 2,514,067.69
Total 6,965,320.69

Taxable temporary differences:

Accumulated changes in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets to the comprehensive income

145,607,261.10

Total

145,607,261.10

2008:

Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses:

Provision for impairment loss 4,451,253.00

Others 2,713,169.30

Total 7,164,422.30

Taxable temporary differences:

Accumulated changes in fair value_ of _avallable-for-sale 69.357,790.24

financial assets to the comprehensive income

Total 69,357,790.24
16. Provision for impairment loss of assets

Unit: RMB
Reductions
January 1, Reversals Write-off Disposals of December 31,
Iltem 2009 Additions subsidiaries 2009

Bad debt provision 402,681.54 94,609.10 | (61,245.22) | (2,808.31) (78,009.66) 355,227.45

Provision for impairment loss of

long-term equity investments 4,919,253.00 4,919,253.00

Provision for impairment loss of

fixed assets 2,094,401.93 - - - (5.961.38) 2,088,440.55

Total 7,416,336.47 94,609.10 | (61,245.22) | (2,808.31) (83,971.04) 7,362,921.00
17. Other non-current assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008

Prepayment for investment (Note 1) 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76
Long-term loan receivables (Note 2) 12,692,000.57 16,922,667.24
Less: due within 1 year 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67
Total 23,724,322.66 27,954,989.33

Note 1: The closing balance of RMB15,262,988.76 is prepayment to Guotai Junan Securities Co.

Ltd. for investment.

Note 2:

Other long-term loan receivable due from Shanghai Pudong International Airport Cargo

Terminal Co., Ltd. is RMB50,768,000.00 non-interest bearing loan for its rental of

buildings, equipments and plants. The long-term loan receivable is repayable in 12 equal

annual repayments since January 1, 2001.
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18. Short-term borrowings

By categories:

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Credit loans - 5,000,000.00
Discounted notes - 20,000,000.00
Total - 25,000,000.00
19. Accounts payable
(1) Details of accounts payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Payable for goods and services 51,298,880.63 54,078,435.62
Total 51,298,880.63 54,078,435.62

(2) There are no accounts payable to shareholders who holding over 5% (inclusive) of the equity
interests with voting power or related parties.

20. Advances from customers

(1) Details of advances from customers are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Advances from customers for sales of goods and services 98,009,797.19 91,723,167.43
Total 98,009,797.19 91,723,167.43

(2) There are no advance from customers from shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the
equity interests with voting power or related parties.
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21. Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Item January 1, 2009 Additions Reductions December 31, 2009
1. Wages or salaries, bonus,
SllGwance elbsidics 7,557,563.88 242,599,057.43 (244,130,618.07) 6,026,003.24
11.Staff welfare 30,094,216.96 3,507,569.18 (12,976,746.54) 20,625,039.60
111.Social security contributions 8,783,803.72 119,126,096.61 (117,955,962.13) 9,953,938.20
Including: Premiums or
contributions 2,453,668.22 33,550,177.51 (33,287,549.72) 2,716,296.01
on medical insurance
Basic pension 5,503,965.38 75,300,647.73 (74,324,999.11) 6,479,614.00
insurance
Unemployment 654,736.22 7,181,575.57 (7,376,260.90) 460,050.89
insurance
Work injury insurance 86,495.00 1,559,701.14 (1,566,429.74) 79,766.40
Maternity insurance 84,938.90 1,533,994.66 (1,400,722.66) 218,210.90
1V.Housing fund 173,661.50 19,624,147.21 (19,768,887.41) 28,921.30
V.Dismiss benefits - 6,645,852.68 (6,645,852.68) -
V|1.Others 35,858,116.92 5,378,975.91 (9,620,812.42) 31,616,280.41
Including: Union fund and
employee education 10,852,914.50 5,378,975.91 (7,147,471.91) 9,084,418.50
fund
Subsidy for internal retired staffs 14,287,613.94 - (594,837.21) 13,692,776.73
Subsidy for retired staffs 10,717,588.48 - (1,878,503.30) 8,839,085.18
Total 82,467,362.98 396,881,699.02 (411,098,879.25) 68,250,182.75

No amount in arrear is included in employee benefits payable.

Union fund and employee education fund are amounted to RMB9,084,418.50.

A transfer-out of employee benefits payable due to the disposal of subsidiaries, which is amounted
to RMB1,302,316.21, is included in current year reductions.

22.Tax payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008

Value added tax 611,164.50 (148,063.59)
Business tax 3,128,899.89 3,527,204.05
Income tax 18,170,163.21 16,495,272.04
Individual income tax 953,433.92 139,755.11
Urban maintenance and construction tax 294,478.78 245,298.95
Others 2,481,638.27 3,092,504.21
Total 25,639,778.57 23,351,970.77
23.Dividends payable

Unit: RMB

Name 2009 Reasons for over 1 year
overdue

Dividends paid to shareholders 20,869,833.55 21,338,065.35|Not draw
Dividends paid to minority - 13,712,783.94|--
shareholders
Total 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29--
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24. Other payables

(1)Details of other payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Deposit 104,285,409.94 111,345,188.39
Debt due from reform 39,821,129.93 39,821,129.93
Others 108,931,517.06 118,006,509.23
Total 253,038,056.93 269,172,827.55

The balance aged over one year mainly includes deposit and debt due from reform.

(2) Other payables to shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the entity interests with voting
power or related parties are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name of shareholder 2009 2008
Jin Jiang International (Group) Co., Ltd. 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Total 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
25. Other non-current liabilities
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Rehousing compensation 20,608,557.53 23,068,643.92
Deferred income 28,793,301.92 33,203,301.92
Total 49,401,859.45 56,271,945.84
26. Share capital
Unit: RMB

Opening balance

Additions/Reductions

Others

Closing balance

2009

I. Restricted tradable shares

1. State-owned legal person shares

185,005,955.00

(27,580,505.00)

157,425,450.00

Sub-total 185,005,955.00 (27,580,505.00) 157,425,450.00
I1. Tradable shares

1. Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 205,554,120.00 27,580,505.00 233,134,625.00
2. Foreign capital shares listed domestically 161,050,032.00 161,050,032.00
Sub-total 366,604,152.00 394,184,657.00

111.Total shares

551,610,107.00

27,580,505.00

551,610,107.00

2008

|.Restricted tradable shares

1. State-owned legal person shares 212,586,460.00 (27,580,505.00) 185,005,955.00
2. Domestic legal person shares 8,215,067.00 (8,215,067.00) -
Sub-total 220,801,527.00 (35,795,572.00) 185,005,955.00
11.Tradable shares -
1. Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 169,758,548.00 35,795,572.00 205,554,120.00
2. Foreign capital shares listed domestically 161,050,032.00 161,050,032.00
Sub total 330,808,580.00 366,604,152.00

111. Total shares

551,610,107.00

35,795,572.00

551,610,107.00

On February 13, 2008, the Group arranged the tradable shares come on to the market for the
second time, (only unit reform shaped tradable shares). The quantity was 35,795,572 shares,

6.49% of the total Group shares.
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26. Share capital - continued

On February 13, 2009, the Group arranged the tradable shares come on to the market for the third
time, (only unit reform shaped tradable shares). The quantity was 27,580,505 shares, 5% of the

total Group shares.

27.Capital reserve

Unit: RMB
Item [ Opening Balance| ~ Additions |  Reductions | Closing Balance

2009:
Share premium 266,218,226.90 - 266,218,226.90
Including: Capital invested by investors 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Other comprehensive income 51,785,288.74| 66,416,291.09 (6,421,463.93) 111,780,115.90
Other capital reserve (Note 2) 119,048,162.60 -l  (14,577,394.24) 104,470,768.36
Including: Transfer from cap_ltal reserve under the 113,242,565.52 | (a577,304.20) 98,665,171.28

previous accounting system (Note 1)

Realized consolidation adjustments by

steps to an entity not under the same 5,805,597.08 - 5,805,597.08

control
Total 437,051,678.24] 66,416,291.09] (20,998,858.17) 482,469,111.16
2008:
Share premium 266,218,226.90 - 266,218,226.90
Including: Capital invested by investors 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Other comprehensive income 151,771,533.69( (95,419,004.38) (4,567,240.57) 51,785,288.74
Other capital reserve 113,894,065.51 5,805,597.08 (651,499.99) 119,048,162.60
Including: Transfer from capital reserve under the

previous accounting system (Note 1) 113,894,065.51 (651,499.99) 113,242,565.52

Realized consolidation adjustments by

steps to an entity not under the same - 5,805,597.08 5,805,597.08

control
Total 531,883,826.10| (89,613,407.30) (5,218,740.56) 437,051,678.24

Note (1) It can be used to increase the share capital and reverse the consolidation difference
generated by business combination under the same control.

(2) Details please refer to Notel of consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’

equity.

28.Surplus reserve

Unit: RMB

Item | Openingbalance |  Additions | Closing balance

2009:
Statutory surplus reserve 172,910,048.76 24,299,859.55 197,209,908.31
Discretionary surplus reserve 10,684,636.00 - 10,684,636.00
Total 183,594,684.76 24,299,859.55 207,894,544.31
2008:
Statutory surplus reserve 142,152,841.26 30,757,207.50 172,910,048.76
Discretionary surplus reserve 10,684,636.00 - 10,684,636.00
Total 152,837,477.26 30,757,207.50 183,594,684.76

The statutory surplus reserve can be used for making up losses of the Company, enlarge
productive operation or increase share capital.
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29.Unappropriated profit

Unit: RMB
Item Amount Proportion of
addition
2009:
At beginning of year 621,386,177.73
Add'l\iﬁte gg;rlt for attributable to shareholders of the parent for 269,430,936.79
Less:Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve 24,299,859.55|Note (1)
Dividends payable 165,483,032.10(Note (2)
At end of year 701,034,222.87|Note (4)
2008:
At beginning of year 550,330,570.41
Add:Net profit for the year 323,105,516.48
Less:Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve 30,757,207.50{Note(1)
Dividends payable 220,644,042.80
Realized consolidation adjustments by steps to an entity not 648,658.86|Note (5)
under the same control
At end of year 621,386,177.73|Note (4)

Notel: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

According to the Articles of Association, the Company is required to transfer 10% of its
net profit to the statutory surplus reserve. The transfer may be ceased if the balance of the
statutory reserve has reached 50% of the Company registered capital.

Note 2: Dividends payable

As approved by shareholders’ meeting dated May 22, 2009, on the basis of 551,610,107
issued shares (with the par value of RMB1 per share), dividends of RMB3 (before tax)

per each ten shares were distributed to all the shareholders.

Note 3: Cash dividends after the balance sheet date

According to a proposal of the board of directors on April 7, 2009, on the basis of
551,610,107 issued shares (with the par value of RMBL1 per share), dividends of RMB3
(before tax) for every 10 shares will be distributed to all the shareholders. The above
proposal regarding dividends distribution is yet to be approved by a shareholders’

meeting.

Note 4: Appropriation for statutory surplus reserve by subsidiaries

As at December 31, 2009, the balance of unappropriated profit of the Group includes the

statutory surplus reserve of RMB229,384,529.19 (2008: RMB216,238,652.76)

appropriated by the subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

Note 5: In the year 2008, the Group acquired 50% of the shares of Shanghai Jin Jiang Yaohua
Taxi Services Co., Ltd. from a third party, and realized the consolidation steps to the entity
which is not under common control. Because of the loss unrecognized under equity
method during the period between the purchase date and the former transaction date, the
Group adjusted unappropriated profit accordingly during the consolidation. Fair value
changes of the prior proportion of net assets held by the Group during the period between
the purchase date and the former transaction date are adjusted to capital reserve

accordingly.

30. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating income

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Principal operating income 1,562,214,504.79 1,633,826,295.27
Other operating income 36,181,715.88 39,859,168.46
Operating costs 1,156,375,275.34 1,239,851,804.91
(2) Principal operating activities (by industry)
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Category Operating income | Operating costs | Operating income | Operating costs
gﬁ?i'rf;;"pera“”g and relevant 990,550,233.18|  656,410,00L.51| 1,032,114,613.49| 716,779,173.95
\ehicle selling 487,105,977.86| 454,190,145.24 478,915,196.68| 446,261,126.18
Hotel and relevant business 20,783,121.61 3,535,007.96 21,786,507.04 3,613,460.40
Ejgr']geigated logistics and relevant 63.775,172.14|  33.284282.53|  101,009,978.06|  63,150,931.81
Total 1,562,214,504.79| 1,147,419,437.24| 1,633,826,295.27| 1,229,804,692.34
(2) Revenue from the top five clients of the Group
Unit: RMB
Name Operating income Ratio (%)
Client 1 17,535,691.51 1
Client 2 15,429,467.85 1
Client 3 11,467,776.30 1
Client 4 9,965,497.00 1
Client 5 6,287,858.00 -
Total 60,686,290.66 4
31.Business taxes and levies
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008 Tax base
Business tax 35,560,675.96 36,980,653.19(Note |11
Urban maintenance and construction tax 2,748,866.80 2,524,239.43|Note 1l
Education additional tax 1,310,537.79 1,139,454.00(Note Il
Total 39,620,080.55 40,644,346.62
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32. Investment income

(1)Details of invest income are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Dividend from investment carried at cost 16,632,526.70 24,378,440.93
Gains recognised under equity method 115,570,899.37 171,205,654.58
Income from abandon the right of capital injection 17,798,056.85 8,981,908.06
Gains on available-for-sale financial assets 2,199,833.80 2,495,519.20
Gains on disposal of held-for-trading financial assets 758,121.25 2,131,302.82
Gains on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 22,749,386.23 8,837,214.18
Total 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77
(2)Significant investment income
Unit: RMB
Investee 2009 2008 Reason
Shanghai Pudong International Airport 61,375,364.15 113,557,701.17 | Business volume

Cargo Terminal Co., Ltd.

decreased due to the
financial crisis

There is no significant restriction on remittance of the Company’s gains on investment.

33. Impairment loss in respect of assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
I. Bad debt losses 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
Total 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
34.Non-operating income
(1)Details of non-operating income are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Gains on disposal of non-current assets 20,425,838.06 16,366,137.81
Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets 20,425,838.06 16,366,137.81
Government grants 7,281,256.32 16,945,289.00
Penalty income 1,788,280.33 1,407,051.34
Others 2,528,962.73 1,450,583.66
Total 32,024,337.44 36,169,061.81
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34.Non-operating income - continued

(2)Details of government grants are as follows:

Item 2009 2008 Notes

Refund from government 1,816,247.20 1,632,555.25 | --

Subsidy for preferential price of 1,397,950.75 4,777,222.98 | Note

public traffic

Subsidy for gasoline price 1,615,392.33 5,985,200.00 | --

Subsidy for certain lines of bus 2,101,033.44 3,596,922.00 | --

Others 88,132.60 323,388.77 | --

Deferred income 262,500.00 630,000.00 | --

Total 7,281,256.32 16,945,289.00 | --

Note: It represents the subsidiary from the Shanghai Urban Traffic Management Bureau as the
Group implements “The notice on commence of preferential price of public traffic transfer

and free riding for the elders aged over 70”.

35. Non-operating expenses

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Losses on disposal of non-current assets 319,630.42 286,786.90
Including: losses on disposal of fixed assets 319,630.42 286,786.90
Others 408,403.51 99,128.80
Total 728,033.93 385,915.70
36. Income tax
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Current tax expense 41,968,463.12 39,483,637.36
Deferred tax expense 49,775.40 222,160.62
Tax refund due from purchase of domestic equipment - (6,424,946.10)
Additional tax paid in respect of the prior year (3,865,585.67) (444,901.67)
Total 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
Reconciliation of income tax expenses to the accounting profit is as follows:
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Accounting profit 347,196,198.73| 418,887,212.59
Income tax expenses calculated at 20% (2008: 18%) 69,439,239.75 75,399,698.27
Effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes 956,294.73 375,539.60
Effect of tax-free income (28,598,788.86)| (35,985,885.81)
Effect of expenses that are deductible additionally for tax purposes (314,410.90) -
Effect of unrecognised deductible losses and deductible temporary
differences for tax purposes 300,834.82 321,145.82
Effect of using previously unrecognised deductible losses and
deductible temporary differences for tax purposes (407,180.18) (395,444.51)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries 642,249.16 (9,255.39)
Additional tax paid in respect of the prior year (3,865,585.67) (444,901.67)
Tax refund due from purchase of domestic equipment - (6,424,946.10)
Total 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
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37.Calculation of basis earnings per share and diluted earnings per share

Net profit for the current period attributable to ordinary shareholders is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Net profit for the current period attributable to ordinary
shareholders 269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48
Including: Net income from continuing operations 269,430,936.79 323,105,516.48

The denominator is the weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares and its

calculation process is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of year 551,610,107.00 551,610,107.00
Add: weighted average number of ordinary shares issued during
the year - -
Less: weighted average number of ordinary shares repurchased
during the year - -
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the closing of year 551,610,107.00 551,610,107.00
Earnings per share
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Net profit for the year attributable to shareholders of the parent
Basic earnings per share 0.488 0.586
Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
Net profit from continuing operations for the year attributable to
shareholders of the parent
Basic earnings per share 0.488 0.586
Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
Net profit from discontinued operations for the year attributable
to shareholders of the parent
Basic earnings per share N/A N/A
Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
Note: The Group has no diluted potential ordinary shares on December 31, 20009.
38. Other comprehensive income
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
1.Fair value gain (loss) on of available-for-sale financial assets 84,811,588.99 | (127,446,315.24)
Less:Income tax relating to available-for-sales financial assets 21,202,897.25 (31,861,578.81)
Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss 6,421,589.43 4,567,240.57
Sub-total 57,187,102.31 | (100,151,977.00)
2.Share of other comprehensive income of associates 3,136,353.00 -
Sub-total 3,136,353.00 -
Total 60,323,455.31 | (100,151,977.00)
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39. Notes to the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities:

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Cash receipts from interest income 9,373,501.56 12,442,905.50
Cash receipts from other operating activities 11,335,999.38 78,094,249.69
Total 20,709,500.94 90,537,155.19
(2) Other cash payments relating to operating activities

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Cash payments relating to other operating activities 84,621,613.59 78,092,259.27
Total 84,621,613.59 78,092,259.27
(3) Other cash receipts relating to investing activities

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Cash receipts from other non-current assets 4,230,666.67 4,230,666.67
Cash receipts from transplant of Wanguo Vehicle Repair
Factory - 18,585,231.21
Total 4,230,666.67 22,815,897.88
(4) Other cash payments relating to investing activities

Unit: RMB

Item 2009 2008
Cash repayments to minority shareholders 560,563.33 560,563.33
Total 560,563.33 560,563.33
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40. Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

Unit: RMB
Supplementary information 2009 2008
1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating

activities:

Net profit 309,043,545.88 386,051,262.38

Add: Provision for asset impairment 33,363.88 (61,973.12)
Depreciation of fixed assets 218,994,965.41 241,064,618.37
Amortization of intangible assets 1,079,580.12 1,079,580.11
Depreciation and amortization of investment property 771,759.24 771,310.67
Amortization of long-term prepayments 12,955.80 12,955.76
Gains on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and (20,106,207.64) (16,079,350.91)
other long-term assets
Financial expenses 1,158,276.43 1,569,483.50
Gains arising from investments (175,708,824.20) | (218,030,039.77)
Decrease in deferred tax assets 49,775.40 222,160.62
Decrease (increase) in inventories (2,313,901.52) (5,653,321.89)
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables (42,733,308.54) 39,078,357.77
Increase (decrease) in operating payables 34,069,041.58 (3,344,584.94)
Net cash flow from operating activities 324,351,021.84 426,680,458.55

2. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:

Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31

Less:opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 609,605,573.31 414,164,235.70

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (60,531,164.10) 195,441,337.61
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40. Supplementary information to the cash flow statements - continued

(2) Details of acquisitions and deposals of subsidiaries and other business units are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
I.Acquisition of subsidiaries and other business units
1.Price of acquisition of subsidiaries and other business units - 5,428,356.00
o T | samasn
Less:cash and cash equivalents of subsidiaries and other
business units i 1,329.66
g.tlr\lI:: Eii?niz:gr&ﬁﬁirgs for acquisitions of subsidiaries and i 5,427,026.34
4.Net assets of subsidiaries acquired - 10,856,712.00
Current assets - 2,655.93
Non-current assets - 13,177,713.72
Current liabilities - 2,323,657.65
Non-current liabilities - -
I1.Disposals of subsidiaries and other business units
1.Price of disposals of subsidiaries and other business units 29,739,618.36 -
e e -
Less:cash and cash equivalents of subsidiaries 18,781,149.30 -
gul\skia;é:;snnlﬁgelpts from disposals of subsidiaries and other 9,418,850.70 i
4.Net assets of subsidiaries disposed 35,996,676.06 -
Current assets 37,010,177.35 -
Non-current assets 55,744,340.34 -
Current liabilities 52,610,341.63 -
Non-current liabilities 4,147,500.00 -
(3) Cash and cash equivalents
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Cash 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31
Including: Cash on hand 394,607.62 394,422.06
B:;]Iégrir;zsélts that can be readily withdrawn 548.679,801.50 609,211,151.25
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 549,074,409.21 609,605,573.31
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1. Information of parent company
Unit: RMB
Place of Nature or Proportion of Proportion Ultimate
Company registratio Legal type of Registered shareholdings of voting holding Organization
name Relationship Type n representative business capital (%) power (%) company code
Jin Jiang Parent Limited Shanghai Yu Min Liang | Travel, 2,000,000,000 38.54 | the same as | Jin Jiang 13222031-2
International company company hotel the shares Group
(Group) Co., (state-owned)
Ltd. (the Jin
Jiang Group')

2. Subsidiaries information

Details of subsidiaries please refer to Note 1V 1.

3. Information of joint ventures and associates

Details of joint ventures and associates please refer to Note V 9.
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VI.

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

4. Other related parties

Name

Related party relationships

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang Travel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Facility Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Travel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai China International Travel Service Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Food (Group) Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Huating Overseas Tourist Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jing Jiang International Travel Co., Ltd

Fellow subsidiary

Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Jin Jiang International Group (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Galaxy Hotel Co., Ltd.

Fellow subsidiary

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd
Xin Jin Jiang Hotel.

Fellow subsidiary

Sofitel Jin Jiang Oriental Hotel

Fellow subsidiary

The above entities are called by a joint name of Jin Jiang Group Companies.
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VI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued
5. Significant transactions between the Group and related parties in the year

(1)Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Name of related parties Transaction type Nature Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

Jin Jiang Group Rendering services \ehicle operating 3,433,477.00 - 554,469.00
Jin Jiang Group Companies Rendering services Vehicle operating 4,972,386.00 1 6,936,162.00 1
Jin Jiang Group Companies Rendering services Refrigerated logistics - - 123,600.00 -
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Sales Co., Ltd. Rendering services \ehicle operating - - 356,405.00
Shanghai Jin Jiang Jiayou Automobile Services Co., Ltd. Rendering services \ehicle operating - - 81,837.80
Shanghai Jin Jiang Sheshan Automobile Services Co., Ltd. |Rendering services \ehicle operating - - 161,571.91
Jin Jiang Group Companies Purchases or sales of goods Purchase of goods 22,549.00 - 361,094.29 -
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Sales Co., Ltd. Purchases or sales of goods Acquisition of fixed assets 76,419,747.53 31 37,155,208.00 18
Jin Jiang Group Companies Receiving services Management expense (Note 1) 539,015.18 - 623,458.00 -
Shan'ghal Yongda Fengdu Automobile Distribution and The use by others of enterprise assets |Interest income - - 67,625.00 -
Services Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Sales Co., Ltd. The use by others of enterprise assets |Interest income - - 33,600.00
Shanghai Jinmao Jin Jiang Automobile Services Co., Ltd. | The use by others of enterprise assets |Interest income 39,757.50 - 565,479.22 5
Jin Jiang Group The use by others of enterprise assets |Interest income - - 3,394,129.36 27
Jin Jiang Group Other (Note 2) - - 8,981,908.06

Pricing principle and process of decision-making: The Group set price according to the agreement on integrated service, products purchase and sales
contracts signed by related parties. Significant related party transactions need approval of the board of directors.
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VI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued
5. Significant transactions between the Group and related parties in the year - continued

(1) Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services - continued

Note 1:The management fee paid to Jin Jiang Group Companies is 2% of hotel income plus 4% of hotel and profit, as rewarding the service provided,
including general administration, marketing, purchase and etc.

Note 2: It represented the income from Jin Jiang Group for the group's abandon of the right of capital injection in Sofitel Jin Jiang Oriental Hotel in
2008.

(2)Leasing arrangements

Rental income

Unit: RMB
Recognition criteria for
Leaser Leasee Asset for leasement Rental income rental income Effect to the Group
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile |Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Driver Building 86,992.00 Rental contract Insignificant
Service Co., Ltd. Training Center
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile |Shanghai Jin Jiang Sheshan Automobile Building 95,000.00 Rental contract Insignificant
Service Co., Ltd. Services Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile |Shanghai Petrol Group Changle Gas Station Building 200,000.00|  Rental contract Insignificant
Service Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Rental expenses
Unit: RMB
Asset for Rental Recognition criteria for Effect to the
Leaser Leasee leasement Beginning date Ending date expenses rental expenses Group
Jin Jiang Group Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. | Land use right | December 1, 2003 | November 30, 2013 | 3,000,000.00 Rental contract Insignificant
Jin Jiang Group(Note) |The Company Building Note Note 116,232.00 Rental contract Insignificant

Note: The Group need not pay for the rental expenses regarding parts of house leased from Jin Jiang Group. The rental expenses should be
recognized as RMB1,560,000.00 in the current year assuming the original price is still effective.
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VI.

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5. Significant transactions between the Group and related parties in the year - continued

(3)Guarantees
Unit: RMB
Guarantor Guarantee Amount Beginning date Ending date Completion of fulfillment

Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile  |Shanghai Yongda Fengdu Automobile

Service Co., Ltd. Distribution and Services Co., Ltd. 3,600,000.00 November 24, 2009 May 24, 2010 No

Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile  |Shanghai Yongda Fengdu Automobile

Service Co., Ltd. Distribution and Services Co., Ltd. 4,000,000.00  February 6, 2009 February 5, 2010 No

Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile  |Shanghai Yongda Fengdu Automobile

Service Co., Ltd. Distribution and Services Co., Ltd. 6,000,000.00 Note Note Note

Note: On November 27, 2008, Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. issued an irrevocable guarantee to China Merchants Bank Shanghai
Zhangyang Branch with the facility line of RMB8,000,000.00, which had a credit period from November 27, 2008 to November 26, 2009.
After the guarantee above expired, on January 8, 2010, Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. issued an irrevocable guarantee to
China Merchants Bank Shanghai Zhangyang Branch with the facility line of RMB8,000,000.00, which has a credit period from January 8,

2010 to January 7, 2011.
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VI. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5. Significant transactions between the Group and related parties in the year - continued

(4) Provision of finance

20009:
Unit: RMB
Beginning | Ending Closing
Name of related parties Amount date date balance 2009 Note
Shanghai Pudong International
Airport Cargo Terminal Co., Ltd. 50,768,000.00 2001 2012 | 12,692,000.57 -
2008:
Unit: RMB
Beginning | Ending Closing
Name of related parties Amount date date balance 2008 Note
Shanghai Jinmao Jin Jiang
Automobile Services Co., Ltd. 3,500,000.00 N/A N/A 3,500,000.00 --
Shanghai Pudong International
Airport Cargo Terminal Co., Ltd. 50,768,000.00 2001 2012 | 16,922,667.20 -
(5) Emoluments for key management personnel
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Emoluments for key management personnel 2,910,000.00 2,660,000.00
6. Balance due to/from related parties
Unit: RMB
Item Name of related parties Closing balance 2009 |Closing balance 2008
Accounts receivable |Jin Jiang Group 34,707.00 -
Accounts receivable |Jin Jiang Group Companies 366,183.00 745,786.39
. Shanghai Jinmao Jin Jiang Automobile
Other receivables Services Co., Ltd. (Notel) - 3,548,950.00
Other receivables f_l?; International Transportation Co., i 700,000.00
Other receivables ggang?gl Jin Jiang Passenger Transport i 1,388.00
Advances to suppliers |Jin Jiang Group Companies 23,600.00 24,300.00
Advances to suppliers gganﬂ?j' Jin Jiang Automobile Sales 21,335,467.19 23,916,894.92
Shanghai Yongda Fengdu Automobile
Accounts payable Distribution and Services Co., Ltd. 7,606,516.33 )
Other payables Jin Jiang Group 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Other payables Shanghai Wanguo Vehicle Repair i 18.585.231.21
Factory
Other payables iganﬁ?;' Jin Jiang Passenger Transport 295,820.15 2,450,170.06
Other payables Jin Jiang Group Companies 43,687,077.29 43,522,138.03

Note 1: The closing balance of 2008 mainly represents the borrowing of RMB3,500,000.00, details
please refer to Note VI 5(4).
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VII.

VIIL.

IX.

CONTINGENCIES

1. Contingent liabilities

The Group’s subsidiary Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. provided guarantee to
Shanghai Yongda Fengdu Automobile Distribution and Services Co., Ltd. for the short-term
borrowings of RMB13,600,000.00 (2008: RMB16,000,000.00), details please refer to note VI

5(3).

The Group’s subsidiary Shanghai Jin Jiang Business and Travel Auto Service Co., Ltd. provided
guarantee to Shanghai South Station Long Distance Passenger Terminal Co., Ltd. for short-term

borrowings of RMB12,500,000.00 (2008: RMB12,500,000.00).

COMMITMENTS
1. Significant commitments

(1) Capital commitments

Unit: RMB'000

2009

2008

Capital commitments that have been entered into agreements
but have not been recognised in the financial statements

- Construction contracts

32,791

Total

32,791

(2)Operating lease commitments

As of the balance sheet date, the Group had the following commitments in respect of

non-cancelable operating leases:

Unit: RMB'000
2009 2008

Minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating
1" year subsequent to the balance sheet date 8,119 8,278
2" year subsequent to the balance sheet date 6,430 6,956
3" year subsequent to the balance sheet date 6,331 6,102
Subsequent periods 6,858 10,566
Total 27,738 31,902

NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Dividends after the balance sheet date.

Details please refer to Note V 29 Note 3.
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X.  OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
1. Acquisition of minority interests
Unit: RMB
Book value of the Way of
Transferor Transactions Transfer price transferred assets settlement
Shanghai Automotive Industry | 20% of shares of Shanghai 36,042,728.48 25,850,141.47 Currency fund
Corporation (Group) Jin Jiang Business and
Travel Auto Service Co.,
Ltd.
Beijing Hotel Kun Lun Co., 10% of shares of Shanghai 18,021,364.24 12,925,070.73 | Currency fund

Ltd. Jin Jiang Business and
Travel Auto Service Co.,

Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Ltd. paid RMB 55,745.00 as the commission charge
of acquisition of minority interest.

2. Assets and liabilities at fair value

Unit: RMB
Accumulated
changes in fair
value to
Movement for shareholders’ Closing
Item Opening balance the year equity balance
Financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets | 90,086,010.03 | - | 108,793,360.55 | 160,853,050.30
3. Others
3(1). Financial expenses
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Interest expenses 1,158,276.43 1,569,483.50
Less: Interest income 9,373,501.56 12,442,905.50
Exchange loss (gain) 138,467.14 (869,228.80)
Others 1,141,095.77 874,455.22
Total (6,935,662.22) (10,868,195.58)

3(2). Segment report

In 2009, the Group identifies reportable segments and discloses segment information based on the
rules of new CASs interpretation No.3, and will no longer adopt of rules of new CASs
No.35-Segment Reporting that requires an enterprise identify business segments and geographical
segments and disclose segment information based on primary reporting format and secondary
reporting format.

According to the Group's organization structure, internal management requirements and internal
reporting system, the Group identifies its business activities into 4 reportable segments based on
business segments. The management of the Group evaluates the performance of its operating
segments and allocates resources to them based on their operation results, which is equivalent to
the segment result. The products and services of the reportable segments are: vehicle operating
business; automobile selling business; hotel and relevant business, and refrigerated logistics
business.
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X. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - continued
3. Others - continued
3(2). Segment report - continued
Segment information is prepared and presented under the accounting policies of internal reporting

to the management, which is in conformity with the accounting policies used for preparing and
presenting the Group's financial statements.
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X,

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - continued

3. Others - continued

3(2). Segment report - continued

(1)Segment report
Unit: RMB
Vehicle operating and relevant business Automobile selling Hotel and relevant business Refrigerated L?.g:?\te";: and relevant Unapproriated items Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Operating income
eR:t‘éf'n‘:letf:nss';‘glg o 990,550,233.18 1,032,114,613.49 487,105,977.86 478,915,196.68 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04 63,775,172.14 101,009,978.06 36,181,715.88 39,859,168.46 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73
Revenue arising from ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
inter-segment transactions
;"Ctg'mzegme”“’perat'”g 990,550,233.18 1,032,114,613.49 487,105,977.86 478,915,196.68 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04 63,775,172.14 101,009,978.06 36,181,715.88 39,859,168.46 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73
Total operating income 1,598,396,220.67 1,673,685,463.73
Operating costs 656,410,001 51 716,779,173.95 454,190,145.24 446,261,126.18 3,535,007.96 3,613,460.40 33,084,262.53 63,150,931.61 8,955,838.10 10,047,112.57 1,156,375,275.34 1,239,851,804.91
Business taxes and levies 33,145,855.12 34,361,684.78 1,113,209.03 702,345.12 1,044,666.09 1,231,348.13 4,316,350.31 4,348,968.59 B B 39,620,080.55 40,644,346.62
S:l')';’r‘]gei”d distributions 116,223164.49 112,342,014.05 7,851,550.02 7,517,486.44 8,499,588.57 8,353,001.31 585,717.27 2,439,143.69 - - 133,160,020.35 130,652,635.49
Administrative expenses 75,799,041.94 52,208,460.45 16,247,802.20 12,820,277.69 1,924,647.84 2,204,187.65 22,793,523.30 24,886,521.23 19,187,056.47 16,273,371.68 135,952,071.75 108,392,818.70
Total segment operating 881,578,063.06 915,602,233.23 479,402,706.49 46730123543 | 1500391046 | 15402,087.49 | 60,979,873.41 94,825,565.32 28,142,894.57 |  26,320,484.25 1,465,107,447.99 1519,541,605.72
Zigg;em operating profit 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21 133,288,772.68 154,143,858.01
Adjustment

Financial expenses - - - - - - - - - (6,935,662.22) (10,868,195.58)

Impairment loss in R R R R R R R R R 33.363.88 (61.973.12)

respect of assets R S

Investment income - - - - - - - - - - 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77
Operating profit 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21 315,899,895.22 383,104,066.48
Non-operating income - - - - - - - - - - 32,024,337.44 36,169,061.81
Non-operating expenses - . . . N N - - B B 728,033.93 385,915.70
Total profit 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613 961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21 347,196,198.73 418,887,212.59
Income tax expenses - - - - - - - - - - 38,152,652.85 32,835,950.21
Net profit 108,972,170.12 116,422,380.26 7,703,271.37 11,613,961.25 5,779,211.15 6,384,419.55 2,795,298.73 6,184,412.74 8,038,821.31 13,538,684.21 309,043,545.88 386,051,262.38

Financial expenses, impairment loss in respect of assets and investment income are not included in segment operating profit.
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X. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - continued

3. Others - continued

3(2). Segment report - continued

(1)Segment report - continued

Unit: RMB
Vehicle operating and relevant business Automobile selling Hotel and relevant business Refrigerated logistics and relevant business Unappropriated items Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2008 2009 2008
Total segment assets 1,038,159,456.36 1,056,869,304.30 120,673,662.80 122,933,128.42 84,374,490.22 91,216,938.72 226,919,730.02 228,082,715.49 355,756,285.68 297,256,858.22 1,825,883,625.08 1,796,358,945.15
Adjustment:
Dividends receivable - - - - - - - - - - 4,040,836.87 10,722,095.18
Long-term equity investments - - - - - - - 715,080,149.87 763,871,741.93
Available-for-sale financial assets - - - - - - - 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03
Deferred tax assets - - - - - - - - - - 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58
Total assets 1,038,159,456.36 1,056,869,304.30 120,673,662.80 122,933,128.42 84,374,490.22 91,216,938.72 226,919,730.02 228,082,715.49 355,756,285.68 297,256,858.22 2,707,598,992.30 2,662,829,897.87
Total segment liabilities 371,359,189.52 395,262,094.18 68,497,767.96 76,738,966.36 12,043,077.44 8,695,123.05 63,726,090.70 67,933,559.48 4,372,651.33 4,633,996.35 519,998,776.95 553,263,739.42
Adjustment: - -
Short-term borrowings - - - - - - - - - - - 25,000,000.00
Dividends payable - - - - - - - - - - 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29
Tax payable - - - - - - - 25,639,778.57 23,351,970.77
Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - - - - - - 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82
Total liabilities 371,359,189.52 395,262,094.18 68,497,767.96 76,738,966.36 12,043,077.44 8,695,123.05 63,726,090.70 67,933,559.48 4,372,651.33 4,633,996.35 602,910,204.33 654,006,007.30
Supplementary information
Depreciation and amortisation 209,254,820.38 229,894,773.34 1,093,092.42 986,484.45 3,613,802.65 3,672,674.08 6,897,545.12 8,374,533.04 - - 220,859,260.57 242,928,464.91
:)r;]ﬁ;:jrmem losses recognized in the current B R R 33,363.88 (61.97312) R R 33.363.88 (61,973.12)
Capital expenditure 368,459,945.73 209,370,926.25 1,536,406.63 1,404,927.00 182,255.00 831,326.00 17,741,715.78 5,036,445.40 387,920,323.14 216,643,624.65
'”c'“d'"g:i%’?zgi“s‘ge arising from construction 276,675,658.62 171,461,960.30 - 124,340.00 14,867,233.80 1,730947.42 - J| 2015428042 17331724772
Eig;”a‘ig:{: arising from purchase of 10,274,287.11 37,908,965.95 1,536,406.63 1,404,927.00 182,255.00 706,986.00 2,874,481.98 3,246,310.14 - - 14,867,430.72 43,267,189.09
Expenditure arising from purchase of
intangible assets 81,510,000.00 - - - - - - 81,510,000.00 -
Expenditure arising from purchase of ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
investment property 59,187.84 59,187.84

(2) All business and all operating assets of the Group are in China.

(3)The Group does not have customer with over 10% of the total revenue.
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X. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - continued

3. Others - continued

3(3). Financial instruments and risk management

The Group's major financial instruments include currency funds, equity investments, borrowings,
available-for-sale financial assets, accounts receivable, accounts payable, etc. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in Note V. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

1. Risk management objectives and policies

The Group's risk management objectives are to achieve proper balance between risks and yield,
minimize the adverse impacts of risks on the Group's operation performance, and maximize the
benefits of the shareholders and other equity investors. Based on these risk management
objectives, the Group's basic risk management strategy is to identify and analyse the industry's
exposure to various risks, establish appropriate bottom line for risk tolerance and implement risk
management, and monitor various risks in a timely and reliable manner to ensure risks are under
control within certain limits.

1.1 Market risk

1.1.1. Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that losses will occur because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group's other principal activities are denominated and settled in RMB. Currency risk arising from
the foreign currency balance of assets and liabilities has no significant impact on the Group's
performance.

1.1.2. Other price risk

The Group's available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Therefore, the Group is exposed to the risks of changes in the equity securities price.

1.2. Credit risk

As at December 31, 2009, the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:

e The carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. For financial instruments measured at fair value, the carrying
amount reflects the exposure to risks (but not the maximum exposure to risks); the maximum
exposure to risks would vary according to the future changes in the fair value.
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X. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - continued

3. Others - continued

3(3). Financial instruments and risk management - continued
1. Risk management objectives and policies - continued

1.2. Credit risk - continued

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group controls credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the management of the Group consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit
ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The Group has
no significant concentration of credit risk.

1.3. Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and
cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Group’s operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

On December 31, 2009, the financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group will mature
within one year except for some deposit and debt due from reform of other payables.

2. Fair value

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

e  The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid prices and
ask prices respectively;

e The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates from observable current market

transactions.

The Group’s management believes the book value of the financial assets and financial liabilities
carried at amortized cost in the financial statement is closed to the fair value.
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OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - continued

3. Others - continued

3(3). Financial instruments and risk management - continued
3. Sensitivity analysis

The Group adopts sensitivity analysis techniques to analyse how the entity's profit and loss forthe
period and owners' equity would have been affected by changes in the relevant risk variables that
were reasonably possible. As it is unlikely that risk variables will change in an isolated manner,
and the interdependence between risk variables will have significant effect on the amount
ultimately influenced by the changes in a single risk variable, the following items are based on the
assumption that each risk variable has changes on a stand-alone basis.

The reasonable changes in interest rate and exchange rate have little effect on the profit and
equity in the period.

The Group is exposed to the price risk arising from the financial assets which are measured at fair
value. Changes in the price of stock market may have the following influences:

Unit: RMB'000
2009 2008
Price fluctuation of the Effects on Effects on Effects on Effects on
Item stock market profit shareholders' equity profit shareholders’ equity
Available-for-sale | Increasing 10% 12,064 6,756
financial assets
Available-for-sale | Decreasing 10% (12,064) (6,756)
financial assets
NOTES TO THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Currency funds
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Exchange Exchange
Item Foreign Currency rate RMB Foreign Currency rate RMB

Cash:
RMB 88,189.05 1.00 88,189.05 127,412.82 1.00 127,412.82
Cash
deposit:
RMB 330,297,821.25 1.00 330,297,821.25 260,135,479.80 1.00 260,135,479.80
Total 330,386,010.30 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62 260,262,892.62
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XI.

NOTES TO THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

2. Other receivables

(1)By categories:
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Carrying amount Bad debt provision Carrying amount Bad debt provision

Categories Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion(%) Amount Proportion(%) Amount Proportion(%)
Individually
significant
receivables 90,184,500.00 99 43,211,517.97 98
Other insignificant
receivables 548,786.55 1 920,456.04 2
Total 90,733,286.55 100 44,131,974.01 100

The company considers other receivables of over 10 million as individually significant accounts.

The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Bad debt Bad debt
Aging Amount Proportion(%) | provision Carrying amount Amount Proportion(%) provision Carrying amount

Within 1 year 50,548,686.55 56 - 50,548,686.55 3,947,374.01 9 - 3,947,374.01
1-2 years - - - | 18,184,500.00 41 18,184,500.00
2-3 years 18,184,500.00 20 18,184,500.00 | 22,000,100.00 50 22,000,100.00
Above 3 years 22,000,100.00 24 22,000,100.00 - - -
Total 90,733,286.55 100 90,733,286.55 | 44,131,974.01 100 44,131,974.01

(2) There are no other receivables from shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the Company

shares.
(3)Top five entities
Unit: RMB
Name Relatlgr(;smh;azr\:\;th de Amount Aging Proportion (%)
gmggaég'”ﬂgng Automobile Related party 50,000,000.00 |  Within 1 year 55
Shanghai Jinjiang International
Cold Logistics Development Related party 22,000,000.00 Above 3 years 24
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Wusong Luoji }
Refrigeration Co., Ltd.(Note) Related party 18,184,500.00 2-3 years 20
‘I]tg‘] Logistics Management Co., Related party 343,960.36 Within 1 year -
Entity 5 Third party 30,800.00 Within 1 year -
Total 90,559,260.36 99
(4) Other receivables of related party.
Details of related party please refer to Note XI 17.
3. Available-for-sale financial assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2009 Fair value 2008 Fair value
Available-for-sale equity instruments 139,393,876.31 77,283,466.46

Available-for-sale financial assets are other listed companies' stocks held by the Company. The
2009 fair value was recognised based on year end market share price.
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4. Long-term equity investments

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:

Unit: RMB
. Explanation of
Proportion the voting
of right not
_ownership Proportion of | Consistent with .
; » interest held |\ oting power proportion of Provision for Impair
Accounting Initial by the held by the ownership impairment ment
Investee method investments Opening balance Changes Closing balance entity(%) entity (%) interest loss loss Cash dividends
Shanghai Dazhong New Asia Co., Ltd. ri((lltjllltgd 84,628,129.42 98,874,008.04 2,063,243.78 100,937,251.82 49.5 50 Note 1 - 10,479,858.09
JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd. Equity 4025447770 |  147,617,202.02 | (34,206,381.09) | 113,410,820.93 50 | Thesameas - 44,800,000.00
method the shares
P - Equity The same as
Shilian Jin Jiang Logistics Co., Ltd. method 3,012,675.00 - - - 25 the shares - -
- Cost Th
JHJ Logistics Management Co., Itd. method 52,000,000.00 52,000,000.00 - 52,000,000.00 65 tho s - 61,750,000.00
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service Co., Cost The same as
Ltd. method 538,135,811.60 | 538,135,811.60 - | 53813581160 95 | pesmes - 134,939,617.48
Shanghai Jinjiang International Cold Logistics Cost The same as
Developrment Co., Ltd. method 95,000,000.00 | 95,000,000.00 - | 95000000.00 95 | pesed - -
) - . Cost The same as
Sofitel Jin Jiang Oriental Hotel method 16,555,237.81 16,555,237.81 - 16,555,237.81 1.87 the shares - -
. . Cost Th
Shanghai Global Paper Production Co., Ltd. method 746,253.00 746,253.00 - 746,253.00 10 | et 746,253.00 -
Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd. cost 47,649,967.00 47,649,967.00 - 47,649,967.00 <=5 | Thesameas - 14,294,990.10
method the shares
Guotai Junan Investment Management Co., Cost _ The same as
Ltd. method 31,974,279.24 31,974,279.24 - 31,974,279.24 <=5 the shares 2,500,000.00 -
S Cost Th
Shanghai Citic-Jiading Industry Co., Ltd. method 650,000.00 650,000.00 - 650,000.00 <=5 tho s 650,000.00 -
. Cost _ The same as
Shandong Guotai Co., Ltd. method 555,000.00 555,000.00 - 555,000.00 <=5 | e s 555,000.00 -
Total - 911,161,830.77 1,029,757,758.71 (32,143,137.31) 997,614,621.40 - - -- | 4,451,253.00 266,264,465.67

Note 1: According to the entity's Articles of Association, the Company can hold 50% of the voting power on this entity.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

5. Investment property

(1) Investment property measured using the cost model

Item January 1, 2009 Additions Reductions | December 31,2009
1.Cost 24,591,016.05 - - 24,591,016.05
1.Buildings 24,591,016.05 24,591,016.05
Il Accumulated depreciation 3,004,469.06 |  442,356.48 3,536,825.54
and accumulated amortisation
1.Buildings 3,094,469.06 442,356.48 3,536,825.54
111.Net 21,496,546.99 - 21,054,190.51
1.Buildings 21,496,546.99 21,054,190.51
I\VV.Provision for Impairment
loss i
1.Buildings - -
V.Net book value 21,496,546.99 21,054,190.51
1.Buildings 21,496,546.99 21,054,190.51

Provided for this year is amounted to RMB442,356.48.
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6. Fixed assets

(1)Fixed assets
Unit: RMB
Item January 1, 2009 Additions Reductions December 31, 2009
I.Cost: 74,495,988.39 182,255.00 - 74,678,243.39
Including: Buildings 60,235,578.11 - - 60,235,578.11
Plant & Machinery 5,297,787.10 16,683.00 - 5,314,470.10
Electronic equipment,
furniture and fixture 5,035,577.97 39,708.00 - 5,075,285.97
Transportation vehicles 160,223.90 - - 160,223.90
Hotel improvement 3,766,821.31 125,864.00 - 3,892,685.31
1l. Accumulated depreciation: 25,226,909.32 3,134,702.17 - 28,361,611.49
Including: Buildings 18,766,122.84 1,582,512.00 - 20,348,634.84
Plant & Machinery 2,113,000.14 209,068.53 - 2,322,068.67
Electronic equipment,
furniture and fixture 3,223,037.99 508,641.48 - 3,731,679.47
Transportation vehicles 96,134.40 36,050.40 - 132,184.80
Hotel improvement 1,028,613.95 798,429.76 - 1,827,043.71
111, Net 49,269,079.07 - - 46,316,631.90
Including: Buildings 41,469,455.27 - - 39,886,943.27
Plant & Machinery 3,184,786.96 - - 2,992,401.43
Electronic equipment,
furniture and fixture 1,812,539.98 - - 1,343,606.50
Transportation vehicles 64,089.50 - - 28,039.10
Hotel improvement 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60
IV. Provision for impairment loss - - - -
Including: Buildings - - - -
Plant & Machinery - - - -
Electronic equipment,
furniture and fixture - - - -
Transportation vehicles - - - -
Hotel improvement - - - -
V. Net book value 49,269,079.07 - - 46,316,631.90
Including: Buildings 41,469,455.27 - - 39,886,943.27
Plant & Machinery 3,184,786.96 - - 2,992,401.43
Electronic equipment,
furniture and fixture 1,812,539.98 - - 1,343,606.50
Transportation vehicles 64,089.50 - - 28,039.10
Hotel improvement 2,738,207.36 - - 2,065,641.60

As at December 31, 2009, there is no restriction on title of fixed assets.

(1)Included in current year cost additions, acquisition of fixed assets is amounted to
RMB182,255.00

(2)Included in current year additions of accumulated depreciation, provided for this year is

amounted to RMB3,134,702.17
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7. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

1. Presentation not offsetting deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(1) Recognised deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Provision for impairment loss of assets 1,112,813.25 1,112,813.25
Others 628,516.93 678,292.33
Total 1,741,330.18 1,791,105.58
Accumulated changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets to other 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
comprehensive income
Total 31,330,231.78 14,871,963.30
(2) As at December 31, 2009, there is no unrecognised deferred tax assets.
(3) Temporary difference
Unit: RMB

Item

Temporary difference

2009

Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses:

Provision for impairment loss 4,451,253.00
Others 2,514,067.69
Total 6,965,320.69

Taxable temporary differences:

Accumulated changes in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets to the comprehensive income

125,320,927.19

Total

125,320,927.19

2008

Deductible temporary difference and deductible losses:

Provision for impairment loss 4,451,253.00

Others 2,713,169.30

Total 7,164,422.30

Taxable temporary differences:

Accumulated changes in fair value_ of _avallable-for-sale 50,487 853.20

financial assets to the comprehensive income

Total 59,487,853.20
8. Other non-current assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008

Prepayment for investment 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76
Total 15,262,988.76 15,262,988.76

The closing balance of RMB15,262,988.76 is prepayment to Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd. for

investment.
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9. Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Opening Closing
Item balance Additions Reductions balance
1. Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, subsidies 1,667,167.00 | 8,392,841.64 | (10,060,008.64) -
11.Staff welfare - 413,626.64 (413,626.64) -
111.Social security contributions - 1,586,045.46 (1,586,045.46) -
Including: Premiums or contributions on Medical . 518.913.16 (518,913.16) )
insurance
Basic pension insurance - 938,987.71 (938,987.71) -
Unemployment insurance - 85,437.37 (85,437.37) -
Work injury insurance - 21,353.61 (21,353.61) -
Maternity insurance - 21,353.61 (21,353.61) -
1V.Housing fund - 328,597.57 (328,597.57) -
V.Dismiss benefits - 62,583.30 (62,583.30) -
V|1.Others 3,004,714.60 293,771.48 (575,048.83) | 2,723,437.25
Including: Union fund and employee education fund 292,358.96 293,771.48 (375,947.22) 210,183.22
Subsidy for internal retired staffs 2,712,355.64 - (199,101.61) | 2,513,254.03
Total 4,671,881.60 | 11,077,466.09 | (13,025,910.44) | 2,723,437.25
No amount in arrear is included in employee benefits payable.
Union fund and employee education fund are amounted to RMB210,183.22.
10. Capital reserve
Unit: RMB
Item | Openingbalance |  Additions | Reductions | Closing balance
2009:
Share premium 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Including: Capital invested by investors 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Other comprehensive income(Note 1) 44,615,889.90 55,156,261.40 (5,781,455.90) 93,990,695.40
Other capital reserve 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
Including: Transfer from capital reserve 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
under the previous accounting
system (Note 2)
Total 424,681,552.81 55,156,261.40 (5,781,455.90) 474,056,358.31
2008:
Share premium 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Including: Capital invested by investors 266,218,226.90 - - 266,218,226.90
Other comprehensive income(Note 1) 133,536,943.37 (84,353,812.90) (4,567,240.57) 44,615,889.90
Other capital reserve 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
Including: Transfer from capital reserve 113,847,436.01 - - 113,847,436.01
under the previous accounting
system (Note 2)
Total 513,602,606.28 (84,353,812.90) (4,567,240.57) 424,681,552.81

Notel: Details please refer to Notes XI, 14.

Note2: It can be used to increase the share capital and reverse the consolidation difference
generated by business combination under the same control.
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11. Unappropriated profit

Unit: RMB
Item Amount Appropriation or
distribution

2009:
At beginning of year 288,230,406.55 --
Add:Net profit for the year 242,998,595.52 --
Less:Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve 24,299,859.55 Note 1

Dividends payable 165,483,032.10 Note 2
At end of year 341,446,110.42 -
2008: --
At beginning of year 232,059,581.84 --
Add:Net profit for the year 307,572,075.01 --
Less:Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve 30,757,207.50 Note 1
Dividends payable 220,644,042.80 --
At end of year 288,230,406.55 -

Note 1: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

According to the Articles of Association, the Company is required to transfer 10% of its
net profit to the statutory surplus reserve. The transfer may be ceased if the balance of
statutory surplus reserve has reached 50% of the Company registered capital.

Note 2: Dividends payable

As approved by shareholders’ meeting dated May 22, 2009, on the basis of 551,610,107
issued shares (with the par value of RMBL1 per share), dividends of RMB3 (before tax) per
each ten shares were distributed to all the shareholders.

Note 3: Cash dividends after the balance sheet date

According to a proposal of the board of directors on April 7, 2009, on the basis of
551,610,107 issued shares (with the par value of RMB1 per share), dividends of
RMB3(before tax) for every 10 shares will be distributed to all the shareholders. The
above proposal regarding dividends distribution is yet to be approved by a shareholders’
meeting.
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12. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating income and operating costs

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Principal operating income 20,783,121.61 21,786,507.04
Operating costs 3,535,007.96 3,613,460.40
(2) Principal operating activities (by industry)
Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Categories Operating income | Operating costs | Operating income | Operating costs
Hotel and relevant business 20,783,121.61 3,535,007.96 21,786,507.04 3,613,460.40
Total 20,783,121.61 3,535,007.96 21,786,507.04 3,613,460.40
13. Invest income
(1)Details of invest income are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Iltem 2009 2008
Dividend from investment carried at cost 211,089,406.17 260,879,802.26
Gains recognised under equity method 23,031,922.20 29,990,478.24
Income from abandon the right of capital injection - 8,981,908.06
Gains on available-for-sale financial assets 1,945,650.00 2,437,212.50
Gains on disposal of held-for-trading financial assets 758,121.25 2,131,302.82
Gains on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 18,867,029.29 8,837,214.18
Total 255,692,128.91 313,257,918.06
(2)Significant investment income at cost method:
Unit:. RMB
Investee 2009 2008 The reason of fluctuation
Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile 134,939,617.48 156,099,271.14 | The distributed profit
Service Co., Itd. decreased for the year 2009
JHJ Logistics Management Co., Ltd. 61,750,000.00 80,955,547.62 | The distributed profit
decreased for the year 2009
Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd. 14,294,990.10 23,824,983.50 | The distributed dividends
decreased for the year 2009
Total 210,984,607.58 | 260,879,802.26 --
(3)Significant investment income at equity method:
Unit: RMB
Investee 2009 2008 The reason of fluctuation
Shanghai Dazhong New Asia Co., Ltd. 12,438,303.29 11,220,674.02 --
. . Business volume
14y International Transportation Co., 10593618.91 |  20,384,616.82 | decreased due to the
' financial crisis
Total 23,031,922.20 31,605,290.84 --
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14. Other comprehensive income

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
1.Fair value gain (loss) on of available-for-sale financial assets 73,541,681.87 | (112,471,750.54)
Less:Income tax relating to available-for-sales financial assets 18,385,420.47 | (28,117,937.61)
Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income 5,781,455.90 4,567,240.54
being reclassified to profit or loss
Sub total 49,374,805.50 (88,921,053.47)
Total 49,374,805.50 (88,921,053.47)
15. Supplementary information to the cash flow statements
(1)Supplementary information to the cash flow statements
Unit: RMB
Supplementary information 2009 2008
1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating activities
Net profit 242,998,595.52 307,572,075.01
Add:Depreciation of fixed assets 3,134,702.17 3,325,681.33
Amortization of intangible assets 36,744.00 36,744.00
Depreciation and amortization of investment property 442,356.48 442,356.48
Gains arising from investment (255,692,128.91) (313,257,918.06)
Decrease of deferred tax assets 49,775.40 72,416.21
(Increase) decrease in inventories (5,453.42) 35,494.56
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables 666,420.93 (296,367.50)
Increase in operating payables 317,760.72 351,192.69
Net cash flow from operating activities (8,051,227.11) (1,718,325.28)
2. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62
Less:opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 260,262,892.62 173,151,156.98
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 70,123,117.68 87,111,735.64

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

Unit: RMB
Item 2009 2008
Cash 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62
Including: Cash on hand 88,189.05 127,412.82
Bank deposits that can be readily withdrawn 330,297,821.25 260,135,479.80
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 330,386,010.30 260,262,892.62
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16. Significant transactions between the Company and related parties in the year

(1) Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services

Unit: RMB
2009 2008
Name of related parties Item Nature Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)
Purchases or sales of |Purchase goods 22,549.00 1 361,094.29 10
Jin Jiang Group goods
Jin Jiang Group Companies Receiving services Management fee 539,015.18 Note 1 623,458.00 Note 1
The use by others of  |Interest income - - 3,394,129.36 27
Jin Jiang Group enterprise assets
Jin Jiang Group Others Note 2 - - 8,981,908.06

Pricing principle and process of decision-making: The Company set price according to the agreement on integrated service, products purchase and
sales contracts signed by related parties. Significant related party transactions need approval of the board of directors.

Note 1: The management fee paid to Jin Jiang Group Companies is 2% of hotel income plus 4% of hotel and profit, as rewarding the service provided,
including general administration, marketing, purchase and etc.

Note 2: It represented the income from Jin Jiang Group for the group's abandon of the right of capital injection in Sofitel Jin Jiang Oriental Hotel in
2008.

(2)Leasing arrangements

Rental expenses

Unit: RMB
Leaser Leasee Asset for leasement Rental expenses RSO G 1) el (il SiEEIb
expenses Company
Jin Jiang Group | The Company Building 116,232.00 Rental contract Insignificant

The Company need not pay for the rental expenses regarding parts of house leased from Jin Jiang Group. The rental expenses should be recognized
as RMB1,560,000.00 in the current year assuming the original price is still effective.
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17. Amount due to/from related parties

Unit: RMB
Item Related parties 2009 2008

Other receivables Shanghai Wusong Luoji Refrigeration Co.,

Ltd.(Note) 18,184,500.00 18,184,500.00
Other receivables JHJ Logistics Management Co., Ltd. 343,960.36 3,027,017.97
Other receivables Shanghai Jinjiang International Cold

Logistics Development Co., Ltd. (Note) 22,000,000.00 22,000,000.00
Other receivables JHJ International Transportation Co., Ltd.

(Note) - 700,000.00
Other receivables Shanghai Jin Jiang Automobile Service

Co., Ltd. (Note) 50,000,000.00 -
Advances to suppliers |Jin Jiang Group Companies 23,600.00 24,300.00
Other payables Jin Jiang Group Companies 431,073.55 462,587.07

Note: It represents the borrowings to the subsidiaries without interest bearing.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company and consolidated financial statements were approved by the board of directors and
authorized for issue on April 7, 2010.
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1. Extraordinary gains and losses

Unit: RMB
Item Amount Note

Profit or loss on disposals of non-current assets 37,904,264.49 -
Government grants recognised in profit and loss for the current year (except
government grants that is highly business related and determined based on a 5,883,305.57 Note
fixed scale according to the national unified standard).
Interest income recognised in profit and loss for the current year from 39 757 50 _
non-financial companies. S
Investment income from changes in fair value of held-for-trading financial
assets and liabilities and disposals of financial assets, liabilities and

. ; . : : . 23,507,507.48 -
available-for-sale financial assets except effective hedging transactions
related to the Group's normal business
Reversal of specific bad debt provision 61,245.22 -
Other non-operating net income. 3,908,839.55 --
Tax effect of non-recurring profit or loss (14,749,390.35) --
Net profit attributable to minority interest (after tax) (2,437,761.88) --
Total 54,117,767.58 -

Note: Subsidy for preferential price of public traffic is not included, details please refer to Note V 34(2).

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share (“EPS”)

The calculation of return on net assets and EPS has been prepared by Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Industrial Investment Co., Ltd in accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentation Rules for
Companies Making Public Offering No. 9 — Calculation and Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and
Earnings per Share (Revised 2010) issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

. . . Weighted average rate of return EPS

Profit for the reporting period o net assets (%) Basic Diluted
Calculated based on net profit 14.47 0.488 N/A
attributable to ordinary equity
holders
Calculated based on net profit 11.56 0.390 N/A
attributable to ordinary equity
holders after extraordinary gains
and losses
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3. Analysis of changes in financial statement items

Unit: RMB
Change
Item 2009 2008 by % Cause for the changes

Other receivables 53,866,096.09 25,819,294.55 109% | Increase of other receivables is mainly the 29 million
due from Shanghai Jin Jiang Public Traffic Co., Ltd.
which was no longer eliminated in consolidated
financial statements as this subsidiary was disposed this
year.

Available-for-sale 160,853,050.30 90,086,010.03 79% | Increase of available-for-sale financial assets is mainly

financial assets due to the increase of the market share price.

Construction in 56,331,734.03 2,362,500.00 2,284% | Increase of construction in progress is mainly due to

progress projects of quick claim center for traffic accidents and
ultra-low temperature storage logistics.

Intangible assets 215,970,246.23 135,539,826.35 59% | The balance increased as the Group acquired operational
licenses of taxi.

Short-term - 25,000,000.00 -100% | The loans at 2008 year-end are due during this year.

borrowings

Dividends 20,869,833.55 35,050,849.29 -40% | Decrease of dividends payable is mainly due to the

payable payment to minority shareholders and corporate
shareholders.

Deferred tax 36,401,815.26 17,339,447.82 110% | Increase of deferred tax liabilities is mainly due to the

liabilities fair value fluctuation of available-for-sale financial
assets.

Investment 175,708,824.20 218,030,039.77 -19% | The decrease of investment income is mainly due to the

income decrease of investment income arising from joint
ventures and associates.
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